
CITY OF SANTA BARBARA 
CITY COUNCIL 

 
Helene Schneider 
Mayor 

 
James L. Armstrong 

City Administrator 
 Cathy Murillo 

Mayor Pro Tempore 
Randy Rowse 
Ordinance Committee Chair 

Ariel Pierre Calonne 
City Attorney 

Dale Francisco 
Finance Committee Chair 

 

Gregg Hart 
Frank Hotchkiss  
Bendy White 

City Hall 
735 Anacapa Street 

http://www.SantaBarbaraCA.gov 
 

MAY 20, 2014 
AGENDA 

 
ORDER OF BUSINESS:  Regular meetings of the Finance Committee and the Ordinance Committee begin at 12:30 p.m.  
The regular City Council meeting begins at 2:00 p.m. in the Council Chamber at City Hall.   
 
REPORTS:  Copies of the reports relating to agenda items are available for review in the City Clerk's Office, at the Central 
Library, and http://www.SantaBarbaraCA.gov.  In accordance with state law requirements, this agenda generally contains 
only a brief general description of each item of business to be transacted or discussed at the meeting.  Should you wish 
more detailed information regarding any particular agenda item, you are encouraged to obtain a copy of the Council 
Agenda Report (a "CAR") for that item from either the Clerk's Office, the Reference Desk at the City's Main Library, or 
online at the City's website (http://www.SantaBarbaraCA.gov).  Materials related to an item on this agenda submitted to 
the City Council after distribution of the agenda packet are available for public inspection in the City Clerk’s Office located 
at City Hall, 735 Anacapa Street, Santa Barbara, CA 93101, during normal business hours. 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT:  At the beginning of the 2:00 p.m. session of each regular City Council meeting, and at the 
beginning of each special City Council meeting, any member of the public may address the City Council concerning any 
item not on the Council's agenda.  Any person wishing to make such address should first complete and deliver a “Request 
to Speak” form prior to the time that public comment is taken up by the City Council.  Should City Council business 
continue into the evening session of a regular City Council meeting at 6:00 p.m., the City Council will allow any member of 
the public who did not address them during the 2:00 p.m. session to do so.  The total amount of time for public comments 
will be 15 minutes, and no individual speaker may speak for more than 1 minute.  The City Council, upon majority vote, 
may decline to hear a speaker on the grounds that the subject matter is beyond their jurisdiction. 
 
REQUEST TO SPEAK:  A member of the public may address the Finance or Ordinance Committee or City Council 
regarding any scheduled agenda item.  Any person wishing to make such address should first complete and deliver a 
“Request to Speak” form prior to the time that the item is taken up by the Finance or Ordinance Committee or City 
Council. 
 
CONSENT CALENDAR:  The Consent Calendar is comprised of items that will not usually require discussion by the City 
Council.  A Consent Calendar item is open for discussion by the City Council upon request of a Councilmember, City staff, 
or member of the public.  Items on the Consent Calendar may be approved by a single motion.  Should you wish to 
comment on an item listed on the Consent Agenda, after turning in your “Request to Speak” form, you should come 
forward to speak at the time the Council considers the Consent Calendar. 
 
AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT:  In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special 
assistance to gain access to, comment at, or participate in this meeting, please contact the City Administrator's Office at 
564-5305 or inquire at the City Clerk's Office on the day of the meeting.  If possible, notification at least 48 hours prior to 
the meeting will enable the City to make reasonable arrangements in most cases. 
 
TELEVISION COVERAGE:  Each regular City Council meeting is broadcast live in English and Spanish on City TV 
Channel 18 and rebroadcast in English on Wednesdays and Thursdays at 7:00 p.m. and Saturdays at 9:00 a.m., and in 
Spanish on Sundays at 4:00 p.m.  Each televised Council meeting is closed captioned for the hearing impaired.  Check 
the City TV program guide at www.citytv18.com for rebroadcasts of Finance and Ordinance Committee meetings, and for 
any changes to the replay schedule. 

http://www.ci.santa-barbara.ca.us/
http://www.santabarbaraca.gov/


 

5/20/2014 Santa Barbara City Council Agenda Page 1 

 
 

ORDER OF BUSINESS 
 

 12:30 p.m. - Finance Committee Meeting, David Gebhard Public Meeting Room, 
   630 Garden Street 
 2:00 p.m. - City Council Meeting 
 4:00 p.m. - City Advisory Group Interviews (Estimated Time) 
 
 
ORDINANCE COMMITTEE AND FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING S 

FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING - 12:30 P.M. IN THE DAVID GEBHARD PUBLIC 
MEETING ROOM, 630 GARDEN STREET (120.03)  

Subject:  Finance Committee Review Of The Fiscal Year 2015 Recommended 
Budget 

Recommendation:  That the Finance Committee: 
A. Hear a report from staff regarding the following topics related to the Fiscal Year 

2015 Recommended Budget: 
 1. Santa Barbara County Association of Governments (SBCAG) Funding 
 2. Staff-recommended adjustments 
B. Make final decisions and recommendations to Council relative to the items 

presented to the Finance Committee. 



 

5/20/2014 Santa Barbara City Council Agenda Page 2 

REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING – 2:00 P.M. 
AFTERNOON  SE SSION 

 
 
CALL TO ORDER 
 
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
 
ROLL CALL 
 
 
CHANGES TO THE AGENDA 
 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT 
 
 
CONSENT CALENDAR 

1. Subject:  Minutes 

Recommendation:  That Council waive further reading and approve the minutes 
of the special meeting of May 5, 2014, and the regular meeting of May 6, 2014. 
  

2. Subject:  Introduction Of The Ordinance For 2014-2016 Police Management 
Association Memorandum Of Understanding (440.02) 

Recommendation:  That Council: 
A. Ratify the Memorandum of Understanding between the City of Santa 

Barbara and the Santa Barbara Police Management Association for the 
period of January 1, 2014, through December 31, 2016, by introduction 
and subsequent adoption of, by reading of title only, An Ordinance of the 
Council of the City of Santa Barbara Adopting the 2014-2016 
Memorandum of Understanding Between the City of Santa Barbara and 
the Santa Barbara Police Management Association; and 

B. Adopt, by reading of title only, A Resolution of the Council of the City of 
Santa Barbara For Paying and Reporting the Value of Employer-Paid 
Member Contributions for Certain Police Management Association 
Employees Effective May 31, 2014. 

 
 



 

5/20/2014 Santa Barbara City Council Agenda Page 3 

CONSENT CALENDAR (CONT’D) 
 
3. Subject:  Adoption Of Ordinance For Agreements To Use Recycled Water 

(540.13) 

Recommendation:  That Council adopt, by reading of title only, An Ordinance of 
the Council of the City of Santa Barbara Approving the Agreement Between the 
City of Santa Barbara and the Shoreline Condominiums Home Owners 
Association and  Shoreline Villas Owners Association for Purchase, Use, and 
Delivery of the City's Recycled Water. 
  

4. Subject:  Adoption Of Ordinance To Amend Santa Barbara Municipal Code 
Chapter 14.20 And Review Of Proposed Drought Water Regulations 
(540.05) 

Recommendation:  That Council adopt, by reading of title only, An Ordinance of 
the Council of the City of Santa Barbara Amending Chapter 14.20 of the 
Municipal Code With Respect to Unlawful Water Use and Regulations During 
Water Shortage Conditions. 
  

5. Subject:  April 2014 Investment Report (260.02) 

Recommendation:  That Council accept the April 2014 Investment Report. 
  

6. Subject:  Loan Restatement Request On Property At 625-629 Coronel Place 
(660.04) 

Recommendation:  That Council: 
A. Approve a Restatement of the 1984 Loan Agreement funded with 

Redevelopment Agency Housing Set-Aside Funds related to the property 
located At 625-629 Coronel Place; and 

B. Authorize the Community Development Director to execute, subject to 
approval as to form by the City Attorney, such agreements and related 
City documents as necessary. 

 
 

7. Subject:  Contract For Design Of The Quinientos Street Bridge 
Replacement Project (530.04) 

Recommendation:  That Council authorize the Public Works Director to execute a 
City Professional Services contract with Bengal Engineering, Inc., in the amount 
of $664,787 for design services for the Quinientos Street Bridge Replacement 
Project, and authorize the Public Works Director to approve expenditures of up to 
$66,478 for extra services of Bengal Engineering, Inc., that may result from 
necessary changes in the scope of work. 



 

5/20/2014 Santa Barbara City Council Agenda Page 4 

CONSENT CALENDAR (CONT’D) 
 
8. Subject:  Contract For Design Of The Anapamu Street Bridge Replacement 

Project (530.04) 

Recommendation:  That Council authorize the Public Works Director to execute a 
City Professional Services contract with Drake Haglan and Associates in the 
amount of $563,328 for design services for the Anapamu Street Bridge 
Replacement Project, and authorize the Public Works Director to approve 
expenditures of up to $56,332 for extra services of Drake Haglan and Associates 
that may result from necessary changes in the scope of work. 
  

9. Subject:  Third Supplemental Agreement To Santa Barbara City College 
Joint Use Agreement Regarding Joint Use Of Vehicles (570.06) 

Recommendation:  That Council authorize the Parks and Recreation Director to 
execute a third Supplemental Agreement to Agreement No. 12,427, Joint Use 
Agreement with Santa Barbara City College (SBCC), for the shared use of 
vehicles. 
  

10. Subject:  Agreement For Surface Water And Groundwater Monitoring 
(540.10) 

Recommendation:  That Council: 
A. Authorize the Public Works Director to execute a joint funding agreement 

with the United States Geological Survey for water resources 
investigations related to surface water and groundwater measurements for 
the period of November 1, 2013, through October 31, 2014, with a City 
cost share not to exceed $134,400; and 

B. Authorize the Public Works Director to approve expenditures up to 
$20,000 for extra monitoring services of United States Geological Survey 
that may result in the event of seawater intrusion. 

 
 

11. Subject:  Agreement With County For Sheriff Work Alternative Program 
(530.04) 

Recommendation:  That Council authorize the City Administrator to enter into an 
agreement with the County of Santa Barbara to use Sheriff Work Alternative 
Program personnel in the Transportation Division, Street Maintenance Section, 
for cleanup work around the City. 
  



 

5/20/2014 Santa Barbara City Council Agenda Page 5 

CONSENT CALENDAR (CONT’D) 
 
12. Subject:  Ratification Of Cachuma Operations Maintenance Board 

Emergency Pumping Project (540.05) 

Recommendation:  That Council adopt, by reading of title only, A Resolution of 
the Council of the City of Santa Barbara Ratifying the Cachuma Operation and 
Maintenance Board's Approval of the Drought Emergency Pumping Facility 
Project and Related City Expenditures in an Amount Not to Exceed the City's 
Allocated Proportionate Share of $6,000,000, and Authorizing Certain Other 
Actions. 
  

NOTICES 

13. The City Clerk has on Thursday, May 15, 2014, posted this agenda in the Office 
of the City Clerk, on the City Hall Public Notice Board on the outside balcony of 
City Hall, and on the Internet. 

14. The public hearing originally scheduled for May 20, 2014, at 2:00 p.m. to 
consider the Historic Landmarks Commission's recommendations that resources 
located at 1105 Chapala Street, 1535 Santa Barbara Street, and 16 East Carrillo 
Street be designated as City landmarks, has been rescheduled for June 10, 
2014, at 2:00 p.m. 

15. Cancellation of the regular City Council meeting of May 27, 2014. 
 
This concludes the Consent Calendar. 
 
 
REPORT FROM THE FINANCE COMMITTEE 
 
 
CITY COUNCIL ADMINISTRATIVE AND ATTORNEY REPORTS 

PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT 

16. Subject:  Declaration Of Stage Two Drought Condition (540.05) 

Recommendation:  That Council adopt, by reading of title only, A Resolution of 
the Council of the City of Santa Barbara Declaring a Stage Two Drought 
Condition and Establishing Water Use Regulations to be Effective During a Stage 
Two Drought Condition. 
  



 

5/20/2014 Santa Barbara City Council Agenda Page 6 

PUBLIC HEARINGS 

17. Subject: Renewal Of Levy For Fiscal Year 2015 For The Wildland Fire 
Suppression Assessment District (290.00) 

Recommendation:  That Council adopt, by reading of title only, A Resolution of 
the Council of the City of Santa Barbara Declaring Its Intention to Continue 
Vegetation Road Clearance, Implementation of a Defensible Space Inspection 
and Assistance Program, and Implementation of a Vegetation Management 
Program Within the Foothill and Extreme Foothill Zones; Declaring the Work to 
be of More Than General or Ordinary Benefit and Describing the District to be 
Assessed to Pay the Costs and Expenses Thereof; Approving the Engineer's 
Report; Confirming Diagram and Assessment; and Ordering Continuation of the 
Wildland Fire Suppression Assessment District for Fiscal Year 2015. 
  

18. Subject:  Appeal Of Architectural Board Of Review Final Approval - 510 N. 
Salsipuedes Street (640.07) 

Recommendation:  That Council deny the appeal of Trevor Martinson and uphold 
the Architectural Board of Review's Final Approval of the proposed three-story, 
40-unit apartment project proposed by Peoples' Self-Help Housing. 
  

MAYOR AND COUNCIL REPORTS 

19. Subject:  Interviews For City Advisory Groups (140.05) 

Recommendation:  That Council: 
A. Hold interviews of applicants to various City Advisory Groups; and 
B. Continue interviews of applicants to June 3, 2014, and June 10, 2014. 
  (Estimated Time:  4:00 p.m.) 

 
 
COUNCIL AND STAFF COMMUNICATIONS 
 
 
COUNCILMEMBER COMMITTEE ASSIGNMENT REPORTS 



 

5/20/2014 Santa Barbara City Council Agenda Page 7 

CLOSED SESSIONS 

20. Subject:  Conference With City Attorney - Existing Litigation (160.03) 

Recommendation:  That Council hold a closed session to consider existing 
litigation pursuant to Government Code section 54956.9(d)(1) and take 
appropriate action as needed.  The existing litigation is Sarelyn Wager v. City of 
Santa Barbara, SBSC Case No. 1415112. 
 Scheduling:  Duration, 30 minutes; anytime 
 Report:  None anticipated 
  

21. Subject:  Conference With Labor Negotiator (440.05) 

Recommendation:  That Council hold a closed session, per Government Code 
Section 54957.6, to consider instructions to City negotiator Kristine Schmidt, 
Acting Administrative Services Director, regarding negotiations with the 
Treatment and Patrol Bargaining Units and Firefighters Association. 
 Scheduling:  Duration, 30 minutes; anytime 
 Report:  None anticipated 
  

ADJOURNMENT 

 
 



File Code 120.03 

CITY OF SANTA BARBARA 

FINANCE COMMITTEE 

MEETING AGENDA 

 

 
DATE: May 20, 2014 Dale Francisco, Chair 
TIME: 12:30 P.M.  Bendy White  
PLACE: David Gebhard Public Meeting Room Gregg Hart 
 630 Garden Street  
 
James L. Armstrong  Robert Samario 
City Administrator Finance Director 

 
 

ITEMS TO BE CONSIDERED: 
 

 
1. Subject: Finance Committee Review Of The Fiscal Year 2015 Recommended 

Budget 
 

Recommendation:  That the Finance Committee: 
  

A. Hear a report from staff regarding the following topics related to the Fiscal Year 
2015 Recommended Budget: 

 
1. Santa Barbara County Association of Governments (SBCAG) Funding 
2. Staff-recommended adjustments 

 
B. Make final decisions and recommendations to Council relative to the items 

presented to the Finance Committee. 
 

 



 

File Code No.  230.05 

 

 

 

CITY OF SANTA BARBARA 
 

FINANCE COMMITTEE AGENDA REPORT 
 
 

 
AGENDA DATE: May 20, 2014 
 
TO: Finance Committee 
 
FROM: Administration Division, Finance Department 
 
SUBJECT:  Finance Committee Review Of The Fiscal Year 2015 Recommended 

Budget 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION:  That the Finance Committee: 
 
A. Hear a report from staff regarding the following topics related to the Fiscal Year 

2015 Recommended Budget: 
 

1. Santa Barbara County Association of Governments (SBCAG) Funding 
2. Staff-recommended adjustments 

 
B. Make final decisions and recommendations to Council relative to the items 

presented to the Finance Committee. 
 
 
DISCUSSION: 
 
Over the course of three meetings, City staff presented to the Finance Committee a 
number of topics related to the Fiscal Year 2015 Recommended Budget filed on April 22, 
2014.  The topics were approved by the Committee on April 22, 2014.  
 
At this final meeting of Finance Committee’s review of the Fiscal Year 2015 
Recommended Budget, staff will be discussing the following topics: 
 

1. SBCAG Funding – Staff will discuss the types of funding received through SBCAG, 
including funding received pursuant to Measure A and federal and state grants 
passed through SBCAG. 
 

2. Staff Recommended Adjustments – Each year, staff presents to the Finance 
Committee any adjustments to the recommended budget. These adjustments 
typically include technical adjustments and refinements to proposed budget figures 
based on new information identified since the filing of the recommended budget on 
April 22, 2014.  

 



Finance Committee Agenda Report 
Finance Committee Review Of The Fiscal Year 2015 Recommended Budget 
May 20, 2014 
Page 2 

 

At the conclusion of the staff report, staff will be asking the Committee for decisions related 
to the topics presented to the Committee and a recommendation for staff to take to the full 
Council for approval.  
 
The topics presented to the Finance Committee are listed below: 
 

- General Fund non-departmental revenue estimates and assumptions. 
- General Fund multi-year forecast 
- Proposed fees – General Fund and Enterprise Funds 
- City retirement plan status 
- Potential revenues from improved State of California finances.  
- SBCAG Funding 

 
 
ATTACHMENT: Finance Committee Review Schedule 
 
SUBMITTED BY: Robert Samario, Finance Director 
 
APPROVED BY: City Administrator’s Office 
 
 
 



ATTACHMENT 

CITY OF SANTA BARBARA 
Finance Committee Review Schedule 

Fiscal Year 2015 Recommended Budget 
 
 
 

Meeting Date and Time Department 
 
Tuesday, April 22, 2014 
12:30 p.m. – 1:45 p.m. 
 

 
 Proposed Finance Committee Budget Review 

Schedule 

 
Tuesday, April 29, 2014 
12:30 p.m. – 1:45 p.m. 
 

 
 General Fund non-departmental revenues  and 

assumptions  
 

 General Fund Multi-Year Forecast (updated) 
 

 
Tuesday, May 6, 2014 
12:30 p.m. – 1:45 p.m. 
 

 
 

 General Fund departmental proposed fee changes 
 

 3rd Quarter Review (Non-Budget Item) 
 

 
 
Tuesday, May 13, 2014 
12:00 p.m. – 1:45 p.m. 
 

 

 Enterprise fund proposed fee changes  

 Proposed creation of a drought fund (also presented 
as City Council Agenda Item) 

 Pension update  

 Potential Revenues from Improved State finances 

 
Tuesday, May 20, 2014 
12:30 p.m. – 1:45 p.m. 
 

 
 SBAG Financing  

 
 Follow-up on items requested by Finance Committee 

 
 Staff recommended adjustments, if any 

 
 Finance Committee decisions/ recommendations 

 
 
 
Note: No Council meeting on May 27, 2014. 



5/5/2014 Santa Barbara City Council Minutes Page 1 
MAY 20 2014 #1 

 

CITY OF SANTA BARBARA 
CITY COUNCIL MINUTES 

 
 

SPECIAL MEETING 
May 5, 2014 

COUNCIL CHAMBER, 735 ANACAPA STREET 
 
 
CALL TO ORDER 
 
Mayor Pro Tempore Cathy Murillo called the meeting to order at 3:02 p.m. 
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE  
 
Mayor Pro Tempore Murillo.  
 
ROLL CALL 
 
Councilmembers present:  Dale Francisco, Gregg Hart, Frank Hotchkiss, Randy Rowse, 
Bendy White, Mayor Pro Tempore Murillo. 
Councilmembers absent:  Mayor Helene Schneider. 
Staff present:  City Administrator James L. Armstrong, City Attorney Ariel Pierre 
Calonne, Deputy City Clerk Susan Tschech. 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT 
 
No one wished to speak. 
 
NOTICES 
 
The City Clerk has on Thursday, May 1, 2014, posted this agenda in the Office of the 
City Clerk, on the City Hall Public Notice Board on the outside balcony of City Hall, and 
on the Internet. 
 
WORK SESSIONS 
 
Subject:  Fiscal Year 2015 Recommended Operating And Capital Budget (230.05) 
 
Recommendation:  That Council hear a presentation from the Airport Department, 
Waterfront Department, and Solid Waste Fund (Finance Department) on their Fiscal 
Year 2015 Recommended Budget. 

(Cont’d) 



5/5/2014 Santa Barbara City Council Minutes Page 2 

Subject:  Fiscal Year 2015 Recommended Operating And Capital Budget (Cont’d) 
 
Documents: 

- May 5, 2014, report from the Finance Director. 
- PowerPoint presentations prepared and made by Staff. 

 
Public Comment Opened (Continued from April 30, 2014): 

3:03 p.m. 
 

Speakers: 
Staff:  Acting Airport Director Hazel Johns, Airport Administrative Analyst Thomas 
Bullers, Airport Operations Manager Tracy Lincoln, City Administrator James 
Armstrong. 
 

Discussion: 
Airport Staff provided an overview of the department and outlined proposed 
changes to its original budget plan for Fiscal Year 2015, including the response 
to the significant impacts associated with the unanticipated termination of service 
by American Eagle.  Proposed fee changes were presented, and key initiatives 
and performance objectives to be undertaken during the next fiscal year were 
highlighted.  Councilmembers’ questions were answered. 
 

Speakers (Cont’d): 
Staff:  Waterfront Business Manager Brian Bosse, Waterfront Director Scott 
Riedman, Harbor Operations Manager Mick Kronman, Waterfront Facilities 
Manager Karl Treiberg. 
 

Discussion: 
Waterfront Staff reviewed the department’s organization and presented proposed 
changes to revenues, expenditures and fees for Fiscal Year 2015.  They also 
described key performance objectives and major capital projects scheduled for 
the next fiscal year.  Councilmembers’ questions were answered. 
 

Speakers (Cont’d): 
Staff:  Environmental Services Manager Matt Fore. 
 

Discussion: 
Mr. Fore enumerated the key responsibilities of the Environmental Services 
Division and reviewed the proposed budget for the Solid Waste Fund for Fiscal 
Year 2015, including fee adjustments.  He also described the division’s 
performance and work objectives, focusing of the maintenance of public 
containers and the re-balancing of multi-unit residential rates.  Councilmembers’ 
questions were answered. 
 

By consensus, the public hearing was continued to May 12, 2014, at 3:00 p.m. 
  



5/5/2014 Santa Barbara City Council Minutes Page 3 

ADJOURNMENT 
 
Mayor Schneider adjourned the meeting at 4:49 p.m. 
 
 
SANTA BARBARA CITY COUNCIL SANTA BARBARA 
  CITY CLERK'S OFFICE 
 
 
 
  ATTEST:       
HELENE SCHNEIDER  SUSAN TSCHECH, CMC 
MAYOR  DEPUTY CITY CLERK  
 



5/6/2014 Santa Barbara City Council Minutes Page 1 
MAY 20 2014 #1 

 

CITY OF SANTA BARBARA 
CITY COUNCIL MINUTES 

 
 

REGULAR MEETING 
May 6, 2014 

COUNCIL CHAMBER, 735 ANACAPA STREET 
 
 
CALL TO ORDER 
 
Mayor Pro Tempore Cathy Murillo called the meeting to order at 2:01 p.m. (The Finance 
Committee and Ordinance Committee met at 12:30 p.m.) 
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE  
 
Mayor Pro Tempore Cathy Murillo.  
 
ROLL CALL 
 
Councilmembers present:  Dale Francisco, Gregg Hart, Frank Hotchkiss, Randy Rowse, 
Bendy White, Mayor Pro Tempore Murillo. 
Councilmembers absent:  Mayor Helene Schneider. 
Staff present:  City Administrator James L. Armstrong, City Attorney Ariel Pierre 
Calonne, Deputy City Clerk Sarah Fox. 
 
CEREMONIAL ITEMS 

1. Subject:  Employee Recognition - Service Award Pins (410.01) 

Recommendation:  That Council authorize the City Administrator to express the 
City's appreciation to employees who are eligible to receive service award pins 
for their years of service through May 31, 2014. 
  
Documents: 

May 6, 2014, report from the Acting Administrative Services Director. 
 

Speakers:   
Staff:  City Administrator James Armstrong. 

 
(Cont’d) 



5/6/2014 Santa Barbara City Council Minutes Page 2 

1.  (Cont’d) 
 
By consensus, the Council approved the recommendation, and the following 
employees were recognized: 
 

5 Years 
Rebecca Klarich, Public Safety Dispatcher, Police Department 

10 Years 
Doug Smith, Senior Accountant, Finance Department 

Jose Torres, Water Distribution Equipment Operator I, Public Works Department 
15 Years 

Deirdre Randolph, Community Development Programs Supervisor II, Community 
Development Department 

Deane Carr, Water Treatment Plant Operator II, Public Works Department 
Perry Cabugos, Senior Water Treatment Plant Technician, Public Works Department 
Hipolito Aispuro, Grounds Maintenance Worker II, Parks & Recreation Department 

30 Years 
Caroline Ortega, Buyer, Finance Department 

2. Subject:  Proclamation Declaring May 5-9, 2014, As Girls Incorporated 
Week (120.04) 

Action:  Proclamation presented to Monica Spear and Shane Meserve, 
representatives of Girls Inc. of Greater Santa Barbara. 

 
PUBLIC COMMENT 
 
Speakers:  Eva Figueroa, Clint Orr, Audrey Addison Williams. 
 
Councilmember Francisco left the meeting at 2:07 p.m. and returned at 2:11 p.m. 
 
ITEM REMOVED FROM CONSENT CALENDAR 
 

Councilmembers Hotchkiss and White and City Attorney Calonne stated that because 
they reside/own property in the area of the subject assessment district, they would not 
participate in the discussion of the follow item and would abstain from voting on it. 

 

(Cont’d) 



5/6/2014 Santa Barbara City Council Minutes Page 3 

9. Subject:  Set A Date For Public Hearing Regarding Renewal Of Levy For 
Fiscal Year 2015 For The Wildland Fire Suppression Assessment (290.00) 

Recommendation:  That Council adopt, by reading of title only, A Resolution of 
the Council of the City of Santa Barbara Declaring its Intention to Continue the 
Wildland Fire Suppression Assessment Within the Foothill and Extreme Foothill 
Zones; Declaring the Work to be of More Than General or Ordinary Benefit and 
Describing the District to be Assessed to Pay the Costs and Expenses Thereof; 
Preliminarily Approving the Updated Engineer's Report; Stating Intention to 
Continue Assessments for Fiscal Year 2015; and Establishing a Time of 2:00 
P.M. on Tuesday, May 20, 2014, in the City Council Chambers for a Public 
Hearing on the Wildland Fire Suppression Assessment. 

Documents: 
- May 6, 2014, report from the Fire Chief. 
- Proposed resolution. 

The title of the resolution was read. 

Motion: 
 Councilmembers Rowse/Hart to approve the recommendation; Resolution 

No. 14-022.  
Vote: 

Unanimous roll call vote (Absentions: Councilmembers Hotchkiss, White; 
Absent:  Mayor Schneider). 

 
CONSENT CALENDAR (Item Nos. 3 – 8, 10 and 11) 
 
The titles of the resolutions related to Consent Calendar items were read. 
 
Motion: 

Councilmembers Hart/Rowse to approve the Consent Calendar as 
recommended. 

Vote: 
Unanimous roll call vote (Absent:  Mayor Schneider). 

 
3. Subject:  Minutes 

Recommendation:  That Council waive further reading and approve the minutes 
of the regular meeting of April 22, 2014. 
  
Action:  Approved the recommendation. 



5/6/2014 Santa Barbara City Council Minutes Page 4 

4. Subject:  Records Destruction For Administrative Services Department 
(160.06) 

Recommendation:  That Council adopt, by reading of title only, A Resolution of 
the Council of the City of Santa Barbara Relating to the Destruction of Records 
Held by the Administrative Services Department in the City Clerk's Office and 
Human Resources Division. 

Action:  Approved the recommendation; Resolution No. 14-020 (May 6, 2014, 
report from the Acting Administrative Services Director; proposed resolution). 

5. Subject:  Records Destruction For Community Development Department  
(160.06) 

Recommendation:  That Council adopt, by reading of title only, A Resolution of 
the Council of the City of Santa Barbara Relating to the Destruction of Records 
Held by the Community Development Department in the Administration, Housing 
and Human Services, and Building and Safety Divisions. 
  
Action:  Approved the recommendation; Resolution No. 14-021 (May 6, 2014, 
report from the Acting Community Development Director; proposed resolution). 

6. Subject:  Capital Improvement Projects:  Third Quarter Report For Fiscal 
Year 2014 (230.01) 

Recommendation:  That Council accept a report on the City's Capital 
Improvement Projects for the Third Quarter of Fiscal Year 2014. 
  
Action:  Approved the recommendation (May 6, 2014, report from the Public 
Works Director). 

7. Subject:  Agreement With Ensemble Theatre Company For Parking Lot 5 
Design Services (550.05) 

Recommendation:  That Council authorize the City Administrator to execute an 
Agreement for reimbursement in the amount of $29,882.92 for Parking Lot 5 Exit 
Design Services to the Ensemble Theatre Company. 
  
Action:  Approved the recommendation; Agreement No. 24,831 (May 6, 2014, 
report from the Public Works Director). 
 



5/6/2014 Santa Barbara City Council Minutes Page 5 

8. Subject:  Contract For Design For Recycled Water Distribution System 
Modeling (540.13) 

Recommendation:  That Council authorize the Public Works Director to execute a 
City Professional Services Contract with Carollo Engineers in the amount of 
$42,535 for Design Services for Recycled Water Distribution System Modeling, 
and authorize the Public Works Director to approve expenditures of up to $4,253 
for extra services of Carollo Engineers that may result from necessary changes 
in the scope of work. 
  
Action:  Approved the recommendation; Contract No. 24,832 (May 6, 2014, 
report from the Public Works Director). 

10. Subject:  Set A Date For Public Hearing Regarding Appeal Of Architectural 
Board Of Review Approval For 510 N. Salsipuedes Street (640.07) 

Recommendation:  That Council set the date of May 20, 2014, at 2:00 p.m. for 
hearing the appeal filed by Trevor J. Martinson of the Architectural Board of 
Review Final Review Approval of an application for property owned by People's 
Self-Help Housing and located at 510 North Salsipuedes Street, Assessor's 
Parcel No. 031-222-018, C-M (Commercial Manufacturing) Zone, General Plan 
Designation: Commercial Industrial/Medium High Residential.  The project 
proposes the construction of a 66,196 square-foot, three-story, 40-unit affordable 
apartment project with attached garage and community center.  Three existing 
lots will be merged to create one 41,099 square-foot property. An appeal of the 
Architectural Board of Review Project Design Approval was denied by Council on 
November 26, 2013. 
 
Speakers: 

- Member of the Public:  Appellant Trevor J. Martinson. 
- Staff:  City Administrator Armstrong, City Attorney Calonne. 
 

Discussion:   
In response to Mr. Martinson’s request that this appeal hearing be delayed 
until June, City Administrator Armstrong stated that the developer for the 
project is under significant time constraints related to the project’s funding 
should it be approved on appeal.  City Attorney Calonne also noted that 
during his public comment on this issue at the April 29, 2014, Council 
meeting, Mr. Martinson stated that he didn’t have enough time to prepare 
for a May 20 hearing date, rather than that he has a scheduling conflict 
with that date. 

 
 Action: 
  Approved the recommendation (April 24, 2014, letter of appeal). 

 



5/6/2014 Santa Barbara City Council Minutes Page 6 

NOTICES 

11. The City Clerk has on Thursday, May 1, 2014, posted this agenda in the Office of 
the City Clerk, on the City Hall Public Notice Board on the outside balcony of City 
Hall, and on the Internet. 

 
This concluded the Consent Calendar. 

 
REPORT FROM THE FINANCE COMMITTEE 
 
Finance Committee Chair Dale Francisco stated that the Committee heard a report from 
staff about proposed fee changes by General Fund departments for Fiscal Year 2015.  
The Committee also discussed and made a recommendation to Council to approve a 
loan adjustment for affordable housing located at 625-627 Coronel Place. 
 
REPORT FROM THE ORDINANCE COMMITTEE 
 
Ordinance Committee Chair Randy Rowse reported that the Committee met to discuss 
the Average Unit-Size Density Program review parameters for the Planning 
Commission and that the Committee will refer the staff recommendation to the City 
Council. 
 
CITY COUNCIL ADMINISTRATIVE AND ATTORNEY REPORTS 

PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT 

12. Subject:  Contract For Preliminary Design Services For Recommissioning 
The Charles E. Meyer Desalination Facility (540.10) 

Recommendation:  That Council: 
A. Authorize the Public Works Director to execute a City Professional 

Services Contract, subject to approval as to form by the City Attorney, with 
Carollo Engineers, Inc., in the amount of $746,025 for preliminary design 
services for recommissioning the Charles E. Meyer Desalination Facility, 
and authorize the Public Works Director to approve expenditures of up to 
$74,603 for extra services of Carollo Engineers, Inc., that may result from 
necessary changes in the scope of work; 

B. Authorize the City Administrator to negotiate and execute a City 
Professional Services contract, subject to approval as to form with the City 
Attorney, with McCabe and Company, Inc., in an amount not to exceed 
$90,000 for support services related to the City's existing Coastal 
Development  Permit for the Desalination Plant; and 

C. Authorize the City Attorney to negotiate and execute a City Professional 
Services contract with Hanson Bridgett LLP, in an amount not to exceed 
$25,000 for legal support services related to contracting for services to 
design, build, and operate the Desalination Plant, and other contractual 
requirements as needed. 

(Cont’d)



5/6/2014 Santa Barbara City Council Minutes Page 7 

12. (Cont’d) 
 
 Documents: 

- May 6, 2014, report from the Public Works Director. 
- PowerPoint presentation prepared and made by staff. 
- May 5, 2014, letter from the California Coastal Protection Network. 

 
 Speakers: 

- Staff:  Acting Water Resources Manager Joshua Haggmark, Public Works 
Director Rebecca Bjork. 

- Members of the Public:  Susan Jordan, California Coastal Protection 
Network; Conner Everts, Southern California Watershed Alliance. 

 
 Motion: 
  Councilmembers White/Hart to approve recommendations A and C; 

Contract Nos. 24,833 and 24,835. 
 Vote: 
  Unanimous voice vote (Absent:  Mayor Schneider). 
 
 Motion: 
  Councilmembers White/Hart to approve recommendation B; Contract No. 

24,834. 
 Vote:   
  Majority voice vote (Noes:  Mayor Pro Tempore Murillo; Absent:  Mayor 

Schneider). 
 
COUNCILMEMBER COMMITTEE ASSIGNMENT REPORTS 
 
Information: 

- Mayor Pro Tempore Murillo reported that she was the emcee at the Chocolate 
Divine event, a fundraiser for the Santa Barbara Rape Crisis Center. 

- Councilmember Hotchkiss reported on the Milpas Community Association’s 
donation of an electric golf cart to Casa Esperanza for outreach efforts and 
security purposes. 

- Councilmember Hart reported on the La Cumbre Junior High School Foundation 
fundraiser to remodel the theater on the Westside to improve its accessiblity for 
the community. 

 
RECESS 
 
Mayor Pro Tempore Murillo recessed the meeting at 3:07 p.m. in order for the Council 
to reconvene in closed session for Item Nos. 13 - 16.  City Attorney Calonne stated that 
depending on Council’s action regarding Item No. 14, a report may be made. 
 



5/6/2014 Santa Barbara City Council Minutes Page 8 

CLOSED SESSIONS 

14. Subject:  Conference With Legal Counsel - Pending Litigation (160.03) 

Recommendation:  That Council hold a closed session to consider pending 
litigation pursuant to subsection (d)(1) of section 54956.9 of the Government 
Code and take appropriate action as needed.  The pending litigation is Donald 
Sipple, and New Cingular Wireless PSC LLC, et al., v. The City of Alameda,  
California, et al., LASC Case No. BC432270. 
 Scheduling: Duration, 10 minutes; anytime 
 Report: Anticipated 

 
 Documents: 
  May 6, 2014, report from the City Attorney. 
 
 Time: 
  3:10 p.m. - 3:18 p.m.  Mayor Schneider was absent. 
 
Recess:  3:18 p.m. – 3:19 p.m. 
 

Announcement: 
 City Attorney Calonne reported the following: 
Motion:  

Councilmembers Francisco/White to authorize the City Attorney to petition 
the California Supreme Court for review of the case. 

Vote: 
Unanimous voice vote (Absent:  Mayor Schneider). 
 

Recess:  3:19 p.m. – 3:20 p.m. 

16. Subject:  Conference With City Attorney - Anticipated Litigation (160.03) 

Recommendation:  That Council hold a closed session to consider anticipated 
litigation pursuant to Government Code section 54956.9(d)(2) & (e)(2) and take 
appropriate action as needed.  The anticipated litigation is based upon significant 
exposure to litigation arising out of the County of Santa Barbara's claims to 
parking citation insurance proceeds. 
 Scheduling: Duration, 10 minutes; anytime 
 Report: None anticipated 
 
Documents: 

  May 6, 2014, report from the City Attorney. 
 
 Time: 
  3:20 p.m. - 3:27 p.m.  Mayor Schneider was absent. 
 

No report made. 



5/6/2014 Santa Barbara City Council Minutes Page 9 

15. Subject:  Conference With Legal Counsel - Pending Litigation (160.03) 

Recommendation:  That Council hold a closed session to consider pending 
litigation pursuant to subsection (d)(1) of section 54956.9 of the Government 
Code and take appropriate action as needed.  The pending litigation is Jeannetta 
Ann Purdue Rizkalla and Tarek Ramzi Rizkalla, v. City of Santa Barbara, et al., 
SBSC Case No. 1383789. 
 Scheduling: Duration, 15 minutes; anytime 
 Report: None anticipated 
  
Documents: 

  May 6, 2014, report from the City Attorney. 
 
 Time: 
  3:28 p.m. - 3:30 p.m.  Mayor Schneider was absent. 
 

No report made. 
 
13. Subject:  Conference With Labor Negotiator (440.05) 

Recommendation:  That Council hold a closed session, per Government Code 
Section 54957.6, to consider instructions to City negotiator Kristine Schmidt, 
Acting Administrative Services Director, regarding negotiations with the 
Treatment and Patrol Bargaining Units and Firefighters Association. 

Scheduling:  Duration, 30 minutes; anytime 
Report:  None anticipated 

  
 Documents: 
  May 6, 2014, report from the Acting Administrative Services Director. 
 
 Time: 
  3:30 p.m. - 3:37 p.m.  Mayor Schneider was absent. 
 
 No report made. 

  
ADJOURNMENT 
 
Mayor Pro Tempore Murillo adjourned the meeting at 3:37 p.m. 
 
 
SANTA BARBARA CITY COUNCIL SANTA BARBARA 
  CITY CLERK'S OFFICE 
 
 
 
  ATTEST:       
CATHY MURILLO  SARAH FOX 
MAYOR PRO TEMPORE  DEPUTY CITY CLERK  



Agenda Item No.  2 

File Code No.  440.02 
 

 

 

CITY OF SANTA BARBARA 
 
 COUNCIL AGENDA REPORT 

 
 
 

AGENDA DATE: May 20, 2014 
 
TO: Mayor and Councilmembers 
 
FROM: City Administrator’s Office 
 
SUBJECT: Introduction Of The Ordinance For 2014-2016 Police Management 

Association Memorandum Of Understanding 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION:  That Council:   
 
A. Ratify the Memorandum of Understanding between the City of Santa Barbara and 

the Santa Barbara Police Management Association for the period of January 1, 
2014, through December 31, 2016, by introduction and subsequent adoption of, by 
reading of title only, An Ordinance of the Council of the City of Santa Barbara 
Adopting the 2014-2016 Memorandum of Understanding Between the City of Santa 
Barbara and the Santa Barbara Police Management Association; and 

B. Adopt, by reading of title only, A Resolution of the Council of the City of Santa 
Barbara For Paying and Reporting the Value of Employer-Paid Member 
Contributions for Certain Police Management Association Employees effective 
May 31, 2014. 

 
DISCUSSION: 
 
Negotiators from the City and the Santa Barbara Police Management Association 
(PMA) have reached a tentative agreement for a new Memorandum of Understanding 
covering the 36 month period of January 1, 2014 through December 31, 2016. The 
agreement was ratified by the membership of the bargaining unit, which comprises just 
nine employees. 
 
Increased Employee Pension Contributions 
 
Employees who were in a public retirement system prior to January 1, 2013, are 
referred to as “classic employees” and were not subject to many of the requirements of 
the California Public Employees’ Pension Reform Act of 2013.    Pension increases 
were left to negotiation between these employees and the City.  Under the new 
agreement, the classic employee contribution to the California Public Employees 
Retirement System (PERS) will increase from 2.88% to 9% of salary effective May 31, 



Council Agenda Report 
Introduction Of The Ordinance For 2014-2016 Police Management Association 
Memorandum Of Understanding 
May 20, 2015 
Page 2 

 

2014.  The Employer Paid Member Contributions (EPMC) that the City currently pays 
and reports to PERS as additional compensation will be reduced from 6.12% to zero.   
The City will still be responsible for paying the full Employer Contribution to PERS, 
which is expected to increase steadily, at least until Fiscal Year 2020. 
 
Salary Increases 
 
Under this agreement, employees will receive the following salary increases: 

Effective 1/11/2014   1.0% (retroactive) 
Effective 5/31/2014   6.0% (offsetting employees’ PERS increases) 
Effective 10/14/2016  2.0% 

 
Other Changes 
 
The City’s contribution toward benefits under the cafeteria plan will increase by $35 per 
month effective June 1, 2014 and then increase by another $35 per month effective 
January 1, 2016.  This increase will also be offset by the increased employee PERS 
contributions. 
 
The City will implement a 2080 hours maximum paid sick leave accrual for all 
employees.  Employees whose accrual balances already exceed the cap on that date 
will not be subject to this new maximum sick accrual. 
 
BUDGET/FINANCIAL INFORMATION: 
 
As with recent agreements reached with other safety group employees who have the 3% 
at 50 pension plan, salary and benefit increases provided earlier in this agreement will be 
partially offset by the increased employee contributions toward pensions.  The net cost of 
this agreement will be weighted toward the end of the agreement term as follows: 
 

Fiscal Year Cost 
2014 $   7,952 
2015 $ 19,002 
2016 $ 20,892 
2017 $ 49,045 

Ongoing thereafter $ 63,950 (3.21%) 
 

No additional Fiscal Year 2014 appropriations are necessary. 
 
PREPARED BY: Kristy Schmidt, Acting Administrative Services Director 
 
APPROVED BY:  City Administrator's Office 
 



  

 

ORDINANCE NO.  _______ 
 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
SANTA BARBARA ADOPTING THE 2014-2016 
MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING BETWEEN THE 
CITY OF SANTA BARBARA AND THE SANTA BARBARA 
POLICE MANAGEMENT ASSOCIATION 

 
 
THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF SANTA BARBARA DOES ORDAIN AS FOLLOWS: 
 
SECTION 1.  The Memorandum of Understanding between the City of Santa Barbara 
and the Santa Barbara Police Management Association entered into as of January 1, 
2014 and attached hereto and incorporated herein by reference as Exhibit "A" is hereby 
adopted. 
 
SECTION 2.  During the term of the agreement, the City Administrator is hereby 
authorized to implement the terms of the Memorandum of Understanding between the 
City of Santa Barbara and the Santa Barbara Police Management Association without 
further action by the City Council, unless such further action is explicitly required by state 
or federal law.  This authorization shall include, but not be limited to, the authority to 
implement employee salary increases and publish changes to the salary schedule(s) 
adopted with the annual operating budget. 
 



 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 

CITY OF SANTA BARBARA 
AND 

SANTA BARBARA POLICE MANAGEMENT ASSOCIATION 
 
 

MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING 
JANUARY 1, 2014 THROUGH DECEMBER 31, 2016 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Exhibit A 
 
 
  



 

MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING 
BETWEEN 

THE CITY OF SANTA BARBARA 
AND THE 

SANTA BARBARA POLICE MANAGEMENT ASSOCIATION 
 
 
THIS AGREEMENT, SIGNED ON     , IS ENTERED INTO AS OF 
JANUARY 1, 2014, BETWEEN THE CITY OF SANTA BARBARA, HEREINAFTER REFERRED TO AS 
THE "CITY," AND THE SANTA BARBARA POLICE MANAGEMENT ASSOCIATION, HEREINAFTER 
REFERRED TO AS THE "ASSOCIATION." 
 
Pursuant to Section 3.12 of the Municipal Code of the City of Santa Barbara and Section 3500 et. seq. of 
the Government Code, the duly authorized representatives of the City and the duly authorized 
representatives of the Association, having met and conferred in good faith concerning wages, hours, and 
terms and conditions of employment of Unit employees, declare their agreement to the provisions of this 
Memorandum of Understanding. 
 
FOR THE CITY:      FOR THE ASSOCIATION: 
 
 
       
Kristine Schmidt 
Acting Administrative Services Director 

 
 
       
David Whitham 
Police Captain 

 
 

 
 
       
Bill Marazita 
Police Lieutenant 

 
 
 

 
 
       
Todd Stoney 
Police Lieutenant  

  
 



 

 
 
 
 

TABLE OF CONTENTS 
TABLE OF CONTENTS ................................................................................................................................ 3 
1. Scope of Representation ....................................................................................................................... 1 
2. Base Salaries ........................................................................................................................................ 1 
3. Compensation Analysis ......................................................................................................................... 1 
4. Overtime ................................................................................................................................................ 1 
5. Educational Incentive (POST) Pay........................................................................................................ 1 
6. Spanish Language Premium Pay.......................................................................................................... 1 
7. Uniform Allowance ................................................................................................................................ 2 
8. Cafeteria Plan Contribution ................................................................................................................... 2 
9. Domestic Partnership Benefits .............................................................................................................. 2 
10. Life Insurance .................................................................................................................................... 2 
11. Long Term Disability ......................................................................................................................... 3 
12. Short Term Disability ......................................................................................................................... 3 
13. Accident/Critical Illness Insurance .................................................................................................... 3 
14. Tax-Qualified Expense Accounts ...................................................................................................... 3 
15. Vacation ............................................................................................................................................ 3 
16. Vacation & Sick Leave Advanced Credit Upon Hire ......................................................................... 3 
17. Holidays ............................................................................................................................................. 4 
18. Management Leave .......................................................................................................................... 4 
19. Sick Leave ......................................................................................................................................... 5 
20. Non-Replenishable Sick Leave ......................................................................................................... 5 
21. Catastrophic Leave ........................................................................................................................... 5 
22. Leaves of Absence ............................................................................................................................ 5 
23. PERS Retirement .............................................................................................................................. 6 
24. Deferred Compensation .................................................................................................................... 6 
25. Service Credit For Sick Leave Upon Retirement .............................................................................. 7 
26. Retiree Medical Insurance Contribution ............................................................................................ 7 
27. Educational Reimbursement Programs ............................................................................................ 7 
28. Layoff and Rehire .............................................................................................................................. 8 
29. Retroactivity ....................................................................................................................................... 8 
30. City Rights ......................................................................................................................................... 8 
31. Term, Waiver, and Severability ......................................................................................................... 8 



 

1 2014-2016 Police Management Association MOU 
 

1. Scope of Representation 
 
The Association represents the following management job classifications: 
 
  Police Lieutenant 
  Police Captain 
 
2. Base Salaries 

 
A. Base salary ranges for each classification will increase as follows: 

 
Effective January 11, 2014    1.0% 
Effective May 31, 2014     6.0%  
Effective October 14, 2016    2.0% 

 
B. During the term of the agreement, the existing ability of the Police Chief to recommend merit 

increases for eligible employees will not be changed. The intent of this section is that the Police 
Chief not be directed to reduce or eliminate merit increases during the term of the agreement 
based on economic conditions. 

 
3. Compensation Analysis 
 
Upon 30 days notice from the Association to the City, beginning no earlier than 120 days prior to the 
expiration of this Agreement, the parties will meet and consult in order to attempt to reach agreement 
about the position of Police Captain and Police Lieutenant compensation within the labor market and 
within the organization for purposes of discussion during labor negotiations only in regards to a successor 
agreement and not for a change in compensation during the course of this agreement.  This shall include 
examining: 
 

1. Compaction Data: Internal compensation relationships between the City’s 
management and non-management classifications.   

 
2. Labor Market Data:   

i. The relative position of City of Santa Barbara’s police management 
compensation within the applicable public sector labor market, and 

ii. The compensation differentials between comparable management and non-
management classifications within the same labor market.  

 
4. Overtime 
 
Overtime will be accrued only when assigned by the Police Chief to emergency duty, disasters, mutual aid, 
or similar situations.  Overtime will be accrued or paid out at the rate of time and one-half. 
 
5. Educational Incentive (POST) Pay 
 
Employees will receive advanced Police Officers Standards and Training (POST) pay in the same 
amount, and under the same conditions, as established for police sergeants under their labor agreement 
in effect at the time.     
 
6. Spanish Language Premium Pay 
 
Employees who establish proficiency in Spanish to the satisfaction of the Police Chief and the Human 
Resources Manager will be eligible for Spanish language premium pay in the same amount, and under 
the same conditions, as established for police officers under their labor agreement in effect at the time.     
 



 

2 2014-2016 Police Management Association MOU 
 

7. Uniform Allowance 
 
Employees will receive a uniform allowance in the same amount, and under the same conditions, as 
established for a Police Officer under their labor agreement in effect at the time.     
 
8. Cafeteria Plan Contribution 
 
A. Employees will receive a monthly contribution to the cafeteria plan for the purchase of health and 

welfare benefits and/or optional cash-out.  The cafeteria plan contribution will be $1,676.00 per 
month.  Effective June 1, 2014 this amount will increase to $1,711.00 per month.  This increase 
will not be considered a qualifying event allowing benefit changes to selections made during the 
most recent open enrollment period.  Effective January 1, 2016, this amount will be increased to 
$1,746.00 per month. 

 
B. Information about the benefits available and their cost will be distributed to all employees at the 

beginning of each benefit year (i.e. calendar year).   
 
C. The City retains full and complete control over the selection, approval and administration of the 

City's group insurance program.  
 
D. The benefits will be subject to the following rules: 
 

1) Benefit selections must be made prior to the beginning of each benefit year.  Employee 
changes in benefit plan selections, such as adding or deleting coverage and/or dependents, 
may only be made in accordance with Section 125 of the Internal Revenue Code and City 
policy. 

2) All benefits selected from the cafeteria plan must be paid for in full from the maximum benefit 
provided except when the maximum is insufficient to cover all insurance coverage selected.  
In such cases, the premium amount not funded by the City-provided benefit will be paid 
through an employee deduction applied against the medical premiums. 

3) No unexpended dollar amounts associated with selected benefits may be disbursed to a 
terminating employee. 

4) All benefit selections are subject to State and Federal rules, regulations, and laws regarding 
employee benefits and tax status.  No guarantee is made regarding the tax-exempt status of 
any and all benefits presented or selected. 

5) Employees will be eligible for benefits coverage and the monthly cafeteria plan contribution, 
on the first day of the month following their hire date. 

 
9. Domestic Partnership Benefits 
 
The cafeteria plan allowance can be used toward same sex and opposite sex domestic partner 
dependent coverage under the medical, dental, and vision plans, and any other plan where such 
coverage is allowed.  In order to receive this benefit, domestic partners must be registered with the City 
Clerk’s Office and/or the Secretary of State of California, and the employee must provide proof of 
registration.  The affected employee(s) will be responsible for all tax consequences of this benefit. 
 
Additionally, Domestic Partners who are registered with the City Clerk’s Office and/or the Secretary of 
State of California are treated the same as spouses under all City policies related to employees’ families. 
 
10. Life Insurance  
 
Life Insurance will be provided equal to an amount of one times annual salary.  An equal amount will be 
provided for accidental death and dismemberment (ADD) coverage.  This amount will not be counted 
against the cafeteria plan allowance. 
 



 

3 2014-2016 Police Management Association MOU 
 

11. Long Term Disability 
 
Each employee will receive City-paid coverage under a long term disability insurance program.  This 
amount will not be counted against the cafeteria plan allowance. 
 
12. Short Term Disability  
 
Employees will be eligible to participate in an optional Short-term Disability plan at their own expense. 
 
13. Accident/Critical Illness Insurance 
 
Employees will be eligible to participate in an optional Supplemental Accident and Critical Illness 
insurance plan at their own cost. 
 
14. Tax-Qualified Expense Accounts 
 
The City will continue to offer several tax-qualified arrangements to allow employees to set aside money 
to pay for eligible expenses on a pre-tax basis.  These include: 

• Medical Flexible Spending Account 
• Dependent Care Account 

 
15. Vacation  
  
A. Employees will accrue vacation as follows: 
  0-2  years 15   Days (120 hours)  
  3-5  years 20   Days (160 hours)  
  6-7  years   25   Days (200 hours)  
  8+  years   28   Days (224 hours)  
 
B. Effective September 30, 2012, the normal maximum vacation accrual will be increased from 352 

hours to 392 hours (49 days).  A employee whose vacation balances exceed the maximum 
accrual hours will not be eligible to accrue further vacation until such time as the employee has 
reduced his or her accrued leave balances through time off or catastrophic leave donation , to 
below the maximum accrual.  There is no retroactive grant of vacation compensation for the 
period of time the vacation compensation was at the cap. 

 
C. The maximum vacation accrual may be waived if scheduled vacations are cancelled by the City 

for emergencies or cancelled by the employee due to the illness, injury, or personal emergency.  
The employee will submit to the City Administrator, via the Department Head, a memo requesting 
approval for the accrual beyond the maximum.  The City Administrator may establish a deadline 
by which the employee must reduce the vacation accrual to at or below the maximum, or be 
subject to the accrual discontinuance as outlined in Section B, above.   

 
 
 
16. Vacation & Sick Leave Advanced Credit Upon Hire 

 
A. An employee who is appointed from outside City of Santa Barbara government service within one 

(1) year of leaving employment with either the City of Santa Barbara or another city, county, state 
agency, federal agency or special district and who, in the opinion of the Human Resources 
Manager, possesses government experience directly related to the position to which he or she 
has been appointed, may be offered credit for years of prior service with the City of Santa 
Barbara and/or his or her immediate previous government employer in the following ways:  

 
i. Vacation Accrual: At the discretion of the Human Resources Manager, the employee 

may be offered credit for up to the total number of prior full years of service at the 



 

4 2014-2016 Police Management Association MOU 
 

City of Santa Barbara and/or his or her immediate previous government employer 
toward the initial vacation accrual rate. The employee will not be eligible to progress 
to a higher accrual rate until employee has the normal required minimum amount of 
City of Santa Barbara service for that accrual rate.  

 
ii. Sick bank: At the discretion of the Human Resources Manager, the employee may be 

credited with up to 96 hours of sick leave. Thereafter, employee will accrue sick leave 
at the normal rate.  

 
B. A former City of Santa Barbara employee reemployed within one year under Santa Barbara 

Municipal Code Section 3.16.320 will automatically qualify for the full vacation accrual credit 
under (i), above, for his or her prior City of Santa Barbara service. However, under no 
circumstance will prior accrued vacation balances cashed out to the employee upon termination 
be reinstated.  

 
17. Holidays 
 
Employees shall accrue 4 hours of holiday leave each biweekly pay period (26 pay periods per year). 
Said hours shall be credited to the employee's Holiday Bank.  

1. The following days are included in the Holiday Bank:  
• January 1st (New Year's Day)  
• 3

rd 
Monday in January (Martin Luther King Jr.’s Birthday)  

• 3rd Monday in February (President's Day)  
• Last Monday in May (Memorial Day)  
• July 4th (Independence Day)  
• 1st Monday in September (Labor Day)  
• 4th Thursday in November (Thanksgiving)  
• The Friday immediately following Thanksgiving Day  
• December 25th (Christmas Day)  

2. Four additional days (32 hours) each fiscal year are included in the holiday bank 
and may be designated by the employee as holidays 

 
For employees hired or promoted into the bargaining unit on or after July 1, 2013 only: If an employee’s 
holiday bank exceeds 120 hours, the City shall have the option to either require the employee to take the 
holiday time off or to pay the employee for the hours at straight time.  The option of time off or pay in lieu 
of holiday hours shall be at the sole discretion of the City.  Employee in the bargaining unit before July 1, 
2013 will not be subject to this provision. 
 
18. Management Leave  
 
A. Full-time regular employees designated as being exempt from the overtime provisions of the Fair 

Labor Standards Act will be eligible for management leave, subject to the Police Chief’s approval.  
 
B. Each eligible management employee is awarded management leave for the fiscal year as follows:   

• Employees on the payroll July 1 (inclusive)   40 hours 
• Employees hired between July 2 and October 1 (inclusive)  30 hours 
• Employees hired between October 2 and January 1 (inclusive)  20 hours 
• Employees hired between January 2 and April 1 (inclusive) 10 hours 

 
C. An employee on a Leave of Absence without Pay on July 1st will receive the Management Leave 

hours (prorated) when s/he returns to work  
 
D. The Police Chief may grant additional paid Management Leave to each eligible management 

employee during the year.  The amount of additional paid leave, if any, will be subject to 
discretion of the Police Chief. 



 

5 2014-2016 Police Management Association MOU 
 

 
E. Management Leave is scheduled like vacation.  
 
F. Management Leave is not related to hours worked nor subject to accrual, and may not be carried 

over beyond the end of the fiscal year.  Upon resignation or termination, an employee will not be 
entitled to any payout of management leave. 

 
G. Administration of Management Leave is subject to the discretion and approval of the Police Chief.   

Final resolution of any disputes arising with regard to Management Leave will rest with the City 
Administrator. 

 
19. Sick Leave 
 
Sick leave allowance will accrue at the rate of 8 hours per month.  Effective May 31, 2014 there will be a 
2080 hours maximum sick leave accrual, not including non-replenishable sick leave, for all employees 
except as provided herein.   
 
Grandfathering:  Employees who are members of the bargaining unit on May 30, 2014 and whose accrual 
balances already exceed the 2080 hour cap on that date will not be subject to a maximum sick accrual. 
 
20. Non-Replenishable Sick Leave 
 
A. After five (5) years of continuous service, an employee may accumulate additional “non-

replenishable” sick leave at the rate of sixteen (16) hours at full salary for each additional year of 
continuous service.   

 
B. The maximum accumulation is two hundred and forty (240) hours and is not replenishable.   
 
C. Non-replenishable sick leave hours may only be used after the employee’s entire regular sick 

leave bank is exhausted. 
 
21. Catastrophic Leave 
  
Employees will be eligible to donate vacation time to the applicable leave banks of full-time and part-time 
employees who are incapacitated due to a catastrophic illness or injury or who must care for a spouse or 
child who has a catastrophic illness or injury under the Management Catastrophic Leave Policy.   
 
22. Leaves of Absence 
 
A. Employees may request a medical leave of absence of up to one year under the City’s 

FMLA/CFRA Family Medical Leave Policy, the Leave without Pay (Medical Reasons) Policy, the 
Maternity Leave Policy, and/or the Parental Leave Policy.   

 
B. The City Administrator may grant an extra leave of absence, in addition to that provided under the 

various sick leave policies to an employee who has been continuously employed by the City for 
five (5) years or more.  When all sick leave has been exhausted, the employee can make a 
request, in writing, for extra leave and attach a report from his/her medical doctor stating the 
extent of the illness and the approximate time required for recovery.  If approved the request shall 
be based on the following schedule: 

 
Service in Years (active & continuous): Maximum # of Months of Extra Leave Allowable:    

   5- 10       3 
  10-15       6  (including the 3 above) 
  15-20       9  (including the 6 above) 
  20 +     12  (including the 9 above) 
 



 

6 2014-2016 Police Management Association MOU 
 

During such period of extra leave, the employee shall receive an amount equal to 50% of 
his/her regular salary (MC 3.08.210). 

 
C. Non-Medical Leave:  Employees may also request a personal leave of absence of up to one year 

for non-medical reasons under the City’s Leave of Absence without Pay (Non-medical reasons) 
Policy.  A sabbatical may constitute a reason for a leave of absence.  An approved leave of 
absence without pay will not constitute a break in continuous service. 

 
23. PERS Retirement 
 
A. Retirement Formula: Employees designated as “classic” employees will be covered under the 

Police Safety contract under the Public Employees' Retirement System (PERS) with a 3% at age 
50 benefit formula and with a final compensation measurement period of the highest single (1) 
year.    
 
Effective January 1, 2013, new employees and/or members as defined by California Public 
Employees’ Pension Reform Act of 2013 (hereinafter “AB 340”, but including AB 197) shall be 
covered under the 2.7% at 57 retirement formula, with a final compensation measurement period 
of the average of the highest three (3) consecutive years, as well as all other statutory 
requirements of AB 340.   

 
B. Member Contributions: Prior to May 31, 2014, the City will contribute 6.12% of the 9.0% PERS 

member contribution rate on behalf of bargaining unit members designated as “classic” 
employees; the employee will pay 2.88% of the member contribution.   All such sums as required 
by law shall be credited to the individual member's account.  Effective May 31, 2014, bargaining 
unit members designated as “classic” employees will pay the full 9% member contribution and the 
City will no longer pay any portion of these employees’ member contributions.   
 
Notwithstanding the above, effective January 1, 2013, new employees and/or members as 
defined by AB 340 shall contribute the greater of what other employees contribute, or half the 
normal cost as defined by AB 340; the City will not pay any portion of these employees’ 
contributions.   

 
C. Employees will also have the option, at their own expense, to receive PERS service credit for any 

military service time or other service time eligible for service credit purchase under the PERS 
Police Safety plan.  
 

D. The parties agree that any provisions of this Agreement that are contrary to or inconsistent with 
the lawful provisions of AB 340, shall be modified so as to cause them to be consistent with those 
lawful provisions through letter of understanding to amend the Agreement. 

 
24. Deferred Compensation 
 
In addition to the City’s retirement plans, employees may elect to participate in a tax-qualified Section 457 
government defined contribution retirement program. 
 



 

7 2014-2016 Police Management Association MOU 
 

25. Service Credit For Sick Leave Upon Retirement 
 
A. At the time of retirement, the City purchases an annuity for the retiring employee that pays a 

monthly benefit similar to the PERS amendment that provides service credit for sick leave.  
 
B. The following conditions apply to this benefit: 

1. In order to qualify for service credit for sick leave upon retirement, the retiring 
employee must have at least 500 sick leave hours; 

2. The conversion rate of 0.004 years of service credit for each day of sick leave is 
utilized; 

3. The retiring employee may take the cash purchase value of the annuity in lieu of 
the monthly annuity; 

4. 90% PERS retirement limit  
a. Prior to December 21, 2010, safety group members who obtained 90% of 

final compensation upon retirement were not eligible for this benefit.  All 
safety group PERS contract evaluations limit a safety member's maximum 
annual pension to no more than 90% of final compensation regardless of the 
length of service and this benefit carried the same restriction.  This provision 
was not intended to provide a benefit when a similar benefit would not be 
available from PERS under the service credit for sick leave contract 
amendment. 

b. Effective December 21, 2010, employees who are eligible to receive an 
annuity under this program shall no longer be subject to reduction of that 
annuity based on the 90% PERS retirement limit.  This shall not apply, 
however, to any employee who was already subject to a reduced annuity as 
of December 21, 2010.   

5. If the City amends its PERS Police contract evaluation to include service credit 
for sick leave upon retirement, employees will be included in that PERS contract 
amendment and the annuity program will be discontinued. 

 
26. Retiree Medical Insurance Contribution 
 
A. This provision is applicable to employees who retire from City service and 

1. Have 10 or more years of classified or unclassified service; or 
2. Retire from the City with an industrial disability retirement. 

 
B. The City will contribute $10.50 per month, per year of service, toward the purchase of retiree 

medical insurance, up to a maximum of 35 years (i.e. $367.50 per month).   
 
C. The retiree is not limited to the purchase of a City sponsored plan, provided however, that if the 

retiree purchases another insurance plan, the retiree must supply the City with adequate proof of 
insurance coverage prior to any contribution from the City.  Proof of such coverage will be 
provided to the City on a periodic basis, as reasonably determined by the City. 

 
D. The City will continue to make its contribution until the retiree reaches age 65 or dies, whichever 

occurs first, provided however, that if the retiree dies before reaching the age of 65 and there is a 
surviving spouse or registered domestic partner, the City's contribution will cease when the 
retiree would have reached 65.  Thereafter, the spouse may remain on the insurance plan, at 
his/her cost, subject to the conditions set forth by the insurance company. 

 
27. Educational Reimbursement Programs  
 
If the Citywide Educational Reimbursement Policy and/or the Management Master’s Degree Program are 
reinstated, employees will be eligible to apply for reimbursement under the same terms and conditions as 
other Group II (Non-executive) Managers.   
 



 

8 2014-2016 Police Management Association MOU 
 

28. Layoff and Rehire 
 

A. In cases of the abolition of a position which results in the layoff of personnel or reduction in force, 
the individual with the least time in classification will be the first laid off.  

 
B. Where individuals possess equal time in classification, total time with the Santa Barbara City 

Police Department will be used to determine seniority.   
 
C. The individual affected will have the right to "bump" downward to the next lower sworn 

classification such that the last hired employee in the lowest sworn rank will be the first employee 
laid off.   

 
D. Rehiring will be accomplished pursuant to Municipal Code Section 3.16.350. 
 
29. Retroactivity 
 
An employee will be eligible for retroactive increases to salaries and benefits provided under this 
Agreement on the dates specified for each increase if the employee is an active City employee and 
bargaining unit member on the date that the City Council ratifies this Agreement. 
 
30. City Rights 

 
A. The City shall retain, whether exercised or not, solely and exclusively, all express and inherent 

rights and authority pursuant to law, except to the extent such authority is explicitly waived by the 
express terms of this agreement. 

 
B. The City’s rights shall include the right to determine the level of, and the manner in which, the City’s 

activities are conducted, managed, and administered.  The Association recognizes the exclusive 
right of the City to establish and maintain rules and procedures for the administration of its 
departments.  Such rights include, but are not limited to, the exclusive right to: determine the 
mission of its constituent departments, commissions and boards; set standards of service; 
determine the procedures and standards of selection for employment and promotion; direct its 
employees; take disciplinary action; relieve its employees from duty because of economic 
reasons or for cause as provided in Section 1007 of the City Charter; maintain the efficiency of 
governmental operations; determine the methods, means and personnel by which government 
operations are to be conducted; determine the content of job classifications; take all necessary 
actions to carry out its mission in emergencies; and exercise complete control and discretion over 
its organization and the technology of performing its work.   

 
C. The Association recognizes that the City Administrator retains, whether exercised or not, exclusive 

management decision-making authority over matters within the rights of the City. 
 
D. The Association recognizes that all bargaining unit members are “unclassified” employees as that 

term is defined in Article X of the City Charter.  
 
31. Term, Waiver, and Severability 
 
A. The term of this agreement shall be thirty-six (36) months commencing January 1, 2014 and 

ending at midnight on December 31, 2016.  The term of this agreement may be extended by 
mutual agreement. 

 
B. The Association acknowledges that it had the unlimited right to bargain with regard to issues 

within the scope of representation. For the term of this Agreement, unless otherwise provided in 
this Agreement, the City shall not be further obligated to meet and confer.  All terms and 
conditions of employment not covered by this agreement shall continue to be subject to the City’s 
direction and control. 



 

9 2014-2016 Police Management Association MOU 
 

 
C. If any provision of this Agreement is declared by judicial authority to be unlawful, unenforceable, 

or not in accordance with applicable provisions of state, federal or local laws or regulations, such 
part of the provision will be suspended and superseded by the applicable law or regulation and 
the remainder of this Agreement shall remain in full force and effect for the duration of this 
Agreement. 

 



A RESOLUTION OF THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
SANTA BARBARA FOR PAYING AND REPORTING THE 
VALUE OF EMPLOYER-PAID MEMBER 
CONTRIBUTIONS FOR CERTAIN POLICE MANAGEMENT 
ASSOCIATION EMPLOYEES EFFECTIVE MAY 31, 2014 

 

WHEREAS, the governing body of the City of Santa Barbara has the authority to 
implement Government Code Section 20636(c) (4) pursuant to Section 20691; 

WHEREAS, the governing body of the City of Santa Barbara has a written labor policy 
or agreement which specifically provides for the normal member contributions to 
be paid by the employer, and reported as additional compensation; 

WHEREAS, one of the steps in the procedures to implement Section 20691 is the 
adoption by the governing body of the City of Santa Barbara of a Resolution to 
commence paying and reporting the value of said Employer Paid Member 
Contributions (EPMC); 

WHEREAS, the governing body of the City of Santa Barbara has identified the following 
conditions for the purpose of its election to pay EPMC; 

• This benefit shall apply to all employees of the Police Management 
Association who are "Classic" CalPERS members and not subject to 
restrictions on EPMC under the California Public Employees' Pension 
Reform Act of 2013. 

• This benefit shall consist of paying 0.000% (Percent) of the normal 
contributions as EPMC, and reporting the same percent (value) of 
compensation earnable** {excluding Government Code Section 
20636(c)(4)} as additional compensation. 

• The effective date of this Resolution shall be May 31, 2014. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the governing body of the City of 
Santa Barbara elects to pay and report the value of EPMC, as set forth above. 

        BY 

 

        (Name of Official)  

 

(Date adopted and approved)   (Title of Official)  

* Note:  Payment of EPMC and reporting the value of EPMC on compensation earnable 
is on pay rate and special compensation except special compensation 
delineated in Government Code Section 20636(c)(4) which is the monetary 
value of EPMC on compensation earnable. 

 



 1 MAY 20 2014 #3 
540.13 

ORDINANCE NO. ______________ 
 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
SANTA BARBARA APPROVING THE AGREEMENT 
BETWEEN THE CITY OF SANTA BARBARA AND THE 
SHORELINE CONDOMINIUMS HOME OWNERS 
ASSOCIATION AND SHORELINE VILLAS OWNERS 
ASSOCIATION FOR PURCHASE, USE, AND DELIVERY 
OF THE CITY’S RECYCLED WATER 

 
 

WHEREAS, the amount of potable water supply of the City of Santa Barbara (City) is 
limited, and therefore, water conservation is a major concern of the City;  
 
WHEREAS, the City operates additional wastewater treatment facilities at its El Estero 
Wastewater Treatment Plant, which produces recycled water of satisfactory quality for 
safe use in irrigating landscape areas within the City;  
 
WHEREAS, Shoreline Condominiums Home Owners Association and the Shoreline 
Villas Owners Association owns, operates, and maintains landscaped areas to be 
irrigated, using recycled water, at its site located at 100 Barranca Avenue and 222 
Meigs Road, Santa Barbara, California; and 

 
WHEREAS, Shoreline Condominiums Home Owners Association and the Shoreline 
Villas Owners Association has agreed to accept recycled water for irrigation of its 
landscaped area, and the City has agreed to deliver recycled water to Shoreline 
Condominiums Home Owners Association and the Shoreline Villas Owners Association 
under the terms and conditions to be set forth in a User Agreement between them. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF SANTA BARBARA DOES 
ORDAIN AS FOLLOWS: 
 
SECTION 1. That the Agreement between the City of Santa Barbara and Shoreline 
Condominiums Home Owners Association and the Shoreline Villas Owners Association 
for the purchase, use, and delivery of the City’s recycled water to 100 Barranca Avenue 
and 222 Meigs Road, Santa Barbara, California, is approved in accordance with the City 
Charter for a twenty-year term. 
 
SECTION 2.  That the Public Works Director is authorized to execute, subject to 
approval as to form by the City Attorney, the agreement for a twenty-year term. 
 
SECTION 3.  Following the effective date of this ordinance, the City Clerk is hereby 
authorized to cause the recordation of said agreement in the Official Records, in the 
Office of the County Recorder, County of Santa Barbara, State of California. 
 



 1 MAY 20 2014 #4 
540.05 

ORDINANCE NO.___________ 

 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
SANTA BARBARA AMENDING CHAPTER 14.20 OF 
THE MUNICIPAL CODE WITH RESPECT TO 
UNLAWFUL WATER USE AND REGULATIONS DURING 
WATER SHORTAGE CONDITIONS.  

 

 THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF SANTA BARBARA DOES ORDAIN 
AS FOLLOWS: 
 

     SECTION 1.  Section 14.20.130 of Chapter 14.20 of Title 14 

of the Santa Barbara Municipal Code is added to read as follows:       

14.20.130 Unlawful Use of Water and Meter Removal. 

 It shall be unlawful: 

 (a) for a person or entity that is not an Account Holder to 

use water through a Meter, unless such person or entity is 

authorized by agreement with the Account holder to use such 

water through such Meter; 

 (b) for a person or entity to use water from a fire hydrant, 

except as authorized by a permit issued by the Public Works 

Director; 

 (c) for a person or entity to use water from a dedicated 

fireline except in response to a fire or in the minimum amount 

needed to perform maintenance of such fireline, or as authorized 

by the Public Works Director; 

 (d) for a person or entity to use water from a Connection 



      

2 

that does not have a Meter, except as expressly authorized by 

the Public Works Director; 

 (e) for a person or entity to use water from a Meter for 

which there is no active Account Holder; and 

 (f) for any person or entity to remove a Meter from a Water 

Service, except as authorized by the Public Works Director. 

     SECTION 2.  Section 14.20.215 of Chapter 14.20 of Title 14 

of the Santa Barbara Municipal Code is amended to read as 

follows: 

14.20.215 Water Use Regulations During Water Shortage 

Conditions. 

 A. WATER SHORTAGE CONDITIONS.  A Stage One Water Shortage 

Condition, a Stage Two Water Shortage Condition and a Stage 

Three Water Shortage Condition are defined as short-term 

conditions declared by resolution of the City Council upon being 

advised by staff that projected water supply conditions warrant 

response measures consistent with those associated with 

corresponding stages in the City’s adopted Water Shortage 

Contingency Plan.  The Council resolution may identify and refer 

to such short-term conditions in terms or titles specific to the 

current water shortage.  



      

3 

 B. REGULATIONS DURING WATER SHORTAGE CONDITIONS.  Upon 

adoption by the City Council of a resolution declaring a Stage 

One Water Shortage Condition, a Stage Two Water Shortage 

Condition or a Stage Three Water Shortage Condition, or such 

other titles as  may be selected by Council pursuant to 

subsection A, the City Council may adopt a resolution containing 

such rules and regulations as necessary to restrict and regulate 

use of water from the City’s water supply system in order to 

protect the public health and safety. Failure of any person or 

entity to comply with such rules and regulations as adopted by 

resolution of the City Council is a violation of this Code 

subject to the remedies and penalties provided herein and as 

provided by Chapter 1.28 and as otherwise provided by law. 

  C. EXEMPTIONS.  Exemptions to the water use regulations set 

forth by City Council resolution during a declared Stage One, 

Stage Two or Stage Three Water Shortage Condition, may be 

granted by the Public Works Director for specific uses of water 

on the basis of factually demonstrated need or undue hardship 

and in accordance with guidelines for exemptions as may be 

determined by the Public Works Director..  If the Public Works 

Director denies a request for an exemption for a specific water 

use, a written request for reconsideration may be made to the 

Board of Water Commissioners.  The decision of the Water 



      

4 

Commission shall be final. D. Upon the declaration of and 

during a Water Shortage Condition, the failure of a mobilehome 

park owner to introduce water into a swimming pool or spa 

located in a mobilehome park, in accordance with the City 

Council resolution, shall not be considered an increase in 

"rent" for purposes of Municipal Code Section 26.08.030.N.   

     SECTION 3.  Section 14.20.225 of Chapter 20 of Title 14 of 

the Santa Barbara Municipal Code is amended to read as follows: 

14.20.225 Violations. 

 A. Any failure to comply with a provision of this Chapter 

shall constitute a violation of this Code, regardless of whether 

the failure to comply is caused by an Account Holder, a Consumer 

or any other person or entity. 

 B. Where the failure to comply with this Chapter is continuing 

and reasonably preventable by the person or entity failing to 

comply, each successive hour of such failure to comply shall be 

a separate and distinct violation.   

     SECTION 4.  Section 14.20.226 of Chapter 20 of Title 14 of 

the Santa Barbara Municipal Code is amended to read as follows: 

14.20.226 Penalties and Charges. 

 A. In addition to the penalties and other methods of 

enforcement provided in Santa Barbara Municipal Code Chapter 

1.28, the following penalties may also be  applied to any 



      

5 

violation of any provision of this Chapter: 

  1. For the first violation within the preceding twelve (12) 

calendar months, the Director shall issue a written notice of 

the fact of such violation. 

  2. For a second violation within the preceding twelve (12) 

calendar months, the Director shall impose a penalty on the bill 

of the Account Holder for the property where the violation 

occurred or is occurring, in an amount not to exceed two-hundred 

and fifty dollars ($250.00). 

  3. For a third violation within the preceding twelve (12) 

calendar months, the Director: 

   a. Shall impose a penalty on the bill of the Account 

Holder for the property where the violation occurred or is 

occurring, in an amount not to exceed two-hundred and fifty 

dollars ($250.00); and 

   b. May install a flow restricter on the service where the 

violation occurred or is occurring, for a period to be 

determined by the Director. 

  4. For a fourth and any subsequent violation within the 

preceding twelve (12) calendar months, the Director: 

   a. Shall impose a penalty on the bill of the Account 

Holder for the property where the violation occurred or is 

occurring, in an amount not to exceed two-hundred and fifty 



      

6 

dollars ($250.00); and 

   b. May install a flow restricter on or shut off water 

service to the property where the violation occurred or is 

occurring, for a period to be determined by the Director. 

 B. If a flow restricter is installed or water service shut off 

pursuant to subsection A of this section, prior to restoration 

of normal water service the Account Holder whose service is 

affected shall be required to reimburse the City for all costs 

it has incurred and will incur in installing and removing a flow 

restricter and in shutting off and turning on water service. 

 C. Any penalty imposed pursuant to this section shall be added 

to the account of the Account Holder for the property where the 

violation occurred or is occurring and shall be due and payable 

on the same terms and subject to the same conditions as any 

other charge for regular water service.   

     SECTION 5.  Section 14.20.227 of Chapter 20 of Title 14 of 

the Santa Barbara Municipal Code is amended to read as follows: 

14.20.227 Notice of Violation - Hearing. 

 A. For each violation of this Chapter, the Director shall give 

notice as follows: 

  1. By sending written notice through the U.S. mail to the 

Account Holder for the property where the violation occurred or 

is occurring, at the current billing address shown in the City's 



      

7 

water billing records; and 

  2. By personally giving written notice thereof to the person 

who committed the violation or by leaving written notice with 

some person of suitable age and discretion at the property where 

the violation occurred or is occurring; or 

  3. If neither the person who committed the violation nor a 

person of suitable age and discretion can be found, then by 

affixing written notice in a conspicuous place on the property 

where the violation occurred or is occurring. 

 B. Any written notice given under this Section shall contain a 

statement of: 

  1. The time, place and nature of the violation; 

  2. The person(s) committing the violation, if known; 

  3. The provision(s) of this Chapter violated; 

  4. The possible penalties for each violation; 

  5. The Account Holder's right to request a hearing on the 

violation and the time within which such a request must be made; 

and 

  6. The Account Holder's loss of the right to a hearing in 

the event the Account Holder fails to request a hearing within 

the time required. 

 C. Any Account Holder provided a notice of violation in 

accordance with the provisions of this Chapter shall have the 



      

8 

right to request a hearing.  The request must be made in writing 

and must be received by the Director within ten (10) calendar 

days of the date of the notice of violation.  The Director shall 

conduct the hearing, at which both written and oral evidence may 

be presented, and shall decide whether a violation occurred and 

the appropriate penalty.  In determining the appropriate 

penalty, the Director shall consider whether the Account Holder 

knew of the violation at the time it occurred and whether he or 

she took reasonable action to correct the violation upon 

notification of it.  In addition, the Director shall exercise 

his or her discretion in accordance with such guidelines as the 

City Council may adopt by resolution.  

  1. For a first, second or third violation within a twelve 

(12) month period, the decision of the Director shall be final. 

  2. For a fourth or subsequent violation within a twelve (12) 

month period, the Account Holder shall have the right to appeal 

the decision of the Director by requesting a hearing before the 

Board of Water Commissioners ("Board").  The request for hearing 

before the Board shall be in writing and shall be delivered to 

the Director not later than seven (7) calendar days after the 

date of the decision of the Director.  At the hearing, the Board 

may receive and hear both written and oral evidence and shall 

have the authority to affirm, reverse, or modify the decision of 



      

9 

the Director.  The decision of the Board shall be final. 

 D. If an Account Holder fails to request a hearing before the 

Director or the Board within the period(s) provided in this 

Section, the action of the Director shall be deemed final. 

 E. Water service shall not be shut off until a notice of 

violation has become final or there is a final decision of the 

Director or the Board ordering the shut-off of water service.  



Agenda Item No.  5 

File Code No.  260.02 
 

 

 

CITY OF SANTA BARBARA 
 
 COUNCIL AGENDA REPORT 

 
 
 

AGENDA DATE: May 20, 2014 
 
TO: Mayor and Councilmembers 
 
FROM: Treasury Division, Finance Department 
 
SUBJECT: April 2014 Investment Report 
 
RECOMMENDATION:  
 
That Council accept the April 2014 Investment Report. 
 
DISCUSSION: 
 
The attached investment report includes Investment Activity, Interest Revenue, a 
Summary of Cash and Investments, and Investment Portfolio detail as of April 30, 2014.   
 
ATTACHMENT: April 2014 Investment Report 
 
PREPARED BY: Genie Wilson, Treasury Manager 
 
SUBMITTED BY: Robert Samario, Finance Director 
 
APPROVED BY: City Administrator's Office 
 
 
 
 



 

INVESTMENT ACTIVITY INVESTMENT INCOME

PURCHASES OR DEPOSITS POOLED INVESTMENTS

 4/1 LAIF Deposit - City 2,000,000$         Interest Earned on Investments 167,905$            

4/15 Federal Home Loan Bank (FHLB) 1,000,000           Amortization (10,841)

4/17 Federal Home Loan Bank (FHLB) 2,000,000           Total 157,065$            
4/24 Federal Home Loan Mortgage Corp (FHLMC) 2,000,000           

Total 7,000,000$         

SALES, MATURITIES, CALLS OR WITHDRAWALS

 4/2 Federal Home Loan Mortgage Corp (FHLMC) - Maturity (2,000,000)$        

4/17 Federal Home Loan Bank (FHLB) - Call (2,000,000)

4/17 LAIF Withdrawal - City (2,000,000)

Total (6,000,000)$        

ACTIVITY TOTAL 1,000,000$         INCOME TOTAL 157,065$            

A
ttachm

ent
CITY OF SANTA BARBARA
Activity and Interest Report

April 30, 2014

1



ENDING BALANCE AS OF MARCH 31, 2014

 Yield to Percent Average
Book Maturity of Days to

Description Value  (365 days) Portfolio Maturity
 

State of California LAIF 40,500,000$         0.236% 24.07% 1
Certificates of Deposit 8,000,000 1.217% 4.75% 902
Treasury Securities - Coupon 10,263,840 0.458% 6.10% 731
Federal Agency Issues - Coupon 91,976,896 1.392% 54.67% 1,224
Corporate/Medium Term Notes 12,033,907 1.909% 7.15% 976

162,774,644         1.075% 96.74% 854

SB Airport Promissory Note 5,471,399 4.195% 3.25% 5,569
Totals and Averages 168,246,043$       1.177% 100.00% 1,008

UB Checking Account 5,750,839
Total Cash and Investments 173,996,882$       

 
  
NET CASH AND INVESTMENT ACTIVITY FOR APRIL 2014 6,728,893$               
 

CITY OF SANTA BARBARA
Summary of Cash and Investments

April 30, 2014

 
 

ENDING BALANCE AS OF APRIL 30, 2014

 Yield to Percent Average
Book Maturity of Days to

Description Value  (365 days) Portfolio Maturity
 

State of California LAIF 40,500,000$         0.233% 23.93% 1 (1)

Certificates of Deposit 8,000,000 1.217% 4.73% 872
Treasury Securities - Coupon 10,253,518 0.458% 6.06% 701
Federal Agency Issues - Coupon 92,977,810 1.394% 54.94% 1,231
Corporate/Medium Term Notes 12,032,475 1.909% 7.11% 946

163,763,803         1.077% 96.77% 855

SB Airport Promissory Note 5,471,399 4.195% 3.23% 5,539
Totals and Averages 169,235,203$       1.178% 100.00% 1,007

UB Checking Account 11,490,572
Total Cash and Investments 180,725,775$       

    
(1) The average life of the LAIF portfolio as of April 30, 2014 is 199 days.

2



 PURCHASE MATURITY STATED YIELD AT FACE BOOK MARKET BOOK  

DESCRIPTION DATE DATE MOODY'S S & P RATE 365 VALUE VALUE VAL UE GAIN/(LOSS) COMMENTS

LOCAL AGENCY INVESTMENT FUNDS

LOCAL AGENCY INVESTMENT FUND - - - - 0.233 0.233 40,500,000.00 40,500,000.00 40,500,000.00 0.00  

     Subtotal, LAIF      40,500,000.00 40,500,000.00 40,500,000.00 0.00

CERTIFICATES OF DEPOSIT

MONTECITO BANK & TRUST 11/18/13 11/18/15 - - 0.600 0.600 2,000,000.00 2,000,000.00 2,000,000.00 0.00  

UNION BANK 08/31/12 08/31/15 - - 1.230 1.247 2,000,000.00 2,000,000.00 2,000,000.00 0.00  

UNION BANK 08/31/12 08/31/17 - - 1.490 1.511 4,000,000.00 4,000,000.00 4,000,000.00 0.00  

     Subtotal, Certificates of deposit     8,000,000.00 8,000,000.00 8,000,000.00 0.00

TREASURY SECURITIES - COUPON

U S TREASURY NOTE 10/25/12 03/15/15 Aaa AA+ 0.375 0.342 2,000,000.00 2,000,570.46 2,004,840.00 4,269.54  

U S TREASURY NOTE 10/25/12 10/31/15 Aaa AA+ 1.250 0.397 2,000,000.00 2,025,430.86 2,030,460.00 5,029.14  

U S TREASURY NOTE 02/22/13 05/15/16 Aaa AA+ 5.125 0.442 2,000,000.00 2,189,530.72 2,190,000.00 469.28  

U S TREASURY NOTE 02/22/13 08/31/16 Aaa AA+ 1.000 0.502 2,000,000.00 2,023,008.12 2,019,540.00 (3,468.12)  

U S TREASURY NOTE 02/22/13 02/28/17 Aaa AA+ 0.875 0.607 2,000,000.00 2,014,977.85 2,003,760.00 (11,217.85)  

     Subtotal, Treasury Securities 10,000,000.00 10,253,518.01 10,248,600.00 (4,918.01)

FEDERAL AGENCY ISSUES - COUPON  
FED AGRICULTURAL MTG CORP 10/03/13 10/03/18 - - 1.720 1.720 2,000,000.00 2,000,000.00 2,004,980.00 4,980.00  

FED AGRICULTURAL MTG CORP 12/12/13 12/12/18 - - 1.705 1.705 2,000,000.00 2,000,000.00 2,007,760.00 7,760.00  

FEDERAL FARM CREDIT BANK 08/15/12 08/15/17 Aaa AA+ 0.980 0.980 2,000,000.00 2,000,000.00 1,989,880.00 (10,120.00) Callable, Continuous

QUALITY RATING

CITY OF SANTA BARBARA
Investment Portfolio

April 30, 2014

FEDERAL FARM CREDIT BANK 09/18/13 09/18/17 Aaa AA+ 1.550 1.550 2,000,000.00 2,000,000.00 2,027,220.00 27,220.00  

FEDERAL FARM CREDIT BANK 02/16/11 02/16/16 Aaa AA+ 2.570 2.570 2,000,000.00 2,000,000.00 2,077,120.00 77,120.00  

FEDERAL FARM CREDIT BANK 07/17/13 07/17/17 Aaa AA+ 1.300 1.300 2,000,000.00 2,000,000.00 2,014,800.00 14,800.00  

FEDERAL HOME LOAN BANK 08/05/10 09/12/14 Aaa AA+ 1.375 1.375 2,000,000.00 2,000,000.00 2,009,540.00 9,540.00  

FEDERAL HOME LOAN BANK 09/13/13 09/14/18 Aaa AA+ 2.000 1.910 2,000,000.00 2,007,458.87 2,033,400.00 25,941.13  

FEDERAL HOME LOAN BANK 04/17/14 04/17/17 Aaa AA+ 1.000 1.000 2,000,000.00 2,000,000.00 1,999,460.00 (540.00) Callable, 04/17/15 once

FEDERAL HOME LOAN BANK 01/16/13 01/16/18 Aaa AA+ 1.000 1.000 4,000,000.00 4,000,000.00 3,948,600.00 (51,400.00) Callable 07/16/14, then qtrly

FEDERAL HOME LOAN BANK 01/17/14 04/17/18 Aaa AA+ 1.480 1.480 2,000,000.00 2,000,000.00 2,004,340.00 4,340.00  

FEDERAL HOME LOAN BANK 02/13/14 02/13/19 Aaa AA+ 2.050 2.050 2,000,000.00 2,000,000.00 2,001,260.00 1,260.00 Callable 05/13/14, then qtrly

FEDERAL HOME LOAN BANK 06/27/13 06/27/18 Aaa AA+ 1.250 1.493 2,000,000.00 2,000,000.00 1,992,720.00 (7,280.00) SU 1.125%-2.5% Call 06/27/14, then qtrly

FEDERAL HOME LOAN BANK 04/15/14 04/15/19 Aaa AA+ 2.070 2.070 1,000,000.00 1,000,000.00 997,540.00 (2,460.00) Callable 07/15/14, then cont.

FEDERAL HOME LOAN BANK 02/09/11 01/29/15 Aaa AA+ 1.750 1.750 2,000,000.00 2,000,000.00 2,024,200.00 24,200.00  

FEDERAL HOME LOAN BANK 04/15/11 05/27/15 Aaa AA+ 2.000 2.000 2,000,000.00 2,000,000.00 2,039,260.00 39,260.00  

FEDERAL HOME LOAN BANK 12/16/13 12/14/18 Aaa AA+ 1.750 1.650 2,000,000.00 2,008,823.70 2,003,080.00 (5,743.70)  

FEDERAL HOME LOAN MTG CORP 06/26/13 06/26/18 Aaa AA+ 1.400 1.400 2,000,000.00 2,000,000.00 1,978,500.00 (21,500.00) Callable 06/26/14, then qtrly

FEDERAL HOME LOAN MTG CORP 07/25/13 07/25/18 Aaa AA+ 1.800 1.800 2,000,000.00 2,000,000.00 1,996,100.00 (3,900.00) Callable 07/25/14, once

FEDERAL HOME LOAN MTG CORP 12/18/13 12/18/18 Aaa AA+ 1.500 1.839 1,000,000.00 1,000,000.00 1,001,270.00 1,270.00 SU 1.5%-2.75% Call 06/18/14, then qtrly

FEDERAL HOME LOAN MTG CORP 12/31/13 12/31/18 Aaa AA+ 1.825 1.825 1,000,000.00 1,000,000.00 1,007,130.00 7,130.00 Callable 12/31/14, once

FEDERAL HOME LOAN MTG CORP 04/23/12 04/17/15 Aaa AA+ 0.500 0.534 2,000,000.00 1,999,349.24 2,007,260.00 7,910.76  

FEDERAL HOME LOAN MTG CORP 06/12/12 06/12/17 Aaa AA+ 1.250 1.250 2,000,000.00 2,000,000.00 2,002,480.00 2,480.00 Callable 06/12/14, then qtrly

3



 PURCHASE MATURITY STATED YIELD AT FACE BOOK MARKET BOOK  

DESCRIPTION DATE DATE MOODY'S S & P RATE 365 VALUE VALUE VAL UE GAIN/(LOSS) COMMENTS

QUALITY RATING

CITY OF SANTA BARBARA
Investment Portfolio

April 30, 2014

FEDERAL HOME LOAN MTG CORP 07/24/12 07/24/17 Aaa AA+ 1.125 1.125 2,000,000.00 2,000,000.00 1,997,600.00 (2,400.00) Callable 07/24/14, then qtrly

FEDERAL HOME LOAN MTG CORP 04/24/14 04/24/19 Aaa AA+ 2.100 2.100 2,000,000.00 2,000,000.00 2,002,020.00 2,020.00 Callable 10/24/14, then qtrly

FEDERAL HOME LOAN MTG CORP 09/12/12 09/12/17 Aaa AA+ 1.000 1.000 2,000,000.00 2,000,000.00 1,985,880.00 (14,120.00) Callable 06/12/14, then qtrly

FEDERAL HOME LOAN MTG CORP 01/16/13 01/16/18 Aaa AA+ 1.050 1.050 4,000,000.00 4,000,000.00 3,955,240.00 (44,760.00) Callable 07/16/14, then qtrly

FEDERAL HOME LOAN MTG CORP 11/26/13 11/26/18 Aaa AA+ 1.000 1.793 1,000,000.00 1,000,000.00 1,001,270.00 1,270.00 SU 1%-2% Callable 11/26/14, once

FEDERAL HOME LOAN MTG CORP 06/26/13 06/26/18 Aaa AA+ 1.500 1.500 2,000,000.00 2,000,000.00 1,992,240.00 (7,760.00) Callable 06/26/14, then qtrly

FEDERAL HOME LOAN MTG CORP 11/20/13 09/29/17 Aaa AA+ 1.000 1.030 1,000,000.00 998,992.14 995,890.00 (3,102.14)  

FEDERAL NATL MORTGAGE ASSN 01/30/13 01/30/18 Aaa AA+ 1.030 1.030 3,000,000.00 3,000,000.00 2,963,310.00 (36,690.00) Callable 07/30/14, then qtrly

FEDERAL NATL MORTGAGE ASSN 11/17/10 11/17/14 Aaa AA+ 1.300 1.300 2,000,000.00 2,000,000.00 2,013,240.00 13,240.00  

FEDERAL NATL MORTGAGE ASSN 08/28/12 08/28/17 Aaa AA+ 1.150 1.150 2,000,000.00 2,000,000.00 1,997,300.00 (2,700.00) Callable 05/28/14, then qtrly

FEDERAL NATL MORTGAGE ASSN 12/12/12 12/12/17 Aaa AA+ 1.000 1.000 2,000,000.00 2,000,000.00 1,977,740.00 (22,260.00) Callable 06/12/14, then qtrly

FEDERAL NATL MORTGAGE ASSN 06/19/13 12/19/16 Aaa AA+ 0.750 0.750 2,000,000.00 2,000,000.00 1,997,900.00 (2,100.00) Callable 06/19/14, then qtrly

FEDERAL NATL MORTGAGE ASSN 11/15/13 10/26/17 Aaa AA+ 0.875 1.062 2,000,000.00 1,987,264.53 1,977,520.00 (9,744.53)  

FEDERAL NATL MORTGAGE ASSN 12/11/13 11/27/18 Aaa AA+ 1.625 1.606 2,000,000.00 2,001,658.90 1,997,920.00 (3,738.90)  

FEDERAL NATL MORTGAGE ASSN 11/08/12 11/08/17 Aaa AA+ 1.000 1.000 2,000,000.00 2,000,000.00 1,980,300.00 (19,700.00) Callable 05/08/14, then qtrly

FEDERAL NATL MORTGAGE ASSN 11/08/12 11/08/17 Aaa AA+ 1.000 1.000 2,000,000.00 2,000,000.00 1,980,300.00 (19,700.00) Callable 05/08/14, then qtrly

FEDERAL NATL MORTGAGE ASSN 12/26/12 12/26/17 Aaa AA+ 1.000 1.000 4,000,000.00 4,000,000.00 3,950,360.00 (49,640.00) Callable 06/26/14, then qtrly

FEDERAL NATL MORTGAGE ASSN 07/10/13 07/10/18 Aaa AA+ 1.700 1.700 2,000,000.00 2,000,000.00 2,001,000.00 1,000.00 Callable 07/10/14, then qtrly

FEDERAL NATL MORTGAGE ASSN 09/21/10 09/21/15 Aaa AA+ 2.000 2.000 2,000,000.00 2,000,000.00 2,050,020.00 50,020.00  

FEDERAL NATL MORTGAGE ASSN 12/10/10 10/26/15 Aaa AA+ 1.625 2.067 2,000,000.00 1,987,557.29 2,041,400.00 53,842.71  

FEDERAL NATL MORTGAGE ASSN 02/05/13 02/05/18 Aaa AA+ 1.000 1.000 2,000,000.00 2,000,000.00 1,974,220.00 (25,780.00) Callable 02/05/15, then qtrlyFEDERAL NATL MORTGAGE ASSN 02/05/13 02/05/18 Aaa AA+ 1.000 1.000 2,000,000.00 2,000,000.00 1,974,220.00 (25,780.00) Callable 02/05/15, then qtrly

FEDERAL NATL MORTGAGE ASSN 11/13/13 11/13/18 Aaa AA+ 0.625 1.857 1,000,000.00 1,000,000.00 1,000,050.00 50.00 SU 2% Callable 05/13/14, once

FEDERAL NATL MORTGAGE ASSN 11/20/13 10/26/17 Aaa AA+ 0.875 1.070 2,000,000.00 1,986,705.51 1,977,520.00 (9,185.51)  

     Subtotal, Federal Agencies 93,000,000.00 92,977,810.18 92,978,140.00 329.82
 

CORPORATE/MEDIUM TERM NOTES

BERKSHIRE HATHAWAY FIN 12/15/10 12/15/15 Aa2 AA 2.450 2.530 2,000,000.00 1,997,566.67 2,060,260.00 62,693.33  

BERKSHIRE HATHAWAY INC 11/29/13 02/09/18 Aa2 AA 1.550 1.550 2,000,000.00 2,000,000.00 1,999,200.00 (800.00)  

GENERAL ELECTRIC CAPITAL CORP 11/10/10 11/09/15 A1 AA+ 2.250 2.250 2,000,000.00 2,000,000.00 2,052,060.00 52,060.00  

GENERAL ELECTRIC CAPITAL CORP 01/14/14 01/14/19 A1 AA+ 2.300 2.250 2,000,000.00 2,004,420.61 2,025,760.00 21,339.39  

PROCTOR & GAMBLE 09/20/11 11/15/15 Aa3 AA- 1.800 1.085 2,000,000.00 2,021,455.92 2,039,880.00 18,424.08  

TOYOTA MOTOR CREDIT 09/26/11 09/15/16 Aa3 AA- 2.000 1.800 2,000,000.00 2,009,031.68 2,056,580.00 47,548.32  

     Subtotal, Corporate Securities 12,000,000.00 12,032,474.88 12,233,740.00 201,265.12

SB AIRPORT PROMISSORY NOTE (LT)

SANTA BARBARA AIRPORT 07/14/09 06/30/29 - - 3.500 4.195 5,471,399.48 5,471,399.48 5,471,399.48 0.00  

     Subtotal, SBA Note 5,471,399.48 5,471,399.48 5,471,399.48 0.00

TOTALS 168,971,399.48 169,235,202.55 169,431,879.48 196,676.93

Market values have been obtained from the City's safekeeping agent, Union Bank The Private Bank (UBTPB). UBTPB uses Interactive Data Pricing Service, Bloomberg and DTC.

4



Agenda Item No.  6 

File Code No.  660.04 
 

 

 

CITY OF SANTA BARBARA 
 
 COUNCIL AGENDA REPORT 

 
 
 

AGENDA DATE: May 20, 2014 
 
TO: Mayor and Councilmembers 
 
FROM: Administration, Housing and Human Services Division, Community 

Development Department 
 
SUBJECT: Loan Restatement Request On Property At 625-629 Coronel Place  
 
RECOMMENDATION: That Council: 
 
A. Approve a Restatement of the 1984 Loan Agreement funded with Redevelopment 

Agency Housing Set-Aside Funds related to the property located At 625-629 
Coronel Place; and 

 
B. Authorize the Community Development Director to execute, subject to approval 

as to form by the City Attorney, such agreements and related City documents as 
necessary.   
 

DISCUSSION: 

Background  

In 1984, the former Redevelopment Agency of the City of Santa Barbara provided 
Lower Westside Associates, a California limited partnership, a residual receipts loan in 
the amount of $585,000 (“Agency Loan”) secured by the improvements situated at 625-
629 Coronel Place.  At the time of the Agency Loan, the underlying real property was 
leased from another entity.  In 1990, Coronel Place, Inc., a California nonprofit public 
benefit corporation (“Owner”), acquired title to the real property and improvements 
(“Project”), paid accrued unpaid interest, and assumed the Agency Loan.    
 
The Project consists of 2 apartment buildings providing twenty (20) rental units for low 
and moderate income households.   It has 2 two-bedroom units, 10 three-bedroom 
units, 2 four-bedroom units and 6 five-bedroom units.   

The Agency Loan is due and payable on July 17, 2014.  There are very few 3, 4 and 5 
bedroom affordable units in the City of Santa Barbara.  By restating the Agency Loan 
instead of accepting payment in full in July, the City will preserve these larger units as 
part of the City’s affordable inventory for an additional 30 years.  



Council Agenda Report 
Loan Restatement Request On Property At 625-629 Coronel Place  
May 20, 2014 
Page 2 

 

Loan Restatement 

Currently the Owner is paying $2,823 per month based upon project year 2013 Residual 
Receipts.  The restated Agency Loan will be in favor of The City of Santa Barbara 
(successor to the RDA) (“City Loan”) and shall provide for the following:  

1. The due date will be extended 30 years to expire on July 17, 2044.  The interest 
rate will continue to accrue at 4.5% and payments will be first applied to the 
outstanding interest balance and then to principal.  

2. Beginning January 1, 2015, the monthly payment shall be $4,525, or the 
calculated Residual Receipts payment, if greater.   

3. Beginning December 1, 2020, after existing bond financing is paid in full, the 
monthly payment shall be increased to $9,525, or the calculated residual receipts 
payment, if greater. 

4. The allowed reserves included in the calculation of the residual receipts payment 
will be increased from 6% to 10% of the annual gross rental income.  These 
additional reserves will provide a source of funds which will be used, as needed, 
to extend the useful life of the Project.  

All other loan terms remain unchanged and the City Loan will remain subordinate only 
to the existing bond financing due to be paid in full in November 2020. 

Loan Security 

The City Loan will remain subject and subordinate only to bond financing that has a 
current balance of approximately $725,000.  A breakdown of current Project financing is 
as follows:  

 
Bond Financing  $   725,000 (due 11/2020)  
City of Santa Barbara $   533,000 (due 07/2014) 
LTD Partners $     27,993 (due 12/2021) 
SBCHC $   288,876 (due 01/2024) 
Total: $1,574,869 

The City Loan will remain in second lien position with an estimated loan-to-value (“LTV”) 
of 9% based on a very conservative property valuation of $6 million.  The City Loan, 
plus all other financing on the Project, results in a combined LTV of 26%.  Currently, the 
Owner is paying $8,754 monthly on the existing bond financing which will be paid in full 
on November 15, 2020. 

Based on the minimum monthly payments proposed, the City Loan will be paid in full  
on or before January 30, 2024, however as discussed below, the affordability provisions 
will remain in effect until July 2044.  



Council Agenda Report 
Loan Restatement Request On Property At 625-629 Coronel Place  
May 20, 2014 
Page 3 

 

Long-term Affordability 

The City previously restricted rents and occupancy of the units through the conditions 
outlined in the 1984 Agency Loan.  To retain title priority of the affordability restrictions, 
the City Loan will also incorporate the restricted rents and occupancy requirements of 
the Project for an additional 30 years until July 17, 2044.    

In addition to extending the affordability term, the affordable restrictions shall provide 
that if upon annual review it is determined that a households’ adjusted gross income 
has exceeded 120% of area median income (AMI), the tenant’s monthly rent could 
increase to that amount equal to 1/12 of 30% of the households’ income upon expiration 
of the tenant’s current lease and upon 90 days written notice.  In such cases, however, 
the maximum rent charged the tenant will not exceed the Housing and Urban 
Development (HUD) published Fair Market Rents (FMR) or exception FMR, if 
applicable.  

As stated above, this Project has very desirable 3, 4 and 5 bedroom units.  It is hoped 
that this provision will encourage turnover to accommodate a very long waiting list and 
maintain the required proportion of low-income units for larger households.     

The Project is extremely well maintained and has always been in full compliance with the 
City’s affordability and reporting requirements.  Based on the modified payment schedule 
the City Loan will be paid in full by January 30, 2021 with the affordability restrictions 
continuing an additional  twenty-five years beyond payoff, expiring July 17, 2044.  

Benefits   

The requested Loan Restatement Agreement benefits both the Owner and the City.  
The Owner benefits by being able to anticipate predictable project cash flow to facilitate 
the provision of quality affordable housing to current and future residents for the next 
several decades.   

The City benefits by providing no additional funding, extending the affordability 
restrictions 30 years, and increasing the City Loan security. In addition, due to the 
demise of the RDA and its funding, these guaranteed payments will support the 
necessary monitoring and enforcement of the City’s affordable housing program. 
 
Finance Committee Recommendation 
 
On May 6, 2014, Council’s Finance Committee reviewed and approved the 
recommendations of this report and forwarded them to the Council with a 
recommendation for approval.  
 



Council Agenda Report 
Loan Restatement Request On Property At 625-629 Coronel Place  
May 20, 2014 
Page 4 

 

BUDGET/FINANCIAL INFORMATION: 

The City will incur no costs in connection with this request. The current principal balance 
of the Agency Loan is approximately $533,000.   
 
 
ATTACHMENT(S): April 7, 2014, Request Letter from Santa Barbara Community 

Housing Corp.  
 
PREPARED BY: David Rowell, Project Planner/DER/SLG  
 
SUBMITTED BY: Bettie Weiss, Acting Community Development Director 
 
APPROVED BY:  City Administrator's Office 



ATTACHMENT





Agenda Item No.  7 
 

File Code No. 530.04 
 

 

 

CITY OF SANTA BARBARA 
 

COUNCIL AGENDA REPORT 
 
 

 
AGENDA DATE: May 20, 2014 
 
TO: Mayor and Councilmembers 
 
FROM: Engineering Division, Public Works Department 
 
SUBJECT: Contract For Design Of The Quinientos Street Bridge Replacement 

Project 
 
RECOMMENDATION:   
 
That Council authorize the Public Works Director to execute a City Professional 
Services contract with Bengal Engineering, Inc., in the amount of $664,787 for design 
services for the Quinientos Street Bridge Replacement Project, and authorize the Public 
Works Director to approve expenditures of up to $66,478 for extra services of Bengal 
Engineering, Inc., that may result from necessary changes in the scope of work. 
 
DISCUSSION: 
 
BACKGROUND 
 
On November 12, 2013, Council authorized and accepted Federal Highway 
Administration (FHWA) bridge replacement grant funds to initiate the design of the 
Quinientos Street Bridge (Bridge) Replacement Project (Project). The FHWA provides 
funds that cover the cost of replacement of local agency bridges that are located off the 
state and interstate highway system. The California Department of Transportation 
(Caltrans) inspects all bridges across the state in accordance with the National Bridge 
Inspection Standards. Bridges that are “structurally deficient” or “functionally obsolete”, 
with a sufficiency rating of less than 80, are eligible for rehabilitation. Bridges that are 
“structurally deficient” or “functionally obsolete”, with a sufficiency rating of less than 50, 
are eligible for replacement. 
 
The FHWA has delegated the authority to administer the Local Highway Bridge 
Program (HBP) to Caltrans for the State of California. Federal HBP funds will be used to 
reimburse the City for 88.53 percent of eligible design, right-of-way, and construction 
phase costs. Additional federal funds from state toll credits will be used to reimburse the 
City for the remaining 11.47 percent of eligible design, right-of-way, and construction 
phase costs. City funds are needed only for costs ineligible for reimbursement through 



Council Agenda Report 
Contract For Design Of The Quinientos Street Bridge Replacement Project 
May 20, 2014 
Page 2 

 

 

the HBP, such as project initiation and undergrounding of utilities located beyond the 
scope of the bridge replacement project. 
 
PROJECT DESCRIPTION 
 
The Project is located on Quinientos Street over Sycamore Creek, between Soledad 
Street and Canada Street. The Project location is provided as an attachment. The work 
consists of replacement of the Bridge and street improvements. The Bridge replacement 
will be designed to accommodate roadway improvements that will increase sight 
distance for motorists and enhance the pedestrian environment in the vicinity of the 
Bridge.  
 
DESIGN PHASE CONSULTANT ENGINEERING SERVICES 
 
Staff recommends that Council authorize the Public Works Director to execute a 
contract with Bengal Engineering, Inc., (Bengal) in the amount of $664,787 for design, 
and $66,478 for potential extra services, for a total amount of $731,265. Bengal was 
selected as part of a Request for Qualifications process that followed Caltrans Local 
Assistance Procedures Manual requirements. Three consultants submitted design 
proposals and all three candidates were interviewed. Based upon the proposals and 
interviews, Bengal was ranked the most qualified consultant. Following the interview, 
Bengal was asked to provide a cost proposal to perform the design phase services. 
Staff and Bengal have negotiated and reached an agreement upon a final contract that 
delivers the services required at a fair and reasonable cost to the City.  
 
COMMUNITY OUTREACH 
 
Extensive Community Outreach for the Project is anticipated in the concept design 
phase of this contract. Bengal has included multiple tasks to fully vet the Project through 
both internal and public review processes. Elements of community outreach are 
included as part of this contract. A Project Development Team (PDT) will be assembled 
for the Project, consisting of a City Project Manager and other City representatives, 
along with the Consultant Project Manager, Santa Barbara County Flood Control, and 
Caltrans Local Assistance. The PDT will review and approve the Project through three 
distinct design phases: Conceptual, Preliminary, and Final. The Project will be reviewed 
by the Architectural Board of Review. The level of environmental documentation 
anticipated for the National Environmental Policy Act is a Categorical Exclusion with 
Technical Studies. For the California Environmental Quality Act an Initial 
Study/Mitigated Negative Declaration is anticipated. 
 
Additional public information will be disseminated throughout the Project in a timely 
manner, similar to what has been done for other recently completed bridge replacement 
projects.  
 



Council Agenda Report 
Contract For Design Of The Quinientos Street Bridge Replacement Project 
May 20, 2014 
Page 3 

 

 

 
FUNDING 
 
The following summarizes all estimated total Project costs: 
 

ESTIMATED TOTAL PROJECT COST 
 

Quinientos Street Bridge 
Replacement Project 

City 
Share 

Federal 
Share 

Total 
Project 

Cost 
Design (this Contract) $0 $731,265 $731,265 
Estimated Design and Project Administration 
(City Staff) 

$20,000 $81,235 $101,235 

Estimated Other Design Costs $5,000 $0 $5,000 

Subtotal Design $25,000 $812,500 $837,500 

Estimated Professional  Real Property Services $0 $20,000 $20,000 
Estimated Right of Way Phase Services (City 
Staff) 

$5,000 $20,000 $25,000 

Estimated Other Right of Way Costs $5,000 $160,000 $165,000 

Subtotal Right of Way* $10,000 $200,000 $210,000 
Estimated Construction Contract w/Change 
Order Allowance 

$35,000 $3,575,000 $3,610,000 

Estimated Construction 
Management/Inspection (by Contract) 

$0 $650,000 $650,000 

Estimated Contract Administration and 
Construction Oversight (City Staff) 

$25,000 $250,000 $275,000 

Estimated Other Construction Phase Costs $5,000 $75,000 $80,000 

Subtotal Construction* $65,000 $4,550,000 $4,615,000 

TOTAL PROJECT COST $100,000 $5,562,500 $5,662,500 
*Initial estimates, to be revised during design development 
 
There are sufficient funds in the Streets Capital Fund to cover the design phase costs. 
Effective November 21, 2013, the FHWA has given the City approval to proceed with 
reimbursable design phase work for the Project. The Project costs will be re-evaluated 
during the design phase. The City will require additional authorizations from FHWA and 
appropriations from Council to proceed with the right of way and construction phases of 
work. 
 



Council Agenda Report 
Contract For Design Of The Quinientos Street Bridge Replacement Project 
May 20, 2014 
Page 4 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENT(S): Project Location 
 
PREPARED BY: John Ewasiuk, Principal Civil Engineer/BD/sk 
 
SUBMITTED BY: Rebecca J. Bjork, Public Works Director 
 
APPROVED BY: City Administrator’s Office 
 



 

City of Santa Barbara 
Quinientos Street Bridge Replacement Project 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Project Map 
 

Project Location 

©2014 Google 

ATTACHMENT



Agenda Item No.  8 
 

File Code No. 530.04 
 

 

 

CITY OF SANTA BARBARA 
 

COUNCIL AGENDA REPORT 
 
 

 
AGENDA DATE: May 20, 2014 
 
TO: Mayor and Councilmembers 
 
FROM: Engineering Division, Public Works Department 
 
SUBJECT: Contract For Design Of The Anapamu Street Bridge Replacement 

Project 
 
RECOMMENDATION:   
 
That Council authorize the Public Works Director to execute a City Professional 
Services contract with Drake Haglan and Associates in the amount of $563,328 for 
design services for the Anapamu Street Bridge Replacement Project, and authorize the 
Public Works Director to approve expenditures of up to $56,332 for extra services of 
Drake Haglan and Associates that may result from necessary changes in the scope of 
work. 
 
DISCUSSION: 
 
BACKGROUND 
 
On May 14, 2013, Council authorized and accepted Federal Highway Administration 
(FHWA) bridge replacement grant funds to initiate the design of the Anapamu Street 
Bridge (Bridge) Replacement Project (Project). The FHWA provides funds that cover the 
cost of replacement of local agency bridges that are located off the state and interstate 
highway system. The California Department of Transportation (Caltrans) inspects all 
bridges across the state in accordance with the National Bridge Inspection Standards. 
Bridges that are “structurally deficient” or “functionally obsolete”, with a sufficiency rating 
of less than 80, are eligible for rehabilitation. Bridges that are “structurally deficient” or 
“functionally obsolete”, with a sufficiency rating of less than 50, are eligible for 
replacement. 
 
The FHWA has delegated authority to administer the Local Highway Bridge Program 
(HBP) to Caltrans for the State of California. Federal HBP funds will be used to 
reimburse the City for 88.53 percent of eligible design, right-of-way, and construction 
phase costs. Additional federal funds from state toll credits will be used to reimburse the 
City for the remaining 11.47 percent of eligible design, right-of-way, and construction 
phase costs. City funds are needed only for costs ineligible for reimbursement through 



Council Agenda Report 
Contract For Design Of The Anapamu Street Bridge Replacement Project 
May 20, 2014 
Page 2 
 

 

the HBP such as project initiation or undergrounding of utilities outside the scope of the 
bridge replacement project. 
 
PROJECT DESCRIPTION 
 
The Project is located on Anapamu Street over Old Mission Creek, between San 
Andres Street and San Pascual Street. The Project location is provided as an 
attachment. The work consists of replacement of the Bridge and street improvements. 
The Bridge replacement will be designed to enhance the pedestrian environment in the 
vicinity of the Bridge. Anapamu Street is an important pedestrian corridor, with a 
pedestrian overcrossing of US Highway 101 less than 2 blocks to the east.  
 
DESIGN PHASE CONSULTANT ENGINEERING SERVICES 
 
Staff recommends that Council authorize the Public Works Director to execute a 
contract with Drake Haglan and Associates (DHA) in the amount of $563,328 for design 
and $56,332 for potential extra services, for a total amount of $619,660. DHA was 
selected as part of a Request for Qualifications process that followed Caltrans Local 
Assistance Procedures Manual requirements. Three consultants submitted design 
proposals and all three candidates were interviewed. Based upon the proposals and 
interviews, DHA was ranked the most qualified consultant. Following the interview, DHA 
was asked to provide a cost proposal to perform the design phase services. Staff and 
DHA have negotiated and reached an agreement upon a final contract that delivers the 
services required at a fair and reasonable cost to the City.  
 
COMMUNITY OUTREACH 
 
Extensive Community Outreach for the Project is anticipated in the concept design 
phase of this contract. DHA has included extensive tasks to fully vet the Project through 
both internal and public review processes. Elements of community outreach are 
included as part of this contract. A Project Development Team (PDT) will be assembled 
for the Project, consisting of a City Project Manager and other City representatives, 
along with the Consultant Project Manager, Santa Barbara County Flood Control, and 
Caltrans Local Assistance. The PDT will review and approve the Project through three 
distinct design phases: Conceptual, Preliminary, and Final. The Project will be reviewed 
by the Architectural Board of Review. The level of environmental documentation 
anticipated for the National Environmental Policy Act is a Categorical Exclusion with 
Technical Studies. For the California Environmental Quality Act an Initial 
Study/Mitigated Negative Declaration is anticipated. 
 
Additional public information will be disseminated throughout the Project in a timely 
manner, similar to what has been done for other recently completed bridge replacement 
projects.  
 



Council Agenda Report 
Contract For Design Of The Anapamu Street Bridge Replacement Project 
May 20, 2014 
Page 3 
 

 

 
FUNDING 
 
The following summarizes all estimated total Project costs: 
 

ESTIMATED TOTAL PROJECT COST 
 

Anapamu Street Bridge 
Replacement Project 

City 
Share 

Federal 
Share 

Total 
Project 

Cost 
Design (this Contract) $0 $619,660 $619,660 
Estimated Design and Project Administration 
(City Staff) 

$20,000 $80,340 $100,340 

Estimated Other Design Costs $5,000 $0 $5,000 

Subtotal Design $25,000 $700,000 $725,000 

Estimated Professional  Real Property Services $0 $20,000 $20,000 
Estimated Right of Way Phase Services (City 
Staff) 

$5,000 $20,000 $25,000 

Estimated Other Right of Way Costs $5,000 $160,000 $165,000 

Subtotal Right of Way* $10,000 $200,000 $210,000 

Estimated Construction Contract w/Change 
Order Allowance 

$35,000 $3,500,000 $3,535,000 

Estimated Construction 
Management/Inspection (by Contract) 

$0 $635,000 $635,000 

Estimated Contract Administration and 
Construction Oversight (City Staff) 

$25,000 $250,000 $275,000 

Estimated Other Construction Phase Costs $5,000 $70,000 $75,000 

Subtotal Construction* $65,000 $4,455,000 $4,520,000 

TOTAL PROJECT COST $100,000 $5,355,000 $5,455,000 
*Initial estimates, to be revised during design development 
 
There are sufficient funds in the Streets Capital Fund to cover the City design phase 
costs. Effective March 26, 2013, the FHWA has given the City approval to proceed with 
reimbursable design phase work for the Project. The Project costs will be re-evaluated 
during the design phase. The City will require additional authorizations from FHWA and 
appropriations from Council to proceed with the right of way and construction phases of 
work. 
 



Council Agenda Report 
Contract For Design Of The Anapamu Street Bridge Replacement Project 
May 20, 2014 
Page 4 
 

 

 
ATTACHMENT(S): Project Location 
 
PREPARED BY: John Ewasiuk, Principal Civil Engineer/BD/sk 
 
SUBMITTED BY: Rebecca J. Bjork, Public Works Director 
 
APPROVED BY: City Administrator’s Office 
 



 

City of Santa Barbara 
Anapamu Street Bridge Replacement Project 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Project Map 
 

Project Location 

©2014 Google 

ATTACHMENT



Agenda Item No.  9 

File Code No.  570.06 
 

 

 

CITY OF SANTA BARBARA 
 
 COUNCIL AGENDA REPORT 

 
 

AGENDA DATE: May 20, 2014 
 
TO: Mayor and Council Members 
 
FROM:   Administrative Division, Parks and Recreation Department 
 
SUBJECT: Third Supplemental Agreement To Santa Barbara City College Joint 

Use Agreement Regarding Joint Use Of Vehicles 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION:   
 
That Council authorize the Parks and Recreation Director to execute a third Supplemental 
Agreement to Agreement No. 12,427, Joint Use Agreement with Santa Barbara City 
College (SBCC), for the shared use of vehicles. 
 
DISCUSSION:   
 
The City and SBCC have a long history of joint use agreements.  In 1998, the City and 
SBCC entered into their first supplemental agreement for the shared use of vehicles in 
order to insure the most efficient and economical use of vehicles and promote the 
objectives of the City and SBCC.   
 
The renewal of this supplemental agreement supports programming by continuing the 
sharing of vehicle resources including the Parks and Recreation Department bus and 
SBCC and Parks and Recreation vans.  The term of this agreement is two years, 
commencing upon City Council approval of this agreement. 
 
The first agreement for shared vehicle use did not have either party paying for vehicle use. 
Because of the increasing costs for vehicle repair, maintenance, and replacement, City 
and SBCC staff included a per-use fee in subsequent agreements.  To reflect the spirit of 
cooperation embodied by the Joint Use Agreement, SBCC fees for City use of their 
vehicles will be their internal rates charged to college departments, and City fees will be 
equal to that of fee amounts charged to Parks and Recreation co-sponsors and partner 
agencies. These rates are much lower than commercial rates. 
 
Since 1998, City use of SBCC vehicles has been primarily to supplement passenger vans 
for summer youth camps. Primary SBCC use of City vehicles has been Parks and 
Recreation vans and the bus to transport athletic teams. 
 



Council Agenda Report 
Third Supplemental Agreement To Santa Barbara City College Joint Use Agreement 
Regarding Joint Use Of Vehicles 
May 20, 2014 
Page 2 
 

 

The SBCC Board of Trustees approved the third Supplemental Agreement to Agreement 
No. 12,427, Joint Use Agreement with SBCC, at their meeting of March 27, 2014. 
 
A copy of this agreement is available in the City Clerk’s office for public review. 
 
BUDGET/FINANCIAL INFORMATION: 
 
The fiscal impact to the Parks and Recreation Department budget is anticipated at 
$2,000 annually and is included as part of the budget each fiscal year.  Any revenue 
received from SBCC for City vehicle use will help offset maintenance, repair, and 
cleaning costs of City vehicles. 
 
 
PREPARED BY: Judith Cook McCaffrey, Recreation Programs Manager 
  
SUBMITTED BY: Nancy L. Rapp, Parks and Recreation Director 
 
APPROVED BY: City Administrator's Office 



Agenda Item No.  10 

File Code No.  540.10 
 

 

 

CITY OF SANTA BARBARA 
 
 COUNCIL AGENDA REPORT 

 
 
 

AGENDA DATE: May 20, 2014 
 
TO: Mayor and Councilmembers 
 
FROM: Water Resources Division, Public Works Department 
 
SUBJECT: Agreement For Surface Water And Groundwater Monitoring 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION:  That Council: 
 
A. Authorize the Public Works Director to execute a joint funding agreement with the 

United States Geological Survey for water resources investigations related to 
surface water and groundwater measurements for the period of November 1, 
2013, through October 31, 2014, with a City cost share not to exceed $134,400; 
and 

B. Authorize the Public Works Director to approve expenditures up to $20,000 for 
extra monitoring services of United States Geological Survey that may result in 
the event of seawater intrusion. 

 
DISCUSSION: 
 
The City and United States Geological Survey (USGS) have worked cooperatively on 
water resources monitoring and investigations for over 25 years, including an annual 
program of measuring surface water flows and monitoring groundwater levels and water 
quality.  As in the past, the proposed Fiscal Year 2014 program has two elements (per 
attached letter from USGS dated April 15, 2014): 
 
• Surface Water Gauging Stations: USGS will continue to operate, maintain, and 

publish stream flow records for four gauging and data collection stations on the 
Santa Ynez River, and one on Mission Creek.  These stations provide real-time data 
and daily averages.  The information is used to implement the Upper Santa Ynez 
River Operations Agreement, as well as for general documentation and monitoring 
of operations at Gibraltar Reservoir, and for tracking recharge releases into Mission 
Creek. 

 
• Groundwater Monitoring: City staff took monthly water level measurements at 67 

monitoring well locations until February 2014. Beginning in March 2014, USGS 
personnel took over monthly water level measurements from the same 67 wells.  
USGS will maintain the database of water level data and continue a program of 



Council Agenda Report 
Agreement For Surface Water And Groundwater Monitoring 
May 20, 2014 
Page 2 

 

collecting and maintaining data on groundwater quality.  The water level and water 
quality information is used in computer modeling of the City’s groundwater supplies 
and the potential impact from seawater intrusion into the downtown groundwater 
basin.  

 
The data that is collected and maintained is an important part of managing the City’s 
water supply. 
 
BUDGET/FINANCIAL INFORMATION: 
 
The overall program cost is $182,700, to be shared by the City ($134,400) and USGS 
($48,300).  Authorization for extra services up to of $20,000 is requested for additional 
services such as increased monitoring in the event of seawater intrusion.  Funds for this 
program are appropriated in the Fiscal Year 2014 Water Operating Fund . The program 
period is from November 1, 2013 through October 31, 2014. This agreement would 
typically be executed prior to November 1, 2014; however, there were some delays in 
receipt of the contract due to staff availability at USGS this year. The contract delay did 
not result in interruption of ongoing monitoring efforts. 
 
SUSTAINABILITY IMPACT:   
 
Monitoring of groundwater levels and quality is essential for the management of the 
City’s groundwater basins as a long-term sustainable water resource. 
 
 
ATTACHMENT: Letter from US Geological Survey, dated April 15, 2014 
 
PREPARED BY: Joshua Haggmark, Acting Water Resources Manager/KD/mh 
 
SUBMITTED BY: Rebecca J. Bjork, Public Works Director 
 
APPROVED BY:  City Administrator's Office 
 



mhase
Typewritten Text
ATTACHMENT

mhase
Typewritten Text



















Agenda Item No.  11 
 

File Code No.  530.04 
 

 

 

CITY OF SANTA BARBARA 
 

COUNCIL AGENDA REPORT 
 
 

 
AGENDA DATE: May 20, 2014 
 
TO: Mayor and Councilmembers 
 
FROM: Transportation Division, Public Works Department 
 
SUBJECT: Agreement With County For Sheriff Work Alternative Program  
 
RECOMMENDATION:   
 
That Council authorize the City Administrator to enter into an agreement with the County 
of Santa Barbara to use Sheriff Work Alternative Program personnel in the 
Transportation Division, Street Maintenance Section, for cleanup work around the City. 
 
DISCUSSION: 
 
The County of Santa Barbara (County), through the Office of the Sheriff (Sheriff), has 
drafted an agreement with the City of Santa Barbara (City) to utilize participants of the 
Sheriff Work Alternative Program (SWAP) for street maintenance work.  The SWAP 
Program is designed to use County Jail inmates to perform community service 
employment as part of their sentence.   
 
The proposed agreement requires the City to indemnify and hold harmless the County 
for any loss or damages sustained by its use of the SWAP participants.  The proposed 
agreement also provides that the City’s workers’ compensation insurance would cover 
the SWAP participants if they sustained an injury while doing work for the City. 
 
Streets Maintenance staff has many years of experience working with the SWAP 
Program.  In the past, Streets Maintenance staff has used SWAP participants to clean 
up debris and litter, remove graffiti, maintain City medians, and assist with Annex Yard 
maintenance.  The City’s prior SWAP agreement ended last year.  Due to concerns 
from the County about workers compensation liability, a new agreement is needed.  The 
new agreement will allow the City Streets Division, in coordination with the Police 
Department, Caltrans and CHP, to resume use of the SWAP Program for cleanup of 
transient encampments around the City, as well as the other cleanup efforts mentioned 
above.   
 



Council Agenda Report 
Agreement With County For Sheriff Work Alternative Program  
May 20, 2014 
Page 2 

 

Streets staff assigned to  oversee SWAP workers have been instructed to protect 
SWAP workers from injury by limiting their use of hand tools, providing a safety briefing, 
and assuring that the SWAP workers always wear the proper personal protective 
equipment.  The use of SWAP workers generally involves one Streets employee who 
monitors the SWAP workers and oversees their work at City locations.  A County SWAP 
representative may also occasionally visit the locations where the work is being 
performed and the Streets Office to verify SWAP participants’ records.    
 
 
PREPARED BY: Browning Allen, Transportation Manager/RF/kts  
 
SUBMITTED BY: Rebecca J. Bjork, Public Works Director 
 
APPROVED BY: City Administrator’s Office 
 
 
 



Agenda Item No.  12 
 

File Code No.  540.05 
 

 

 

CITY OF SANTA BARBARA 
 

COUNCIL AGENDA REPORT 
 
 

 
AGENDA DATE: May 20, 2014 
 
TO: Mayor and Councilmembers 
 
FROM: Water Resources Division, Public Works Department 
 
SUBJECT: Ratification Of Cachuma Operations Maintenance Board Emergency 

Pumping Project 
 
RECOMMENDATION:   
 
That Council adopt, by reading of title only, A Resolution of the Council of the City of 
Santa Barbara Ratifying the Cachuma Operation and Maintenance Board’s Approval of 
the Drought Emergency Pumping Facility Project and Related City Expenditures in an 
Amount Not to Exceed the City’s Allocated Proportionate Share of the $6,000,000 
Project Cost and Authorizing Certain Other Actions. 
 
DISCUSSION: 
 
The Cachuma Operations Maintenance Board (COMB) operates and maintains the 
infrastructure that delivers water from Lake Cachuma to the City of Santa Barbara.  In 
times of normal water supply, water flows by gravity from an intake tower, located on 
the Southern shore of Lake Cachuma, through the Tecolote Tunnel, and into the South 
Coast Conduit, which conveys water to Cater Water Treatment Plant for treatment and 
distribution to City of Santa Barbara water customers.   
 
Due to the current drought, water levels in Lake Cachuma are projected to drop below 
the point at which water will flow by gravity into Tecolote Tunnel and into the South 
Coast Conduit. Therefore, COMB is planning to construct a pumping station to allow 
continued flow of water from Lake Cachuma. The projected cost to construct and 
operate the facility through February 2015 is anticipated to not exceed $6,000,000.  The 
City’s portion of those costs under the current estimate is 35.88% (or $2,152,800).  
These costs include an estimate of the electrical costs, but the final electrical costs will 
be based on the actual volume of water moved for each of the south coast COMB 
member agencies, which may affect the City’s proportionate share.  The COMB Joint 
Powers Agreement requires that each member unity ratify any project costing more than 
$1 Million dollars.  
 
The project will consist of improvements to the intake structure, a floating platform, 
piping, and pumps capable of pumping up to 45 million gallons per day.   



Council Agenda Report 
Ratification Of Cachuma Operations Maintenance Board Emergency Pumping Project 
May 20, 2014 
Page 2 

 

BUDGET/FINANCIAL INFORMATION: 
 
These project costs were anticipated and are included in the City’s drought water fund 
budget.  
 
 
PREPARED BY: Joshua Haggmark, Acting Water Resources Manager/JH/mh 
 
SUBMITTED BY: Rebecca J. Bjork, Public Works Director 
 
APPROVED BY: City Administrator’s Office 
 
 
 



 1 

RESOLUTION NO. _____ 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
SANTA BARBARA RATIFYING THE CACHUMA 
OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE BOARD’S APPROVAL 
OF THE DROUGHT EMERGENCY PUMPING FACILITY 
PROJECT AND RELATED CITY EXPENDITURES IN AN 
AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED THE CITY’S ALLOCATED 
PROPORTIONATE SHARE OF THE $6,000,000 PROJECT 
COST AND AUTHORIZING CERTAIN OTHER ACTIONS 

 
 

WHEREAS, the City of Santa Barbara is duly organized and existing under the 
Constitution and laws of the State of California;  
 
WHEREAS, pursuant to the Ralph M. Brown Act constituting Chapter 9 of Part 1 of 
Division 2 of Title 5 (commencing with Section 54950) of the California Government 
Code this meeting was duly noticed;  
 
WHEREAS, the City of Santa Barbara is a member agency of the Cachuma Operation 
and Maintenance Board (“COMB”), which operates pursuant to the 1996 Amended and 
Restated Agreement for the Establishment of a Board of Control to Operate and 
Maintain the Cachuma Project Cachuma Operation and Maintenance Board, dated May 
23, 1996 (“Amended and Restated Agreement”), as amended by an Amendment to the 
Amended and Restated Agreement made effective September 16, 2003 (collectively, 
the “Joint Powers Agreement”); 
 
WHEREAS, the Council of the City of Santa Barbara has determined, in accordance 
with Section 1.3(i) of the Joint Powers Agreement, to ratify COMB’s previous approval 
of the Drought Emergency Pumping Facility Project (“Emergency Project” or “Project”), 
which Project cost will exceed One Million Dollars ($1,000,000); 
 
WHEREAS, the COMB Governing Board approved the Project and related actions 
thereto pursuant to Resolution Nos. 576 and 577 adopted on April 16, 2014 and May 7, 
2014, respectively (collectively “COMB Emergency Project Resolutions”);  
 
WHEREAS, the Project consists of maintenance and repair operations to, among other 
things, install a floating platform-mounted system to pipe water from Lake Cachuma to 
the existing lake inlet tower, and to re-establish service of an existing water entry gate 
(Gate 5) on the inlet tower; and 
 
WHEREAS, the purpose of the Project is to ensure the conveyance of Cachuma Lake 
water to the Tecolote Tunnel/South Coast Conduit and thence to customers on the 
south coast of Santa Barbara County, including the City of Santa Barbara’s customers. 
 



 2 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED AS FOLLOWS: 
 

SECTION 1. The Council finds that  the statements, findings and determinations set 
forth in the preambles above are true and correct. 
 
SECTION 2. Pursuant to Section 1.3(i) of the Joint Powers Agreement, the Council of 
the City of Santa Barbara hereby ratifies COMB’s approval of the Project and incurring 
of indebtedness for the Project in an amount not to exceed Six Million Dollars 
($6,000,000), as described in the COMB Emergency Project Resolutions, to be 
budgeted and paid over two fiscal year(s) from July 1, 2013 through June 30, 2015. The 
City of Santa Barbara is a South Coast Member Agency responsible for its portion of the 
cost of the Project in accordance with the COMB Emergency Project Resolutions. 
 

The Council  ratification is further expressly conditioned upon the approval and 
execution of an indemnification agreement between COMB and the Santa Ynez River 
Water Conservation District, Improvement District No. 1 (“Improvement District No. 1”) 
with respect to the Project. Improvement District No. 1 shall have no obligation to pay 
any amount due or percentage share of the Project.  
 
SECTION 3. As a South Coast Member Agency, the City of Santa Barbara shall have 
an obligation to pay its respective share of the costs of the Emergency Project in 
accordance with its respective percentage allocation as set forth in the COMB 
Emergency Project Resolutions. The respective percentage allocations of the South 
Coast Member Agencies as set forth therein is as follows: 
 

Goleta Water District:  40.42% 

City of Santa Barbara  35.88% 

Montecito Water District:  11.50% 

Carpinteria Valley Water District: 12.20% 

The respective allocations and a South Coast Member Agency’s liability thereto 
may be modified for the component of the Project cost related to the Electrical Power 
Component, as described in the COMB Emergency Project Resolutions. 
 
SECTION 4. The City Administrator or the Public Works Directorare hereby authorized 
to do any and all things and to execute and deliver any and all documents, which they 
may deem necessary or advisable in order to give effect to and comply with the terms 
and intent of this resolution. 
 
SECTION 5. This resolution shall take effect immediately upon its passage. 

 
 

 



Agenda Item No.  16 
 

File Code No.  540.05 
 

 

 

 
CITY OF SANTA BARBARA 

 
COUNCIL AGENDA REPORT  

 
 

AGENDA DATE:  May 20, 2014 
 
TO:    Mayor and Councilmembers 
 
FROM:   Water Resources Division, Public Works Department 
 
SUBJECT:  Declaration Of Stage Two Drought Condition 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
That Council adopt, by reading of title only, A Resolution of the Council of the City of Santa 
Barbara Declaring a Stage Two Drought Condition and Establishing Water Use 
Regulations to be Effective During a Stage Two Drought Condition. 
 
DISCUSSION: 
 
Santa Barbara is currently experiencing the three consecutive driest years on record.  On 
February 11, 2014, Council declared a Stage One Drought Condition, which included a 
request for the community to voluntarily reduce its water use by 20%.  Since that time, 
Santa Barbara has had minimal rainfall.  While there has been a reduction in City-wide 
water demands, water conservation efforts have fallen short of the 20% targeted reduction 
that is needed to help ensure that the City will have sufficient water supplies throughout 
the duration of the drought.   
 
The City plans for drought conditions based on the water supply strategy outlined in the 
City’s 2011 Long-Term Water Supply Plan and the 2010 Urban Water Management Plan. 
While the City currently has adequate water supplies to meet water demands through 
September 2014 (the end of the current water year), there is uncertainty associated with 
the availability of surface supplies in the next water year.  
 
With the potential need to reduce water demands in the coming water year, staff 
recommends the declaration of a Stage Two Drought Condition at this time.  This is the 
second of three stages under the City’s Water Shortage Contingency Plan.  The goal in 
declaring a Stage Two Drought Condition is to alert the public that the City will experience 
a serious water shortage if dry weather continues, and that the required 20% City-wide 
reduction in water use will greatly assist with extending existing water supplies.   
 



Council Agenda Report 
Declaration Of Stage Two Drought Condition 
May 20, 2014 
Page 2 
 

 

With the Stage Two Drought Declaration come mandatory water use restrictions.  These 
include requiring hoses to be equipped with self-closing valves, except in limited 
circumstances, prohibiting the use of running water to clean exterior hardscape surfaces, 
limiting the hours for irrigating landscape, prohibiting the filling of ornamental water 
fountains, and requiring covers for swimming pools and spas.  
 
Due to the current dwindling water supplies, the City also sent drought water rate change 
notices to its customers in accordance with Proposition 218.  These proposed drought 
water rates are structured to encourage extraordinary water conservation and to ensure 
that the Water Fund remains financially stable for the duration of the drought.  Council will 
consider adoption of the drought rates following the required public hearing. 
 
A Stage Three Drought Condition (“Water Shortage Emergency”) is the highest level of 
drought response.  Stage Three would be triggered by worsening water supply conditions 
or the need for more aggressive reductions in water use.  Extraordinary water 
conservation by customers now could delay or eliminate the need for the declaration of a 
Stage Three Drought Condition, which is associated with more restrictive mandatory water 
conservation measures. 
 
 
PREPARED BY: Joshua Haggmark, Acting Water Resources Manager/CT/mh 
 
SUBMITTED BY: Rebecca J. Bjork, Public Works Director 
 
APPROVED BY: City Administrator’s Office
 
 



1 

RESOLUTION NO. _______ 
 
  A RESOLUTION OF THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 

SANTA BARBARA DECLARING A STAGE TWO 
DROUGHT CONDITION AND ESTABLISHING WATER 
USE REGULATIONS TO BE EFFECTIVE DURING A 
STAGE TWO DROUGHT CONDITION 

 
 

WHEREAS, the City of Santa Barbara, along with the rest of the State of California, is 
experiencing one of the driest three-year periods on record and such conditions have 
resulted in the depletion of surface water resources that are the City’s primary water 
supply;  
 
WHEREAS, the City’s 2010 Urban Water Management Plan sets forth the City’s Water 
Shortage Contingency Plan; 
 
WHEREAS, pursuant to the Water Shortage Contingency Plan, a Stage One Drought 
Condition was declared by Resolution No. 14-009 on February 11, 2014; 
 
WHEREAS, since such declaration, there has been a continuing lack of rainfall 
sufficient to make a substantial improvement to the water supply situation, which has 
exacerbated the current drought, thereby making it increasingly desirable and 
necessary to conserve existing water supplies to protect the public health, safety and 
welfare if the current drought continues; 
  
WHEREAS, the Water Shortage Contingency Plan provides that when the City determines 
that the water supply for the current or impending water year is anticipated to be 
approximately 10% less than projected normal demand, a Stage Two shall be declared, 
and such conditions now exist; 
 
WHEREAS, SBMC Section 14.20.215 provides for the establishment, by resolution of the 
City Council, of water use regulations governing the use of water provided by the City’s 
water distribution system during drought , and provides for exemptions to such regulations; 
and 
 
WHEREAS, it is the intent of the City Council to minimize inequities resulting from the 
implementation of water use regulations. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF SANTA 
BARBARA AS FOLLOWS: 
 
SECTION 1. There does now exist within the City of Santa Barbara a Stage Two Drought 
Condition. 

 



2 

SECTION 2. For the protection of public health and safety, the following drought water 
use regulations regarding use of water from the City’s water system are hereby 
established and shall remain in effect for the duration of the Stage Two Drought Condition, 
unless  repealed or modified by resolution of the City Council: 

 
a. Any use of water through a hose or outdoor faucet not otherwise addressed 

by these regulations is prohibited unless the water is delivered by use of a self-closing 
valve that requires operator pressure to activate the flow of water. 

 
b. The use of running water from a hose, pipe, or faucet for the purpose of 

cleaning buildings, pavement, tile, wood, plastic, or other hard surfaces is prohibited. 
 

  Exceptions: 
 

i. Such use is allowed as a part of preventive maintenance of buildings 
and other facilities if accomplished by means of a pressure washer, 
defined herein to be equipment that boosts incoming water pressure for 
the purpose of enhancing cleaning capability and minimizing the 
amount of water used. 

 
ii. Such use is allowed when it is the only feasible means of correcting a 

potential threat to health and safety, provided it is accomplished by use 
of a pressure washer, mop, bucket, brush, and/or other tools to limit the 
use of running water to the minimum necessary. 

 
No such use of water shall be eligible for exception if the required task can feasibly be 
accomplished by means other than the use of running water.  The use of running water for 
dust control, including as a part of street sweeping operations, is allowed provided the use 
of water is the minimum necessary to accomplish the intended control of dust.  

 
c. Irrigation of any grass, shrub, plant, tree, groundcover, or other vegetation 

by use of an automatically controlled irrigation system is allowed only between the hours of 
6:00 p.m. and 8:00 a.m. If manually operated, such irrigation is allowed only between the 
hours of 4:00 p.m. and 10:30 a.m.  Irrigation by hand-held hose is subject to the self-
closing valve provision of Section 2.a. 

 
Exception: 
 

i. Irrigation accomplished by use of a water truck that delivers water  by 
injection probe below mulch or below the soil surface is exempt from such scheduling 
limitations. 
 

d. Vehicles and boats shall be washed only at commercial car washing 
facilities equipped with water recycling equipment, or by use of a hose, subject to the self-
closing valve provision of Section 2.a.  Operators of commercial car washing facilities shall 
post a notice in a conspicuous place advising the public as to whether their operations 



3 

conform to such requirements. 
 
e. The use of water in ornamental water features and fountains is prohibited 

except that such prohibition shall not apply to ornamental water features and fountains 
that: 

 
i. Are located indoors or on residential properties; or 
ii. Have a total water surface area less than or equal to twenty five 

square feet; or 
iii. As of the adoption date of this resolution, are home to aquatic life, 

provided that water shall be used and circulated only to the extent 
needed to maintain suitable living conditions for such aquatic life. 

 
f. Swimming pools and spas shall have a cover that conforms to the size and 

shape of the pool or spa and acts as an effective barrier to evaporation.  The cover shall 
be in place during periods when use of the pool or spa is not reasonably expected to 
occur.. 

 
g. Draining and refilling up to one third of the volume of a pool per year is 

allowed as necessary to maintain suitable pool water quality.  Draining and refilling in 
excess of such one third per year is prohibited, except as authorized by the Public Works 
Director based on evidence from qualified maintenance personnel that such further 
draining is required to make needed repairs, or to prevent equipment damage or voiding of 
warranties.  
 

h. All restaurants and other eating establishments that provide table service 
shall post, in a conspicuous place, a Notice of Drought Condition as approved by the 
Public Works Director and shall refrain from serving water except upon specific request by 
a customer. 

 
i. Operators of hotels, motels and other commercial establishments offering 

lodging shall post in each room a Notice of Drought Condition as approved by the Public 
Works Director. 

 
j. Operators of pools, exercise facilities, and other similar commercial 

establishments providing showering facilities shall promote limitation of showering time 
and post a Notice of Drought Condition as approved by the Public Works Director in a 
conspicuous place. 

 
SECTION 3. Violation of any regulation in this resolution is subject to the penalties and 
charges set forth in Santa Barbara Municipal Code Section 14.20.226.  
 



Agenda Item No.  17 

File Code No.  290.00 
 

 

 

CITY OF SANTA BARBARA 
 
 COUNCIL AGENDA REPORT 

 
 
 

AGENDA DATE: May 20, 2014 
 
TO: Mayor and Councilmembers 
 
FROM: Fire Prevention Division, Fire Department 
 
SUBJECT: Renewal Of Levy For Fiscal Year 2015 For The Wildland Fire 

Suppression Assessment District 
 
RECOMMENDATION:   
 
That Council adopt, by reading of title only, A Resolution of the Council of the City of 
Santa Barbara Declaring Its Intention to Continue Vegetation Road Clearance, 
Implementation of a Defensible Space Inspection and Assistance Program, and 
Implementation of a Vegetation Management Program Within the Foothill and Extreme 
Foothill Zones; Declaring the Work to be of More Than General or Ordinary Benefit and 
Describing the District to be Assessed to Pay the Costs and Expenses Thereof; 
Approving the Engineer’s Report; Confirming Diagram and Assessment; and Ordering 
Continuation of the Wildland Fire Suppression Assessment District for Fiscal Year 2015.  
 
DISCUSSION: 
 
On July 11, 2006, the City Council adopted Resolution 06-064 which declared the 
Council’s intention to order expansion of vegetation road clearance, implementation of a 
defensible space inspection and assistance program, and implementation of a 
vegetation management program within the Foothill and Extreme Foothill Zones. The 
Resolution described the special benefit to be assessed and approved an Engineer’s 
Report, confirmed the diagram and assessment, and ordered levy of the Wildland Fire 
Suppression Assessment District for Fiscal Year 2007. As required by the Resolution, 
the Assessment must be renewed annually by the Council. The City has renewed the 
Wildland Fire Suppression Assessment for the past seven years. 
 
Assessment funds continue to reduce the risk and severity of wildland fires through the 
reduction of flammable vegetation. The assessment provides three primary services:  
 
Vegetation Road Clearance: Each year the assessment provides approximately 14 
miles of road clearance in the Foothill and Extreme Foothill Zones. The frequency is 
such that most roads in the District are cleared of impeding vegetation every three 
years. Clearing vegetation from the roadways is required of property owners by law and 
allows for safer egress of residents and ingress of first responders during an 



Council Agenda Report 
Renewal Of Levy For Fiscal Year 2015 For The Wildland Fire Suppression Assessment 
District  
May 20, 2014 
Page 2 

 

emergency. This year fire crews cleared 14-1/2 miles of roadway to benefit the District. 
In 2015, the Department intends to undertake as much additional Vegetation Road 
Clearance work as possible in response to the heightened specific need for such work 
caused by the acute drought conditions.  
 
Defensible Space Inspection and Assistance: This element of the assessment 
provides assistance to property owners in creating defensible space around their 
homes. Defensible space is a key element in preventing the ignition of homes during a 
wildfire by reducing the exposure of the home to burning vegetation. Defensible space 
assistance will again involve scores of site visits to assist homeowners. In addition, the 
assessment provides chipping services to residents of the District after the vegetation 
has been cut. Chipping services provide a cost effective way for homeowners to 
dispose of cut material. The chipped vegetation may be reused as a ground cover in 
landscaping. By the end of the chipping season in mid-June, the Fire Department will 
have chipped approximately 350 tons of material for district properties.  
 
Vegetation Management: Vegetation management is the selective removal of 
flammable vegetation in open land outside of a property owner’s defensible space. The 
goal is to lessen the severity of a fire, in the event that one occurs, by depriving the fire 
of a large amount of fuel. This is accomplished by preferentially removing exotic plants, 
thinning, pruning and limbing vegetation to remove fire ladders, limbing up the canopy 
and pruning out dead material. Vegetation management retains the overall look of 
wildland areas and minimizes impacts to natural resources while reducing the amount of 
flammable vegetation. Vegetation management was successfully completed on 11 
acres this past year. This project required staff to strengthen the public-private 
relationship by working with multiple, individual property owners and contract crews to 
link individual parcels across large areas of adjacent land. Working in cooperation with 
multiple property owners, there is a greater impact on reducing the community threat 
from wildfire. In addition to vegetation removal, this project also accomplished 
education, protection of natural resources unique to the area and outlined individual 
maintenance programs. The project areas are identified in the Wildland Fire Plan.  
 
ANNUAL LEVY: 
 
The Wildland Fire Assessment may be annually increased by the Consumer Price Index 
(CPI) in an amount not to exceed 4% per year. In adjusting for the Consumer Price 
Index, the allowable increase is calculated using the CPI from the past year plus any 
deferred increases from previous years. For Fiscal Year 2015, staff and the Assessment 
Engineer propose a CPI increase of 0.77%. The rate for Fiscal Year 2015 as suggested 
in the Engineer’s Report will therefore be set at $75.72 per single family home in the 
Foothill Zone and $93.89 per single family home in the Extreme Foothill Zone. The total 
revenues from the assessment will be $248,907. 
 



Council Agenda Report 
Renewal Of Levy For Fiscal Year 2015 For The Wildland Fire Suppression Assessment 
District  
May 20, 2014 
Page 3 

 

The Fiscal Year 2014 rates were $75.14 and $93.17 respectively, for a total assessment 
of $245,287. The increase for Fiscal Year 2015 will allow us to continue to provide the 
same level of service in all three areas.  
As required in Resolution 06-064, an updated Engineer’s Report has been prepared 
and includes the proposed budget and assessment rate. The updated Engineer’s 
Report must be considered by the City Council at a noticed public hearing and serves 
as the basis for the continuation of the assessments. The updated Engineer’s Report is 
available for review at Fire Department Administration, 925 Chapala Street and the City 
Clerk’s Office at City Hall at 735 Anacapa Street. 
 
Hearing 
 
On May 6, 2014, the Council adopted Resolution No. 14-022 to declare its intent to 
renew the Wildland Fire Suppression Assessment District within the Foothill and 
Extreme Foothill Zones and to set a time of 2:00 p.m. on Tuesday, May 20, 2014, in the 
City Council Chambers for a public hearing on the Wildland Fire Suppression 
Assessment District. Staff recommends that the Wildland Fire Suppression Assessment 
District be continued for Fiscal Year 2015 to fund and deliver these successful 
mitigation programs. 
 
BUDGET/FINANCIAL INFORMATION: 
 
The estimated $248,907 cost of providing services in Fiscal Year 2015 is recovered 
through the resident-approved Wildland Fire Suppression Assessment levied on the 
annual property tax bills of property owners within the Assessment district boundaries. 
Both the cost of providing the services and the assessment district revenue have been 
included in the Wildland Fire Assessment District Fund budget for Fiscal Year 2015. No 
additional budget appropriations are necessary. 
 
SUSTAINABILITY IMPACT:   
 
Vegetation removed through vegetation road clearance and the defensible space 
chipping assistance program is chipped and spread back on to the ground or in areas of 
local parks where feasible. The goal is reuse at least 80% of all chipped material locally 
avoiding the cost of disposal fees, extra vehicle trips and landfill use. Non-native pest 
plants are not chipped, but rather hauled off-site to be disposed of properly. In 2014 we 
exceeded that goal, achieving 99% reuse. 
 
 
PREPARED BY: Joe Poiré, Fire Marshal 
 
SUBMITTED BY: Patrick McElroy, Fire Chief 
 
APPROVED BY:  City Administrator's Office 
 



 1 

RESOLUTION NO. _____ 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
SANTA BARBARA DECLARING ITS INTENTION TO 
CONTINUE VEGETATION ROAD CLEARANCE, 
IMPLEMENTATION OF A DEFENSIBLE SPACE 
INSPECTION AND ASSISTANCE PROGRAM, AND 
IMPLEMENTATION OF A VEGETATION MANAGEMENT 
PROGRAM WITHIN THE FOOTHILL AND EXTREME 
FOOTHILL ZONES; DECLARING THE WORK TO BE OF 
MORE THAN GENERAL OR ORDINARY BENEFIT AND 
DESCRIBING THE DISTRICT TO BE ASSESSED TO PAY 
THE COSTS AND EXPENSES THEREOF; APPROVING 
THE ENGINEER’S REPORT; CONFIRMING DIAGRAM 
AND ASSESSMENT; AND ORDERING  CONTINUATION 
OF THE WILDLAND FIRE SUPPRESSION ASSESSMENT 
DISTRICT FOR FISCAL YEAR 2015 

 
WHEREAS, on July 11, 2006, by its Resolution No. 06-064, after receiving a weighted majority 
of ballots in support of the proposed assessment, this Council ordered the formation of and 
levied the first assessment within the City of Santa Barbara Wildland Fire Suppression 
Assessment, pursuant to the authority provided in California Government Code Section 50078 
et seq. and Article XIIID of the California Constitution,  
 
WHEREAS, although the methodology by which the assessments are applied to properties in 
the District does not change from year to year, a new Engineer’s Report is prepared each year 
in order to establish the CPI adjustment for that year; the new maximum authorized 
assessment rate for that year; the budget for that year; and the amount to be charged to each 
parcel in the District that year, subject to that year’s assessment rate and any changes in the 
attributes of the properties in the District, including but not limited to use changes, parcel 
subdivisions, and/or parcel consolidations;  
 
WHEREAS, it is the intention of this Council to continue to levy and collect assessments for 
the Wildland Fire Suppression Assessment for Fiscal Year 2014-15.  Within the Assessment 
District, the proposed services to be funded by the assessments (“Services”) are generally 
described as including but not limited to, the following:  (1) continuation of the vegetation road 
clearance program to cover all public roads within the Foothill and Extreme Foothill Zones, 
continuing this program will reduce fuel, enhance evacuation routes, and decrease fire 
response times; (2) enhancing the defensible space fire prevention inspection and assistance 
program for all properties in the Foothill and Extreme Foothill Zones; and (3) implementation of 
a vegetation management program in the Foothill and Extreme Foothill Zones. As applied 
herein, “vegetation road clearance” means the treatment, clearing, reducing, or changing of 
vegetation near roadways in the Foothill and Extreme Foothill Zones where vegetation poses a 
fire hazard and does not meet Fire Department Vegetation Road Clearance Standards within 
the high fire hazard area (As provided in Santa Barbara Municipal Code Section 8.04.020.M). 
“Defensible space” is a perimeter created around a structure where vegetation is treated, 



 2 

cleared or reduced to slow the spread of wildfire towards a structure, reduce the chance of a 
structure fire burning to the surrounding area, and provides a safe perimeter for firefighters to 
protect a structure (As provided in Chapter 47 of the California Fire Code, as adopted by the 
City of Santa Barbara pursuant to Santa Barbara Municipal Code Section 8.04). “Vegetation 
management” means the reduction of fire hazard through public education, vegetation hazard 
reduction, and other methods as needed to manage vegetation in areas with unique hazards 
such as heavy, flammable vegetation, lack of access due to topography and roads, and/or 
firefighter safety;  
 
WHEREAS, by Resolution No. 14-022 the City Council preliminarily approved the Engineer’s 
Report for said District and set a date for a Public Hearing;  
 
WHEREAS, the Public Hearing was held on May 20, 2014;  
 
WHEREAS, said report was duly made and filed with the City Clerk and duly considered by 
this Council and found to be sufficient in every particular, whereupon it was determined that 
the report should stand as the Engineer’s Report for all subsequent proceedings under and 
pursuant to the aforesaid resolution, and that May 20, 2014, at the hour of 2:00 p.m. in the 
Council Chambers, City Hall, 735 Anacapa Street, Santa Barbara, were appointed as the time 
and place for a hearing by this Council on the question of the levy of the proposed 
assessment, notice of which hearing was given as required by law; and  
 
WHEREAS, at the appointed time and place the hearing was duly and regularly held, and all 
persons interested and desiring to be heard were given an opportunity to be heard, and all 
matters and things pertaining to the levy were fully heard and considered by the Council, and 
all oral statements and all written protests or communications were duly heard, considered and 
overruled, and this council thereby acquired jurisdiction to order the levy and the confirmation 
of the diagram and assessment prepared by and made a part of the Engineer’s Report to pay 
the costs and expenses thereof.  
  
NOW, THEREFORE, THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF SANTA BARBARA DOES HEREBY 
RESOLVE AS FOLLOWS: 
 
SECTION 1. The public interest, convenience and necessity require that the levy be made. 
 
SECTION 2. The Assessment District benefited by the fire suppression services and assessed 
to pay the costs and expenses thereof, and the exterior boundaries thereof, are as shown by a 
map thereof filed in the office of the City Clerk, which map is made a part hereof by reference 
thereto. 
 
SECTION 3. The Engineer's Report as a whole and each part thereof, to wit: 
 

(a) the Engineer's estimate of the itemized and total costs and expenses of the fire 
suppression services and of the incidental expenses in connection therewith; 
 



 3 

(b) the diagram showing the assessment district, plans and specifications for the fire 
suppression services and the boundaries and dimensions of the respective lots and parcels 
of land within the Assessment District; and 
 
(c) the assessment of the total amount of the cost and expenses of the proposed fire 
suppression services upon the several lots and parcels of land in the Assessment District in 
proportion to the estimated special benefits to be received by such lots and parcels, 
respectively, from the maintenance, and of the expenses incidental thereto; are finally 
approved and confirmed. 

 
SECTION 4. Final adoption and approval of the Engineer's Report as a whole, and of the 
plans and specifications, estimate of the costs and expenses, the diagram and the 
assessment, as contained in the report as hereinabove determined and ordered, is intended to 
and shall refer and apply to the report, or any portion thereof as amended, modified, or revised 
or corrected by, or pursuant to and in accordance with, any resolution or order, if any, 
heretofore duly adopted or made by this Council. 
 
SECTION 5. The assessments for fiscal year 2014-15 shall be levied at the rate of rate of  
SEVENTY FIVE DOLLARS AND SEVENTY-TWO CENTS ($75.72) per single-family 
equivalent benefit unit in the Foothill Zone and NINETY THREE DOLLARS AND EIGHTY-
NINE CENTS ($93.89) in the Extreme Foothill Zone for fiscal year 2014-15 per single family 
equivalent benefit. The estimated fiscal year 2014-15 cost of providing the Services is 
$245,287. 
 
SECTION 6. The assessment to pay the costs and expenses of the fire suppression services 
for fiscal year 2014-15 is hereby levied.  
 
SECTION 7. Based on the oral and documentary evidence, including the Engineer's Report, 
offered and received at the hearing, this Council expressly finds and determines (a) that each 
of the several lots and parcels of land will be specially benefited by the fire suppression 
services at least in the amount if not more than the amount, of the assessment apportioned 
against the lots and parcels of land, respectively, and (b) that there is substantial evidence to 
support, and the weight of the evidence preponderates in favor of, the aforesaid finding and 
determination as to special benefits. 
 
SECTION 8. Immediately upon the adoption of this resolution, but in no event later than the 
third Monday in August following such adoption, the City Clerk shall file a certified copy of the 
diagram and assessment and a certified copy of this resolution with the Auditor of the County 
of Santa Barbara. Upon such filing, the County Auditor shall enter on the County assessment 
roll opposite each lot or parcel of land the amount of assessment thereupon as shown in the 
assessment. The assessments shall be collected at the same time and in the same manner as 
County taxes are collected and all laws providing for the collection and enforcement of County 
taxes shall apply to the collection and enforcement of the assessments, After collection by the 
County, the net amount of the assessments, after deduction of any compensation due the 
County for collection, shall be paid to the City of Santa Barbara Wildland Fire Suppression 
Assessment District. 



 4 

SECTION 9. Upon receipt of the moneys representing assessments collected by the County, 
the County shall deposit the moneys in the City Treasury to the credit of the improvement fund 
previously established under the distinctive designation of the Assessment District.  Moneys in 
the improvement fund shall be expended only for the maintenance, servicing, construction or 
installation of the fire suppression services. 
 
SECTION 10. The City Clerk shall certify to the adoption of this resolution and shall cause a 
certified resolution to be filed in the book of original resolutions. 
   



 

    

 

 

SCIConsultingGroup 

HU U

 



CITY OF SANTA BARBARA   
WILDLAND FIRE SUPPRESSION ASSESSMENT 
PRELIMINARY ENGINEER’S REPORT, FY 2014-15 

PAGE I 

    

 

(THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK)  



CITY OF SANTA BARBARA   
WILDLAND FIRE SUPPRESSION ASSESSMENT 
PRELIMINARY ENGINEER’S REPORT, FY 2014-15 

PAGE II 

    

 

CITY OF SANTA BARBARA 

CITY COUNCIL 

Helene Schneider,  
Cathy Murillo, Mayor Pro Tempore 
Dale Francisco, Councilmember 
Gregg Hart, Councilmember 
Frank Hotchkiss, Councilmember 
Randy Rowse, Councilmember 
Harwood "Bendy" White, Councilmember 
 
FIRE PREVENTION BUREAU 

Patrick McElroy, Fire Chief 
Joe Poire, Fire Marshal 
Chris Braden, Fire Services Specialist 
 
CITY ATTORNEY’S OFFICE 

Ariel Pierre Calonne, City Attorney 
Sarah Knecht, Assistant City Attorney 
 
ENGINEER OF WORK 

SCI Consulting Group 



CITY OF SANTA BARBARA   
WILDLAND FIRE SUPPRESSION ASSESSMENT 
PRELIMINARY ENGINEER’S REPORT, FY 2014-15 

PAGE III 

    

 

TABLE OF CONTENTS 

City Council ii 
Fire Prevention Bureau ii 
City Attorney’s Office ii 
Engineer of Work ii 

0BINTRODUCTION....................................................................................................................... 1 

PROPOSITION 218 ........................................................................................................... 5 
SILICON VALLEY TAXPAYERS ASSOCIATION, INC. V SANTA CLARA COUNTY OPEN SPACE 

AUTHORITY ..................................................................................................................... 5 
DAHMS V. DOWNTOWN POMONA PROPERTY ...................................................................... 6 

BONANDER V. TOWN OF TIBURON ..................................................................................... 6 

BEUTZ V. COUNTY OF RIVERSIDE ...................................................................................... 6 
GOLDEN HILL NEIGHBORHOOD ASSOCIATION V. CITY OF SAN DIEGO ................................... 6 
COMPLIANCE WITH CURRENT LAW .................................................................................... 6 

1BDESCRIPTION OF SERVICES .................................................................................................... 8 

2BCOST AND BUDGET .............................................................................................................. 10 

2BMETHOD OF APPORTIONMENT ............................................................................................... 11 

METHOD OF APPORTIONMENT ........................................................................................ 11 

DISCUSSION OF BENEFIT ................................................................................................ 11 
BENEFIT FACTORS ......................................................................................................... 12 

Increased safety and protection of real property assets for all property owners within 
the Assessment District. 13 

Protection of views, scenery and other resource values, for property in the 
Assessment District 13 
Enhanced utility and desirability of the properties in the Assessment District. 14 

BENEFIT FINDING ........................................................................................................... 14 
GENERAL VERSUS SPECIAL BENEFIT .............................................................................. 14 
CALCULATING GENERAL BENEFIT ................................................................................... 16 

Benefit to Property Outside the Assessment District 16 
Benefit to Property Inside the District that is Indirect and Derivative 16 

Benefit To The Public At Large 17 
Summary of General Benefits 17 

ZONES OF BENEFIT ........................................................................................................ 18 
ASSESSMENT APPORTIONMENT ...................................................................................... 20 

METHOD OF ASSESSMENT .............................................................................................. 20 

Fire Risk Factors 21 
Structure Value Factors 21 

Residential Properties 22 
Commercial/Industrial & Office Properties 23 



CITY OF SANTA BARBARA   
WILDLAND FIRE SUPPRESSION ASSESSMENT 
PRELIMINARY ENGINEER’S REPORT, FY 2014-15 

PAGE IV 

    

 

Vacant/Undeveloped, Open Space and Agricultural Properties 23 
Other Properties 23 
Summary of Benefits for Each Property Type 23 
Appeals of Assessments Levied to Property 24 
Additional Background on Relative Benefit 24 
Duration of the Assessment 25 

CRITERIA AND POLICIES ................................................................................................. 25 

Assessment Funds Must Be Expended Within the Foothill and Extreme Foothill 
Zones 25 
Existing General Funds 25 

4BASSESSMENT ...................................................................................................................... 26 

5BASSESSMENT DIAGRAM ........................................................................................................ 29 

5BAPPENDICES ....................................................................................................................... 30 

APPENDIX A – ASSESSMENT ROLL, FY 2014-15 .............................................................. 30 
APPENDIX B – CALIFORNIA GOVERNMENT CODE SECTION 50078 ET. SEQ. ........................ 31 

APPENDIX C – ARTICLE XIIID OF THE CALIFORNIA CONSTITUTION ..................................... 34 

END NOTES ......................................................................................................................... 38 

 



CITY OF SANTA BARBARA   
WILDLAND FIRE SUPPRESSION ASSESSMENT 
PRELIMINARY ENGINEER’S REPORT, FY 2014-15 

PAGE V 

    

 

LIST OF FIGURES 

FIGURE 1 – WILDLAND FIRE HISTORY IN SANTA BARBARA COUNTY ............................................ 1 

FIGURE 2 - COST AND BUDGET FY 2014-15 .......................................................................... 10 

FIGURE 3 - RELATIVE HAZARD/RISK SCORING FOR HIGH FIRE HAZARD AREA ZONES ................ 19 

FIGURE 4 - SCORING SYSTEM ............................................................................................... 19 

FIGURE 5 - WILDLAND FIRE RISK FACTORS ............................................................................ 20 

FIGURE 6 – STRUCTURE VALUE FACTORS .............................................................................. 22 

FIGURE 7 - RELATIVE BENEFIT FACTORS FOR FOOTHILL AND EXTREME FOOTHILL ZONES .......... 24 

 
 



CITY OF SANTA BARBARA   
WILDLAND FIRE SUPPRESSION ASSESSMENT 
PRELIMINARY ENGINEER’S REPORT, FY 2014-15 

PAGE 1 

    

 

0BINTRODUCTION 

The City of Santa Barbara is located about 100 miles northwest of Los Angeles, largely on 
the slopes between the Pacific Ocean and the Santa Ynez Mountains. The City of Santa 
Barbara provides fire services throughout the City limits. Fire services include fire 
suppression, protection, prevention, evacuation planning, and education. 
 
Due to topography, location, climate and infrastructure, the Santa Barbara community has 
a relatively high inherent risk of wildland fires. Listed below are some of the major wildland 
fires that have occurred in Santa Barbara County since 1970: 
 

FIGURE 1 – WILDLAND FIRE HISTORY IN SANTA BARBARA COUNTY 

Year Fire Name Acres Homes Lost 

1971 Romero Canyon Fire 14,538 4 

1977 Sycamore Canyon Fire 805 234 

1977 Hondo Canyon Fire 10,000 0 

1979 Eagle Canyon Fire 4,530 5 

1990 Painted Cave Fire 4,900 524 

1993 Marre Fire 43,864 0 

2002 Sudden Fire 7,160 0 

2004 Gaviota Fire 7,440 1 

2007 Zaca Fire 240,207 0 

2008 Gap Fire 9,443 0 

2008 Tea Fire 1.940 210 

2009 Jesusita Fire 8,733 80 

 
In response to the considerable wildland fire risk in the area, the City of Santa Barbara Fire 
Department prepared a Wildland Fire Plan in January, 2004, in which it identified four High 
Fire Hazard Zones: The Coastal Zone, the Coastal Interior Zone, the Foothill Zone, and 
the Extreme Foothill Zone. The two Zones with the highest wildland fire risk are the Foothill 
and Extreme Foothill Zones (the “Zones”), and these are the Zones that are included in 
this assessment.  
 
These Zones are at a high risk of wildland fires due to the following factors: 

 Climate. The climate consists of cool, moist winters and hot, dry summers. The 

low humidity and high summer temperatures increase the likelihood that a spark 

will ignite a fire in the area, and that the fire will spread rapidly. 

 Topography. Periodic wind conditions known as “Sundowner” and “Santa Ana” 

winds interact with the steep slopes in the Santa Ynez Mountains and the ocean 

influence, resulting in an increase in the speed of the wind to severe levels. These 

two types of wind conditions increase the likelihood that fires will advance 



CITY OF SANTA BARBARA   
WILDLAND FIRE SUPPRESSION ASSESSMENT 
PRELIMINARY ENGINEER’S REPORT, FY 2014-15 

PAGE 2 

    

 

downslope towards the Foothill and Extreme Foothill Zones. In addition, these 

winds can greatly increase the rate at which a fire will spread. 

 Chaparral. Much of the undeveloped landscape is covered with chaparral. 

Chaparral sheds woody, dead, and organic materials rich in flammable oils, which 

accumulate over time. Areas covered with chaparral typically experience wildland 

fires which burn the accumulated plant materials, and renew the chaparral for its 

next cycle of growth. Therefore, areas of chaparral which are not thinned, and 

from which the dead plant materials are not removed or burned off in prescribed 

fires, provide ample opportunities for wildland fires to occur and to spread. 

 Road Systems. Many of the roads in the Foothill and Extreme Foothill Zones do 

not meet current Fire Department access and vegetation road clearance 

standards, and many are made even more narrow due to the encroachment of 

vegetation. A number of the bridges have weight requirements that are below Fire 

Department weight standards. In addition, many driveways are long and steep, 

posing a safety hazard. All of these factors make it more difficult and more 

hazardous for the Fire Department to provide fire suppression services in these 

areas. 

 Water Supply. In the Extreme Foothill Zone, the City water supply is limited in 

some areas, and not available in others. These factors increase the risks 

associated with fires, due to the reduced availability of water to fight any fires that 

occur. 

 Fire Response Time. Much of the Extreme Foothill Zone, and some of the Foothill 

Zone, is outside the City’s 4 minute Fire Department response time. As a result, 

fires in these areas may have more time to spread and to increase in severity 

before fire suppression equipment can reach them. 

 Proximity to the Los Padres National Forest. The Los Padres National Forest 

(LPNF) is a large forest to the north of the Foothill and Extreme Foothill zones.  

The LPNF provides a great deal of potential fuel for any wildland fire in the area. 

Wildland fires that start in the LPNF have the potential to move south toward the 

Foothill and Extreme Foothill zones. 
 
This Engineer’s Report (the "Report") was prepared to: 1) contain the information required 
by Government Code Section 50078.4, including  a) a description of each lot or parcel of 
property to be subject to the assessment, b) the amount of the assessment for each lot or 
parcel for the initial fiscal year, c) the maximum amount of the assessment which may be 
levied for each lot or parcel during any fiscal year, d) the duration of the assessment, e) 
the basis of the assessment, f) the schedule of the assessment, and g) a description 
specifying the requirements for protest and hearing procedures for the assessment 
pursuant to Section 50078.6; 2) establish a budget to provide services to reduce the 
severity and damage from wildland fires (the "Services") that will be funded by the 2014-15 



CITY OF SANTA BARBARA   
WILDLAND FIRE SUPPRESSION ASSESSMENT 
PRELIMINARY ENGINEER’S REPORT, FY 2014-15 

PAGE 3 

    

 

assessments; 3) determine the benefits received from the Services by property within the 
City of Santa Barbara Wildland Fire Suppression Assessment District (the "Assessment 
District") and; 4) assign a method of assessment apportionment to lots and parcels within 
the Assessment District. This Report and the assessments have been made pursuant to 
the California Government Code Section 50078 et. seq. (the "Code") and Article XIIID of 
the California Constitution (the “Article”). 
  
In Fiscal Year 2006-07, the City of Santa Barbara City Council (the “Council”) by 
Resolution called for an assessment ballot proceeding and public hearing on the then-
proposed establishment of a wildland fire suppression assessment. 
 
On May 5, 2006 a notice of assessment and assessment ballot was mailed to property 
owners within the proposed Assessment District boundaries. Such notice included a 
description of the Services to be funded by the proposed assessments, a proposed 
assessment amount for each parcel owned, and an explanation of the method of voting on 
the assessments. Each notice also included a postage prepaid ballot on which the property 
owner could mark his or her approval or disapproval of the proposed assessments as well 
as affix his or her signature. 
 
After the ballots were mailed to property owners in the Assessment District, the required 
minimum 45 day time period was provided for the return of the assessment ballots. 
Following this 45 day time period, a public hearing was held on June 20, 2006 for the 
purpose of allowing public testimony regarding the proposed assessments. At the public 
hearing, the public had the opportunity to speak on the issue. After the conclusion of the 
public input portion of the hearing, the hearing was continued to July 11, 2006 to allow time 
for the tabulation of ballots. 
 
With the passage of Proposition 218 on November 6, 1996, The Right to Vote on Taxes 
Act, now Article XIIIC and XIIID of the California Constitution, the proposed assessments 
could be levied for fiscal year 2006-07, and continued in future years, only if the ballots 
submitted in favor of the assessments were greater than the ballots submitted in 
opposition to the assessments. (Each ballot is weighted by the amount of proposed 
assessment for the property that it represents). 
 
After the conclusion of the public input portion of the Public Hearing held on June 20, 
2006, all valid received ballots were tabulated by the City of Santa Barbara Clerk. At the 
continued public hearing on July 11, 2006, after the ballots were tabulated, it was 
determined that the assessment ballots submitted in opposition to the proposed 
assessments did not exceed the assessment ballots submitted in favor of the assessments 
(weighted by the proportional financial obligation of the property for which ballots are 
submitted). 
 
As a result, the Council gained the authority to approve the levy of the assessments for 
fiscal year 2006-07 and to continue to levy them in future years. The Council took action, 



CITY OF SANTA BARBARA   
WILDLAND FIRE SUPPRESSION ASSESSMENT 
PRELIMINARY ENGINEER’S REPORT, FY 2014-15 

PAGE 4 

    

 

by a Resolution passed on July 31, 2006, to approve the first year levy of the assessments 
for fiscal year 2006-07. 
 
The authority granted by the ballot proceeding was for a maximum assessment rate of 
$65.00 per single family home, increased each subsequent year by the Los Angeles Area 
Consumer Price Index (CPI) not to exceed 4% per year. In the event that the annual 
change in the CPI exceeds 4%, any percentage change in excess of 4% can be 
cumulatively reserved and can be added to the annual change in the CPI for years in 
which the CPI change is less than 4%. 
 
In each subsequent year for which the assessments will be continued, the Council must 
preliminarily approve at a public meeting a budget for the upcoming fiscal year’s costs and 
services, an updated annual Engineer’s Report, and an updated assessment roll listing all 
parcels and their proposed assessments for the upcoming fiscal year.   A new Engineer’s 
Report is prepared each year in order to establish the CPI adjustment for that year; the 
new maximum authorized assessment rate for that year; the budget for that year; and the 
amount to be charged to each parcel in the District that year, subject to that year’s 
assessment rate and any changes in the attributes of the properties in the District, 
including but not limited to use changes, parcel subdivisions, and/or parcel consolidations. 
At this meeting, the Council will also call for the publication in a local newspaper of a legal 
notice of the intent to continue the assessments for the next fiscal year and set the date for 
the noticed public hearing. At the annual public hearing, members of the public can provide 
input to the Council prior to the Council’s decision on continuing the services and 
assessments for the next fiscal year. 
 
If the assessments are so confirmed and approved, the levies will be submitted to the 
Santa Barbara County Auditor/Controller for inclusion on the property tax roll for Fiscal 
Year 2014-15. The levy and collection of the assessments will continue year-to-year until 
terminated by the City Council. 
 
If the City Council approves this Engineer's Report for fiscal year 2014-15 and the 
assessments by Resolution, a notice of assessment levies must be published in a local 
paper at least 10 days prior to the date of the public hearing. Following the minimum 10-
day time period after publishing the notice, a public hearing will be held for the purpose of 
allowing public testimony about the proposed continuation of the assessments for fiscal 
year 2014-15. 
 
A Public Hearing is scheduled for May 20, 2014.  At this hearing, the Council will consider 
approval of a resolution confirming the assessments for fiscal year 2014-15. If so 
confirmed and approved, the assessments will be submitted to the Santa Barbara County 
Auditor/Controller for inclusion on the property tax rolls for Fiscal Year 2014-15. 
 
The Assessment District is narrowly drawn to include only properties that benefit from the 
additional fire protection services that are provided by the assessment funds. The 



CITY OF SANTA BARBARA   
WILDLAND FIRE SUPPRESSION ASSESSMENT 
PRELIMINARY ENGINEER’S REPORT, FY 2014-15 

PAGE 5 

    

 

Assessment Diagram included in this report shows the boundaries of the Assessment 
District. 
 
In 2008 per California Public Resource Code 4201-4204 and Government Code 51175 -
89, the Office of the State Fire Marshal (OSFM) completed an analysis to identify Local 
Responsibility Area areas of Very High Fire Hazard Severity Zones (VHFHSZ) within the 
City of Santa Barbara. Discussions between OSFM and the City of Santa Barbara Fire 
Department were concluded in 2010. As a result additional parcels have been added to the 
2004 City of Santa Barbara high fire hazard area, Foothill Zone. These additional parcels 
are not included in the Wildland Fire Suppression Assessment District at this time, and 
Services provided to these parcels are not funded from this assessment. 
 

PROPOSITION 218 

This assessment was formed consistent with Proposition 218, The Right to Vote on Taxes 
Act, which was approved by the voters of California on November 6, 1996, and is now 
Article XIIIC and XIIID of the California Constitution. Proposition 218 provides for benefit 
assessments to be levied to fund the cost of providing services, improvements, as well as 
maintenance and operation expenses to a public improvement which benefits the 
assessed property.    
 
Proposition 218 describes a number of important requirements, including a property-owner 
balloting, for the formation and continuation of assessments, and these requirements were 
satisfied by the process used to establish this assessment. 
 

SILICON VALLEY TAXPAYERS ASSOCIATION, INC. V SANTA CLARA COUNTY OPEN SPACE 

AUTHORITY 

In July of 2008, the California Supreme Court issued its ruling on the Silicon Valley 
Taxpayers Association, Inc. v. Santa Clara County Open Space Authority (“SVTA vs. 
SCCOSA”) case.  This ruling is the most significant legal decision clarifying Proposition 
218.  Several of the most important elements of the ruling included further emphasis that: 
 

 Benefit assessments are for special, not general benefit 
 The services and/or improvements funded by assessments must be clearly 

defined 
 Special benefits are directly received by and provide a direct advantage to 

property in the Assessment District 
 
This Engineer’s Report is consistent with the SVTA vs. SCCOSA decision and with the 
requirements of Article XIIIC and XIIID of the California Constitution because the Services 
to be funded are clearly defined;  the Services are available to all benefiting property in the 
Assessment District, the benefiting property in the Assessment District will directly and 
tangibly benefit from improved protection from fire damage, increased safety of property 
and other special benefits and such special benefits provide a direct advantage to property 
in the Assessment District that is not enjoyed by the public at large or other property. 



CITY OF SANTA BARBARA   
WILDLAND FIRE SUPPRESSION ASSESSMENT 
PRELIMINARY ENGINEER’S REPORT, FY 2014-15 

PAGE 6 

    

 

There have been a number of clarifications made to the analysis, findings and supporting 
text in this Report to ensure that this consistency is well communicated. 
 

DAHMS V. DOWNTOWN POMONA PROPERTY 

On June 8, 2009, the Court of Appeal for the Second District of California amended its 
original opinion upholding a benefit assessment district for property in the downtown area 
of the City of Pomona.  On July 22, 2009, the California Supreme Court denied review and 
the court's decision in Dahms became binding precedent for assessments.  In Dahms, the 
court upheld an assessment that conferred a 100% special benefit to the assessed parcels 
on the rationale that the services and improvements funded by the assessments were 
provided directly and only to property in the assessment district over and above those 
services or improvements provided by the city generally.   
 

BONANDER V. TOWN OF TIBURON 

On December 31, 2009, the 1st District Court of Appeal overturned a benefit assessment 
approved by property owners to pay for placing overhead utility lines underground in an 
area of the Town of Tiburon.  The Court invalidated the assessments on the ground that 
the assessments had been apportioned to assessed property based, in part, on relative 
costs within sub-areas of the assessment district instead of proportional special benefits.     
  

BEUTZ V. COUNTY OF RIVERSIDE 

On May 26, 2010 the 4th District Court of Appeals issued a decision on the Steven Beutz 
v. County of Riverside (“Beutz”) appeal.  This decision overturned an assessment for park 
maintenance in Wildomar, California, primarily because the general benefits associated 
with improvements and services were not explicitly calculated, quantified and separated 
from the special benefits.   
 

GOLDEN HILL NEIGHBORHOOD ASSOCIATION V. CITY OF SAN DIEGO 

On September 22, 2011, the San Diego Court of Appeal issued a decision on the Golden 
Hill Neighborhood Association v. City of San Diego appeal.  This decision overturned an 
assessment for street and landscaping maintenance in the Greater Golden Hill 
neighborhood of San Diego, California. The court described two primary reasons for its 
decision. First, like in Beutz, the court found the general benefits associated with services 
were not explicitly calculated, quantified and separated from the special benefits. Second, 
the court found that the City had failed to record the basis for the assessment on its own 
parcels.  
 

COMPLIANCE WITH CURRENT LAW 

This Engineer’s Report is consistent with the requirements of Article XIIIC and XIIID of the 
California Constitution and with the SVTA decision because the Services to be funded are 
clearly defined; the Services are available to and will be directly provided to all benefiting 
property in the Assessment District; and the Services provide a direct advantage to 
property in the Assessment District that would not be received in absence of the 
Assessments.   



CITY OF SANTA BARBARA   
WILDLAND FIRE SUPPRESSION ASSESSMENT 
PRELIMINARY ENGINEER’S REPORT, FY 2014-15 

PAGE 7 

    

 

 
This Engineer’s Report is consistent with Dahms because, similar to the Downtown 
Pomona assessment validated in Dahms, the Services will be directly provided to property 
in the Assessment District.  Moreover, while Dahms could be used as the basis for a 
finding of 0% general benefits, this Engineer’s Report establishes a more conservative 
measure of general benefits.   
 
The Engineer’s Report is consistent with Bonander because the Assessments have been 
apportioned based on the overall cost of the Services and proportional special benefit to 
each property. Finally, the Assessments are consistent with Buetz because the general 
benefits have been explicitly calculated and quantified and excluded from the 
Assessments. 



CITY OF SANTA BARBARA   
WILDLAND FIRE SUPPRESSION ASSESSMENT 
PRELIMINARY ENGINEER’S REPORT, FY 2014-15 

PAGE 8 

    

 

1BDESCRIPTION OF SERVICES 

The City of Santa Barbara Fire Department provides a range of fire protection, prevention, 
and educational services to the City and its residents. 
 
The following is a description of the wildland fire suppression Services that are provided for 
the benefit of property within the Assessment District.  Prior to the passage of the 
assessment in 2006, the baseline level of service was below the standard described in the 
City’s 2004 Wildland Fire Plan.  Due to inadequate funding, the level of service continued 
to diminish and would have diminished further had this assessment not been instituted.  
With the passage of this assessment, the services were enhanced significantly.  The 
formula below describes the relationship between the final level of improvements, the 
baseline level of service (pre 2006) had the assessment not been instituted, and the 
enhanced level of improvements funded by the assessment. 
 

 

Baseline level of service is pre-2006. 

 
The services (the “Services”) undertaken by the City of Santa Barbara Fire Department 
and the cost thereof paid from the levy of the annual assessment provide special benefit to 
Assessor Parcels within the Assessment District as defined in the Method of Assessment 
herein.  In addition to the definitions provided by the California Government Code Section 
50078 et. seq., (the “Code”) the Services are generally described as follows: 
 

 Expansion of the vegetation road clearance program to cover all public roads 

within the Foothill and Extreme Foothill Zones. This program reduces fuel, 

enhance evacuation routes, and decrease fire response times 

 Implementation of a defensible space and fire prevention inspection and chipping 

assistance program for all properties in the Foothill and Extreme Foothill Zones 

 Implementation of a vegetation management program in the Foothill and Extreme 

Foothill Zones 
 
As applied herein, “vegetation road clearance” means the treatment, clearing, reducing, or 
changing of vegetation near roadways in the Foothill and Extreme Foothill Zones where 
vegetation poses a fire hazard and does not meet Fire Department Vegetation Road 
Clearance Standards within the high fire hazard area (As provided in Santa Barbara 
Municipal Code Section 8.04).  
 
“Defensible space” is a perimeter created around a structure where vegetation is treated, 
cleared or reduced to slow the spread of wildfire towards a structure, reduce the chance of 



CITY OF SANTA BARBARA   
WILDLAND FIRE SUPPRESSION ASSESSMENT 
PRELIMINARY ENGINEER’S REPORT, FY 2014-15 

PAGE 9 

    

 

a structure fire burning to the surrounding area, and provides a safe perimeter for 
firefighters to protect a structure (As provided in Chapter 49 of the California Fire Code, as 
adopted by the City of Santa Barbara pursuant to Santa Barbara Municipal Code Section 
8.04). 
 
“Vegetation management” means the reduction of fire hazard through public education, 
vegetation hazard reduction, and other methods as needed to manage vegetation in areas 
with unique hazards such as heavy, flammable vegetation, lack of access due to 
topography and roads, and/or firefighter safety. 



CITY OF SANTA BARBARA   
WILDLAND FIRE SUPPRESSION ASSESSMENT 
PRELIMINARY ENGINEER’S REPORT, FY 2014-15 

PAGE 10 

    

 

2BCOST AND BUDGET 

FIGURE 2 - COST AND BUDGET FY 2014-15 

Total

Budget

Services Costs

Evacuation Planning - Evacuation Roadway Clearing
Staffing $43,000
Materials $4,000
Project Costs $45,000

Defensible Space
Staff $36,000
Materials $6,000
Chipping Program $36,000

Vegetation Management
Staffing $40,534
Project $48,733

Totals for Installation, Maintenance and Servicing $259,267

Less: District Contribution for General Benefits ($20,000)

Net Cost of Installation, Maintenance and Servicing to Assessment District $239,267

Incidental Costs:
District Administration and Project Management $6,150
Allowance for County Collection $3,490

Subtotals - Incidentals $9,640

Total Wildland Fire Suppression District Budget $248,907
(Net Amount to be Assessed)

Assessment District Budget Allocation to Parcels
Total Assessment Budget $248,907
            Single Family Equivalent Benefit Units in District 3,287                
Assessment per Single Family Equivalent Unit (SFE) 75.72$              

CITY OF SANTA BARBARA

Wildland Fire Suppression Assessment

Estimate of Costs

 



CITY OF SANTA BARBARA   
WILDLAND FIRE SUPPRESSION ASSESSMENT 
PRELIMINARY ENGINEER’S REPORT, FY 2014-15 

PAGE 11 

    

 

2BMETHOD OF APPORTIONMENT 

METHOD OF APPORTIONMENT 

This section includes an explanation of the special benefits derived from the Services, the 
criteria for the expenditure of assessment funds and the methodology used to apportion 
the total assessments to properties within the Assessment District. 
 
The Assessment District area consists of all Assessor Parcels within the Foothill and 
Extreme Foothill zones of the High Fire Hazard Area as defined by the 2004 Wildland Fire 
Plan. The method used for apportioning the assessment is based upon the proportional 
special benefits from the Services derived by the properties in the assessment area over 
and above general benefits conferred on real property or to the public at large.  Special 
benefit is calculated for each parcel in the Assessment District using the following process: 
 

1. Identification of all benefit factors derived from the Improvements 
2. Calculation of the proportion of these benefits that are general 
3. Determination of the relative special benefit within different areas within the 

Assessment District 
4. Determination of the relative special benefit per property type 
5. Calculation of the specific assessment for each individual parcel based upon 

special vs. general benefit; location, property type, property characteristics, 
improvements on property and other supporting attributes 

 

DISCUSSION OF BENEFIT 

California Government Code Section 50078 et. seq.  allows agencies which provide fire 
suppression services, such as the City of Santa Barbara Fire Department, to levy 
assessments for fire suppression services. Section 50078 states the following: 
 

“Any local agency which provides fire suppression services directly or by 
contract with the state or a local agency may, by ordinance or by 
resolution adopted after notice and hearing, determine and levy an 
assessment for fire suppression services pursuant to this article.”  

 
In addition, California Government Code Section 50078.1 defines the term “fire 
suppression” as follows: 
 

“(c) "Fire suppression" includes firefighting and fire prevention, including, 
but not limited to, vegetation removal or management undertaken, in 
whole or in part, for the reduction of a fire hazard.” 

 
Therefore, the Services provided by the Assessment District fall within the scope of 
services that may be funded by assessments under the Code. 
 



CITY OF SANTA BARBARA   
WILDLAND FIRE SUPPRESSION ASSESSMENT 
PRELIMINARY ENGINEER’S REPORT, FY 2014-15 

PAGE 12 

    

 

The assessments can only be levied based on the special benefit to property.  This benefit 
is received by property over and above any general benefits. Moreover, such benefit is not 
based on any one property owner’s specific use of the Services or a property owner’s 
specific demographic status. With reference to the requirements for assessments, Section 
50078.5 of the California Government Code states: 
 

"(b) The benefit assessment shall be levied on a parcel, class of 
improvement to property, or use of property basis, or a combination 
thereof, within the boundaries of the local agency, zone, or area of 
benefit.” 
“The assessment may be levied against any parcel, improvement, or use 
of property to which such services may be made available whether or not 
the service is actually used." 

 
Proposition 218, as codified in Article XIIID of the California Constitution, has confirmed 
that assessments must be based on the special benefit to property: 
 

"No assessment shall be imposed on any parcel which exceeds the 
reasonable cost of the proportional special benefit conferred on that 
parcel." 

 
Since assessments are levied on the basis of special benefit, they are not a tax and are 
not governed by Article XIIIA of the California Constitution. 
 
The following section describes how and why the Services specially benefit properties.  
This benefit is particular and distinct from its effect on property in general or the public at 
large. 
 

BENEFIT FACTORS 

In order to allocate the assessments, the Engineer identified the types of special benefit 
arising from the Services that are provided to property in the Assessment District.  These 
benefit factors confer a direct advantage to the assessed properties; otherwise they would 
be general benefit.  
 
The following benefit categories have been established that represent the types of special 
benefit conferred to residential, commercial, industrial, institutional and other lots and 
parcels resulting from the services to reduce the severity and damage from wildland fires 
that are provided in the Assessment District. These categories of special benefit are 
derived from the statutes passed by the California Legislature and other studies, which 
describe the types of special benefit received by property from the Services of the 
Assessment District. These types of special benefit are summarized as follows: 
 



CITY OF SANTA BARBARA   
WILDLAND FIRE SUPPRESSION ASSESSMENT 
PRELIMINARY ENGINEER’S REPORT, FY 2014-15 

PAGE 13 

    

 

INCREASED SAFETY AND PROTECTION OF REAL PROPERTY ASSETS FOR ALL PROPERTY OWNERS 

WITHIN THE ASSESSMENT DISTRICT. 

As summarized previously, properties in the Assessment District are currently at higher 
risk for wildland fires. Uncontrolled fires would have a devastating impact on all properties 
within the Assessment District. The assessments fund an increase in services to mitigate 
the wildland fire threat, and thereby can significantly reduce the risk of property damage 
associated with fires. Clearly, fire mitigation helps to protect and specifically benefits both 
improved properties and vacant properties in the Assessment District. 
 

"Fire is the largest single cause of property loss in the United States. In 
the last decade, fires have caused direct losses of more than $120 billion 
and countless billions more in related cost."D

1 

“Over 140,000 wildfires occurred on average each year, burning a total of 
almost 14.5 million acres. And since 1990, over 900 homes have been 
destroyed each year by wildfires.”D

2 
“A wildfire sees your home as just another fuel source. The survivable 
space you construct around your home will keep all but the most ferocious 
wildfires at bay.”D

3 
“A reasonably disaster-resistant America will not be achieved until there is 
greater acknowledgment of the importance of the fire service and a 
willingness at all levels of government to adequately fund the needs and 
responsibilities of the fire service.”D

4 
“The strategies and techniques to address fire risks in structures are 
known. When implemented, these means have proven effective in the 
reduction of losses.” 

D

5 
“Statistical data on insurance losses bears out the relationship between 
excellent fire protection…and low fire losses.” 

D

6 
 
PROTECTION OF VIEWS, SCENERY AND OTHER RESOURCE VALUES, FOR PROPERTY IN THE 

ASSESSMENT DISTRICT 

The Assessment District provides funding for the mitigation of the wildland fire threat to 
protect public and private resources in the Assessment District. This benefits even those 
properties that are not directly damaged by fire by maintaining and improving the 
aesthetics and attractiveness of public and private resources in the community, as well as 
ensuring that such resources remain safe and well maintained. 
 

“Intensely burned forests are rarely considered scenic.” 
D

7 
“Smoke affects people…for example; in producing haze that degrades the 
visual quality of a sunny day…The other visual quality effect is that of the 
fire on the landscape. To many people, burned landscapes are not 
attractive and detract from the aesthetic values of an area.” D

8 
 “A visually preferred landscape can be the natural outcome of fuels 
treatments.”D

9 
 



CITY OF SANTA BARBARA   
WILDLAND FIRE SUPPRESSION ASSESSMENT 
PRELIMINARY ENGINEER’S REPORT, FY 2014-15 

PAGE 14 

    

 

ENHANCED UTILITY AND DESIRABILITY OF THE PROPERTIES IN THE ASSESSMENT DISTRICT. 

The assessments fund Services to reduce the severity and damage from wildland fires in 
the Assessment District. Such Services enhance the overall utility and desirability of the 
properties in the Assessment District. 
 

“Residential satisfaction surveys have found that having nature near one’s 
home is extremely important in where people choose to live…This is 
especially true at the wildland-urban interface where some of the most 
serious fuels management must occur.” 

D

10 

“People are coming to the [Bitterroot] valley in part because of its natural 
beauty which contributes to the quality of life that so many newcomers are 
seeking.”D

11 
 

BENEFIT FINDING 

In summary, real property located within the boundaries of the Assessment District 
distinctly and directly benefits from increased safety and protection of real property, 
increased protection of scenery and views, and enhanced utility of properties in the 
Assessment District.  These are special benefits to property in much the same way that 
sewer and water facilities, sidewalks and paved streets enhance the utility and desirability 
of property and make them more functional to use, safer and easier to access.  
 

GENERAL VERSUS SPECIAL BENEFIT 

Article XIIIC of the California Constitution requires any local agency proposing to increase 
or impose a benefit assessment to “separate the general benefits from the special benefits 
conferred on a parcel.”  The rationale for separating special and general benefits is to 
ensure that property owners subject to the benefit assessment are not paying for general 
benefits. The assessment can fund special benefits but cannot fund general benefits.  
Accordingly, a separate estimate of the special and general benefit is given in this section. 
 
In other words: 
 

 
 
There is no widely-accepted or statutory formula for general benefit.  General benefits are 
benefits from improvements or services that are not special in nature, are not “particular 
and distinct” and are not “over and above” benefits received by other properties. SVTA vs. 
SCCOSA provides some clarification by indicating that general benefits provide “an 
indirect, derivative advantage” and are not necessarily proximate to the improvements.   
 
The starting point for evaluating general and special benefits is the pre 2006 baseline level 
of service, had the assessment not been approved by the community.  The assessment 



CITY OF SANTA BARBARA   
WILDLAND FIRE SUPPRESSION ASSESSMENT 
PRELIMINARY ENGINEER’S REPORT, FY 2014-15 

PAGE 15 

    

 

will fund Services “over and above” this general, baseline level and the special benefits 
estimated in this section are over and above the baseline.   
 
A formula to estimate the general benefit is listed below: 
 

 
 
Special benefit, on the other hand, is defined in the state constitution as “a particular and 
distinct benefit over and above general benefits conferred on real property located in the 
district or to the public at large.”  The SVTA v. SCCOSA decision indicates that a special 
benefit is conferred to a property if it “receives a direct advantage from the improvement 
(e.g., proximity to a park).”   In this assessment, as noted, the improved Services are 
available when needed to all properties in the Assessment District, so the overwhelming 
proportion of the benefits conferred to property is special, and are only minimally received 
by property outside the Assessment District or the public at large. 
 
Proposition 218 twice uses the phrase “over and above” general benefits in describing 
special benefit.  (Art. XIIID, sections 2(i) & 4(f).)  Arguably, all of the Services being funded 
by the assessment would be a special benefit because the Services particularly and 
distinctly benefit the properties in the Assessment District over and above the baseline 
benefits. 
 
Nevertheless, arguably some of the Services benefit the public at large and properties 
outside the Assessment District.  In this report, the general benefit is conservatively 
estimated and described, and then budgeted so that it is funded by sources other than the 
assessment. 
 
(In the 2009 Dahms case, the court upheld an assessment that conferred a 100% special 
benefit to the assessed parcels on the rationale that the services and improvements 
funded by the assessments were provided directly and only to property in the assessment 
district over and above those services or improvements provided by the city generally. 
Similarly, the Assessments described in this Engineer’s Report fund wildland fire services 
directly and only to the assessed parcels located within the assessment area.  Moreover, 
every property within the Assessment District will receive the Services. While the 
Dahms decision would permit an assessment based on 100% special benefit and zero or 
minimal general benefits, in this report, the general benefit is estimated and described and 
budgeted so that it is funded by sources other than the Assessment.) 
 

  



CITY OF SANTA BARBARA   
WILDLAND FIRE SUPPRESSION ASSESSMENT 
PRELIMINARY ENGINEER’S REPORT, FY 2014-15 

PAGE 16 

    

 

CALCULATING GENERAL BENEFIT 

This section provides a measure of the general benefits from the assessments 
 
BENEFIT TO PROPERTY OUTSIDE THE ASSESSMENT DISTRICT 

Properties within the Assessment District receive almost all of the special benefits from the 
Services because the Services will be provided solely in the Assessment District 
boundaries.  Properties proximate to, but outside of, the boundaries of the Assessment 
District receive some benefit from the Services due to some degree of indirectly reduced 
fire risk to their property. These parcels that are proximate to the boundaries of the 
Assessment District are estimated to receive less than 50% of the benefits relative to 
parcels within the Assessment District because they do not directly receive the improved 
fire protection resulting from the Services funded by the Assessments.  
 
At the time the Assessment District was formed, there were approximately 550 of these 
“proximate” properties.  
 

 
 
Although it can reasonably be argued that properties protected inside, but near the 
Assessment District boundaries are offset by similar fire protection provided outside, but 
near the Assessment District’s boundaries, we use the more conservative approach of 
finding that 6.7% of the Services may be of general benefit to property outside the 
Assessment District. 
 
BENEFIT TO PROPERTY INSIDE THE DISTRICT THAT IS INDIRECT AND DERIVATIVE 

The “indirect and derivative” benefit to property within the Assessment District is 
particularly difficult to calculate. A solid argument can be presented that all benefit within 
the Assessment District is special, because the Services are clearly “over and above” and 
“particular and distinct” when compared with the pre-2006 baseline level of Services, had 
the assessment district not passed. 
 
In determining the Assessment District boundaries, the District has been careful to limit it 
to an area of parcels that will directly receive the benefit of the improved Services.  All 



CITY OF SANTA BARBARA   
WILDLAND FIRE SUPPRESSION ASSESSMENT 
PRELIMINARY ENGINEER’S REPORT, FY 2014-15 

PAGE 17 

    

 

parcels will directly benefit from the use of the improved Services throughout the 
Assessment District in order to achieve the desired level of wildland fire suppression and 
protection throughout the Assessment District.  Fire protection and suppression will be 
provided as needed throughout the area.   
 
The SVTA vs. SCCOSA decision indicates that the fact that a benefit is conferred 
throughout the Assessment District area does not make the benefit general rather than 
special, so long as the Assessment District is narrowly drawn and limited to the parcels 
directly receiving shared special benefits from the service.  This concept is particularly 
applicable in situations involving a landowner-approved assessment-funded extension of a 
local government service to benefit lands previously not receiving that particular service.  
The Fire Department therefore concludes that, other than the small general benefit to 
properties outside the Assessment District (discussed above) and to the public at large 
(discussed below), all of the benefits of the Services to the parcels within the Assessment 
District are special benefits and it is not possible or appropriate to separate any general 
benefits from the benefits conferred on parcels in the Assessment District. 
 
BENEFIT TO THE PUBLIC AT LARGE 

With the type and scope of Services provided to the Assessment District, it is very difficult 
to calculate and quantify the scope of the general benefit conferred on the public at large.  
Because the Services directly serve and benefit all of the property in the Assessment 
District, any general benefit conferred on the public at large would be small.  Nevertheless, 
there may be some indirect general benefit to the public at large. 
 
The public at large uses the public highways and other regional facilities when traveling in 
and through the Assessment District and they may benefit from the services without 
contributing to the assessment. Although the protection of this critical infrastructure is 
certainly a benefit to all the property within the Assessment District, it is arguably “indirect 
and derivative” and possibly benefits people rather than property. A fair and appropriate 
measure of the general benefit to the public at large therefore is the amount of highway, 
and regional facilities within the Assessment District relative to the overall land area.  An 
analysis of maps of the Assessment District shows that less than 1.0% of the land area in 
the Assessment District is covered by highways and regional facilities.  This 1.0% 
therefore is a fair and appropriate measure of the general benefit to the public at large 
within the Assessment District 
 
SUMMARY OF GENERAL BENEFITS 

Using a sum of the measures of general benefit for the public at large and land outside the 
Assessment District, we find that approximately 7.7% of the benefits conferred by the 
Assessment District may be general in nature and should be funded by sources other than 
the assessment. 



CITY OF SANTA BARBARA   
WILDLAND FIRE SUPPRESSION ASSESSMENT 
PRELIMINARY ENGINEER’S REPORT, FY 2014-15 

PAGE 18 

    

 

 
The Assessment District’s total budget for 2014-15 is $259,267. The Assessment District 
must obtain funding from sources other than the assessment in the amount of 
approximately $19,964 ($259,267*7.7%) to pay for the cost of the general benefits. This is 
because the assessments levied by the Fire Department may not exceed the special 
benefits provided by the Services, and the Assessment Engineer concluded that a 
combined total of 7.7% of the cost of Services provide a general benefit to properties 
outside the Assessment District and a benefit to the public at large. For Fiscal Year 2014-
15, the City will contribute at least $20,000, or 7.7% of the total Assessment District 
budget, to the Assessment District from sources other than this assessment. This 
contribution constitutes more than the 7.7% general benefits estimated by the Assessment 
Engineer. 
 

ZONES OF BENEFIT 

Initially, the Fire Department evaluated the geographic area within and around the City 
limits (including the City of Santa Barbara, Santa Barbara County, Montecito and National 
Forest lands) based upon three fire hazard risk variables: vegetation (fuel), topography 
and weather. This analysis was used to narrowly determine the boundaries of the “high fire 
hazard area.”  Further, zones were narrowly drawn within the high fire hazard area and 
graded “extreme,” “high,” “moderate” or “low”. Next, the Fire Department evaluated the roof 
type, proximity of structures, road systems, water supply, fire response times and historic 
fire starts within the high fire hazard area and developed 4 specific zones: 
 

 Extreme Foothill Zone 

 Foothill Zone 

 Coastal Zone  

 Coastal Interior Zone 
 
These zones were used to apply appropriate policies and actions based upon hazard and 
risk. The results of this analysis were tabulated and presented in Tables 2 through 4 in the 
2004 Wildland Fire Plan. 
 
Accordingly, “Zones of Benefit” corresponding to the fire risk zones are used to equitably 
assign special benefit, and are used for the basis of the “Fire Risk Factors” discussed 
below. Each zone was narrowly drawn, and has been given a score, based upon the 



CITY OF SANTA BARBARA   
WILDLAND FIRE SUPPRESSION ASSESSMENT 
PRELIMINARY ENGINEER’S REPORT, FY 2014-15 

PAGE 19 

    

 

evaluated risk criteria, as shown in Figure 3. (The assessment provides Services in the 
Extreme Foothill Zone and the Foothill Zone only.) 
 

FIGURE 3 - RELATIVE HAZARD/RISK SCORING FOR HIGH FIRE HAZARD AREA ZONES 

Hazard/Risk 
Attribute 

Extreme 
Foothill 
Zone 

Foothill 
Zone 

Coastal 
Zone 

Coastal 
Interior 
Zone 

Combined Hazard 
Assessment - 
vegetation (fuel), 
topography, 
weather* 

40 30 20 10 

       
Roof Type** 1 2 2 3 
Proximity 1 3 1 3 
Road 3 3 1 1 
Water 3 1 1 1 
Response 3 2 2 2 
Ignitions 1 1 1 1 
       
Total Score 52 42 28 21 

* The Hazard Assessment element of this analysis is the most significant. Scores have been “weighted” 
by a factor of 10. 

** In the Extreme Foothill Zone fire retardant roofing materials are more prevalent, resulting in lower risk 
in this area. 

 
Figure 4 shows the numeric scoring system used to develop the relative total scores. 
 

FIGURE 4 - SCORING SYSTEM 

Qualititative 

Score

Numeric 

Score

Very High 4

High 3

Moderate 2

Low 1  
 
The total relative scores for each zone are tabulated and normalized, based up the Foothill 
Zone, and shown in Figure 5. 
 
  



CITY OF SANTA BARBARA   
WILDLAND FIRE SUPPRESSION ASSESSMENT 
PRELIMINARY ENGINEER’S REPORT, FY 2014-15 

PAGE 20 

    

 

FIGURE 5 - WILDLAND FIRE RISK FACTORS 

Zone Raw Score 

Wildland 
Fire Risk 
Factor 

Extreme Foothill 
Zone 

52 1.24 

Foothill Zone 42 1.00 

Coastal Zone** 28 .67 
Coastal Interior 
Zone** 21 .50 

**Coastal Zone and Coastal Interior Zone are included in this analysis for clarity; however these zones 
are not included in the Assessment District. 

 

ASSESSMENT APPORTIONMENT 

In the process of determining the appropriate method of assessment, the Assessment 
Engineer considered various alternatives. For example, an assessment only for all 
residential improved property was considered but was determined to be inappropriate 
because vacant, commercial, industrial and other properties also receive special benefits 
from the assessments. 
 
Moreover, a fixed or flat assessment for all properties of similar type was deemed to be 
inappropriate because larger commercial/industrial properties and residential properties 
with multiple dwelling units receive a higher degree of benefit than other similarly used 
properties that are significantly smaller. For two properties used for commercial purposes, 
there clearly is a higher benefit provided to the larger property in comparison to a smaller 
commercial property because the larger property generally supports a larger building and 
has higher numbers of employees, customers and guests that benefit from reduced 
wildland fire risk. This benefit ultimately flows to the property. Larger parcels, therefore, 
receive an increased benefit from the assessments. 
 
The Assessment Engineer determined that the appropriate method of assessment should 
be based on the type of property, the relative size of the property and the potential use of 
property by residents and employees. This method is further described below. 
 

METHOD OF ASSESSMENT 

The next step in apportioning assessments is to determine the relative special benefit for 
each property. This process involves determining the relative benefit received by each 
property in relation to a "benchmark" property, a single family detached dwelling on one 
parcel of one acre or less in the Foothill Zone (one “Single Family Equivalent Benefit Unit” 
or “SFE”). This SFE methodology is commonly used to distribute assessments in 
proportion to estimated special benefits and is generally recognized as providing the basis 
for a fair and appropriate distribution of assessments. In this Engineer’s Report, all 



CITY OF SANTA BARBARA   
WILDLAND FIRE SUPPRESSION ASSESSMENT 
PRELIMINARY ENGINEER’S REPORT, FY 2014-15 

PAGE 21 

    

 

properties are assigned an SFE value, which is each property’s relative benefit in relation 
to a single family home on one parcel. 
 
The relative benefit to properties from fire related Services is: 
 

EQUATION 1 – RELATIVE BENEFIT TO PROPERTIES 

≈ ∑ ∗ ∑ 

 
That is, the benefit conferred to property is the “sum” the risk factors multiplied by the 
“sum” of the structure values factors. 
 
FIRE RISK FACTORS 

Typical fire assessments (non-wildland) are evaluated based upon the fire risk of a certain 
property type. These evaluations consider factors such as use of structure (e.g. used for 
cooking), type of structure (centralized heating), etc. 
 
Wildland fires, on the other hand, are initiated largely from external ignitions and are far 
less affected by structural, mechanical and electrical systems inherent to the building 
(except roof type). The principle Wildland fire risk factors are: 
 

 Vegetation (fuel) 

 Topography 

 Weather 

 Roof type 

 Proximity of Structure 

 Road Systems 

 Water Supply  

 Response 

 Ignitions 
 
These factors were fully evaluated in the 2004 Wildland Fire Plan and are manifested in 
the relative zone scores as shown in Figures 3, 4 and 5, above. Hence, the Fire Risk 
Factor for all properties within the Foothill Zone is 1.00 and the Fire Risk Factor for all 
properties in the Extreme Foothill Zone is 1.24. 
 
STRUCTURE VALUE FACTORS 

The relative value of different property types was evaluated within the high fire hazard area 
to determine the Structure Value Factor according to the following formula: 
 

EQUATION 2 - STRUCTURE VALUE FACTORS 



CITY OF SANTA BARBARA   
WILDLAND FIRE SUPPRESSION ASSESSMENT 
PRELIMINARY ENGINEER’S REPORT, FY 2014-15 

PAGE 22 

    

 

∑ 
≈ ∗ ∗ ∗ ∗ 

 

Where: 

“Structure Weight Factor” = 10 to “weight” relative importance of structure over land. 

“Average Improved Value” is average of value of all improvements (e.g. structures), per property type, 
as provide by County Assessor records.   

Land Weighting Factor = 1  

“Average Total Value” is average of value of all land + improvements (e.g. structures), per property type, 
as provide by County Assessor records.  County assessor land values were not used directly because 
experience has shown total values to be more comprehensive.  

Unit Density Factor corresponds values with units (i.e. “per residential unit” or “per acre”) based upon 
effective density of structure on parcel. 

 
Figure 6 below is a tabulation of the Structure values for each property type as defined by 
Equation 2, above. 

 

FIGURE 6 – STRUCTURE VALUE FACTORS 

Property Type Structure Value Factor Unit 

Single Family 1.0000 per each* 
Multi-Family 0.3683 per res. unit 
Commercial/Industrial 0.8187 per acre 
Office 0.7058 per acre 
Institutional 0.3841 per each 
Storage 0.0952 per acre 
Agricultural 0.0809 per acre 
RangeLand 0.0181 per acre 
Vacant 0.0324 per each 

*for homes on an acre or less. For homes on more than one acre, the Structure Value Factor is 
increased by 0.0809 per acre 

 
RESIDENTIAL PROPERTIES 

All improved residential properties with a single residential dwelling unit on one acre or 
less are assigned one Single Family Equivalent or 1.0 SFE in the Foothill Zone. In the 
Extreme Foothill Zone, all improved residential properties on one acre or less are 
assessed 1.24 SFEs (See Table 5). Residential properties on parcels that are larger than 1 
acre receive additional benefit and are assigned additional SFEs on a “per acre” basis. 
Detached or attached houses, zero-lot line houses and town homes are included in this 
category. 



CITY OF SANTA BARBARA   
WILDLAND FIRE SUPPRESSION ASSESSMENT 
PRELIMINARY ENGINEER’S REPORT, FY 2014-15 

PAGE 23 

    

 

 
Properties with more than one residential unit are designated as multi-family residential 
properties. These properties benefit from the Services in proportion to the number of 
dwelling units that occupy each property. The relative benefit for multi-family properties 
was determined as per Equation 1 to be 0.3683 SFEs per residential unit in the Foothill 
Zone and 0.4567 per residential unit in the Extreme Foothill Zone. This rate applies to 
condominiums as well. 
 
COMMERCIAL/INDUSTRIAL & OFFICE PROPERTIES 

Commercial and industrial properties are assigned benefit units per acre, since there is a 
relationship between parcel size, structure size and relative benefits. The relative benefit 
for commercial and industrial properties was determined as per Equation 1 to be 0.8187 
SFEs per acre in the Foothill Zone and 1.0151 per acre in the Extreme Foothill Zone. The 
relative benefit for office properties was determined as per Equation 1 to be 0.7058 SFEs 
per acre in the Foothill Zone and 0.8751 per acre in the Extreme Foothill Zone. 
 
VACANT/UNDEVELOPED, OPEN SPACE AND AGRICULTURAL PROPERTIES 

The relative benefit for vacant properties was determined as per Equation 1 to be 0.0324 
SFEs per parcel in the Foothill Zone and 0.04012 per parcel in the Extreme Foothill Zone. 
Open space and agricultural land have minimal improvements and few, if any; structures 
that require defensible space, and are assigned benefit “per acre.” The relative benefit for 
open space properties was determined as per Equation 1 to be 0.0181 SFEs per acre in 
the Foothill Zone and 0.0224 per acre in the Extreme Foothill Zone. The relative benefit for 
agricultural properties was determined as per Equation 1 to be 0.0809 SFEs per acre in 
the Foothill Zone and 0.1002 per acre in the Extreme Foothill Zone. 
 
OTHER PROPERTIES 

Institutional properties, such as publicly owned properties (and are used as such), for 
example, churches, are assessed at 0.3841 per parcel in the Foothill zone and 0.4762 per 
Parcel in the Extreme Foothill zone. The relative benefit for storage properties was 
determined as per Equation 1 to be 0.0952 SFEs per acre in the Foothill Zone and 0.1180 
per acre in the Extreme Foothill Zone. 
 
Article XIIID, Section 4 of the California Constitution states that publicly owned properties 
shall not be exempt from assessment unless there is clear and convincing evidence that 
those properties receive no special benefit. 
 
All public properties that are specially benefited are assessed. Publicly owned property 
that is used for purposes similar to private residential, commercial, industrial or institutional 
uses is benefited and assessed at the same rate as such privately owned property. 
 
 
SUMMARY OF BENEFITS FOR EACH PROPERTY TYPE 

Figure 7 summarizes the relative benefit for each property type. 



CITY OF SANTA BARBARA   
WILDLAND FIRE SUPPRESSION ASSESSMENT 
PRELIMINARY ENGINEER’S REPORT, FY 2014-15 

PAGE 24 

    

 

 

FIGURE 7 - RELATIVE BENEFIT FACTORS FOR FOOTHILL AND EXTREME FOOTHILL ZONES 

Foothill Zone

Extreme Foothill 

Zone

Property Type

Benefit Factors 

(SFEs) Unit

Benefit Factors 

(SFEs) Unit

Single Family 1.0000 per each 1.2400 per each
Multi-Family 0.3683 per unit 0.4567 per unit

Commercial/Industrial 0.8187 per acre 1.0152 per acre
Office 0.7058 per acre 0.8752 per acre

Institutional 0.3841 per each 0.4763 per each
Storage 0.0952 per acre 0.1181 per acre

Agricultural 0.0809 per acre 0.1003 per acre
RangeLand 0.0181 per acre 0.0225 per acre

Vacant 0.0324 per each 0.0402 per each
 
 
APPEALS OF ASSESSMENTS LEVIED TO PROPERTY 

Any property owner who feels that the assessment levied on the subject property is in error 
as a result of incorrect information being used to apply the foregoing method of 
assessment may file a written appeal with the Fire Chief of the City of Santa Barbara Fire 
Department or his or her designee. Any such appeal is limited to correction of an 
assessment during the then current fiscal year. Upon the filing of any such appeal, the 
Chief or his or her designee will promptly review the appeal and any information provided 
by the property owner. If the Chief or his or her designee finds that the assessment should 
be modified, the appropriate changes shall be made to the assessment roll. If any such 
changes are approved after the assessment roll has been filed with the County for 
collection, the Chief or his or her designee is authorized to refund to the property owner 
the amount of any approved reduction. Any dispute over the decision of the Chief or his or 
her designee shall be referred to the City Council and the decision of the Council shall be 
final. 
 
ADDITIONAL BACKGROUND ON RELATIVE BENEFIT 

In essence, when property owners are deciding how to cast their ballot for a proposed 
assessment, each property owner must weigh the perceived value of the Services 
proposed to them and their property with the proposed cost of the assessment to their 
property. If property owners of a certain type of property are either opposed or in support 
of the assessment in much greater percentages than owners of other property types, this 
is an indication that, as a group, these property owners perceive that the proposed 
assessment has relatively higher or lower “utility” or value to their property relative to 
owners of other property types. One can also infer from these hypothetical ballot results, 
that the apportionment of benefit (and assessments) was too high or too low for that 
property type. In other words, property owners, by their balloting, ultimately indicate if they 
perceive the special benefits to their property to exceed the cost of the assessment, and, 



CITY OF SANTA BARBARA   
WILDLAND FIRE SUPPRESSION ASSESSMENT 
PRELIMINARY ENGINEER’S REPORT, FY 2014-15 

PAGE 25 

    

 

as a group, whether the determined level of benefit and proposed assessment (the benefit 
apportionment made by the Assessment Engineer) is consistent with the level of benefits 
perceived by the owners of their type of property relative to the owners of other types of 
property. 
 
DURATION OF THE ASSESSMENT 

The duration of the assessment is one year, and may be continued each year by a vote of 
the City Council. The assessment cannot be increased in future years without approval 
from property owners in another assessment ballot proceeding, except for an annual 
adjustment tied to the change in the Los Angeles-Riverside-Orange County Area 
Consumer Price Index, not to exceed 4% per year. 
 

CRITERIA AND POLICIES 

This sub-section describes the criteria that shall govern the expenditure of assessment 
funds and ensures equal levels of benefit for properties of similar type. The criteria 
established in this Report, as finally confirmed, cannot be substantially modified; however, 
the Council may adopt additional criteria to further clarify certain criteria or policies 
established in this Report or to establish additional criteria or policies that do not conflict 
with this Report. 
 
ASSESSMENT FUNDS MUST BE EXPENDED WITHIN THE FOOTHILL AND EXTREME FOOTHILL 

ZONES 

The net available assessment funds, after incidental, administrative, financing and other 
costs, shall be expended exclusively for Services within the boundaries of the Assessment 
District, namely, the Foothill and Extreme Foothill Zones. 
 
EXISTING GENERAL FUNDS 

Prior to formation, Wildland Fire Services were funded with approximately $200,000 from 
the City of Santa Barbara general fund. The intent of the program is that this general fund 
revenue will be maintained by the City to the extend feasible and the assessment will 
augment the current funding and services. Further, a portion of the  general fund revenue 
is needed to pay for any and all general benefits from the wildland fire Services, as 
described above. 



CITY OF SANTA BARBARA   
WILDLAND FIRE SUPPRESSION ASSESSMENT 
PRELIMINARY ENGINEER’S REPORT, FY 2014-15 

PAGE 26 

    

 

4BASSESSMENT 

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Santa Barbara is proceeding with the proposed 
levy of assessments under California Government Code sections 50078 et seq. (the 
“Code”) and Article XIIID of the California Constitution (the “Article”); 
 
WHEREAS, the undersigned Engineer of Work has prepared and filed a report presenting 
an estimate of costs, a diagram for the Assessment District and an assessment of the 
estimated costs of the Services upon all assessable parcels within the Assessment 
District; 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, the undersigned, by virtue of the power vested in me under said 
Code and Article and the order of the Council of said City, hereby make the following 
assessment to cover the portion of the estimated cost of said Services, and the costs and 
expenses incidental thereto to be paid by the Assessment District. 
 
The amount to be paid for said Services and the expense incidental thereto, to be paid by 
the Assessment District for the fiscal year 2014-15 is generally as follows: 
 

SUMMARY COST ESTIMATE FY 2014-15 

Evacuation Planning – Evacuation Roadway Clearing $92,000
Defensible Space $78,000
Vegetation Management $89,267
Total for Installation, Maintenance and Servicing $259,267

Less: Contribution for General Benefits ($20,000)

Incidental Costs:
  Administration and Project Management $6,150
  Allowance for County collection $3,490
    Subtotal – Incidentals $9,640

Total Wildland Fire Suppression Assessment Budget $248,907

Budget

 
U 
 
An Assessment Diagram is hereto attached and made a part hereof showing the exterior 
boundaries of said Assessment District. The distinctive number of each parcel or lot of land 
in said Assessment District is its Assessor Parcel Number appearing on the Assessment 
Roll. 
 
I do hereby assess and apportion said net amount of the cost and expenses of said 
Services, including the costs and expenses incident thereto, upon the parcels and lots of 
land within said Assessment District, in accordance with the special benefits to be received 
by each parcel or lot, from the Services, and more particularly set forth in the Cost 



CITY OF SANTA BARBARA   
WILDLAND FIRE SUPPRESSION ASSESSMENT 
PRELIMINARY ENGINEER’S REPORT, FY 2014-15 

PAGE 27 

    

 

Estimate and Method of Assessment hereto attached and by reference made a part 
hereof. 
 
The assessment is subject to an annual adjustment tied to the annual change in the 
Consumer Price Index for the Los Angeles-Riverside-Orange County Area as of January of 
each succeeding year, with the maximum annual adjustment not to exceed 4%. 
 
In the event that the actual assessment rate for any given year is not increased by an 
amount equal to the maximum of 4% or the yearly CPI change plus any CPI change in 
previous years that was in excess of 4%, the maximum authorized assessment shall 
increase by this amount. In such event, the maximum authorized assessment shall be 
equal to the base year assessment as adjusted by the increase to the CPI, plus any and all 
CPI adjustments deferred in any and all prior years. The CPI change above 4% can be 
used in a future year when the CPI adjustment is below 4%. For 2014-15, the allowable 
CPI increase is 0.77%. 
 
Hence, the proposed rates for 2014-15 will increase by 0.77% from the 2013-14 rates – 
from $75.14 to $75.72 per single family home in the Foothill Zone and from $93.17 to 
$93.89 per single family home in the Extreme Foothill Zone.  The total revenue derived 
from the assessment is $248,907 for 2014-15. 
 
Each parcel or lot of land is described in the Assessment Roll by reference to its parcel 
number as shown on the Assessor's Maps of the City of Santa Barbara for the fiscal year 
2014-15. For a more particular description of said property, reference is hereby made to 
the deeds and maps on file and of record in the office of the County Recorder of Santa 
Barbara County. 
 
 
 
 
  



CITY OF SANTA BARBARA   
WILDLAND FIRE SUPPRESSION ASSESSMENT 
PRELIMINARY ENGINEER’S REPORT, FY 2014-15 

PAGE 28 

    

 

I hereby place opposite the Assessor Parcel Number for each parcel or lot within the 
Assessment Roll, the amount of the assessment for the fiscal year 2014-15 for each parcel 
or lot of land within the said Assessment District. 
 
Dated: May 6, 2014 
 Engineer of Work 

 
 
 
 By      
  
      John W. Bliss, License No. C052091 
 



CITY OF SANTA BARBARA   
WILDLAND FIRE SUPPRESSION ASSESSMENT 
PRELIMINARY ENGINEER’S REPORT, FY 2014-15 

PAGE 29 

    

 

5BASSESSMENT DIAGRAM 

The Assessment District includes all properties within the boundaries of the Wildland Fire 
Suppression District.  The boundaries of the Assessment District are displayed on the 
following Assessment Diagram. The lines and dimensions of each lot or parcel within the 
Assessment District are those lines and dimensions as shown on the maps of the 
Assessor of the County of Santa Barbara, for fiscal year 2014-15, and are incorporated 
herein by reference, and made a part of this Diagram and this Report. 
 

  



CITY OF SANTA BARBARA   
WILDLAND FIRE SUPPRESSION ASSESSMENT 
PRELIMINARY ENGINEER’S REPORT, FY 2014-15 

PAGE 30 

    

 

5BAPPENDICES 

APPENDIX A – ASSESSMENT ROLL, FY 2014-15 

The Assessment Roll is made part of this report and is available for public inspection 
during normal office hours. Each lot or parcel listed on the Assessment Roll is shown and 
illustrated on the latest County Assessor records and these records are, by reference, 
made part of this report. There records shall govern for all details concerning the 
description of the lots of parcels. 



CITY OF SANTA BARBARA   
WILDLAND FIRE SUPPRESSION ASSESSMENT 
PRELIMINARY ENGINEER’S REPORT, FY 2014-15 

PAGE 31 

    

 

APPENDIX B – CALIFORNIA GOVERNMENT CODE SECTION 50078 ET. SEQ. 

50078. Any local agency which provides fire suppression services directly or by contract 
with the state or a local agency may, by ordinance or by resolution adopted after notice 
and hearing, determine and levy an assessment for fire suppression services pursuant to 
this article. The assessment may be made for the purpose of obtaining, furnishing, 
operating, and maintaining fire suppression equipment or apparatus or for the purpose of 
paying the salaries and benefits of firefighting personnel, or both, whether or not fire 
suppression services are actually used by or upon a parcel, improvement, or property.  
 
50078.1. As used in this article:  
 
(a) "Legislative body" means the board of directors, trustees, governors, or any other 
governing body of a local agency specified in subdivision (b).  
 
(b) "Local agency" means any city, county, or city and county, whether general law or 
chartered, or special district, including a county service area created pursuant to the 
County Service Area Law, Chapter 2.2 (commencing with Section 25210.1) of Part 2 of 
Division 2 of Title 3.  
 
(c) "Fire suppression" includes firefighting and fire prevention, including, but not limited to, 
vegetation removal or management undertaken, in whole or in part, for the reduction of a 
fire hazard.  
 
50078.2. (a) The ordinance or resolution shall establish uniform schedules and rates 
based upon the type of use of property and the risk classification of the structures or other 
improvements on, or the use of, the property. The risk classification may include, but need 
not be limited to, the amount of water required for fire suppression on that property, the 
structure size, type of construction, structure use, and other factors relating to potential fire 
and panic hazards and the costs of providing the fire suppression by the district to that 
property. The assessment shall be related to the benefits to the property assessed.  
 
(b) The benefit assessment levies on land devoted primarily to agricultural, timber, or 
livestock uses, and being used for the commercial production of agricultural, timber, or 
livestock products, shall be related to the relative risk to the land and its products. The 
amount of the assessment shall recognize normal husbandry practices that serve to 
mitigate risk, onsite or proximate water availability, response time, capability of the fire 
suppression service, and any other factors which reflect the benefit to the land resulting 
from the fire suppression service provided. A benefit assessment shall not be levied for 
wildland or watershed fire suppression on land located in a state responsibility area as 
defined in Section 4102 of the Public Resources Code. This subdivision is not applicable to 
any benefit assessment levied prior to January 1, 1984, on land devoted primarily to 
agricultural, timber, or livestock uses.  
 
50078.3. Any ordinance or resolution adopted by a local agency pursuant to this article 
establishing uniform schedules and rates for assessments for fire suppression services 



CITY OF SANTA BARBARA   
WILDLAND FIRE SUPPRESSION ASSESSMENT 
PRELIMINARY ENGINEER’S REPORT, FY 2014-15 

PAGE 32 

    

 

which substantially conforms with the model ordinance which the State Fire Marshal is 
authorized to adopt pursuant to Section 13111 of the Health and Safety Code shall be 
presumed to be in compliance with the requirements of Section 50078.2.  
 
50078.4. The legislative body of the local agency shall cause to be prepared and filed with 
the clerk of the local agency a written report which shall contain all of the following:  
 
(a) A description of each lot or parcel of property proposed to be subject to the 
assessment.  
 
(b) The amount of the assessment for each lot or parcel for the initial fiscal year.  
 
(c) The maximum amount of the assessment which may be levied for each lot or parcel 
during any fiscal year.  
 
(d) The duration of the assessment.  
 
(e) The basis of the assessment.  
 
(f) The schedule of the assessment.  
 
(g) A description specifying the requirements for protest and hearing procedures for the 
proposed assessment pursuant to Section 50078.6.  
 
50078.5. (a) The legislative body may establish zones or areas of benefit within the local 
agency and may restrict the imposition of assessments to areas lying within one or more of 
the zones or areas of benefit established within the local agency.  
 
(b) The benefit assessment shall be levied on a parcel, class of improvement to property, 
or use of property basis, or a combination thereof, within the boundaries of the local 
agency, zone, or area of benefit. The assessment may be levied against any parcel, 
improvement, or use of property to which such services may be made available whether or 
not the service is actually used.  
 
50078.6. The clerk of the local agency shall cause the notice, protest, and hearing 
procedures to comply with Section 53753. The mailed notice shall also contain the name 
and telephone number of the person designated by the legislative body to answer inquiries 
regarding the protest proceedings.  
 
50078.13. The local agency shall pay the county for costs, if any, incurred by the county in 
conducting the election. An election called by a legislative body pursuant to this article is 
subject to all provisions of the Elections Code applicable to elections called by the local 
agency. The local agency may recover the costs of the election and any other costs of 
preparing and levying the assessment from the proceeds of the assessment.  
 



CITY OF SANTA BARBARA   
WILDLAND FIRE SUPPRESSION ASSESSMENT 
PRELIMINARY ENGINEER’S REPORT, FY 2014-15 

PAGE 33 

    

 

50078.16. The legislative body may provide for the collection of the assessment in the 
same manner, and subject to the same penalties as, other fees, charges, and taxes fixed 
and collected by, or on behalf of the local agency. If the assessments are collected by the 
county, the county may deduct its reasonable costs incurred for that service before remittal 
of the balance to the local agency's treasury.  
 
50078.17. Chapter 9 (commencing with Section 860) of Title 10 of Part 2 of the Code of 
Civil Procedure applies to any judicial action or proceeding to validate, attack, review, set 
aside, void, or annul an ordinance or resolution levying an assessment or modifying or 
amending an existing ordinance or resolution. If an ordinance or resolution provides for an 
automatic adjustment in an assessment, and the automatic adjustment results in an 
increase in the amount of an assessment, any action or proceeding to attack, review, set 
aside, void, or annul the increase shall be commenced within 90 days of the effective date 
of the increase. Any appeal from a final judgment in the action or proceeding brought 
pursuant to this section shall be filed within 30 days after entry of the judgment.  
 
50078.19. This article does not limit or prohibit the levy or collection of any other fee, 
charge, assessment, or tax for fire suppression services authorized by any other 
provisions of law.  
 
50078.20. Any fire protection district may specifically allocate a portion of the revenue 
generated pursuant to this article to pay the interest and that portion of the principal as will 
become due on an annual basis on indebtedness incurred pursuant to Section 8589.13 of 
this code and Section 13906 of the Health and Safety Code.  
  



CITY OF SANTA BARBARA   
WILDLAND FIRE SUPPRESSION ASSESSMENT 
PRELIMINARY ENGINEER’S REPORT, FY 2014-15 

PAGE 34 

    

 

APPENDIX C – ARTICLE XIIID OF THE CALIFORNIA CONSTITUTION 

Proposition 218 was approved by voters as a Constitutional Amendment on November 6, 
1996.  It became Article XIIIC and Article XIIID of the California State Constitution and has 
imposed additional requirements for assessment districts.  Following is a summary of the 
Article. 
 
SEC.1. Application.  Notwithstanding any other provision of law, the provisions of this 
article shall apply to all assessments, fees and charges, whether imposed pursuant to 
state statute or local government charter authority. Nothing in this article or Article XIIIC 
shall be construed to:  
 
(a) Provide any new authority to any agency to impose a tax, assessment, fee, or charge.  
 
(b) Affect existing laws relating to the imposition of fees or charges as a condition of 
property development.  
 
(c) Affect existing laws relating to the imposition of timber yield taxes.  
 
 
SEC. 2. Definitions.  As used in this article:  
 
(a) "Agency" means any local government as defined in subdivision (b) of Section 1 of 
Article XIIIC.  
 
(b) "Assessment" means any levy or charge upon real property by an agency for a special 
benefit conferred upon the real property. "Assessment" includes, but is not limited to, 
"special assessment," "benefit assessment," "maintenance assessment" and "special 
assessment tax."  
 
(c) "Capital cost" means the cost of acquisition, installation, construction, reconstruction, or 
replacement of a permanent public improvement by an agency.  
 
(d) "District" means an area determined by an agency to contain all parcels which will 
receive a special benefit from a proposed public improvement or property-related service.  
 
(e) "Fee" or "charge" means any levy other than an ad valorem tax, a special tax, or an 
assessment, imposed by an agency upon a parcel or upon a person as an incident of 
property ownership, including a user fee or charge for a property related service.  
 
(f) "Maintenance and operation expenses" means the cost of rent, repair, replacement, 
rehabilitation, fuel, power, electrical current, care, and supervision necessary to properly 
operate and maintain a permanent public improvement.  
 
(g) "Property ownership" shall be deemed to include tenancies of real property where 
tenants are directly liable to pay the assessment, fee, or charge in question.  



CITY OF SANTA BARBARA   
WILDLAND FIRE SUPPRESSION ASSESSMENT 
PRELIMINARY ENGINEER’S REPORT, FY 2014-15 

PAGE 35 

    

 

 
(h) "Property-related service" means a public service having a direct relationship to 
property ownership.  
 
(i) "Special benefit" means a particular and distinct benefit over and above general benefits 
conferred on real property located in the district or to the public at large. General 
enhancement of property value does not constitute "special benefit."  
 
SEC. 3. Property Taxes, Assessments, Fees and Charges Limited.  
 
(a) No tax, assessment, fee, or charge shall be assessed by any agency upon any parcel 
of property or upon any person as an incident of property ownership except: (1) The ad 
valorem property tax imposed pursuant to Article XIII and Article XIIIA. (2) Any special tax 
receiving a two-thirds vote pursuant to Section 4 of Article XIIIA. (3) Assessments as 
provided by this article. (4) Fees or charges for property related services as provided by 
this article.  
 
(b) For purposes of this article, fees for the provision of electrical or gas service shall not 
be deemed charges or fees imposed as an incident of property ownership.  

 
SEC. 4. Procedures and Requirements for All Assessments.  
 
(a) An agency which proposes to levy an assessment shall identify all parcels which will 
have a special benefit conferred upon them and upon which an assessment will be 
imposed. The proportionate special benefit derived by each identified parcel shall be 
determined in relationship to the entirety of the capital cost of a public improvement, the 
maintenance and operation expenses of a public improvement, or the cost of the property 
related service being provided. No assessment shall be imposed on any parcel which 
exceeds the reasonable cost of the proportional special benefit conferred on that parcel. 
Only special benefits are assessable, and an agency shall separate the general benefits 
from the special benefits conferred on a parcel. Parcels within a district that are owned or 
used by any agency, the State of California or the United States shall not be exempt from 
assessment unless the agency can demonstrate by clear and convincing evidence that 
those publicly owned parcels in fact receive no special benefit.  
 
(b) All assessments shall be supported by a detailed engineer's report prepared by a 
registered professional engineer certified by the State of California.  
 
(c) The amount of the proposed assessment for each identified parcel shall be calculated 
and the record owner of each parcel shall be given written notice by mail of the proposed 
assessment, the total amount thereof chargeable to the entire district, the amount 
chargeable to the owner's particular parcel, the duration of the payments, the reason for 
the assessment and the basis upon which the amount of the proposed assessment was 
calculated, together with the date, time, and location of a public hearing on the proposed 
assessment. Each notice shall also include, in a conspicuous place thereon, a summary of 



CITY OF SANTA BARBARA   
WILDLAND FIRE SUPPRESSION ASSESSMENT 
PRELIMINARY ENGINEER’S REPORT, FY 2014-15 

PAGE 36 

    

 

the procedures applicable to the completion, return, and tabulation of the ballots required 
pursuant to subdivision (d), including a disclosure statement that the existence of a 
majority protest, as defined in subdivision (e), will result in the assessment not being 
imposed.  
 
(d) Each notice mailed to owners of identified parcels within the district pursuant to 
subdivision (c) shall contain a ballot which includes the agency's address for receipt of the 
ballot once completed by any owner receiving the notice whereby the owner may indicate 
his or her name, reasonable identification of the parcel, and his or her support or 
opposition to the proposed assessment.  
 
(e) The agency shall conduct a public hearing upon the proposed assessment not less 
than 45 days after mailing the notice of the proposed assessment to record owners of each 
identified parcel. At the public hearing, the agency shall consider all protests against the 
proposed assessment and tabulate the ballots. The agency shall not impose an 
assessment if there is a majority protest. A majority protest exists if, upon the conclusion of 
the hearing, ballots submitted in opposition to the assessment exceed the ballots 
submitted in favor of the assessment. In tabulating the ballots, the ballots shall be 
weighted according to the proportional financial obligation of the affected property.  

(f) In any legal action contesting the validity of any assessment, the burden shall be on the 
agency to demonstrate that the property or properties in question receive a special benefit 
over and above the benefits conferred on the public at large and that the amount of any 
contested assessment is proportional to, and no greater than, the benefits conferred on the 
property or properties in question.  
 
(g) Because only special benefits are assessable, electors residing within the district who 
do not own property within the district shall not be deemed under this Constitution to have 
been deprived of the right to vote for any assessment. If a court determines that the 
Constitution of the United States or other federal law requires otherwise, the assessment 
shall not be imposed unless approved by a two-thirds vote of the electorate in the district in 
addition to being approved by the property owners as required by subdivision (e).  
 
SEC. 5. Effective Date.  
 
Pursuant to subdivision (a) of Section 10 of Article II, the provisions of this article shall 
become effective the day after the election unless otherwise provided. Beginning July 1, 
1997, all existing, new, or increased assessments shall comply with this article. 
Notwithstanding the foregoing, the following assessments existing on the effective date of 
this article shall be exempt from the procedures and approval process set forth in Section 
4:  
 
(a) Any assessment imposed exclusively to finance the capital costs or maintenance and 
operation expenses for sidewalks, streets, sewers, water, flood control, drainage systems 
or vector control. Subsequent increases in such assessments shall be subject to the 
procedures and approval process set forth in Section 4.  



CITY OF SANTA BARBARA   
WILDLAND FIRE SUPPRESSION ASSESSMENT 
PRELIMINARY ENGINEER’S REPORT, FY 2014-15 

PAGE 37 

    

 

 
(b) Any assessment imposed pursuant to a petition signed by the persons owning all of the 
parcels subject to the assessment at the time the assessment is initially imposed. 
Subsequent increases in such assessments shall be subject to the procedures and 
approval process set forth in Section 4.  
 
(c) Any assessment the proceeds of which are exclusively used to repay bonded 
indebtedness of which the failure to pay would violate the Contract Impairment Clause of 
the Constitution of the United States.  
 
(d) Any assessment which previously received majority voter approval from the voters 
voting in an election on the issue of the assessment. Subsequent increases in those 
assessments shall be subject to the procedures and approval process set forth in Section 
4.  
 



CITY OF SANTA BARBARA   
WILDLAND FIRE SUPPRESSION ASSESSMENT 
PRELIMINARY ENGINEER’S REPORT, FY 2014-15 

PAGE 38 

    

 

END NOTES 

                                                      
 
1 Insurance Services Offices Inc.  
HUhttp://www.rockwall.com/FireDepartment/Insurance%20Services%20Office%20Rating%20I
nformation.pdfU 
 
2 Institute for Business & Home Safety, “Protect Your Home Against Wildfire Damage,”  
HUhttp://www.ibhs.org/publications/view.asp?id=125 U 
 
3 Institute for Business & Home Safety, “Is Your Home Protected from Wildfire Damage? A 
Homeowner’s Guide to Retrofit,” HUhttp://www.ibhs.org/publications/view.asp?id=130 U 
 
4 U.S. Fire Administration, Department of Homeland Security, “America Burning, 
Recommissioned: Principal Findings and Recommendations,” p.1,  
HUhttp://www.usfa.fema.gov/downloads/pdf/abr-rep.PDFU 
 
5 U.S. Fire Administration, Department of Homeland Security, “America Burning, 
Recommissioned: Principal Findings and Recommendations,” p.2,  
HUhttp://www.usfa.fema.gov/downloads/pdf/abr-rep.PDFU 
 
6 Insurance Services Offices Inc., p. 1,  
HUhttp://www.rockwall.com/FireDepartment/Insurance%20Services%20Office%20Rating%20I
nformation.pdfU 
 
7 Renewable Natural Resources Foundation, “Workshop on National Parks Fire Policy: 
Goals, Perceptions, and Reality,” Renewable Resources Journal, Volume 11, Number 1, 
Spring 1993, p. 6 
 
8 Weldon, Leslie A. C., “Dealing with Public Concerns in Restoring Fire to the Forest,” 
General Technical Report INT-GTR-341 The Use of Fire in Forest Restoration, U.S. Forest 
Service, June 1996, p. 3 
 
9 U.S. Forest Service, Department of Agriculture, “Social Science to Improve Fuels 
Management: A Synthesis of Research on Aesthetics and Fuels Management,” p. 1,  
HUhttp://ncrs.fs.fed.us/pubs/gtr/gtr_nc261.pdf U 
 
10 U.S. Forest Service, Department of Agriculture, “Social Science to Improve Fuels 
Management: A Synthesis of Research on Aesthetics and Fuels Management,” p. 25,  
HUhttp://ncrs.fs.fed.us/pubs/gtr/gtr_nc261.pdf U 
 



CITY OF SANTA BARBARA   
WILDLAND FIRE SUPPRESSION ASSESSMENT 
PRELIMINARY ENGINEER’S REPORT, FY 2014-15 

PAGE 39 

    

 

                                                                                                                                                 
 
11 Weldon, Leslie A. C., “Dealing with Public Concerns in Restoring Fire to the Forest,” 
General Technical Report INT-GTR-341 The Use of Fire in Forest Restoration, U.S. Forest 
Service, June 1996, p. 2 
 



Agenda Item No.  18 

File Code No.  640.07 
 

 

 

 CITY OF SANTA BARBARA 
 
 COUNCIL AGENDA REPORT 

 
 

AGENDA DATE: May 20, 2014 
 
TO: Mayor and Councilmembers 
 
FROM: Planning Division, Community Development Department 
 
SUBJECT: Appeal Of Architectural Board Of Review Final Approval - 510 N. 

Salsipuedes Street 
 
RECOMMENDATION:  
 
That Council deny the appeal of Trevor Martinson and uphold the Architectural Board of 
Review’s Final Approval of the proposed three-story, 40-unit apartment project 
proposed by Peoples’ Self-Help Housing. 
 
DISCUSSION:  
Project History 
The project is a proposal to construct a new 40 unit, three-story residential building 
providing 100% affordable rental housing under the new Average Unit-Size Density 
Incentive Program (AUD).  It includes an attached 46 space parking garage on the first 
floor level and an attached 3,300 square foot community center.  Mr. Martinson filed an 
appeal on April 24, 2014 of the Final Approval on the basis that it is inconsistent with the 
Project Design Approval (Attachment 1).   
 
Prior to the current appeal, on September 16, 2013, the Architectural Board of Review 
(ABR) granted Project Design Approval, and this was appealed to Council by Mr. 
Martinson.  The issues raised in that prior appeal were: 1) that the proposed fire access 
lane along the north property line had inadequate width and may not include the area 
within the existing reciprocal access easement with the northern neighbor and; 2) that 
the massing of the building should be reduced to two stories at the street corner.  While 
the appeal was pending the project was revised to widen the fire lane and the revisions 
were described in detail to Council in the appeal hearing on November 26, 2013.  The 
building with its generous second and third floor setback from Haley Street was 
supported by Council as approved by the ABR and the appeal was denied.  
 
Following the appeal of the Project Design Approval, the project returned to the ABR on 
February 3, 2014 for an in-progress review, including the minor revisions described to 
Council (Attachment 2).  The project was deemed ready for Final Approval and 
continued one week with a list of minor review items to return to the Consent Agenda.  
At the Consent review the following week, on February 10, 2014, a more complete and 



Council Agenda Report 
Appeal Of Architectural Board Of Review Final Approval - 510 N. Salsipuedes Street 
May 20, 2014 
Page 2 

 

detailed plan set was presented.  It is customary for the ABR to review large sets of 
plans as construction drawings are developed.  Final Approval of the overall project was 
granted with conditions to return again to Consent for final review of minor revisions and 
additional details (Attachment 2).  This Final Approval was appealed by Mr. Martinson 
on February 27, 2014 on the basis that it is inconsistent with the Project Design 
Approval.  Staff processed the appeal and Council set the date for April 29, 2014 for the 
appeal hearing.  After the appeal of the Final Approval was filed, the applicant continued 
to prepare the minor revisions and requested details in response to ABR direction.  The 
applicant also continued to work with staff in various City departments/divisions in the 
preparation of code-compliant construction drawings.  Additional solar panels were 
proposed on the north roof.  The goal was to present a fully completed set of plans and 
details for Consent review prior to the Council hearing of this appeal.   
 
A Final Approval may be obtained subject to conditions that allow minor details to return 
for review.  On April 7, 2014 the application returned to Consent and received a Final 
Approval of the details.  This decision was reported to the ABR full board and ratified on 
April 14, 2014 (Attachment 2).  No substantial changes to the project were presented.  A 
condition of this approval required two additional minor details (permeable paver 
specification, and solar panel mounting brackets) to be provided to staff.  Mr. Martinson 
expressed concerns that additional information related to his appeal was presented and 
approved by the ABR prior to Council hearing the appeal.  After discussions with the 
City Attorney’s office about filing an appeal of the final details while the appeal of the 
final approval of the overall project is pending, Mr. Martinson withdrew his appeal of the 
February 10th approval, and filed a new appeal of the April 14th approval. 
 
Appeal Issues  
 
Any action of the ABR is appealable to Council; however the Final Approval decision 
may be appealed only on the basis that it is inconsistent with the Project Design 
Approval.  This report outlines each issue in the appeal letter, followed by staff’s 
response.   
 
1. The Final Approval decision is inconsistent with the Project Design Approval.  
Many new plan sheets were reviewed at Consent with massive design changes and 
additional information. 
 
The two-step Project Design Approval/Final Approval design review process is 
structured so that an application has an initial “Project Design Approval” as a basis for 
preparation of working construction drawings.  Following a Project Design Approval it is 
customary that project plans will be further refined and additional plan sheets and detail 
elements will be added.  After the Project Design Approval, which was upheld by Council 
on appeal, this project proceeded as expected in the development and refinement of 
working drawings to be submitted for ABR Final Approval, as required prior to submitting 
for a building permit.  The ABR had directed that the application return to the Consent 
Agenda for Final Approval, and subsequently for Final Approval of minor details.  The 



Council Agenda Report 
Appeal Of Architectural Board Of Review Final Approval - 510 N. Salsipuedes Street 
May 20, 2014 
Page 3 

 

ABR Consent representatives reviewed the plans in accordance with the direction and 
comments given by the full board of the ABR.  More extensive and detailed plans were 
reviewed; however no substantial changes to the project were presented.  Some roof 
heights were restudied and revised to be as low as feasible in response to ABR 
direction and the concerns of the appellant.   
 
2. The existing reciprocal access easement at the north property line may not be 
used in conjunction with the proposed fire access lane.   
 
This issue was already raised in the appeal of the Project Design Approval.  The 
applicant asserts that they have a legal easement and that it may be used as shown on 
the approved plans.  Mr. Martinson does not represent the adjacent property owner. 
 
3. The portion of the building near the corner of East Haley Street and North 
Salsipuedes Street blocks views of the mountains and should be lowered.  
 
This issue was already raised in the appeal of the Project Design Approval and the 
design has not significantly changed. 
 
Summary 
 
The refinements to this project in the preparation of construction drawings since it received 
Project Design Approval are an expected part of the process.  The revisions are 
enhancements that lower portions of the roof, provide more solar power, treat storm water, 
conceal roof top equipment, and improve the pedestrian way.  The ABR guidelines state 
that final plans will be approved if they are in substantial conformance with the plans given 
project design approval.  Staff believes the project is in substantial conformance with the 
original Project Design Approval and recommends that Council deny the appeal and 
uphold the ABR’s Final Approval.   
 
ATTACHMENTS: 1. Appeal letter dated April 24, 2014 

2. ABR Minutes of September 16, 2013, February 3, 2014, 
February 10, 2014, April 7, 2014 

3. Reduced copy of plans approved on April 7, 2014 
 
NOTE:  The full set of plans approved on April 7, 2014 is available for review at 630 
Garden Street, and will be available at the Council hearing. 

 
PREPARED BY: Tony Boughman, Assistant Planner 
 
SUBMITTED BY: Bettie Weiss, Acting Community Development Director 
 
APPROVED BY:  City Administrator's Office 



ATTACHMENT 1









ATTACHMENT 2













G
rid

 L
in

e

B
ui

ld
in

g
S

ec
tio

n

D
et

ai
l

Ke
yn

ot
e

D
oo

r
N

um
be

r

W
in

do
w

 T
yp

e

W
al

l T
yp

e

R
oo

m
 /

N
um

be
r

E
le

va
tio

n

Ac
ce

ss
ib

ilit
y

Si
gn

ag
e

1

W
al

l
S

ec
tio

n

1
A1

01

A1
01

A1
01

A1
01

11
1

0 10
1

1

10
1

E1A

K
itc

he
n

D
oo

r C
lo

se
r

© Copyright - Peikert + RRM Design Group

PR
EL

IM
IN

AR
Y

NO
T

FO
R

CO
NS

TR
UC

TI
ON

Sh
ee
tN

o.
:

Sh
ee
tT

itl
e:

St
am

p:

Pr
oj
ec
tN

am
e:

Re
vi
sio

ns
:

Co
ns
ul
ta
nt
:10

E.
Fi
gu
er
oa

St
.,
Su
ite

1
Sa
nt
a
Ba

rb
ar
a,
CA

93
10

1

Te
l:
80

5.
96

3.
82

83
Fa
x:
80

5.
96

3.
81

84
w
w
w
.rr
m
de

sig
n.
co
m

3/31/20148:48:27PMC:\Users\besangster\Documents\PSHHSalsipuedesCentral_besangster.rvt

G
1.
0

Co
ve
rS

he
et

Pe
op

le
s'
Se
lf
He

lp
Ho

us
in
g

Ja
rd
in
de

la
sR

os
as

Ha
le
y
&
Sa
lsi
pu

ed
es

St
.

Sa
nt
a
Ba

rb
ar
a,
CA 03

.3
1.
20
14

Re
vi
ew

af
te
rF

in
al

Ja
rd
in
de

la
sR

os
as

Fi
re

 D
ep

t P
re

lim
in

ar
y 

R
ev

ie
w

 L
et

te
r

B
ui

ld
in

g 
A

re
as

Vi
ci

ni
ty

 M
ap

Si
te

Pr
oj

ec
t D

at
a

O
w

ne
r:

P
eo

pl
e'

s 
Se

lf-
H

el
p 

H
ou

si
ng

P
ro

je
ct

 D
es

cr
ip

tio
n:

N
ew

 b
ui

ld
in

g 
co

ns
is

tin
g 

of
 4

0 
af

fo
rd

ab
le

 a
pa

rtm
en

ts
,

46
 c

ar
 g

ar
ag

e,
 a

nd
 3

,4
00

 s
f c

om
m

un
ity

 c
en

te
r w

ith
 

co
m

m
un

ity
 ro

om
, a

dm
in

is
tra

tiv
e 

of
fic

es
, c

la
ss

ro
om

, a
nd

 
la

un
dr

y 
fa

ci
lit

ie
s.

A
dd

re
ss

:
51

0 
&

 5
20

 N
or

th
 S

al
si

pu
ed

es
 S

tre
et

60
1 

Ea
st

 H
al

ey
 S

tre
et

AP
N

s:
03

1-
22

2-
01

8,
 -0

19
, 0

21

La
nd

 U
se

 D
es

ig
na

tio
n:

C
M

 C
om

m
er

ci
al

 M
an

uf
ac

tu
rin

g:
Pr

io
rit

y 
H

ou
si

ng
 O

ve
rla

y 
(4

9-
63

 u
/a

)

Zo
ni

ng
:

C
om

m
er

ci
al

 In
du

st
ria

l/M
ed

iu
m

 H
ig

h 
R

es
id

en
tia

l (
15

-2
7 

u/
a)

E
xi

st
in

g 
U

se
:

Va
ca

nt

P
ro

po
se

d 
U

se
:

M
ul

tif
am

ily
 R

es
id

en
tia

l

G
ra

di
ng

:
C

ut
 =

 +
/- 

30
0 

C
Y

Fi
ll 

= 
+/

- 1
60

0 
C

Y

O
ut

do
or

 L
iv

in
g 

sp
ac

e:
C

om
m

on
 O

ut
do

or
 L

iv
in

g 
S

pa
ce

 M
et

ho
d

11
,1

46
 S

F 
C

om
m

on
 O

ut
do

or
 S

pa
ce

 p
ro

vi
de

d 
(2

7%
 o

f s
ite

)

Lo
t A

re
a:

41
,0

99
 +

/- 
S.

F.
 ( 

0.
94

 a
c)

Pr
op

os
ed

 D
en

si
ty

:
42

.5
 u

ni
ts

/a
cr

e

Al
lo

w
ab

le
 D

en
si

ty
:

63
 u

ni
ts

/a
cr

e

S
et

ba
ck

s:
S

al
si

pu
ed

es
 S

tre
et

 =
 1

0'
-0

" m
in

.
H

al
ey

 S
tre

et
 =

 7
'-0

" m
in

.

P
ar

ki
ng

 R
eq

ui
re

d:
 

1 
S

pa
ce

 p
er

 U
ni

t: 
40

P
ar

ki
ng

 P
ro

vi
de

d:
 

1 
Sp

ac
e 

pe
r U

ni
t (

As
si

gn
ed

):
40

G
ue

st
 S

pa
ce

s 
(U

na
ss

ig
ne

d)
:

  6
To

ta
l:

46

Bi
ke

 P
ar

ki
ng

 R
eq

ui
re

d:
 

1 
Sp

ac
e 

pe
r U

ni
t: 

40
B

ik
e 

P
ar

ki
ng

 P
ro

vi
de

d:
 

50

V
ie

w
 fr

om
 In

te
rs

ec
tio

n 
of

 H
al

ey
 &

 S
al

si
pu

ed
es

 - 
fo

r R
ef

er
en

ce
 O

nl
y

A
bb

re
vi

at
io

ns

20
13

 C
al

ifo
rn

ia
 B

ui
ld

in
g 

C
od

e
20

13
 C

al
ifo

rn
ia

 P
lu

m
bi

ng
 C

od
e

20
13

 C
al

ifo
rn

ia
 E

le
ct

ric
al

 C
od

e
20

13
 C

al
ifo

rn
ia

 F
ire

 C
od

e
20

10
 C

al
ifo

rn
ia

 E
ne

rg
y 

C
od

e
20

10
 C

al
ifo

rn
ia

 A
dm

in
is

tra
tio

n 
C

od
e

20
13

 C
al

ifo
rn

ia
 R

ef
er

en
ce

d 
St

an
da

rd
s 

C
od

e
Fa

ir 
H

ou
si

ng
 L

aw
20

10
 A

D
A 

St
an

da
rd

s 
fo

r A
cc

es
si

bl
e 

D
es

ig
n

A
pp

lic
ab

le
 C

od
es

Sy
m

bo
ls

 L
eg

en
d

Sh
ee

t I
nd

ex

Pr
oj

ec
t T

ea
m

O
w

ne
r:

A
rc

hi
te

ct
:

P
ei

ke
rt 

+ 
R

R
M

 D
es

ig
n 

G
ro

up
10

 E
as

t F
ig

ue
ro

a 
St

., 
Su

ite
 1

S
an

ta
 B

ar
ba

ra
, C

A 
93

10
1

Te
l:

(8
05

) 9
63

-8
28

3
Fa

x
(8

05
) 9

63
-8

18
4

C
on

ta
ct

: S
co

tt 
H

op
ki

ns

St
ru

ct
ur

al
En

gi
ne

er
:

M
ec

ha
ni

ca
l

El
ec

tri
ca

l
Pl

um
bi

ng
:

C
iv

il 
En

gi
ne

er
&

 S
ur

ve
y:

La
nd

sc
ap

e
A

rc
hi

te
ct

:

So
ils

 E
ng

in
ee

r:

A
sh

le
y 

&
 V

an
ce

 E
ng

in
ee

rin
g,

 In
c.

86
0 

W
al

nu
t S

t. 
Su

ite
 C

S
an

 L
ui

s 
O

bi
sp

o,
 C

A 
 9

34
01

Te
l:

(8
05

) 5
45

-0
01

0
C

on
ta

ct
: T

ru
itt

 V
an

ce

G
re

en
 M

EP
3 

M
ac

Ar
th

ur
 P

la
ce

 8
th

 fl
oo

r #
85

5
S

an
ta

 A
na

, C
A 

92
70

7
Te

l:
(9

49
) 2

32
-1

91
9

C
on

ta
ct

: B
ru

ce
 E

nt
ez

am

P
eo

pl
es

' S
el

f-H
el

p 
H

ou
si

ng
35

33
 E

m
pl

eo
 S

tre
et

S
an

 L
ui

s 
O

bi
sp

o,
 C

A 
 9

34
01

Te
l: 

(8
05

) 7
81

-3
08

8
Fa

x 
(8

05
) 5

44
-1

90
1

C
on

ta
ct

: K
en

ne
th

 T
rig

ue
iro

P
en

fie
ld

 &
 S

m
ith

 E
ng

in
ee

rs
10

1 
E.

 V
ic

to
ria

 S
t. 

(P
.O

. B
ox

 9
8)

S
an

ta
 B

ar
ba

ra
, C

A 
 9

31
02

Te
l: 

(8
05

) 9
63

-9
53

2
Fa

x 
(8

05
) 9

66
-9

80
1

C
on

ta
ct

: S
te

ve
 W

an
g

R
ob

er
t A

. F
ow

le
r L

an
ds

ca
pe

 A
rc

h.
37

57
 S

ta
te

 S
tre

et
, S

ui
te

 2
10

A
S

an
ta

 B
ar

ba
ra

, C
A 

93
10

5
Te

l: 
(8

05
) 5

69
-1

80
6

Fa
x 

(8
05

) 5
69

-1
86

0
C

on
ta

ct
: R

ob
er

t A
. F

ow
le

r

P
ac

ifi
c 

M
at

er
ia

ls
 L

ab
35

-A
 S

ou
th

 la
 P

at
er

a 
La

nd
P

.O
. B

ox
 9

6
G

ol
et

a,
 C

A 
93

11
6

Te
l: 

(8
05

) 9
64

-6
90

1
Fa

x 
(8

05
) 9

64
-6

23
9

C
on

ta
ct

: R
on

al
d 

J.
 P

ik
e

SF
Sq

ua
re

 F
oo

t
SH

T
Sh

ee
t

SH
TH

G
Sh

ea
th

in
g

SI
M

Si
m

ila
r

SM
S

he
et

 M
et

al
SN

D
Sa

ni
ta

ry
 N

ap
ki

n 
D

is
pe

ns
er

SN
R

Sa
ni

ta
ry

 N
ap

ki
n 

R
ec

ep
ta

cl
e

SP
EC

Sp
ec

ifi
ca

tio
n(

s)
SQ

Sq
ua

re
SS

So
lid

 S
ur

fa
ce

SS
TL

St
ai

nl
es

s 
St

ee
l

ST
C

So
un

d 
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 C

la
ss

ST
L

St
ee

l
ST

O
R

S
to

ra
ge

ST
R

U
C

T
St

ru
ct

ur
al

SU
SP

Su
sp

en
de

d
SV

Sh
ee

t V
in

yl
SY

M
Sy

m
m

et
ric

al
T

Tr
ea

d
T&

G
To

ng
ue

 &
 G

ro
ov

e
TB

To
w

el
 B

ar
TE

L
Te

le
ph

on
e

TE
M

P
Te

m
pe

re
d

TJ
I

Tr
us

s 
Jo

is
t I

-J
oi

st
TO

S
To

p 
of

 S
la

b
TO

W
To

p 
of

 W
al

l
TP

D
To

ile
t P

ap
er

 D
is

pe
ns

er
TR

AN
S

Tr
an

sf
or

m
er

TV
Te

le
vi

si
on

TY
P

Ty
pi

ca
l

U
FA

S
U

ni
fo

rm
 F

ed
er

al
 A

cc
es

si
bi

lty
St

an
da

rd
s

U
G

U
nd

er
gr

ou
nd

U
N

FI
N

U
nf

in
is

he
d

U
N

O
U

nl
es

s 
N

ot
ed

 O
th

er
w

is
e

U
V

U
ltr

av
io

le
t

VC
T

Vi
ny

l C
om

po
si

tio
n 

Ti
le

W
W

es
t

W
/

W
ith

W
/D

W
as

he
r D

ry
er

W
/O

W
ith

ou
t

W
C

W
at

er
 C

lo
se

t
W

D
W

oo
d

W
D

W
W

in
do

w
W

H
W

at
er

 H
ea

te
r

W
I

W
ro

ug
ht

 Ir
on

W
P

W
at

er
pr

oo
f(i

ng
)

W
R

W
ea

th
er

 R
es

is
tiv

e
W

T
W

ei
gh

t
W

W
F

W
el

de
d 

W
ire

 F
ab

ric
YD

Ya
rd

M
O

M
as

on
ry

 O
pe

ni
ng

M
TL

M
et

al
N

N
or

th
N

IC
N

ot
 In

 C
on

tra
ct

N
o.

N
um

be
r

N
O

M
N

om
in

al
N

TS
N

ot
 T

o 
Sc

al
e

O
C

O
n 

C
en

te
r

O
D

O
ve

rfl
ow

 D
ra

in
O

PG
O

pe
ni

ng
O

PP
O

pp
os

ite
P

Pa
nt

ry
PE

R
F

Pe
rfo

ra
te

d
PE

R
P

Pe
rp

en
di

cu
la

r
PL

Pl
at

e,
 P

ro
pe

rty
 L

in
e

PL
AM

Pl
as

tic
 L

am
in

at
e

PL
BG

Pl
um

bi
ng

PL
F

Po
un

ds
 p

er
 L

in
ea

r F
oo

t
PL

YW
D

Pl
yw

oo
d

PN
L

Pa
ne

l
PP

Po
w

er
 P

ol
l

PR
Pa

ir
PR

O
J

Pr
oj

ec
t

PR
TN

Pa
rti

tio
n

PS
F

Po
un

ds
 p

er
 S

qu
ar

e 
Fo

ot
PS

I
Po

un
ds

 p
er

 S
qu

ar
e 

In
ch

PS
L

Pa
ra

lle
l S

tra
nd

 L
um

be
r

PT
Po

in
t, 

Pr
es

ur
e 

Tr
ea

te
d

PT
D

Pa
pe

r T
ow

el
 D

is
pe

ns
er

PT
R

Pa
pe

r T
ow

el
 R

ec
ep

ta
cl

e
PV

Ph
ot

o 
Vo

lta
ic

PV
C

P
ol

yv
in

yl
 C

hl
or

id
e

PV
M

T
Pa

ve
m

en
t

PW
D

R
Po

w
de

r R
oo

m
Q

TY
Q

ua
nt

ity
R

R
ad

iu
s,

 R
is

er
R

B
R

ub
be

r B
as

e
R

C
P

R
ef

le
ct

ed
 C

ei
lin

g 
Pl

an
R

D
R

oo
f D

ra
in

R
EF

R
ef

rig
er

at
or

R
H

R
ig

ht
 H

an
d

R
O

R
ou

gh
 O

pe
ni

ng
S

S
ou

th
SA

Se
lf 

Ad
he

rin
g,

 S
up

pl
y 

Ai
r

SA
W

P
Se

lf 
Ad

he
rin

g 
W

at
er

pr
oo

fin
g

SC
So

lid
 C

or
e

SC
D

Se
at

 C
ov

er
 D

is
pe

ns
er

SC
H

ED
Sc

he
du

le
SD

So
ap

 D
is

pe
ns

er
SE

C
T

Se
ct

io
n

FU
R

N
Fu

rn
is

h(
ed

)
G

A
G

au
ge

, G
ag

e
G

AL
V

G
al

va
ni

ze
d

G
B

G
ra

b 
Ba

r
G

C
G

en
er

al
 C

on
tra

ct
or

G
FC

I
G

ro
un

d 
Fa

ul
t C

irc
ui

t I
nt

er
ru

pt
er

G
W

B
G

yp
su

m
 W

al
l B

oa
rd

G
YP

G
yp

su
m

H
B

H
os

e 
Bi

bb
H

C
H

ol
lo

w
 C

or
e

H
D

W
H

ar
dw

ar
e

H
G

T
H

ei
gh

t
H

M
H

ol
lo

w
 M

et
al

H
O

R
IZ

H
or

iz
on

ta
l

H
VA

C
H

ea
tin

g,
 V

en
til

at
io

n,
 A

/C
H

W
D

H
ar

dw
oo

d
ID

In
si

de
 D

ia
m

et
er

IIC
Im

pa
ct

 In
su

la
tio

n 
C

la
ss

IN
In

ch
IN

C
AN

D
In

ca
nd

es
ce

nt
IN

SU
L

In
su

la
tio

n,
 In

su
la

te
d

IN
T

In
te

rio
r

JB
Ju

nc
tio

n 
Bo

x
JC

Ja
ni

to
r's

 C
lo

se
t

JT
Jo

in
t

KP
L

Ki
ck

pl
at

e
LA

M
La

m
in

at
ed

LA
V

La
va

to
ry

LB
S

P
ou

nd
s

LE
ED

Le
ad

er
sh

ip
 in

 E
ne

rg
y 

&
En

vi
ro

nm
en

ta
l D

es
ig

n
LF

Li
ne

ar
 F

ee
t

LH
Le

ft 
H

an
d

LI
N

Li
ne

n 
C

lo
se

t
LI

N
O

Li
no

le
um

LT
(G

)
Li

gh
t(i

ng
)

LV
L

La
m

in
at

ed
 V

en
ee

r L
um

be
r

LW
Li

gh
tw

ei
gh

t
M

AG
M

ag
ne

tic
M

AS
M

as
on

ry
M

AX
M

ax
im

um
M

D
F

M
ed

iu
m

 D
en

si
ty

 F
ib

er
bo

ar
d

M
EC

H
M

ec
ha

ni
ca

l
M

EM
B

M
em

br
an

e
M

EP
M

ec
ha

ni
ca

l, 
El

ec
tri

ca
l, 

Pl
um

bi
ng

M
FR

M
an

uf
ac

tu
re

r
M

IN
M

in
im

um
M

IR
M

irr
or

M
IS

C
M

is
ce

lla
ne

ou
s

C
T

C
er

am
ic

 T
ile

C
TR

C
en

te
r

D
BL

D
ou

bl
e

D
F

D
rin

ki
ng

 F
ou

nt
ai

n
D

IA
D

ia
m

et
er

, D
ia

ph
ra

gm
D

IM
D

im
en

si
on

D
IS

P
D

is
pe

ns
er

D
N

D
ow

n
D

R
D

oo
r

D
S

D
ow

ns
po

ut
D

TL
D

et
ai

l
D

W
D

is
h 

W
as

he
r

D
W

G
D

ra
w

in
g

E
E

as
t

EA
Ea

ch
EJ

E
xp

an
si

on
 J

oi
nt

EL
, E

LE
V

El
ev

at
io

n
EL

EC
El

ec
tri

ca
l

EN
C

L
En

cl
os

ur
e

EQ
Eq

ua
l

EQ
U

IP
Eq

ui
pm

en
t

EX
H

Ex
ha

us
t

EX
P

Ex
pa

ns
io

n
EX

T
Ex

te
rio

r
FA

C
P

Fi
re

 A
la

rm
 C

on
tro

l P
an

el
FA

U
Fo

rc
ed

 A
ir 

U
ni

t
FA

W
P

Fl
ui

d 
Ap

pl
ie

d 
W

at
er

pr
oo

fin
g

FD
Fl

oo
r D

ra
in

FD
C

Fi
re

 D
ep

ar
tm

en
t C

on
ne

ct
io

n
FD

N
Fo

un
da

tio
n

FE
C

Fi
re

 E
xt

in
gu

is
he

r C
ab

in
et

FF
Fi

ni
sh

ed
 F

lo
or

 E
le

va
tio

n
FG

Fi
ni

sh
ed

 G
ra

de
FI

N
Fi

ni
sh

(e
d)

FI
XT

Fi
xt

ur
e

FL
Fl

ow
 L

in
e

FL
AS

H
Fl

as
hi

ng
FL

U
O

R
Fl

uo
re

sc
en

t
FO

Fa
ce

 o
f

FO
C

Fa
ce

 o
f C

on
cr

et
e

FO
F

Fa
ce

 o
f F

in
is

h
FO

IC
Fu

rn
is

he
d 

by
 O

w
ne

r I
ns

ta
lle

d 
by

C
on

tra
ct

or
FO

M
Fa

ce
 o

f M
as

on
ry

FO
S

Fa
ce

 o
f S

tu
d

FP
L

Fi
re

pl
ac

e
FR

P
Fi

be
rg

la
ss

 R
ei

nf
or

ce
d 

Pa
ne

ls
FT

Fo
ot

, F
ee

t
FT

G
Fo

ot
in

g

(E
)

Ex
is

tin
g

(P
)

Pr
op

os
ed

3D
3 

D
im

en
si

on
al

A/
C

Ai
r C

on
di

tio
ni

ng
AB

V
Ab

ov
e

AC
O

U
S

Ac
ou

st
ic

al
AC

T
Ac

ou
st

ic
al

 C
ei

lin
g 

Ti
le

AD
A

A
m

er
ic

an
s 

w
ith

 D
is

ab
ilit

es
 A

ct
AD

J
Ad

ja
ce

nt
AF

C
I

Ar
c 

Fa
ul

t C
irc

ui
t I

nt
er

ru
pt

er
AF

F
Ab

ov
e 

Fi
ni

sh
ed

 F
lo

or
AL

Al
um

in
um

AL
T

Al
te

rn
at

e
AN

C
H

An
ch

or
AN

G
An

gl
e

AN
O

D
An

od
iz

ed
AP

Ac
ce

ss
 P

an
el

AR
C

H
Ar

ch
ite

ct
(u

ra
l)

AS
SO

C
As

so
ci

at
ed

BD
Bo

ar
d

BD
R

M
Be

dr
oo

m
BI

T
Bi

tu
m

in
ou

s
BL

Bu
ild

in
g 

Li
ne

BL
D

G
Bu

ild
in

g
BL

KG
B

lo
ck

in
g

BM
Be

am
, B

en
ch

 M
ar

k
BO

T
Bo

tto
m

BS
M

T
Ba

se
m

en
t

BU
R

Bu
ilt

-U
p 

R
oo

fin
g

BW
Bo

th
 W

ay
s

C
B

C
at

ch
 B

as
in

C
BC

C
al

ifo
rn

ia
 B

ui
ld

in
g 

C
od

e
C

EM
C

em
en

t
C

FM
C

ub
ic

 F
ee

t P
er

 M
in

ut
e

C
H

C
oa

t H
oo

k
C

IP
C

as
t i

n 
Pl

ac
e

C
J

C
on

tro
l J

oi
nt

C
L

C
en

te
r L

in
e

C
LG

C
ei

lin
g

C
LO

C
lo

se
t

C
LR

C
le

ar
C

M
U

C
on

cr
et

e 
M

as
on

ry
 U

ni
t

C
O

C
le

an
 O

ut
C

O
L

C
ol

um
n

C
O

N
C

C
on

cr
et

e
C

O
N

ST
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n

C
O

N
T

C
on

tin
uo

us
C

O
N

TR
C

on
tra

ct
or

C
PT

C
ar

pe
t

El
ec

tri
ca

l
E0

.1
0

Sy
m

bo
ls

, A
bb

re
vi

at
io

ns
 &

 S
he

et
 In

de
x

E0
.2

0
G

en
er

al
 N

ot
es

E0
.3

0
Si

ng
le

 L
in

e 
D

ia
gr

am
s

E0
.4

0
C

al
cu

la
tio

ns
 &

 S
ch

ed
ul

es
E1

.1
0

Fi
rs

t F
lo

or
 P

la
n 

- S
ec

tio
n 

A
E1

.2
0

Fi
rs

t F
lo

or
 P

la
n 

- S
ec

tio
n 

B
E2

.1
0

Se
co

nd
 F

lo
or

 - 
Se

ct
io

n 
A

E2
.2

0
Se

co
nd

 F
lo

or
 - 

Se
ct

io
n 

B
E3

.1
0

Th
ird

 F
lo

or
 - 

Se
ct

io
n 

A
E3

.2
0

Th
ird

 F
lo

or
 - 

Se
ct

io
n 

B
E4

.1
0

R
oo

f P
la

n 
- S

ec
tio

n 
A

E4
.2

0
R

oo
f P

la
n 

- S
ec

tio
n 

B
E

5.
10

U
ni

t P
la

ns
E

5.
20

U
ni

t P
la

ns
E5

.3
0

E
nl

ar
ge

d 
Pl

an
s

E6
.1

0
D

et
ai

ls

Pl
um

bi
ng

P0
.1

0
G

en
er

al
 N

ot
es

 &
 L

eg
en

ds
P

0.
20

S
ch

ed
ul

e 
an

d 
C

al
cu

la
tio

ns
P1

.1
0

Fi
rs

t F
lo

or
 P

la
n 

- S
ec

tio
n 

A
P1

.2
0

Fi
rs

t F
lo

or
 P

la
n 

- S
ec

tio
n 

B
P2

.1
0

Se
co

nd
 F

lo
or

 - 
Se

ct
io

n 
A

P2
.2

0
Se

co
nd

 F
lo

or
 - 

Se
ct

io
n 

B
P3

.1
0

Th
ird

 F
lo

or
 - 

Se
ct

io
n 

A
P3

.2
0

Th
ird

 F
lo

or
 - 

Se
ct

io
n 

B
P4

.1
0

R
oo

f P
la

n 
- S

ec
tio

n 
A

P4
.2

0
R

oo
f P

la
n 

- S
ec

tio
n 

B
P

5.
10

U
ni

t P
la

ns
P

5.
20

U
ni

t P
la

ns
P5

.3
0

E
nl

ar
ge

d 
Pl

an
s

P6
.1

0
D

et
ai

ls

La
nd

sc
ap

e
.L

-1
.0

Pl
an

tin
g 

Pl
an

.L
-2

.0
Pl

an
tin

g 
Pl

an
.L

-3
.0

Irr
ig

at
io

n 
Pl

an
.L

-4
.0

Irr
ig

at
io

n 
D

et
ai

ls
.L

-5
.0

Pl
an

tin
g 

Pl
an

 T
re

es
 - 

Vi
ne

s 
& 

G
ro

un
dc

ov
er

s
H

-1
.0

Pl
an

tin
g 

Pl
an

 T
re

es
 - 

Vi
ne

s 
& 

G
ro

un
dc

ov
er

s
H

-2
.0

Pl
an

tin
g 

Pl
an

 T
re

es
 - 

Vi
ne

s 
& 

G
ro

un
dc

ov
er

s

G
en

er
al

G
1.

0
C

ov
er

 S
he

et
G

1.
2

Pr
oj

ec
t D

at
a 

& 
C

od
e 

C
om

pl
ia

nc
e

C
iv

il
C

1.
1

Pr
el

im
in

ar
y 

G
ra

di
ng

 &
 D

ra
in

ag
e 

Pl
an

Ar
ch

ite
ct

ur
al

A1
.1

0
Si

te
 &

 F
irs

t F
lo

or
 P

la
n

A2
.1

0
Fi

rs
t &

 S
ec

on
d 

Fl
oo

r P
la

ns
 - 

N
or

th
A2

.1
1

Fi
rs

t &
 S

ec
on

d 
Fl

oo
r P

la
ns

 - 
So

ut
h

A2
.1

2
Th

ird
 F

lo
or

 &
 R

oo
f P

la
n 

- N
or

th
A2

.1
3

Th
ird

 F
lo

or
 &

 R
oo

f P
la

n 
- S

ou
th

A
2.

14
At

tic
 V

en
til

at
io

n 
P

la
n

A4
.1

0
Ex

te
rio

r E
le

va
tio

ns
 &

 P
ar

tia
l S

ec
tio

ns
A4

.2
0

Ex
te

rio
r E

le
va

tio
ns

 &
 P

ar
tia

l S
ec

tio
ns

A5
.1

0
Ex

te
rio

r E
le

va
tio

ns
 &

 S
ec

tio
ns

A
5.

11
Bu

ild
in

g 
S

ec
tio

ns
A8

.1
0

Si
te

 D
et

ai
ls

A8
.2

0
W

al
l &

 C
ei

lin
g 

As
se

m
bl

y 
D

et
ai

ls
A8

.3
0

Ex
te

rio
r D

et
ai

ls
A

8.
40

R
oo

f D
et

ai
ls

A8
.5

0
D

oo
r &

 W
in

do
w

 D
et

ai
ls

St
ru

ct
ur

al
S-

1.
1

St
ru

ct
ur

al
 T

itl
e 

Pa
ge

S-
1.

2
St

ru
ct

ur
al

 S
pe

ci
fic

at
io

ns
S

-2
.1

1
Fo

un
da

tio
n 

Pl
an

S -
2.

12
Fo

un
d a

tio
n 

Pl
an

S
-2

.2
1

Lo
w

er
 F

lo
or

 F
ra

m
in

g 
Pl

an
S

-2
.2

2
Lo

w
er

 F
lo

or
 F

ra
m

in
g 

Pl
an

S-
2.

31
U

pp
er

 F
lo

or
 F

ra
m

in
g 

Pl
an

S-
2.

32
U

pp
er

 F
lo

or
 F

ra
m

in
g 

Pl
an

S-
2.

41
R

oo
f F

ra
m

in
g 

Pl
an

S-
2.

42
R

oo
f F

ra
m

in
g 

Pl
an

S-
3.

1
St

ru
ct

ur
al

 D
et

ai
ls

S-
3.

2
St

ru
ct

ur
al

 D
et

ai
ls

S-
3.

3
St

ru
ct

ur
al

 D
et

ai
ls

S-
3.

4
St

ru
ct

ur
al

 D
et

ai
ls

S-
3.

5
St

ru
ct

ur
al

 D
et

ai
ls

M
ec

ha
ni

ca
l

M
0.

10
G

en
er

al
 N

ot
es

 &
 L

eg
en

ds
M

0.
20

Eq
ui

pm
en

t S
he

du
le

M
1.

10
Fi

rs
t F

lo
or

 P
la

n 
- S

ec
tio

n 
A

M
1.

20
Fi

rs
t F

lo
or

 P
la

n 
- S

ec
tio

n 
B

M
2.

10
Se

co
nd

 F
lo

or
 - 

Se
ct

io
n 

A
M

2.
20

Se
co

nd
 F

lo
or

 - 
Se

ct
io

n 
B

M
3.

10
Th

ird
 F

lo
or

 - 
Se

ct
io

n 
A

M
3.

20
Th

ird
 F

lo
or

 - 
Se

ct
io

n 
B

M
4.

10
R

oo
f P

la
n 

- S
ec

tio
n 

A
M

4.
20

R
oo

f P
la

n 
- S

ec
tio

n 
B

M
5.

10
U

ni
t P

la
ns

M
5.

20
U

ni
t P

la
ns

M
5.

30
En

la
rg

ed
 P

la
ns

M
6.

10
D

et
ai

ls
M

6.
20

D
et

ai
ls

U
ni

t C
ou

nt

G
ro

ss
 B

ui
ld

in
g 

A
re

a

Le
ve

l
N

am
e

Ar
ea

Bu
ilt

 O
pe

n 
Sp

ac
e

Pl
az

a
Le

ve
l 1

4'
 R

ai
se

d 
C

ou
rt

47
67

 S
F

Le
ve

l 2
Po

di
um

 C
ou

rt
13

75
 S

F
61

42
 S

F
61

42
 S

F
72

38
6 

SF

G
ro

ss
 B

ui
ld

in
g 

A
re

a

Le
ve

l
N

am
e

Ar
ea

Bu
ild

in
g

C
irc

ul
at

io
n

Le
ve

l 1
C

irc
ul

at
io

n
14

88
 S

F
Le

ve
l 1

El
ev

at
or

79
 S

F
Le

ve
l 2

C
irc

ul
at

io
n

27
99

 S
F

Le
ve

l 3
C

irc
ul

at
io

n
27

14
 S

F
70

80
 S

F
C

om
m

un
ity

 C
en

te
r

Le
ve

l 1
As

se
m

bl
y 

R
oo

m
14

87
 S

F
Le

ve
l 1

C
om

m
un

ity
 C

en
te

r
15

30
 S

F
Le

ve
l 1

La
un

dr
y/

Ac
ce

ss
or

y
42

8 
SF

34
45

 S
F

G
ar

ag
e

Le
ve

l 1
Bi

ke
 S

to
ra

ge
88

0 
SF

Le
ve

l 1
El

ec
tri

ca
l

17
0 

SF
Le

ve
l 1

El
ev

at
or

 E
qu

ip
.

75
 S

F
Le

ve
l 1

G
ar

ag
e 

St
or

ag
e

21
8 

SF
Le

ve
l 1

Pa
rk

in
g 

G
ar

ag
e

14
91

5 
SF

Le
ve

l 1
Tr

as
h 

R
m

.
21

4 
SF

16
47

2 
SF

R
es

id
en

tia
l

Le
ve

l 1
R

es
id

en
tia

l U
ni

ts
37

15
 S

F
Le

ve
l 2

R
es

id
en

tia
l U

ni
ts

17
80

7 
SF

Le
ve

l 3
R

es
id

en
tia

l U
ni

ts
17

72
7 

SF
39

24
8 

SF
66

24
5 

SF

S
ee

 G
1.

2 
fo

r N
et

 A
re

as

U
ni

t C
ou

nt
C

ou
nt

N
am

e
C

om
m

en
ts

R
en

ta
bl

e 
A

re
a

2
U

ni
t 1

A
1-

Be
dr

oo
m

63
0 

SF
3

U
ni

t 1
B

1-
Be

dr
oo

m
64

6 
SF

6
U

ni
t 2

A
2-

Be
dr

oo
m

83
3 

SF
10

U
ni

t 2
B

2-
Be

dr
oo

m
84

4 
SF

2
U

ni
t 2

C
2-

Be
dr

oo
m

83
3 

SF
2

U
ni

t 2
D

2-
Be

dr
oo

m
93

5 
SF

2
U

ni
t 2

E
2-

Be
dr

oo
m

85
1 

SF
5

U
ni

t 3
A

3-
Be

dr
oo

m
10

95
 S

F
4

U
ni

t 3
B

3-
Be

dr
oo

m
11

27
 S

F
2

U
ni

t 3
C

3-
Be

dr
oo

m
11

03
 S

F
2

U
ni

t 3
D

3-
Be

dr
oo

m
11

23
 S

F
40

: N
ot

 In
cl

ud
ed

 w
ith

 S
ub

m
itt

al

: N
ot

 In
cl

ud
ed

 w
ith

 S
ub

m
itt

al

: N
ot

 In
cl

ud
ed

 w
ith

 S
ub

m
itt

al

: N
ot

 In
cl

ud
ed

 w
ith

 S
ub

m
itt

al

To
ta

l G
ro

ss
 B

ui
ld

in
g 

A
re

a 
pe

r L
ev

el

Le
ve

l
Ar

ea

Bu
ild

in
g

Le
ve

l 1
25

19
8 

SF
Le

ve
l 2

20
60

6 
SF

Le
ve

l 3
20

44
1 

SF
66

24
5 

SF
Bu

ilt
 O

pe
n 

Sp
ac

e
Le

ve
l 1

47
67

 S
F

Le
ve

l 2
13

75
 S

F
61

42
 S

F
72

38
6 

SF

ATTACHMENT 3



U
P

U
P

D
N

4 CY
Recycle

4 CY
Garbage

U
P

U
P

U
P

U
P

U
P

U
P

D
N

U
P

D
N

U
P

U
P

U
P

D
N

D
N

D
N

42
4 

SF
C

irc
ul

at
io

n

14
8 

SF
S

ta
ir 

1

15
13

 S
F

R
es

id
en

tia
l U

ni
ts

19
64

 S
F

R
es

id
en

tia
l U

ni
ts

14
31

 S
F

As
se

m
bl

y

14
65

9 
SF

P
ar

ki
ng

 G
ar

ag
e

20
5 

SF
Tr

as
h 

R
m

.

17
1 

SF
S

ta
ir 

2

10
9 

SF
S

ta
ir 

3

81
2 

SF
B

ik
e 

St
or

ag
e

70
 S

F
E

le
va

to
r E

qu
ip

.

19
6 

SF
G

ar
ag

e 
St

or
ag

e
77

 S
F

El
ev

at
or

59
5 

SF
C

irc
ul

at
io

n

15
3 

SF
E

le
ct

ric
al

25
0 

SF
La

un
dr

y

69
 S

F
M

ec
h 

(A
cc

es
so

ry
)

72
0 

SF
O

ffi
ce

s

80
 S

F
St

or
. (

Ac
ce

ss
or

y)

48
3 

SF
C

la
ss

ro
om

26
2 

SF
R

es
tro

om
s

9' - 11"

+/
- 1

8'
 - 

6"
+/

- 1
3'

 - 
0"

+/- 10' - 1"

+/- 10' - 1"

O
pe

ni
ng

s 
in

 o
pe

n 
pa

rk
in

g
st

ru
ct

ur
e 

w
ith

 fi
re

se
pa

ra
tio

n 
di

st
an

ce
 >

10
un

lim
ite

d

204' - 9"

62
' -

 2
"

124' - 11"

55
' -

 7
"

10
8'

 - 
7"

1-
H

ou
r F

ire
 B

ar
rie

r
(O

cc
up

an
cy

 S
ep

ar
at

io
n 

fo
r

Sp
rin

kl
er

ed
 S

-2
 to

 R
-2

)

In
te

rio
r E

xi
t S

ta
ir 

pe
r 1

02
2.

3:
 S

ha
ll 

te
rm

in
at

e 
at

 a
n 

ex
it 

di
sc

ha
rg

e
or

 a
 p

ub
lic

 w
ay

.
Ex

it 
D

is
ch

ar
ge

 p
er

 1
02

7.
1:

 S
ha

ll 
be

 a
t g

ra
de

 o
r s

ha
ll 

pr
ov

id
e 

a
di

re
ct

 p
at

h 
of

 e
gr

es
s 

tra
ve

l t
o 

gr
ad

e.
  S

ha
ll 

no
t r

ee
nt

er
 a

 b
ui

ld
in

g.
EX

C
EP

T:
 A

 M
ax

. o
f 5

0%
 o

f..
 in

te
rio

r e
xi

t s
ta

irw
ay

s 
is

 p
er

m
itt

ed
 to

eg
re

ss
 th

ro
ug

h 
ar

ea
 o

n 
th

e 
le

ve
l o

f e
xi

t d
is

ch
ar

ge
 p

ro
vi

de
d:

1.
 F

re
e 

& 
un

ob
st

ru
ct

ed
, r

ea
di

ly
 v

is
ib

le
 a

cc
es

s
2.

 S
ep

ar
at

ed
 fr

om
 a

re
as

 b
el

ow
3.

 P
ro

te
ct

ed
 b

y 
sp

rin
kl

er
s

In
te

rio
r E

xi
t S

ta
ir 

pe
r 1

02
2.

3:
 S

ha
ll 

te
rm

in
at

e
at

 a
n 

ex
it 

di
sc

ha
rg

e 
or

 a
 p

ub
lic

 w
ay

.
Ex

it 
D

is
ch

ar
ge

 p
er

 1
02

7.
1:

 S
ha

ll 
be

 a
t g

ra
de

or
 s

ha
ll 

pr
ov

id
e 

a 
di

re
ct

 p
at

h 
of

 e
gr

es
s 

tra
ve

l
to

 g
ra

de
.  

Sh
al

l n
ot

 re
en

te
r a

 b
ui

ld
in

g.

Ex
te

rio
r E

xi
t S

ta
ir 

pe
r 1

02
6.

3:
 S

ha
ll 

ha
ve

 m
in

.
of

 3
5S

F 
of

 o
pe

n 
ar

ea
 a

dj
ac

en
t t

o 
ea

ch
 fl

oo
r o

r
la

nd
in

g
Pr

ot
ec

tio
n 

pe
r 1

02
6.

6:
 S

ep
ar

at
io

n 
fro

m
 th

e
In

te
rio

r o
f t

he
 B

ui
ld

in
g 

no
t R

eq
ui

re
d 

pe
r

Ex
ce

pt
io

n 
2/

4

Le
ge

nd

E
xi

t D
is

ch
ar

ge
 - 

Pa
th

 o
f T

ra
ve

l

1-
H

ou
r F

ire
 P

ar
tit

io
n 

(2
0 

M
in

ut
e 

Pr
ot

ec
te

d 
O

pe
ni

ng
s 

U
N

O
)

1-
H

ou
r F

ire
 B

ar
rie

r (
1-

H
ou

r P
ro

te
ct

ed
 O

pe
ni

ng
s 

at
 S

ha
fts

; 4
5 

M
in

ut
e 

at
 O

cc
up

an
cy

S
ep

ar
at

io
ns

)

N
ot

e:
 W

al
ls

 in
di

ca
te

d 
ar

e 
in

 a
dd

iti
on

 to
 F

ire
-R

es
is

ta
nt

 R
at

in
gs

 R
eq

ui
re

d 
fo

r B
ui

ld
in

g
E

le
m

en
ts

 p
er

 C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
Ty

pe

S
ta

ir 
1

S
ta

ir 
2

S
ta

ir 
3

6'
 - 

0 
1/

4"

4'
 - 

0"

1 
Ex

it 
on

ly
; (

oc
cu

pa
nc

y
< 

49
 d

oe
s 

no
t r

eq
ui

re
tw

o 
ex

its

C
or

rid
or

 n
ot

ra
te

d 
pe

r C
BC

Ta
bl

e 
10

18
.1

(S
pr

in
kl

er
ed

;
As

se
m

bl
y 

ha
s

se
co

nd
 e

xi
t t

o
ou

ts
id

e)

11
16

 S
F

C
irc

ul
at

io
n

65
02

 S
F

R
es

id
en

tia
l U

ni
ts

46
25

 S
F

R
es

id
en

tia
l U

ni
ts

19
67

 S
F

R
es

id
en

tia
l U

ni
ts

22
53

 S
F

R
es

id
en

tia
l U

ni
ts

13
75

 S
F

Po
di

um
 C

ou
rt

10
60

 S
F

C
irc

ul
at

io
n

15
13

 S
F

R
es

id
en

tia
l U

ni
ts

41
8 

SF
C

irc
ul

at
io

n

30
7 

SF
C

irc
ul

at
io

n
62

'
C

om
m

on
PO

T

C
om

m
on

PO
T 

84
'

13' - 1"

17
' -

 8
"

13
' -

 0
"

Eg
re

ss
 B

al
co

ny
10

19
.2

  S
ep

ar
at

io
n 

is
 n

ot
 re

qu
ire

d 
w

he
re

th
e 

ex
te

rio
r e

gr
es

s 
ba

lc
on

y 
is

 s
er

ve
d 

by
 a

t
le

as
t t

w
o 

st
ai

rs
 a

nd
 a

 d
ea

d-
en

d 
tra

ve
l

co
nd

iti
on

 d
oe

s 
no

t r
eq

ui
re

 tr
av

el
 p

as
t a

n
un

pr
ot

ec
te

d 
op

en
in

g 
to

 re
ac

h 
a 

st
ai

r
P

ro
vi

de
 W

at
er

 C
ur

ta
in

 in
lie

u 
of

 F
ix

ed
/P

ro
te

ct
iv

e
O

pe
ni

ng
 (7

05
.8

.2
E

xc
ep

tio
n/

S
pr

in
kl

er
ed

 in
ac

co
rd

an
ce

 w
ith

90
3.

3.
1.

1)
; O

pe
na

bl
e

W
in

do
w

 R
eq

ui
re

d 
fo

r
Em

er
ge

nc
y 

Eg
re

ss
 fr

om
Be

dr
oo

m

O
pe

n-
en

de
d 

C
or

rid
or

U
np

ro
te

ct
ed

 O
pe

ni
ng

s 
Al

lo
w

ed
 /

C
ov

er
ed

 W
al

k 
O

pe
ns

 to
 C

ou
rt

S
ta

ir 
1

S
ta

ir 
2

S
ta

ir 
3

10
81

 S
F

C
irc

ul
at

io
n

65
10

 S
F

R
es

id
en

tia
l U

ni
ts

28
98

 S
F

R
es

id
en

tia
l U

ni
ts

15
13

 S
F

R
es

id
en

tia
l U

ni
ts

19
66

 S
F

R
es

id
en

tia
l U

ni
ts

22
53

 S
F

R
es

id
en

tia
l U

ni
ts

17
07

 S
F

R
es

id
en

tia
l U

ni
ts

99
1 

SF
C

irc
ul

at
io

n

77
7 

SF
C

irc
ul

at
io

n

E
xt

er
io

r E
gr

es
s 

Ba
lc

on
y

P
ro

vi
de

 W
at

er
 C

ur
ta

in
 in

lie
u 

of
 F

ix
ed

/P
ro

te
ct

iv
e

O
pe

ni
ng

 (7
05

.8
.2

E
xc

ep
tio

n/
S

pr
in

kl
er

ed
 in

ac
co

rd
an

ce
 w

ith
90

3.
3.

1.
1)

; O
pe

na
bl

e
W

in
do

w
 R

eq
ui

re
d 

fo
r

Em
er

ge
nc

y 
Eg

re
ss

 fr
om

Be
dr

oo
m

S
ta

ir 
1

S
ta

ir 
2

S
ta

ir 
3

© Copyright - Peikert + RRM Design Group

PR
EL

IM
IN

AR
Y

NO
T

FO
R

CO
NS

TR
UC

TI
ON

Sh
ee
tN

o.
:

Sh
ee
tT

itl
e:

St
am

p:

Pr
oj
ec
tN

am
e:

Re
vi
sio

ns
:

Co
ns
ul
ta
nt
:10

E.
Fi
gu
er
oa

St
.,
Su
ite

1
Sa
nt
a
Ba

rb
ar
a,
CA

93
10

1

Te
l:
80

5.
96

3.
82

83
Fa
x:
80

5.
96

3.
81

84
w
w
w
.rr
m
de

sig
n.
co
m

3/31/20149:00:57PMC:\Users\besangster\Documents\PSHHSalsipuedesCentral_besangster.rvt

G
1.
2

Pr
oj
ec
tD

at
a
&
Co

de
Co

m
pl
ia
nc
e

Pe
op

le
s'
Se
lf
He

lp
Ho

us
in
g

Ja
rd
in
de

la
sR

os
as

Ha
le
y
&
Sa
lsi
pu

ed
es

St
.

Sa
nt
a
Ba

rb
ar
a,
CA 03

.3
1.
20
14

Re
vi
ew

af
te
rF

in
al

SC
AL

E:
 1

/1
6"

 =
 1

'-0
"

1
Le

ve
l 1

SC
AL

E:
 1

/1
6"

 =
 1

'-0
"

2
Le

ve
l 2

SC
AL

E:
 1

/1
6"

 =
 1

'-0
"

3
Le

ve
l 3

A
re

a 
Sc

he
du

le
 (B

ui
ld

in
g 

Fl
oo

r A
re

a)

O
cc

up
an

cy
 T

yp
e

Ar
ea

O
cc

. F
ac

to
r

O
cc

. L
oa

d

Le
ve

l 1
A 

- A
ss

em
bl

y
As

se
m

bl
y

14
31

 S
F

15
95

M
ec

h 
(A

cc
es

so
ry

)
69

 S
F

30
0

0
St

or
. (

Ac
ce

ss
or

y)
80

 S
F

30
0

0
15

81
 S

F
96

B 
- B

us
in

es
s

C
la

ss
ro

om
48

3 
SF

20
24

O
ffi

ce
s

72
0 

SF
10

0
7

R
es

tro
om

s
26

2 
SF

0
0

14
66

 S
F

31
R

-2
 - 

R
es

id
en

tia
l

C
irc

ul
at

io
n

10
20

 S
F

0
0

El
ev

at
or

77
 S

F
0

0
La

un
dr

y
25

0 
SF

10
0

3
R

es
id

en
tia

l U
ni

ts
34

77
 S

F
20

0
17

St
ai

r 1
14

8 
SF

0
0

St
ai

r 2
17

1 
SF

0
0

St
ai

r 3
10

9 
SF

0
0

52
52

 S
F

20
S-

2 
G

ar
ag

e
B

ik
e 

S
to

ra
ge

81
2 

SF
20

0
4

El
ec

tri
ca

l
15

3 
SF

30
0

1
El

ev
at

or
 E

qu
ip

.
70

 S
F

30
0

0
G

ar
ag

e 
St

or
ag

e
19

6 
SF

30
0

1
Pa

rk
in

g 
G

ar
ag

e
14

65
9 

SF
20

0
73

Tr
as

h 
R

m
.

20
5 

SF
30

0
1

16
09

6 
SF

79
24

39
4 

SF
22

7
Le

ve
l 2

R
-2

 - 
R

es
id

en
tia

l
C

irc
ul

at
io

n
29

00
 S

F
0

0
Po

di
um

 C
ou

rt
13

75
 S

F
20

0
7

R
es

id
en

tia
l U

ni
ts

16
86

1 
SF

20
0

84
21

13
6 

SF
91

21
13

6 
SF

91
Le

ve
l 3

R
-2

 - 
R

es
id

en
tia

l
C

irc
ul

at
io

n
28

49
 S

F
0

0
R

es
id

en
tia

l U
ni

ts
16

84
7 

SF
20

0
84

19
69

6 
SF

84
19

69
6 

SF
84

65
22

6 
SF

40
2

TY
PE

 II
B

 (N
on

-c
om

bu
st

ib
le

 m
at

er
ia

ls
)

G
ar

ag
e 

G
ro

up
 S

-2
: O

pe
n 

Pa
rk

in
g 

G
ar

ag
e

Al
lo

w
ed

:
3 

St
or

ie
s/

26
,0

00
 S

F
P

ro
po

se
d:

1 
St

or
y/

Se
e 

Ar
ea

 T
ab

le

TY
PE

 V
-A

 (1
-H

ou
r F

ire
-R

es
is

ta
nc

e 
R

at
in

g)
[T

ab
le

 5
03

]
R

es
id

en
tia

l G
ro

up
 R

-2
 (A

pa
rtm

en
t H

ou
se

):
Al

lo
w

ed
:

3 
St

or
ie

s/
12

,0
00

 S
F*

P
ro

po
se

d:
3 

St
or

ie
s/

Se
e 

Ar
ea

 T
ab

le

B
us

in
es

s 
G

ro
up

 B
 (O

ffi
ce

s 
&

 C
la

ss
ro

om
 - 

no
n 

ac
ad

em
ic

):
Al

lo
w

ed
:

3 
St

or
ie

s/
18

,0
00

 S
F*

P
ro

po
se

d:
1 

St
or

y/
Se

e 
Ar

ea
 T

ab
le

A
ss

em
bl

y 
G

ro
up

 A
-3

 (C
om

m
un

ity
 h

al
l)

Al
lo

w
ed

:
2 

St
or

ie
s/

11
,5

00
 S

F*
P

ro
po

se
d:

1 
St

or
y/

Se
e 

Ar
ea

 T
ab

le

B
LD

G
 C

O
D

E 
C

O
M

PL
IA

N
C

E
O

pe
n 

Pa
rk

in
g 

G
ar

ag
e

Th
e 

O
pe

n 
Pa

rk
in

g 
G

ar
ag

e 
sh

al
l b

e 
of

 T
yp

e 
II 

co
ns

tru
ct

io
n

[C
BC

 4
06

.5
.1

]

O
pe

ni
ng

s 
sh

al
l p

ro
vi

de
 N

at
ur

al
 V

en
til

at
io

n 
- s

ee
 a

re
a 

ta
ke

of
fs

 G
1.

3 
de

m
on

st
ra

tin
g 

m
in

 2
0%

 o
pe

ni
ng

 a
re

a 
an

d 
m

in
.

40
%

 a
gg

re
ga

te
 le

ng
th

.
[C

BC
 4

06
.5

.2
]

M
ix

ed
 u

se
s 

sh
al

l b
e 

al
lo

w
ed

 in
 th

e 
sa

m
e 

bu
ild

in
g 

as
 a

n 
op

en
 p

ar
ki

ng
 g

ar
ag

e.
 

[C
BC

 4
06

.5
.3

]

O
cc

up
an

cy
, C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

Ty
pe

, A
llo

w
ab

le
 H

ei
gh

ts
 &

 A
re

as

*B
ui

ld
in

g 
A

re
a 

M
od

ifi
ca

tio
ns

Fr
on

ta
ge

 In
cr

ea
se

[C
BC

 5
06

.2
]

N
ot

e:
 B

ui
ld

in
g 

is
 E

lig
ib

le
 fo

r 3
4%

 In
cr

ea
se

 b
as

ed
 F

ro
nt

ag
e 

In
cr

ea
se

 C
al

cu
la

tio
n 

of
 P

er
im

et
er

 o
n 

a 
>2

0'
 P

ub
lic

 W
ay

 o
r

O
pe

n 
S

pa
ce

; h
ow

ev
er

 a
dd

iti
on

al
 a

llo
w

an
ce

 is
 n

ot
 n

ee
de

d 
du

e 
to

 S
pr

in
kl

er
 In

cr
ea

se

A
ut

om
at

ic
 S

pr
in

kl
er

 S
ys

te
m

 In
cr

ea
se

 =
 2

00
%

 fo
r b

ui
ld

in
gs

 e
qu

ip
pe

d 
th

ro
ug

ho
ut

 w
ith

 a
n 

ap
pr

ov
ed

 a
ut

om
at

ic
 s

pr
in

kl
er

sy
st

em
 in

 a
cc

or
da

nc
e 

w
ith

 S
ec

tio
n 

90
3.

3.
1.

1

M
ix

ed
 U

se
 - 

Se
pa

ra
te

d 
O

cc
up

an
ci

es
S

ep
ar

at
ed

 O
cc

up
an

ci
es

 s
ha

ll 
be

 in
di

vi
du

al
ly

 c
la

ss
ifi

ed
 a

nd
 c

om
pl

y 
w

ith
 C

BC
 b

as
ed

 o
n 

th
e 

oc
cu

pa
nc

y 
of

 th
at

 p
or

tio
n

of
 th

e 
bu

ild
in

g.
[5

08
.4

.1
]

Th
e 

Bu
ild

in
g 

A
re

a 
sh

al
l b

e 
su

ch
 th

at
 th

e 
su

m
 o

f t
he

 ra
tio

s 
of

 th
e 

ac
tu

al
 b

ui
ld

in
g 

ar
ea

 o
f e

ac
h 

se
pa

ra
te

d 
oc

cu
pa

nc
y

di
vi

de
d 

by
 th

e 
al

lo
w

ab
le

 b
ui

ld
in

g 
ar

ea
 o

f e
ac

h 
se

pa
ra

te
d 

oc
cu

pa
nc

y 
sh

al
l n

ot
 e

xc
ee

d 
1:

Su
m

 o
f R

at
io

s 
(S

pr
in

kl
er

 In
cr

ea
se

 In
cl

ud
ed

 e
xc

ep
t a

t A
 o

cc
up

an
cy

):

Le
ve

l 1
, S

-2
 +

 R
-2

 +
 B

 +
 A

-3
16

,0
96

/7
8,

00
0 

+ 
5,

25
2/

36
,0

00
 +

 1
,4

66
/5

4,
00

0 
+ 

1,
58

1/
11

,5
00

= 
0.

52
 <

 1

Le
ve

l 2
, R

-2
:

21
,0

42
 P

ro
po

se
d 

< 
36

,0
00

 M
ax

 A
llo

w
ed

Le
ve

l 3
, R

-2
:

19
,6

96
 P

ro
po

se
d 

< 
36

,0
00

 M
ax

 A
llo

w
ed

O
cc

up
an

cy
 S

ep
ar

at
io

ns
:

In
di

vi
du

al
 O

cc
up

an
ci

es
 s

ha
ll 

be
 s

ep
ar

at
ed

 in
 a

cc
or

da
nc

e 
w

ith
 T

ab
le

 5
08

.4
 (S

pr
in

kl
er

ed
 in

 a
cc

or
da

nc
e 

w
ith

 S
ec

tio
n 

90
3.

3.
1.

1)
:

R
-2

 (R
es

) t
o 

S-
2 

(G
ar

ag
e)

 =
 1

 H
ou

r
R

-2
 (R

es
) t

o 
A

 a
nd

 B
 =

 1
 H

ou
r

A
 to

 B
 =

 1
 H

ou
r



U
P

U
P

U
P

U
P

U
P

U
P

U
P

A
C

I
D

1

K

10
10

7
7

9

F
H

E

8

G

2
A

5.
11

2
A

5.
11

2
A

5.
10

U
p

R
am

p 
U

p

R
am

p 
U

p

Pl
az

a

Sidewalk

Sa
ls

ip
ue

de
s 

St
re

et

Haley Street

R
ai

se
d 

Pl
an

te
r

Planter

204' - 9"

(+
4'

-0
")

R
ol

lu
p 

Se
cu

rit
y 

G
at

e

C
at

ho
lic

 C
ha

rit
ie

s 
B

ui
ld

in
g

Fr
an

k 
S

ch
ip

pe
r

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n

To
t L

ot
BB

Q

18
" S

ea
t W

al
l, 

Ty
p.

Tr
ee

 G
ra

te
, T

yp
.

P
la

nt
er

(B
or

de
r F

lu
sh

w
 W

al
k)

, T
yp

.

R
ai

se
d 

Pl
an

te
r

Raised Planter

P
la

nt
er

62
' -

 2
"

46
' -

 5
"

9'
 - 

2"
10

' -
 2

"
65

' -
 1

1"
19

' -
 1

"
8'

 - 
3"

47
' -

 0
"

6' - 11"72' - 11"

26
8'

 - 
2"

+/
- 1

8'
 - 

7"

of
 C

M
U

5'
 - 

11
" F

ac
e 

6'
 - 

1"

C
ur

b 
V

ar
ie

s
+/

- 4
' -

 0
" P

ar
kw

ay
/

+/- 10' - 0" +/- 10' - 1"

+/
- 1

3'
 - 

3"

+/- 10' - 2"

9'
 - 

0"
8'

 - 
0"

18' - 0"

(20'Min.)

+/-22'-9"Throat

20
' -

 0
"

+/
- 4

' -
 7

"

1
A

5.
11

1
A

5.
11

3
A

5.
11

4
A

5.
11

2
A

4.
20

3
A

5.
10

A
4.

101

A
5.

10
1

A
4.

20 3

5
A

4.
10

5
A

4.
10

A
4.

10
6

7

B
+/

-  
18

' -
 5

"

4
A

5.
10

42

41

A
8.

101

R
eq

. p
er

 S
B 

Pa
rk

in
g 

St
an

da
rd

s
60

' -
 6

" C
lr.

D
et

ec
ta

bl
e 

W
ar

ni
ng

St
rip

 (L
en

gt
h 

of
 F

ire
La

ne
)

Sp
rin

kl
er

 s
ys

te
m

st
an

d 
pi

pe
 in

st
ai

r t
ow

er

Ea
se

m
en

t
12

' R
ec

ip
ro

ca
l

 E
gr

es
s 

Pa
th

4'
-0

" A
cc

es
si

bl
e

U
ni

t 1
02

M
an

ag
er

's
U

ni
t

Ty
pe

 2
A-

AD
A

U
ni

t 1
03

Ty
pe

 1
B

U
ni

t 1
05

Ty
pe

 2
A

U
ni

t 1
04

Ty
pe

 3
A

C
om

m
un

ity
 C

en
te

r

St
ai

r 1

St
ai

r 2

St
ai

r 3

Pa
rk

in
g 

G
ar

ag
e

46
 S

pa
ce

s

124'-11"

E.
 M

ch
n.

El
ec

.

Sp
rin

kl
er

 s
ys

te
m

st
an

d 
pi

pe
 a

t
bo

th
 s

id
es

 o
f

w
al

l

(2
4)

G
as

M
et

er
s

Ai
r C

on
de

ns
er

U
ni

ts

C
lr.

3'
 - 

0"
Pa

d
8'

 - 
0"

C
lr.

3'
 - 

0"

Clr.
3'-0"

Pad
10'-0"

El
ec

.
Tr

an
s.

42
' -

 7
"

3'
 - 

0"
10

' -
 3

"
37

' -
 0

"
9'

 - 
0"

5'
 - 

1"

5'
 - 

8"
8'

 - 
0"

5'
 - 

8"

18
' -

 1
0"

S
te

pp
ed

 W
al

l 1
0'

 a
bo

ve
 F

G
TW

 8
' a

bo
ve

 F
G

TW
 8

' a
bo

ve
 F

G

Fi
re

 L
in

e 
- B

ac
kf

lo
w

Pr
ev

en
tio

n 
D

ev
ic

e
(S

cr
ee

n 
w

 L
an

ds
ca

pi
ng

)

Irr
ig

at
io

n 
Ba

ck
flo

w
Pr

ev
en

tio
n 

D
ev

ic
e

6'
 - 

4"

W
at

er
M

et
er

s
St

ac
ke

d
& 

Fe
nc

ed

Fi
re

 R
is

er

M
ai

lb
ox

es
G

at
e

R
ec

ep
tio

n

17'-2"

D
S

D
S

D
S

D
S

D
S

D
S

D
S D
S

D
S

D
S D
S

D
S

D
S

D
S

D
S

D
S

D
S

D
S

L1

L1

L3

L3

D
S

D
S

D
S

C
la

ss
ro

om

O
ffi

ce

M
an

ag
er

La
un

dr
y

K
itc

he
n

M
ec

h 
R

m

St
or

Ja
n.

El
ev

.
El

ev
.

2'-0"

L1

B
ic

yc
le

 S
to

ra
ge

10
' C

le
ar

 fo
r V

is
ib

ilit
y,

bo
th

 s
id

es
 o

f d
riv

ew
ay

L1
L1

44
' -

 4
"

8'
 - 

0"

U
p

25
' -

 8
"

10
' -

 7
"

10
' -

 9
"

4'-0"

(1
7)

 G
as

 M
et

er
s

Pl
an

te
r (

Bo
rd

er
 F

lu
sh

 w
 W

al
k)

5'-1"

Se
is

m
ic

 S
ep

ar
at

io
n

6"
 C

ur
b,

 T
yp

.a
t L

ow
 P

la
nt

er
s

(F
G

 2
" B

el
ow

 F
F)

20
" C

on
c.

 S
te

m
 W

al
l,

Ty
p.

 a
t R

ai
se

d 
Pl

an
te

r
(H

ei
gh

t a
bo

ve
 F

F)

28
' -

 0
"

9'
 - 

0"
8'

 - 
1"

182'-9"

L1
L1

L3L3

L2 L2

L2

L3

D
om

es
tic

 W
at

er
Ba

ck
flo

w
 P

re
ve

nt
io

n
D

ev
ic

e

C
on

de
ns

er
 U

ni
t

se
rv

in
g 

El
ec

. R
oo

m

TC

Si
te

 D
ire

ct
or

y,
C

al
l B

ox
 &

 K
ey

Bo
xe

s

St
rip

ed
 - 

"N
o

Pa
rk

in
g"

 Z
on

e

D
S D
S

D
S

D
S

D
S

D
S

D
S

D
S

D
S D
S

2'
 - 

0"
12

' -
 1

"

4'
 - 

0"

2'
 - 

0"

A
5.

212
Si

m

62
' -

 2
"

4'-2"

4'
 - 

0"
3'

 - 
5"

L3

Req.perSBParkingStandards

60'-6"Clr.

(2
4)

 B
ik

es
 S

ta
gg

er
ed

 V
er

tic
al

ly
 (P

ea
k 

R
ac

ks
)

35
' -

 3
"

(2
4)

 B
ik

es
 S

ta
gg

er
ed

 V
er

tic
al

ly
 (P

ea
k 

R
ac

ks
)

35
' -

 3
"

6'-0"5'-0"6'-0"

20
6'

 - 
0"

Walk
5'-1"

19
' -

 0
"

18
' -

 6
"

9'
 - 

5"
5'

 - 
6"

353433323130292827262524232221 36

Min.
Clr.4'

- 0"

+/
- 6

' -
 0

"
D

ed
ic

at
io

n
1'

 - 
0"

 P
R

O
W

L4

11
2'

 - 
7"

(6
) T

re
ad

s
5'

 - 
6"

6"
12

"1
1"

12
" E

xt
.

18'-0"24'-6"18'-0"
18

' -
 0

"
24

' -
 6

"
18

' -
 0

"

A
4.

20
1

4'-0"

© Copyright - Peikert + RRM Design Group

PR
EL

IM
IN

AR
Y

NO
T

FO
R

CO
NS

TR
UC

TI
ON

Sh
ee
tN

o.
:

Sh
ee
tT

itl
e:

St
am

p:

Pr
oj
ec
tN

am
e:

Re
vi
sio

ns
:

Co
ns
ul
ta
nt
:10

E.
Fi
gu
er
oa

St
.,
Su
ite

1
Sa
nt
a
Ba

rb
ar
a,
CA

93
10

1

Te
l:
80

5.
96

3.
82

83
Fa
x:
80

5.
96

3.
81

84
w
w
w
.rr
m
de

sig
n.
co
m

3/31/20148:46:44PMC:\Users\besangster\Documents\PSHHSalsipuedesCentral_besangster.rvt

A
1.
10

Si
te

&
Fi
rs
tF

lo
or

Pl
an

Pe
op

le
s'
Se
lf
He

lp
Ho

us
in
g

Ja
rd
in
de

la
sR

os
as

Ha
le
y
&
Sa
lsi
pu

ed
es

St
.

Sa
nt
a
Ba

rb
ar
a,
CA 03

.3
1.
20
14

Re
vi
ew

af
te
rF

in
al

SC
AL

E:
 3

/3
2"

 =
 1

'-0
"

1
Si

te
 P

la
n

1
R

ev
is

io
n 

1
D

at
e 

1

Tr
ue

N
or

th
Pr

oj
ec

t
N

or
th

G
EN

ER
A

L 
N

O
TE

S:
 D

im
en

si
on

s
1.

 E
xt

er
io

r d
im

en
si

on
s 

ar
e 

to
 s

tru
ct

ur
al

 fa
ce

 o
f c

on
cr

et
e

   
 a

nd
/o

r s
he

at
hi

ng
; E

xc
ep

t: 
N

ot
e 

w
he

re
 e

dg
e 

of
 fo

un
da

tio
n/

   
 s

te
m

w
al

l i
s 

of
fs

et
 2

" f
or

 w
at

er
m

ar
k 

at
 le

ve
l 1

; s
ee

 D
et

ai
l 2

9/
A8

.2
0

2.
 P

ar
ty

 w
al

ls
 b

et
w

ee
n 

un
its

 a
re

 d
im

en
si

on
ed

 to
 fa

ce
 o

f f
ra

m
in

g

3.
 In

te
rio

r w
al

ls
 a

re
 d

im
en

si
on

ed
 to

 fa
ce

 o
f f

ra
m

in
g

4.
 D

oo
r a

nd
 w

in
do

w
 d

im
en

si
on

s 
ar

e 
ce

nt
er

ed
 a

t o
pe

ni
ng

s

5.
 D

o 
no

t s
ca

le
 th

e 
dr

aw
in

gs

SI
TE

 K
EY

D
S:

 4
" D

ow
ns

po
ut

Ex
te

rio
r L

ig
ht

 F
ix

tu
re

s:
L1

: T
er

on
 C

ou
rty

ar
d 

C
ol

le
ct

io
n 

11
01

2R
Z

L2
: T

er
on

 C
ou

rty
ar

d 
C

ol
le

ct
io

n 
11

01
1R

Z
L3

: T
er

on
 C

ou
rty

ar
d 

C
ol

le
ct

io
n 

11
01

0R
Z



U
P

D
N

U
P

U
P

U
P

U
P

U
P

U
P

AA

CC

DD

1

107

E

8 2
A

5.
11

2
A

5.
10

42

41

1
A

5.
11

2
A

4.
20

3
A

5.
10

A
5.

10
1

A
4.

20 3

5
A

4.
10

BB

4
A

5.
10

P
ar

ki
ng

 G
ar

ag
e

62
' -

 2
"

16
' -

 2
"

14
' -

 1
1"

9'
 - 

6"
9'

 - 
6"

12
' -

 1
"

61'-2"18'-8"124'-11"

12'-8"9'-0"9'-6"18'-2"11'-10"6'-4"12'-0"4"11'-8"19'-2"22'-2"31'-11"12'-4"12'-4"6'-8"8'-8"

46
' -

 5
"

9'
 - 

2"

10
8'

 - 
7"

34
' -

 6
"

27
' -

 8
"

46
' -

 5
"

6'
 - 

2"
4'

 - 
0"

8'
 - 

10
"

15
' -

 6
"

3'
 - 

1"
6'

 - 
6"

4'
 - 

10
"

7'
 - 

9"
5'

 - 
6"

5'
 - 

0"
11

' -
 7

"
11

' -
 7

"
11

' -
 7

"
6'

 - 
8"

204'-9"

79'-10"

5

10

9

11

12

13

14

18

17

15

16

9'-0"8'-0"9'-0"8'-10"19'-6"6'-10"18'-8"

A
4.

101

I

F

Matchline

Clr.

7'-103/4"7'-01/2"

8'
 - 

8"

El
ec

.

E.
 M

ch
n.

El
ev

.

Tr
as

h

St
or

ag
e

B
ic

yc
le

 S
to

ra
ge

R
ol

lu
p 

Se
cu

rit
y 

G
at

e

10
C

10
C

10
C

10
C

8C

8C

10
C

8C

10
C

8C

8C

6A

4A

6A

6A

6A

6A

6A

6A

8C

6A

10
C

10
C

8C

8C

10
C

8C

12
C

8C

G
at

e

FE

FE

11
'W

 x
 6

'H
 F

ur
re

d 
O

pe
ni

ng
in

 C
on

c.
 G

ar
ag

e 
w

al
l f

or
G

as
 L

in
es

11'-3"18'-7"11'-8"17'-11"18'-11"11'-11"19'-2"15'-6"

124'-11"

8'
 - 

5"
10

' -
 9

"
10

' -
 9

"
22

' -
 2

"
3'

 - 
6"

EQEQ

19'-2"

43
' -

 5
"

3'
 - 

0"
10

' -
 3

"

D
S

D
S

D
S

D
S

D
S

D
S

D
S

D
S

D
S

D
S

18
' -

 1
0"

43
' -

 4
"

3'
 - 

8"

9'-0"8'-0"2'-0"26'-4"18'-8"

10
C

10
C

C
ol

um
n 

pe
r S

tru
ct

ur
al

A
5.

206

2'
 - 

0"
12

' -
 1

"

C
ur

b
5'

 - 
11

"

C
ur

b 
& 

Bu
m

pe
r

Su
rro

un
di

ng
 T

ra
sh

Bi
ns

1
A

5.
21

7
A

5.
21

2'
 - 

5"
4'

 - 
3"

2'
 - 

6"

EQEQ

10
"

A
5.

212

6'
 - 

0"
6'

 - 
0"

6'
 - 

0"

16'-0" 7'-0" 7'-0" 16'-0" 7'-0" 7'-0" 11'-0"

6'
 - 

0"
6'

 - 
0"

6'
 - 

0"

6'
 - 

0"
6'

 - 
0"

6'
 - 

0"

3'-9"15'-9"5'-6"2'-6"2'-0"15'-6"

SlidingGate

6'-6"6'-6"14'-6"6'-6"6'-6"6'-6"14'-6"14'-6"6'-6"6'-6"6'-6"6'-6"

Li
ne

 o
f T

hi
ck

en
ed

 A
rc

h 
Ab

ov
e

EQ

AA
C

DD

1
1 10

EE

3 6 8

2 4 5

2
A

5.
11

2
A

5.
10

1
A

5.
11

2
A

4.
20

3
A

5.
10

A
5.

10
1

A
4.

20 3

5
A

4.
10

A
4.

20
5

4

BB

4
A

5.
10

O
pe

n 
A

bo
ve

El
ev

.

C
om

m
on

 P
at

io

U
ni

t 2
06

Ty
pe

 3
A

U
ni

t 2
07

Ty
pe

 2
C

U
ni

t 2
08

Ty
pe

 1
A

U
ni

t 2
09

Ty
pe

 2
D

U
ni

t 2
10

Ty
pe

 2
B

U
ni

t 2
11

Ty
pe

 2
E

U
ni

t 2
12

Ty
pe

 3
B

U
ni

t 2
13

Ty
pe

 3
B

U
ni

t 2
14

Ty
pe

 2
B

U
ni

t 2
15

Ty
pe

 2
B

U
ni

t 2
16

Ty
pe

 2
B

U
ni

t 2
17

Ty
pe

 2
B

62
' -

 2
"

204'-9"

6'-1"31'-5"23'-8"2"36'-4"48'-2"13'-2"23'-10"21'-11"

4'
 - 

8"

3'
 - 

8"
3'

 - 
2"

6'-2"10'-10"
1'-0"

8'-0"8'-10"20'-0"6'-4"18'-8"

13
' -

 7
"

37
' -

 6
"

9'
 - 

2"

27
' -

 8
"

6'
 - 

10
"

12
' -

 7
"

10
' -

 5
"

4'
 - 

8"

St
ai

r 2

St
ai

r 3

27
' -

 8
"

6'
 - 

10
"

26
' -

 7
"

23
' -

 1
0"

23
' -

 8
"

1'
 - 

11
"

10
' -

 0
"

9'
 - 

6"
43

' -
 7

"
2'

 - 
5"

4'
 - 

10
"1

' -
 1

0"

5'
 - 

8 
1/

2"
8'

 - 
0"

8'
 - 

0"
8'

 - 
0"

8'
 - 

0"
8'

 - 
0"

8'
 - 

0"
8'

 - 
0"

5'
 - 

8 
1/

2"
6'

 - 
8"

4'
 - 

11
"

9'
 - 

0"
15

' -
 9

"
10

' -
 0

"
7'

 - 
0"

11
' -

 9
"

9'
 - 

0"

3 
1/

2"
 / 

12
"

3 
1/

2"
 / 

12
"

4 
1/

2"
 / 

12
"

2 
1/

2"
 / 

12
"

3 
1/

2"
 / 

12
"

8'-0"7'-6"9'-3"6'-8"5'-3"10'-9"7'-10"6'-7"6'-1"6'-4"11'-9"5'-7"7'-3"11'-0"5'-7"5'-11"10'-8"7'-9"6'-7"6'-7"5'-3"10'-9"7'-10"6'-7"6'-1"9'-3"

27'-10"

Matchline

19

20

21

3'-0"47'-6"23'-10"25'-11"24'-4"3'-4"

79'-10"

P

O E

F

O

O

O
P

L

E

C

FP

O O O O

O P P

O

O

P
O

OO

OP

O

P

OO

P

O

L

O

O
O

O
PP

O
O

F

L

K

I

F

A

P

O O

H

6A
6A

6A

6A

6A

6A

6P

6P

6D

6D

6A 6P
t

6A

6A6A

6P

6A

6D

6P

6A

6A

6A

6A

6D

6P

6A6A

6A

6A
6A

6A

6P

6D

6A

6A

6A

6A

6A
8B

6A
6A

6P

6A

4A

6D

6A
*

6A
6P

t

8C

6P
t

6A
6A

6A

6P
t6A

6A

6A

6A

8B

8B

6D
6D

6D

6D

6D
6D

6D

6D

6P
6P

6D

6D

6D

6D

6D

FE

2'
 - 

5"
4'

 - 
3"

2'
 - 

6"

FE

6P

6D

6D

124'-11"

5'-10" 10'-8" 7'-10" 6'-7" 12'-9" 6'-7" 7'-10" 16'-0" 6'-4" 11'-9" 5'-7" 7'-3" 11'-0" 8'-7"

7'
 - 

3"
12

' -
 3

"
11

' -
 2

"
7'

 - 
3"

6'
 - 

7"
6'

 - 
7"

6'
 - 

1"
14

' -
 2

"
10

' -
 1

0"
3'

 - 
5"

6'
 - 

10
"

12
' -

 9
"

7'
 - 

0"
5'

 - 
7"

11
' -

 0
"

7'
 - 

3"
5'

 - 
7"

11
' -

 6
"

6'
 - 

7"

4'
 - 

9"
22

' -
 1

1"
EQ

EQ

3'-9"12'-6"3'-9"
8

5"
 / 

12
"

4'
 - 

8"

4'
 - 

8"

4'
 - 

8"

4'
 - 

8"

4"/12"

6'-2"

A
5.

207

3
A

5.
21

2'-8" 6'-2"

5'
 - 

1"

1
A

5.
21

7
A

5.
21

6A

6A

6'-10"6'-10"

EQ EQ

6'-10" 6'-10"
EQEQ

3'-2"

4'-11" 5'-11" 6'-8" 11'-9" 5'-11"14'-9"7'-2"41'-2"3'-1"13'-5"10'-5"

7'-4"6'-2"10'-8"1'-10"38'-5"7'-2"1'-11"6'-2"12'-7"5'-1"7'-10"

6'-2"11'-11"8"20'-4"6'-8"

5'-1"12'-7"3'-6"6'-6"

9'
 - 

2"

1'-0"

3'-9"12'-6"3'-9"25'-0"

10
8'

 - 
7"

© Copyright - Peikert + RRM Design Group

PR
EL

IM
IN

AR
Y

NO
T

FO
R

CO
NS

TR
UC

TI
ON

Sh
ee
tN

o.
:

Sh
ee
tT

itl
e:

St
am

p:

Pr
oj
ec
tN

am
e:

Re
vi
sio

ns
:

Co
ns
ul
ta
nt
:10

E.
Fi
gu
er
oa

St
.,
Su
ite

1
Sa
nt
a
Ba

rb
ar
a,
CA

93
10

1

Te
l:
80

5.
96

3.
82

83
Fa
x:
80

5.
96

3.
81

84
w
w
w
.rr
m
de

sig
n.
co
m

3/31/20148:46:47PMC:\Users\besangster\Documents\PSHHSalsipuedesCentral_besangster.rvt

A
2.
10

Fi
rs
t&

Se
co
nd

Fl
oo

r
Pl
an

s
N
or
th

Pe
op

le
s'
Se
lf
He

lp
Ho

us
in
g

Ja
rd
in
de

la
sR

os
as

Ha
le
y
&
Sa
lsi
pu

ed
es

St
.

Sa
nt
a
Ba

rb
ar
a,
CA 03

.3
1.
20
14

Re
vi
ew

af
te
rF

in
al

SC
AL

E:
 1

/8
" =

 1
'-0

"
1

Fi
rs

t F
lo

or
 P

la
n 

- N
or

th
SC

AL
E:

 1
/8

" =
 1

'-0
"

2
Se

co
nd

 F
lo

or
 P

la
n 

- N
or

th

Tr
ue

N
or

th
Pr

oj
ec

t
N

or
th

Tr
ue

N
or

th
Pr

oj
ec

t
N

or
th



U
P

U
P

D
N

U
P

U
P

D
N

D
N

U
P

U
P

U
P

I
D

K

10
10

7
7

9

F
H

E
G

2
A

5.
11

2
A

5.
11

1
A

5.
11

1
A

5.
11

3
A

5.
11

4
A

5.
11

3
A

5.
10

A
4.

101

A
4.

20
1

A
4.

10
6

7

4
A

5.
10

3'-11"13'-3"7'-8"

41'-11" 31'-0"

7'
 - 

6"
19

' -
 6

"
11

' -
 6

"
8'

 - 
6"

U
ni

t 1
02

M
an

ag
er

's
 U

ni
t

Ty
pe

 2
A-

AD
A

U
ni

t 1
03

Ty
pe

 1
B

U
ni

t 1
05

Ty
pe

 2
A

U
ni

t 1
04

Ty
pe

 3
A

C
om

m
un

ity
 C

en
te

r

EQEQEQEQ 10'-6"10'-6"

9'
 - 

2"
10

' -
 2

"
23

' -
 8

"
42

' -
 3

"
6'

 - 
5"

12
' -

 8
"

55
' -

 3
"

15
9'

 - 
7"

6'
 - 

7"
11

' -
 6

"
5'

 - 
7"

7'
 - 

3"

19
' -

 1
"

8'
 - 

3"
47

' -
 0

"

1

234

i1

i2

i3
i4

i5
i6

i7
i8

5

67810

9

11

12

P

O
O

O L

O

P

O

T

Q

Q

Q

E
E

EE F

R

T

O
O

O
O

L

F

P

Matchline

SF SF SF SF SF

SF
SF

SF
SF

SF

M
ai

lb
ox

es

El
ec

.

E.
 M

ch
n.

El
ev

.

10
C

6A

4A

6A

6A

6A

6A

6A

6A

6A

10
C

10
C10

C

6A
6A

6A

6A

6A

6A

6P

6A

6A

6A

6A

6A

6A

8B
6A

6A

6A6A

6A

6A

6D

6D

6D

6D

6P

6D

6D

6D

C
lr.

36
" M

in
.

C
lr.

36
" M

in
.

FE

D
S

D
S

9'
 - 

2"
10

' -
 2

"
65

' -
 1

1"

37
' -

 6
"

14
' -

 7
"

13
' -

 1
0"

9'-0"8'-0"2'-0"7'-0"0"5'-10"3'-0"26'-4"18'-8"

20
' -

 5
"

11
' -

 2
"

5'
 - 

11
"

6'
 - 

1"
8'

 - 
6"

6'
 - 

11
"

6'
 - 

11
"

6D

25

4'
 - 

0"
3'

 - 
10

"
22

' -
 1

"
7'

 - 
4"

4'
 - 

9"
5'

 - 
0"

E

72'-11"

3'
 - 

2"
7'

 - 
0"

7'
 - 

0"
7'

 - 
0"

3'
 - 

2"

1'-10"

5'-2"2'-8"4'-9"3'-5"3'-2"10'-7"8'-10"7'-1"6'-4"

24'-10"

10'-11"15'-1"

6"
 C

ur
b,

 T
yp

.a
t L

ow
 P

la
nt

er
s

(F
G

 2
" B

el
ow

 F
F)

20
" C

on
c.

 S
te

m
 W

al
l,

Ty
p.

 a
t R

ai
se

d 
Pl

an
te

r
(H

ei
gh

t a
bo

ve
 F

F)

18
" S

ea
t W

al
l, 

Ty
p.

EQ
EQ

EQ
6'

 - 
1"

6'
 - 

7"
1'

 - 
4"

A
5.

202

1
A

5.
21

5
A

5.
10

perMailbox
Verify

2'
 - 

5"
4'

 - 
3"

2'
 - 

6"

EQEQ

C L &D
oo

rs
M

ai
lb

ox
es

10
"

7'
 - 

10
" 1'
 - 

6"

D
S

A
5.

212

3'-9"15'-9"5'-6"2'-6"2'-0"15'-6"

6A

9'-0"9'-0"

6'
 - 

6"
6'

 - 
6"

6'
 - 

6"
6'

 - 
6"

9'-0"9'-0"9'-0"

11'-0"6'-4"

EQ
EQ

5
A

4.
10

Si
m

4
A

5.
20

1'
 - 

10
"

7'
 - 

3"
9'

 - 
1"

12
' -

 8
"

3'
 - 

11
"

15
' -

 7
"

3'
 - 

10
"

11
' -

 9
"

11
"

9'
 - 

2"
9'

 - 
0"

EQEQ

12
F

I
D

K

10
10

7
7

9

F
H

E

8

J
G

2
A

5.
11

2
A

5.
11

1
A

5.
11

1
A

5.
11

3
A

5.
11

4
A

5.
11

3
A

5.
10

A
4.

20
1

A
4.

10
6

7

4
A

5.
10

El
ev

.

U
ni

t 2
00

Ty
pe

 3
C

U
ni

t 2
01

Ty
pe

 3
D

U
ni

t 2
02

Ty
pe

 2
A

 - 
A

D
A

U
ni

t 2
03

Ty
pe

 1
B

U
ni

t 2
05

Ty
pe

 2
A

U
ni

t 2
04

Ty
pe

 3
A

6'-11"72'-11"

6'
 - 

7"
6'

 - 
7"

7'
 - 

3"
11

' -
 2

"
5'

 - 
11

"
6'

 - 
1"

8'
 - 

6"
6'

 - 
11

"
6'

 - 
11

"

5'-1"13'-3"7'-8"

St
ai

r 1

St
ai

r 2

1'
 - 

10
"

34'-2" 38'-9"

5'
 - 

10
"

10'-3"10'-10"7'-0" 6'-1" 6'-11" 13'-0" 11'-10" 7'-0"

6'-4" 19'-0" 9'-4" 3'-6" 6'-4" 3'-6"

13
' -

 2
"

38
' -

 1
1"

13
' -

 1
0"

Matchline

19

20

10
' -

 2
"

23
' -

 8
"

42
' -

 3
"

6'
 - 

5"
12

' -
 8

"
8'

 - 
3"

34
' -

 0
"

13
' -

 0
"

O E

F

O

P

I

F

O

L

O

P

O
O

O
O

N

O
O

O
O

O
P

S

OOOO

P

O F

E
O

F

L M

G

P

P

L

H

6A

6A

6A

6A

6A

6A

6P

6A

4A

6A
*

6D

4D

6D

6D

6A

6A

6A
6A

6A

6A

6A

6A

8B

8B

6A

6A

6A

6D

6D

6A

6A

12
B

6D

6P

6D

6D

6D

6A

6A

6A
12

F

6A

6A
6A

6D

FE

6P

7'-6"10'-6"8'-0"5'-10"3'-0"45'-0"
6'

 - 
7"

11
' -

 6
"

5'
 - 

7"
7'

 - 
3"

11
' -

 0
"

6'
 - 

1"
5'

 - 
5"

11
' -

 2
"

7'
 - 

9"
6'

 - 
1"

6'
 - 

7"

2'
 - 

1 
1/

2"

4'
 - 

0"

2'
 - 

1 
1/

2"

7'
 - 

6"
9'

 - 
9"

9'
 - 

9"
7'

 - 
0"

3'
 - 

2"
7'

 - 
0"

7'
 - 

0"
7'

 - 
0"

3'
 - 

2"

18
' -

 0
"

12
' -

 0
"

4'
 - 

0"
9'

 - 
6"

3'
 - 

6"

5'
 - 

1"
5'

 - 
1"

5'
 - 

1"
5'

 - 
1"

6'-8" 6'-1" 4'-3"

A
8.

305
Ty

p.

A
5.

201

3'-6"11'-6"9'-0"9'-0"9'-0"3'-6" 11'-6"

EQEQ

C L &S
te

pp
ed

 P
ar

ap
et

O
pe

ni
ng

s 
Be

lo
w

EQEQEQ EQEQ EQEQ EQ

5/16"/12" 1/4"/12" 1/4"/12" 5/16"/12"

3/
8"

 / 
12

"

1
A

5.
21

5
A

5.
10

3'-2"

FE

5
A

4.
10

Si
m

8'
 - 

0"

9'
 - 

2"
10

' -
 2

"
65

' -
 1

1"
19

' -
 1

"
8'

 - 
3"

23'-0" 8'-10" 8'-0"
1'-0"

4
A

5.
20

R
oo

f
Ve

nt
ila

tio
n

Tu
rb

in
es

, T
yp

.
(S

ee
 A

tti
c

Ve
nt

in
g 

Pl
an

)O
ve

rfl
ow

 S
cu

pp
er

, T
yp

.
(4

" a
bo

ve
 p

rim
ar

y 
ou

tle
ts

)

Pr
im

ar
y 

D
ra

in
 O

ut
le

t t
o

Le
ad

er
bo

x/
D

ow
ns

po
ut

, T
yp

.
3/

8"
 / 

12
"

C
ric

ke
t o

ve
r T

ap
er

ed
Jo

is
ts

/S
lo

pe
 to

 D
ra

in
, T

yp
.

3'
 - 

6"

3'-9"12'-6"3'-9"25'-0"

2'
 - 

6"
1'

 - 
10

"
7'

 - 
3"

9'
 - 

1"
12

' -
 8

"
3'

 - 
11

"
11

' -
 3

"
4'

 - 
4"

3'
 - 

10
"

12
' -

 8
"

9'
 - 

2"
9'

 - 
0"

© Copyright - Peikert + RRM Design Group

PR
EL

IM
IN

AR
Y

NO
T

FO
R

CO
NS

TR
UC

TI
ON

Sh
ee
tN

o.
:

Sh
ee
tT

itl
e:

St
am

p:

Pr
oj
ec
tN

am
e:

Re
vi
sio

ns
:

Co
ns
ul
ta
nt
:10

E.
Fi
gu
er
oa

St
.,
Su
ite

1
Sa
nt
a
Ba

rb
ar
a,
CA

93
10

1

Te
l:
80

5.
96

3.
82

83
Fa
x:
80

5.
96

3.
81

84
w
w
w
.rr
m
de

sig
n.
co
m

3/31/20148:46:49PMC:\Users\besangster\Documents\PSHHSalsipuedesCentral_besangster.rvt

A
2.
11

Fi
rs
t&

Se
co
nd

Fl
oo

r
Pl
an

s
So
ut
h

Pe
op

le
s'
Se
lf
He

lp
Ho

us
in
g

Ja
rd
in
de

la
sR

os
as

Ha
le
y
&
Sa
lsi
pu

ed
es

St
.

Sa
nt
a
Ba

rb
ar
a,
CA 03

.3
1.
20
14

Re
vi
ew

af
te
rF

in
al

SC
AL

E:
 1

/8
" =

 1
'-0

"
2

Fi
rs

t F
lo

or
 P

la
n 

- S
ou

th

SC
AL

E:
 1

/8
" =

 1
'-0

"
1

Se
co

nd
 F

lo
or

 P
la

n 
- S

ou
th

Tr
ue

N
or

th
Pr

oj
ec

t
N

or
th

Tr
ue

N
or

th
Pr

oj
ec

t
N

or
th



D
N

D
N

D
N

D
N

A
C

D

1

107 9

E

2 4 5

2
A

5.
11

2
A

5.
10

1
A

5.
11

2
A

4.
20

A
5.

10
1

5
A

4.
10

A
4.

20
5

4

B

4
A

5.
10

El
ev

.

O
pe

n 
to

 B
el

ow

62
' -

 2
"

U
ni

t 3
06

Ty
pe

 3
A

U
ni

t 3
07

Ty
pe

 2
C

U
ni

t 3
08

Ty
pe

 1
A

U
ni

t 3
09

Ty
pe

 2
D

U
ni

t 3
10

Ty
pe

 2
B

U
ni

t 3
11

Ty
pe

 2
E

U
ni

t 3
12

Ty
pe

 3
B

U
ni

t 3
13

Ty
pe

 3
B

U
ni

t 3
14

Ty
pe

 2
B

U
ni

t 3
15

Ty
pe

 2
B

U
ni

t 3
16

Ty
pe

 2
B

U
ni

t 3
17

Ty
pe

 2
B

62
' -

 2
"

204'-9"

6'-1"10"30'-7"23'-8"36'-6"48'-2"13'-2"23'-10"12'-8"9'-3"

17'-0"9'-0"6'-2"2'-8"20'-0"25'-0"

13
' -

 1
0"

13
' -

 1
0"

6'
 - 

10
"

26
' -

 7
"

23
' -

 1
0"

23
' -

 8
"

9'
 - 

2"

S
ta

ir 
2

S
ta

ir 
3

3'-0"

13
' -

 7
"

24
' -

 4
"

13
' -

 2
"

6'
 - 

10
"

9'-3"

EQ
EQ

EQ
EQ

Matchline

22

23

24

EO

O

L

E

E
D

F

O

P
O

P

P

O

O P P

O

OO

OPP

O O

P

OO

O

L

O

P

O
O

F

L

N

J
J

J

J

OO

O
O

O
P

I

F

EF

O O O O

E
E

A

A
6.

502

P

OO

6A

6A

6P
6A

6A

6A

6A

6A

6A

6D

6D

6P

6P

6A 6A 6A

6A

6P

6P

6D

6A

6A

6D

6D

6D

6D

6P

6P

6D

6P

6D

6A

6A

6A
8B

8B

6A
6A

8B

6A

6A

6A

4A

6D

6D

6P

6A

6A

6A
6P

t 6A

6P
t

6A
6A

6A6P
t

6P

6D

6D

6D

6D

6D

6A6A

6A6A

6A

6A6A

6A

6A

6A6A

6D

6D

6D

6P
t

FE

2'
 - 

5"
4'

 - 
3"

2'
 - 

6"

6A

2'-8"

FE

5'-9" 10'-9" 7'-10" 6'-7" 12'-9" 6'-7" 7'-10" 10'-9" 5'-3" 6'-4" 11'-9" 5'-7" 7'-3" 11'-0" 8'-7"

16
' -

 2
"

4'
 - 

0"
4'

 - 
0"

3'
 - 

6"

27
' -

 8
"

6'
 - 

10
"

23
' -

 0
"

EQ
EQ

18
' -

 1
0"

4'
 - 

2"

7'-2"7'-6"9'-3"6'-8"5'-3"10'-9"7'-8"6'-9"6'-1"6'-4"11'-9"5'-7"7'-3"11'-0"5'-7"5'-10"10'-9"7'-9"6'-7"6'-7"5'-3"10'-9"7'-10"6'-7"6'-1"

5'
 - 

11
"

11
' -

 2
"

3'
 - 

2"
3'

 - 
2"

4'
 - 

3"
3'

 - 
5"

3'
 - 

5"
6'

 - 
10

"
12

' -
 9

"
7'

 - 
0"

5'
 - 

7"
11

' -
 0

"
7'

 - 
3"

5'
 - 

7"
11

' -
 6

"
6'

 - 
7"

10
8'

 - 
7"

6'-2"

H

3'-9"12'-6"3'-9"6'-8"11'-4"7'-0"

6'
 - 

10
"

5'
 - 

8 
1/

2"
8'

 - 
0"

8'
 - 

0"
8'

 - 
0"

8'
 - 

0"
8'

 - 
0"

8'
 - 

0"
8'

 - 
0"

5'
 - 

8 
1/

2"
6'

 - 
8"

4'
 - 

11
"

9'
 - 

0"
15

' -
 9

"
17

' -
 0

"
11

' -
 9

"
9'

 - 
0"

4'
 - 

2"

6'-10" 6'-10"

7'
 - 

3"
12

' -
 3

"
11

' -
 2

"
7'

 - 
3"

6'
 - 

7"
6'

 - 
7"

10'-6" 7'-6"

4'
 - 

8"

4'
 - 

8"

4'
 - 

8"

4'
 - 

8"

4'
 - 

8"

4'
 - 

8"

EQEQ

3
A

5.
21

EQ EQ

1
A

5.
21

5
A

5.
21

7
A

5.
21

23'-10"

6'-10" 6'-10"

R
oo

f A
cc

es
s

H
at

ch

A
4.

20 3

23'-8"23'-10"25'-11"24'-4"3'-4"

A
C

D

1
1

10
10

7

9
9

E

3 6 8

2 4 5

2
A

5.
11

2
A

5.
10

1
A

5.
11

2
A

4.
20

3
A

5.
10

A
4.

20 3

5
A

4.
10

A
4.

20
5

4

B

4
A

5.
10

O
pe

n 
to

C
ou

rt
Be

lo
w

4"/12"

4"/12"

4"/12"

2 
1/

2"
 / 

12
"

5"/12"

4"/12"

2 
1/

2"
 / 

12
"

2 
1/

2"
 / 

12
"

4 
1/

2"
 / 

12
"

31/2"/12"

3 
1/

2"
 / 

12
"

Pa
ra

pe
t W

al
l

5"/12" 5"/12"

4"/12"

5"
 / 

12
"

4"/12"

5"
 / 

12
"

4"
 / 

12
"

4"
 / 

12
"

21/2"/12"

4"
 / 

12
"

4"
 / 

12
"

5"/12"21/2"/12"4"
 / 

12
"

5"/12"5"/12"4"
 / 

12
"

5"/12" 5"/12"

4"
 / 

12
"

5"/12" 5"/12"

4"
 / 

12
"

4"/12"

4"
 / 

12
"

3'
 - 

0"

3'-0"

1/4"/12"

1/4"/12"

9'
 - 

4"

12

A
8.

40

Ty
p.

12

A
8.

40

Ty
p.

6

A
8.

40

Ty
p.

6

A
8.

40

Ty
p.

13

A
8.

40

Ty
p.

MissionClayTile,Typ.
Eave:1stCourseDoubleBooster2-Piece

Clay"S"Tile,Typ.
Field:1-PieceMission

R
id

ge

Ridge

R
id

ge

R
id

ge

R
id

ge

R
id

ge

R
id

ge

Ridge

Hip

Hip Hip

Hip

4"/12"

4"
 / 

12
"

4"
 / 

12
"

4"/12"

4"/12"

5"/12"

Va
lle

y

Vall
ey

A
tti

c 
V

en
til

at
io

n 
-

Pa
ss

iv
e 

Tu
rb

in
es

(A
lu

m
in

um
), 

Ty
p.

 a
t

PV
C

 R
oo

fs

R
oo

f A
cc

es
s 

H
at

ch

9'
 - 

4"

21/2"/12"

4"/12"

1/4"/12"

1/
4"

 / 
12

"

21/2"/12"

4"
 / 

12
"

Matchline

3
A

5.
21

So
la

-T
ub

e 
Sk

yl
ig

ht
s

C
en

te
re

d 
at

 C
or

rid
or

5"
 / 

12
"

5"
 / 

12
"

Valley

1/
4"

 / 
12

"

1/
4"

 / 
12

"
1/

4"
 / 

12
"

1
A

5.
21

5
A

5.
21 7

A
5.

21

47'-6"23'-10"25'-11"27'-8"

48'-3"24'-8"

A
5.

10
1

6'-11"54'-3"36'-6"61'-4"45'-9"

34
' -

 6
"

27
' -

 8
"

34
' -

 6
"

27
' -

 8
"

46
' -

 5
"

9'
 - 

2"

So
la

r A
rra

y;
 R

ou
te

 M
ec

h.
Ve

nt
s 

to
 A

vo
id

 C
on

fli
ct

© Copyright - Peikert + RRM Design Group

PR
EL

IM
IN

AR
Y

NO
T

FO
R

CO
NS

TR
UC

TI
ON

Sh
ee
tN

o.
:

Sh
ee
tT

itl
e:

St
am

p:

Pr
oj
ec
tN

am
e:

Re
vi
sio

ns
:

Co
ns
ul
ta
nt
:10

E.
Fi
gu
er
oa

St
.,
Su
ite

1
Sa
nt
a
Ba

rb
ar
a,
CA

93
10

1

Te
l:
80

5.
96

3.
82

83
Fa
x:
80

5.
96

3.
81

84
w
w
w
.rr
m
de

sig
n.
co
m

3/31/20148:47:01PMC:\Users\besangster\Documents\PSHHSalsipuedesCentral_besangster.rvt

A
2.
12

Th
ird

Fl
oo

r&
Ro

of
Pl
an

N
or
th

Pe
op

le
s'
Se
lf
He

lp
Ho

us
in
g

Ja
rd
in
de

la
sR

os
as

Ha
le
y
&
Sa
lsi
pu

ed
es

St
.

Sa
nt
a
Ba

rb
ar
a,
CA 03

.3
1.
20
14

Re
vi
ew

af
te
rF

in
al

SC
AL

E:
 1

/8
" =

 1
'-0

"
1

Th
ird

 F
lo

or
 P

la
n 

- N
or

th
SC

AL
E:

 1
/8

" =
 1

'-0
"

2
R

oo
f P

la
n 

- N
or

th
Tr

ue
N

or
th

Pr
oj

ec
t

N
or

th
Tr

ue
N

or
th

Pr
oj

ec
t

N
or

th



NN

D
N

D
N

I

107 9

F
H

E

8

J
G

2
A

5.
11 1

A
5.

11

3
A

5.
11

4
A

5.
11

3
A

5.
10

A
4.

10
6

7

El
ev

.

6'-11"72'-11"

U
ni

t 3
00

Ty
pe

 3
C

U
ni

t 3
01

Ty
pe

 3
D

U
ni

t 3
02

Ty
pe

 2
A

U
ni

t 3
03

Ty
pe

 1
B

U
ni

t 3
05

Ty
pe

 2
A

U
ni

t 3
04

Ty
pe

 3
A 

- A
D

A

6'
 - 

7"
6'

 - 
7"

7'
 - 

3"
11

' -
 2

"
5'

 - 
11

"
6'

 - 
1"

8'
 - 

6"
6'

 - 
11

"
6'

 - 
11

"

23
' -

 8
"

48
' -

 2
"

13
' -

 2
"

8'
 - 

3"
34

' -
 0

"

S
ta

ir 
2

S
ta

ir 
1

Matchline

22

23

F

P

O
O

P

O
O

O

L

O

O
O

O
P

O
O

N

S

O F

I

F

L
OO

13
' -

 2
"

38
' -

 1
1"

13
' -

 1
0"

P

6A

6A

4A

6A

6A

6P

6A

6A

6A

6D

6D

6D

6D

8B

6A

6A

6A

6A

6A
6A

6A

6A

6A 6A

6A

6A

6A

6A8B

8B

6A

6A6P
t

6A

6D

6P

6D
6D6D

6D
6D

FE

2'
 - 

6"

6A

65
' -

 1
1"

27
' -

 4
"

7'-0"11'-10"13'-0"6'-11"6'-1"10'-3"10'-10"7'-0"

13'-4"34'-8"

3'-6"6'-4"3'-6"9'-4"10'-0"9'-0"6'-4"

5'-1"

13'-3"7'-8"

26'-0"

12
7'

 - 
3"

6'
 - 

7"
11

' -
 6

"
5'

 - 
7"

7'
 - 

3"
11

' -
 0

"
5'

 - 
7"

5'
 - 

11
"

11
' -

 2
"

7'
 - 

3"
6'

 - 
7"

6'
 - 

7"
7'

 - 
6"

9'
 - 

9"
9'

 - 
9"

7'
 - 

0"

34
' -

 0
"

18
' -

 0
"

12
' -

 0
"

9'
 - 

1"
9'

 - 
1"

12
' -

 8
"

3'
 - 

11
"

11
' -

 3
"

4'
 - 

4"
15

' -
 7

"
11

"
9'

 - 
2"

9'
 - 

0"

H

26'-0" 5'-10" 8'-0" 10'-6" 7'-6"

57'-10"

3'
 - 

2"
7'

 - 
0"

7'
 - 

0"
7'

 - 
0"

3'
 - 

2"

PL M

O

O F O

E

Se
is

m
ic

S
ep

ar
at

io
n

TC

1
A

5.
21

5
A

5.
10

4
A

5.
20

A
4.

101

6'-8" 3'-10"
2'-3"

4'-3"
2'-2"

3'-1" 12'-0" 4'-0"

R
oo

f A
cc

es
s

H
at

ch

FE

2'
 - 

6"

A
4.

20
1

I
K

10
10

7
7 9

9

F
H

E

8

J
G

2
A

5.
11 1

A
5.

11

3
A

5.
11

4
A

5.
11

3
A

5.
10

A
4.

10
6

7

1/
4"

 / 
12

"

5"/12"

5"
 / 

12
"

4"/12"

5"
 / 

12
"

5"/12"

4"
 / 

12
"

4"
 / 

12
"

4"/12"

5"
 / 

12
"

4"/12"

4"
 / 

12
"

4"
 / 

12
"

5"/12"

5"
 / 

12
"

5"
 / 

12
"

21/2"/12"

5"/12"

1/4"/12"

12

A
8.

40

Ty
p.

6

A
8.

40

Ty
p.

6

A
8.

40

Ty
p.

So
la

r A
rra

y;
 R

ou
te

M
ec

h/
Pl

um
bi

ng
 V

en
ts

to
 A

vo
id

 C
on

fli
ct

1/4"/12"

R
id

ge
R

id
ge

R
id

ge

R
id

ge

Ridge

Ridge

Ridge

 M
is

si
on

 C
la

y 
Ti

le
, T

yp
. 

E
av

e:
 1

st
 C

ou
rs

e 
D

ou
bl

e 
Bo

os
te

r 2
-P

ie
ce

Vall
ey

Vall
ey

Hip

Hip Hip

Hip

Hip

Hip Hip

4"
 / 

12
"

Valley

Valley

Vall
ey

Valley

Valley

A
tti

c 
V

en
til

at
io

n 
-

Pa
ss

iv
e 

Tu
rb

in
es

(A
lu

m
in

um
), 

Ty
p.

 a
t

PV
C

 R
oo

fs

So
la

r H
ot

 W
at

er
C

ol
le

ct
or

s;
 R

ou
te

M
ec

h/
Pl

um
bi

ng
 V

en
ts

to
 A

vo
id

 C
on

fli
ct

12

A
8.

40

Ty
p.

C
la

y 
"S

" T
ile

, T
yp

.
Fi

el
d:

 1
-P

ie
ce

 M
is

si
on

O
'H

ag
in

 "S
" T

ile
R

oo
f V

en
ts

, T
yp

.

O
'H

ag
in

 "S
" T

ile
R

oo
f V

en
ts

, T
yp

.

R
oo

f A
cc

es
s

H
at

ch

R
oo

f A
cc

es
s

H
at

ch

Matchline

4"/12"4"/12"

4"
 / 

12
"

1/4"/12"

1
A

5.
21

5
A

5.
10

4
A

5.
20

A
4.

20
1

A
4.

101

10°

10° 10°

10°

10° 10° 10°At
tic

 V
en

ts
, T

yp
.

© Copyright - Peikert + RRM Design Group

PR
EL

IM
IN

AR
Y

NO
T

FO
R

CO
NS

TR
UC

TI
ON

Sh
ee
tN

o.
:

Sh
ee
tT

itl
e:

St
am

p:

Pr
oj
ec
tN

am
e:

Re
vi
sio

ns
:

Co
ns
ul
ta
nt
:10

E.
Fi
gu
er
oa

St
.,
Su
ite

1
Sa
nt
a
Ba

rb
ar
a,
CA

93
10

1

Te
l:
80

5.
96

3.
82

83
Fa
x:
80

5.
96

3.
81

84
w
w
w
.rr
m
de

sig
n.
co
m

3/31/20148:47:07PMC:\Users\besangster\Documents\PSHHSalsipuedesCentral_besangster.rvt

A
2.
13

Th
ird

Fl
oo

r&
Ro

of
Pl
an

So
ut
h

Pe
op

le
s'
Se
lf
He

lp
Ho

us
in
g

Ja
rd
in
de

la
sR

os
as

Ha
le
y
&
Sa
lsi
pu

ed
es

St
.

Sa
nt
a
Ba

rb
ar
a,
CA 03

.3
1.
20
14

Re
vi
ew

af
te
rF

in
al

1
R

ev
is

io
n 

1
D

at
e 

1

SC
AL

E:
 1

/8
" =

 1
'-0

"
1

Th
ird

 F
lo

or
 P

la
n 

- S
ou

th

SC
AL

E:
 1

/8
" =

 1
'-0

"
2

R
oo

f P
la

n 
- S

ou
th

Tr
ue

N
or

th
Pr

oj
ec

t
N

or
th

Tr
ue

N
or

th
Pr

oj
ec

t
N

or
th



A
C

I
D

1
1

K

10
10

7
7

9

F
H

E

3 6 8

2
2

4
4

5

J
G

2
A

5.
11

2
A

5.
10

1
A

5.
11

3
A

5.
11

4
A

5.
11

2
A

4.
20

3
A

5.
10

5
A

4.
10

B

4
A

5.
10

O
pe

n 
to

 B
el

ow

20
14

 S
F

Zo
ne

 1
5

At
tic

 V
en

til
at

io
n 

Ke
y

14
20

 S
F

Zo
ne

 7
*

22
56

 S
F

Zo
ne

 6

10
70

 S
F

Zo
ne

 3

35
7 

SF
Zo

ne
 1

75
6 

SF
Zo

ne
 2

17
7 

SF
Zo

ne
 4

16
28

 S
F

Zo
ne

 5

55
9 

SF
Zo

ne
 1

7

59
4 

SF
Zo

ne
 1

1

72
 S

F
Zo

ne
 1

0*
*

10
44

 S
F

Zo
ne

 9

64
4 

SF
Zo

ne
 1

2

26
66

 S
F

Zo
ne

 1
4

16
93

 S
F

Zo
ne

 1
6

R
oo

f/A
tti

c 
Ar

ea
s 

w
ith

 3
 to

 5
:1

2 
Pi

tc
h;

S-
Ti

le

R
oo

f/A
tti

c 
Ar

ea
s 

w
ith

 1
/4

:1
2 

Pi
tc

h;
PV

C
 M

em
br

an
e

O
'H

ag
in

 S
-T

ile
 V

en
ts

 p
ro

vi
de

s
0.

68
 S

F 
N

FV
A 

Ea
ch

Au
ra

 V
en

t A
V-

16
-C

4 
pr

ov
id

es
1.

39
 S

F 
N

FV
A 

Ea
ch

(2
0"

 O
ut

si
de

 D
ia

m
et

er
,

8"
 H

ei
gh

t +
 4

" C
ol

la
r w

ith
 C

ur
b 

M
ou

nt
ed

Fl
an

ge
 2

2"
x2

2"
x2

" o
ve

r 6
" c

ur
b)

Sh
ea

r W
al

l/D
ra

fts
to

p 
co

nt
. t

o 
R

oo
f

Sh
ea

th
in

g 
(V

er
ify

 p
er

 S
tru

ct
ur

al
)

S

EQ
EQ

EQ
EQ

EQ
EQ

EQ
EQ

EQ EQ EQ

EQEQEQ

EQEQ

EQEQEQEQEQEQ

EQ EQ EQ EQ

80
6 

SF
Zo

ne
 8

*

EQ
EQ

EQ EQ

EQ
EQ

EQ
EQ

EQ
EQ

EQ
EQ

EQ
EQ

EQ EQ EQ

EQEQEQ

11'-5" 9'-11" 10'-0" 10'-4"

EQ EQ EQ

EQEQEQ

EQ EQ

EQEQ

EQ
EQ

93
4 

SF
Zo

ne
 1

8

EQ
EQ

H
ig

h 
Ve

nt
s

H
ig

h 
Ve

nt
s

Lo
w

 V
en

ts

Lo
w

 V
en

ts

8'-0"

10'-5"13'-9" 9'-4" 9'-11" 4'-1" 12'-9" 12'-9" 7'-11"

88
6 

SF
Zo

ne
 1

3

11
82

 S
F

Zo
ne

 9
.5

EQEQEQEQEQEQ

© Copyright - Peikert + RRM Design Group

PR
EL

IM
IN

AR
Y

NO
T

FO
R

CO
NS

TR
UC

TI
ON

Sh
ee
tN

o.
:

Sh
ee
tT

itl
e:

St
am

p:

Pr
oj
ec
tN

am
e:

Re
vi
sio

ns
:

Co
ns
ul
ta
nt
:10

E.
Fi
gu
er
oa

St
.,
Su
ite

1
Sa
nt
a
Ba

rb
ar
a,
CA

93
10

1

Te
l:
80

5.
96

3.
82

83
Fa
x:
80

5.
96

3.
81

84
w
w
w
.rr
m
de

sig
n.
co
m

3/31/20148:47:15PMC:\Users\besangster\Documents\PSHHSalsipuedesCentral_besangster.rvt

A
2.
14

At
tic

Ve
nt
ila
tio

n
Pl
an

Pe
op

le
s'
Se
lf
He

lp
Ho

us
in
g

Ja
rd
in
de

la
sR

os
as

Ha
le
y
&
Sa
lsi
pu

ed
es

St
.

Sa
nt
a
Ba

rb
ar
a,
CA 03

.3
1.
20
14

Re
vi
ew

af
te
rF

in
al

SC
AL

E:
 3

/3
2"

 =
 1

'-0
"

1
R

oo
f

Zo
ne

 1
4

S
-T

ile
 O

'H
ag

in
2.

71
 S

F
4

2.
71

 S
F

Zo
ne

 2
1

A
ur

a 
Tu

rb
in

e
1.

39
 S

F
Zo

ne
 2

7
S

-T
ile

 O
'H

ag
in

4.
74

 S
F

8
6.

13
 S

F
Zo

ne
 3

2
A

ur
a 

Tu
rb

in
e

2.
78

 S
F

Zo
ne

 3
8

S
-T

ile
 O

'H
ag

in
5.

42
 S

F
10

8.
20

 S
F

Zo
ne

 4
2

S
-T

ile
 O

'H
ag

in
1.

35
 S

F
2

1.
35

 S
F

Zo
ne

 5
1

A
ur

a 
Tu

rb
in

e
1.

39
 S

F
Zo

ne
 5

15
S

-T
ile

 O
'H

ag
in

10
.1

6 
SF

16
11

.5
5 

SF
Zo

ne
 6

2
A

ur
a 

Tu
rb

in
e

2.
78

 S
F

Zo
ne

 6
19

S
-T

ile
 O

'H
ag

in
12

.8
6 

SF
21

15
.6

4 
SF

Zo
ne

 7
*

8
S

-T
ile

 O
'H

ag
in

5.
42

 S
F

8
5.

42
 S

F
Zo

ne
 8

*
4

S
-T

ile
 O

'H
ag

in
2.

71
 S

F
4

2.
71

 S
F

Zo
ne

 9
11

S
-T

ile
 O

'H
ag

in
7.

45
 S

F
11

7.
45

 S
F

Zo
ne

 9
.5

3
A

ur
a 

Tu
rb

in
e

4.
17

 S
F

Zo
ne

 9
.5

6
S

-T
ile

 O
'H

ag
in

4.
06

 S
F

9
8.

23
 S

F
Zo

ne
 1

1
6

S
-T

ile
 O

'H
ag

in
4.

06
 S

F
6

4.
06

 S
F

Zo
ne

 1
2

1
A

ur
a 

Tu
rb

in
e

1.
39

 S
F

Zo
ne

 1
2

6
S

-T
ile

 O
'H

ag
in

4.
06

 S
F

7
5.

45
 S

F
Zo

ne
 1

3
1

A
ur

a 
Tu

rb
in

e
1.

39
 S

F
Zo

ne
 1

3
7

S
-T

ile
 O

'H
ag

in
4.

74
 S

F
8

6.
13

 S
F

Zo
ne

 1
4

6
A

ur
a 

Tu
rb

in
e

8.
34

 S
F

Zo
ne

 1
4

16
S

-T
ile

 O
'H

ag
in

10
.8

3 
SF

22
19

.1
7 

SF
Zo

ne
 1

5
4

A
ur

a 
Tu

rb
in

e
5.

56
 S

F
Zo

ne
 1

5
12

S
-T

ile
 O

'H
ag

in
8.

13
 S

F
16

13
.6

9 
SF

Zo
ne

 1
6

3
A

ur
a 

Tu
rb

in
e

4.
17

 S
F

Zo
ne

 1
6

11
S

-T
ile

 O
'H

ag
in

7.
45

 S
F

14
11

.6
2 

SF
Zo

ne
 1

7
6

S
-T

ile
 O

'H
ag

in
4.

06
 S

F
6

4.
06

 S
F

Zo
ne

 1
8

5
A

ur
a 

Tu
rb

in
e

6.
95

 S
F

5
6.

95
 S

F
Zo

ne
 1

8
93

4 
SF

15
0

6.
22

 S
F

Zo
ne

 1
7

55
9 

SF
15

0
3.

73
 S

F

Zo
ne

 1
6

16
93

 S
F

15
0

11
.2

9 
SF

Zo
ne

 1
5

20
14

 S
F

15
0

13
.4

3 
SF

Zo
ne

 1
4

26
66

 S
F

15
0

17
.7

7 
SF

Zo
ne

 1
3

88
6 

SF
15

0
5.

91
 S

F

Zo
ne

 1
2

64
4 

SF
15

0
4.

30
 S

F

Zo
ne

 1
1

59
4 

SF
15

0
3.

96
 S

F

Zo
ne

 1
0*

*
72

 S
F

24
3.

00
 S

F

Zo
ne

 9
.5

11
82

 S
F

15
0

7.
88

 S
F

Zo
ne

 9
10

44
 S

F
15

0
6.

96
 S

F

Zo
ne

 8
*

80
6 

SF
30

0
2.

69
 S

F

Zo
ne

 7
*

14
20

 S
F

30
0

4.
73

 S
F

Zo
ne

 6
22

56
 S

F
15

0
15

.0
4 

SF

Zo
ne

 5
16

28
 S

F
15

0
10

.8
6 

SF

Zo
ne

 4
17

7 
SF

15
0

1.
18

 S
F

Zo
ne

 3
10

70
 S

F
15

0
7.

13
 S

F

Zo
ne

 2
75

6 
SF

15
0

5.
04

 S
F

Zo
ne

 1
35

7 
SF

15
0

2.
38

 S
F

1.
 N

um
be

r &
 S

iz
e 

of
 V

en
ts

 P
ro

vi
de

d 
B

as
ed

 o
n 

R
eq

ui
re

d 
N

et
 F

re
e 

Ve
nt

 A
re

a 
C

al
cu

la
tio

n:
M

in
 N

FV
A 

= 
At

tic
 A

re
a 

/ 1
50

, T
yp

.

*E
xc

ep
tio

n 
w

he
re

 V
en

ts
 a

re
 p

os
iti

on
ed

 H
ig

h/
Lo

w
 w

ith
 3

' V
er

tic
al

 S
ep

ar
at

io
n:

M
in

 N
FV

A 
= 

At
tic

 A
re

a 
/ 3

00

**
Ex

ce
pt

io
n 

at
 E

le
va

to
r T

ow
er

:
M

in
. N

FV
A 

= 
3.

5%
 H

oi
st

w
ay

 A
re

a 
or

 n
o 

le
ss

 th
an

 3
 S

F 
(C

BC
 3

00
4.

3)
: 

Pr
ov

id
ed

 a
t L

ou
ve

re
d

Ve
nt

s 
in

 S
id

ew
al

ls

2.
 P

er
 C

B
C

 7
18

.4
.2

 D
ra

fts
to

pp
in

g 
in

 A
tti

cs
In

 o
cc

up
an

ci
es

 in
 G

ro
up

 R
-2

 th
at

 d
o 

no
t e

xc
ee

d 
fo

ur
 s

to
rie

s 
ab

ov
e 

gr
ad

e 
pl

an
e,

 th
e 

at
tic

 s
pa

ce
 s

ha
ll 

be
su

bd
iv

id
ed

 in
to

 a
re

as
 n

ot
 e

xc
ee

di
ng

 3
,0

00
 S

F 
or

 a
bo

ve
 e

ve
ry

 tw
o 

dw
el

lin
g 

un
its

, w
hi

ch
ev

er
 is

 s
m

al
le

r.

3.
 W

he
re

 S
he

ar
 is

 R
eq

ui
re

d 
al

on
g 

C
or

rid
or

s,
 p

ro
vi

de
 O

pe
n 

Bl
oc

k 
Tr

us
se

s 
fo

r C
ro

ss
 C

irc
ul

at
io

n
w

ith
in

 A
tti

c 
Zo

ne
s

A
tti

c 
Zo

ne
   

   
A

re
a

   
   

 F
ac

to
r

M
in

. N
FV

A
  R

eq
ui

re
d

A
tti

c 
Zo

ne
   

   
C

ou
nt

   
   

 V
en

t T
yp

e
   

   
 N

FV
A

 
   

 P
ro

vi
de

d

At
tic

 V
en

til
at

io
n 

Sc
he

du
le

N
ot

es
:



Le
ve

l 0

Le
ve

l 2
Le

ve
l 1

 P
la

te

Le
ve

l 2
 P

la
te

Le
ve

l 3

Le
ve

l 3
 P

la
te

Le
ve

l 1

A
C

I
D

K
F

H
E

J
G

2
A

5.
10

3
A

5.
11

4
A

5.
11

2
A

4.
20

3
A

5.
10

B

4
A

5.
10

4

5'-8"

14

2

15

A
8.

40
14

A
8.

40
20

A
8.

105

1
1

8

1* 11 8

1

2

16

A
8.

303
Ty

p.

9

1 2
A

8.
306

Ty
p.

1

A
8.

40

Ty
p.

4

A
8.

40

Ty
p.

6

A
8.

40

Ty
p.

10'-1" +/-4'-0"8'-6"8'-6"

+/-41'-6"

13

A
8.

40

Ty
p.

Ty
p.

A
8.

30
14

Ty
p.

4

A
8.

50

Ty
p.

41'-5"

15 15

8

A
8.

501
Ty

p.

ParapetWall
3'-6"

2'-6"

8"

2'-6" +/-43'-3"

5
A

5.
10

+/-40'-4"

3'-0" 7'-0"

41'-1"

+/-37'-11"

A
8.

305
Ty

p.

A
8.

40
10

Ty
p.

A
8.

30
21

Ty
p.

Le
ve

l 0

Le
ve

l 2
Le

ve
l 1

 P
la

te

Le
ve

l 2
 P

la
te

Le
ve

l 3

Le
ve

l 3
 P

la
te

Le
ve

l 1

A
C

I
D

K
F

H
E

J
G

2
A

5.
10

3
A

5.
11

4
A

5.
11

2
A

4.
20

3
A

5.
10

B

4
A

5.
10

4

1* 11

15

1
1

1

1

4
14

4

1118

1
1016

+/-4'-0"10'-1"8'-6"8'-6"

A
8.

301
Ty

p.

A
8.

401
Ty

p.

4

A
8.

50

Ty
p.

39'-0"

1

A
8.

501
Ty

p.

Fo
re

gr
ou

nd
 W

al
l

Fo
re

gr
ou

nd
 W

al
l

2

15

5
A

5.
10

23

A
8.

30

Ty
p.

Le
ve

l 2
Le

ve
l 1

 P
la

te

Le
ve

l 2
 P

la
te

Le
ve

l 3

Le
ve

l 3
 P

la
te

Le
ve

l 1

7
9

2
A

5.
11

1
A

5.
11

A
8.

409
4

17 10

A
8.

40
20

1

A
8.

40

Ty
p.

9

A
8.

601
Ty

p.

A
8.

30
11

Ty
p.

4
A

5.
20

Le
ve

l 0

Le
ve

l 2
Le

ve
l 1

 P
la

te

Le
ve

l 2
 P

la
te

Le
ve

l 3

Le
ve

l 3
 P

la
te

Le
ve

l 1

2
A

5.
11

4

15 7 12 8

10'-1" 4'-0"8'-6"8'-6"
1

A
8.

30
11

Ty
p.

1'-6"Planter

22

A
8.

20

Ty
p.

C
em

en
t P

la
st

er
C

or
rid

or
 W

al
ls

& 
C

ei
lin

gs
, T

yp
.

© Copyright - Peikert + RRM Design Group

PR
EL

IM
IN

AR
Y

NO
T

FO
R

CO
NS

TR
UC

TI
ON

Sh
ee
tN

o.
:

Sh
ee
tT

itl
e:

St
am

p:

Pr
oj
ec
tN

am
e:

Re
vi
sio

ns
:

Co
ns
ul
ta
nt
:10

E.
Fi
gu
er
oa

St
.,
Su
ite

1
Sa
nt
a
Ba

rb
ar
a,
CA

93
10

1

Te
l:
80

5.
96

3.
82

83
Fa
x:
80

5.
96

3.
81

84
w
w
w
.rr
m
de

sig
n.
co
m

3/31/20148:47:25PMC:\Users\besangster\Documents\PSHHSalsipuedesCentral_besangster.rvt

A
4.
10

Ex
te
rio

rE
le
va
tio

ns
&

Pa
rt
ia
lS
ec
tio

ns

Pe
op

le
s'
Se
lf
He

lp
Ho

us
in
g

Ja
rd
in
de

la
sR

os
as

Ha
le
y
&
Sa
lsi
pu

ed
es

St
.

Sa
nt
a
Ba

rb
ar
a,
CA 03

.3
1.
20
14

Re
vi
ew

af
te
rF

in
al

Ex
te

rio
r M

at
er

ia
ls

 S
ch

ed
ul

e

K
ey

no
te

D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

M
at

er
ia

l/M
an

uf
ac

tu
re

r/M
od

el
Te

xt
ur

e/
Fi

ni
sh

C
ol

or

1
Ex

te
rio

r F
in

is
h 

1
C

em
en

t P
la

st
er

 - 
La

 H
ab

ra
 In

te
gr

al
 C

ol
or

20
/3

0 
Sa

nd
 F

lo
at

Pu
re

 Iv
or

y 
X-

53
1*

Ex
te

rio
r F

in
is

h 
1 

w
/ D

ia
m

on
d 

Sc
or

e 
Li

ne
s

C
em

en
t P

la
st

er
 - 

La
 H

ab
ra

 In
te

gr
al

 C
ol

or
20

/3
0 

Sa
nd

 F
lo

at
Pu

re
 Iv

or
y 

X-
53

2
Ex

te
rio

r F
in

is
h 

2
C

em
en

t P
la

st
er

 - 
La

 H
ab

ra
 In

te
gr

al
 C

ol
or

20
/3

0 
Sa

nd
 F

lo
at

C
la

y 
X-

83
0

4
R

oo
f -

 F
ie

ld
 T

ile
Bo

ra
l/U

S 
Ti

le
 C

la
y 

- S
 T

ile
C

ar
m

el
 B

le
nd

5
Ea

ve
, R

id
ge

, W
al

l C
ap

Bo
ra

l/U
S 

Ti
le

 C
la

y 
- B

ar
re

l T
ile

C
ar

m
el

 B
le

nd
6

R
oo

f -
 S

in
gl

e 
Pl

y 
M

em
br

an
e

PV
C

W
hi

te
7

Ex
te

rio
r W

oo
dw

or
k,

 R
af

te
r T

ai
ls

Si
kk

en
s 

- R
ub

bo
l S

ol
id

 B
od

y
C

he
st

nu
t B

ro
w

n
8

W
in

do
w

M
ilg

ar
d 

Vi
ny

l
In

te
gr

al
Es

pr
es

so
9

St
or

e 
Fr

on
t S

ys
te

m
Ka

w
ne

er
 A

lu
m

in
um

An
od

iz
ed

M
ed

iu
m

 B
ro

nz
e

10
Ex

te
rio

r E
nt

ry
 D

oo
r

Va
rie

s 
- p

er
 S

ch
ed

ul
e

11
Aw

ni
ng

Su
nb

re
lla

M
ix

ed
12

Sh
ut

te
r

Vi
ny

l
B&

B 
St

yl
e 

- P
la

nk
Fe

de
ra

l B
ro

w
n

13
D

ec
or

at
iv

e 
Ti

le
O

rig
in

al
 M

is
si

on
 T

ile
 - 

C
em

en
t

M
ul

ti
14

D
ec

or
at

iv
e 

Fi
ni

al
S

to
ne

15
G

ut
te

r/D
ow

ns
po

ut
Se

no
x 

Se
am

le
ss

 A
lu

m
in

um
Fa

ct
or

y 
Ba

ke
d

M
us

ke
t B

ro
w

n
16

Li
gh

t F
ix

tu
re

, E
xt

er
io

r S
co

nc
e

M
et

al
/G

la
ss

17
W

at
er

pr
oo

f D
ec

k/
Tr

af
fic

 T
op

pi
ng

M
er

-K
o 

Ac
rli

c 
To

pc
oa

t
Sa

nd
 D

un
e

1.
  S

ub
m

it 
Ph

ys
ic

al
 S

am
pl

es
 o

f a
ll 

Fi
ni

sh
 C

ol
or

s 
& 

Te
xt

ur
es

 fo
r v

er
ifi

ca
tio

n 
pr

io
r t

o 
or

de
r.

2.
  E

xt
er

io
r L

ig
ht

 F
ix

tu
re

s 
m

ou
nt

ed
 o

ve
r w

al
ki

ng
 s

ur
fa

ce
s 

sh
al

l h
av

e 
m

ax
. d

ep
th

 o
f 4

" w
he

re
 h

ei
gh

t i
s 

lo
w

er
 th

an
 6

'8
".

(C
BC

 1
00

3.
3.

3 
H

or
iz

on
ta

l p
ro

je
ct

io
ns

)

N
ot

es

1
R

ev
is

io
n 

1
D

at
e 

1

SC
AL

E:
 1

/8
" =

 1
'-0

"
1

Sa
ls

ip
ue

de
s 

St
re

et
 - 

W
es

t E
le

va
tio

n

SC
AL

E:
 1

/8
" =

 1
'-0

"
5

Ea
st

 E
le

va
tio

n 
& 

N
or

th
 W

in
g 

Se
ct

io
n

SC
AL

E:
 1

/8
" =

 1
'-0

"
6

C
ou

rty
ar

d 
- S

ou
th

 E
le

va
tio

n 
& 

Pa
rti

al
 S

ec
tio

n
SC

AL
E:

 1
/8

" =
 1

'-0
"

7
C

ou
rty

ar
d 

- N
or

th
 E

le
va

tio
n



Le
ve

l 0

Le
ve

l 2

Le
ve

l 2
 P

la
te

Le
ve

l 3

Le
ve

l 3
 P

la
te

Le
ve

l 1

A
C

D
F

E

2
A

5.
10

2
A

4.
20

3
A

5.
10

B

4
A

5.
10

4

1

10

16

15 1

16

4'-0"8'-6"8'-6" 11'-31/8"

5
A

5.
10

Le
ve

l 0

Le
ve

l 2

Le
ve

l 2
 P

la
te

Le
ve

l 3

Le
ve

l 3
 P

la
te

Le
ve

l 1

8
2

A
5.

11

10

4'-0"

8'-6"8'-6" 11'-31/8"1
A

5.
21

Le
ve

l 0

Le
ve

l 2
Le

ve
l 1

 P
la

te

Le
ve

l 2
 P

la
te

Le
ve

l 3

Le
ve

l 3
 P

la
te

Le
ve

l 1

1
10

7
8

2
4

5
2

A
5.

11
1

A
5.

11
5

A
4.

10

1

1

4

15

1

1
811

711

1

10'-1"8'-6"8'-6"

+/-36'-0"

1

A
8.

409
1

A
8.

40

Ty
p.

A
8.

301
Ty

p.

2

A
8.

501
Ty

p.

2

(2
4)

 G
as

 M
et

er
s 

se
rv

in
g 

N
or

th
po

rti
on

 o
f B

ld
g.

 (1
1'

 W
 x

 8
'H

Fr
am

ed
 o

pe
ni

ng
 in

 c
on

cr
et

e 
w

al
l)

Ex
te

rio
r B

al
co

ny
 O

pe
n

Ar
ea

 =
 M

in
 5

0%
1

7
A

5.
21

Le
ve

l 0

Le
ve

l 2
Le

ve
l 1

 P
la

te

Le
ve

l 2
 P

la
te

Le
ve

l 3

Le
ve

l 3
 P

la
te

Le
ve

l 1

10
7

9

2
A

5.
11

1
A

5.
11

+/-41'-6"

7'-0"

A
8.

30
17

12

14

9

5

11 1
1

10'-1" +/-4'-0"8'-6"8'-6"

4

A
8.

40

Ty
p.

1

A
8.

40

Ty
p.

A
8.

105
Si

m
.

A
8.

501
Ty

p.

A
8.

30
11

Ty
p.

A
8.

40
24

Ty
p.

+/-39'-0"

So
la

r T
he

rm
al

 P
an

el
s

Sl
op

ed
 1

0º
 W

34" 78"

4'-6" 8'-0"

A
8.

40
10

Ty
p.

4
A

5.
20

R84"

R
42

"

R
36

"

54
"

34
"

7'-2"

2'
 - 

8"

23

A
8.

30

Ty
p.

Le
ve

l 0

Le
ve

l 2

Le
ve

l 2
 P

la
te

Le
ve

l 3

Le
ve

l 3
 P

la
te

Le
ve

l 1

A
C

2
A

5.
10

B

15

1

1

8

10

7 16

12

A
8.

40

Ty
p.

6

A
8.

40

Ty
p.

1

A
8.

40

Ty
p.

+/-40'-4"

+/-4'-0"8'-6"8'-6"

A
8.

501
Ty

p.

2

4

3'-6"2'-10"

R
36

"

R
36

"

R 36
"

R
36

"
1'

 - 
6"

© Copyright - Peikert + RRM Design Group

PR
EL

IM
IN

AR
Y

NO
T

FO
R

CO
NS

TR
UC

TI
ON

Sh
ee
tN

o.
:

Sh
ee
tT

itl
e:

St
am

p:

Pr
oj
ec
tN

am
e:

Re
vi
sio

ns
:

Co
ns
ul
ta
nt
:10

E.
Fi
gu
er
oa

St
.,
Su
ite

1
Sa
nt
a
Ba

rb
ar
a,
CA

93
10

1

Te
l:
80

5.
96

3.
82

83
Fa
x:
80

5.
96

3.
81

84
w
w
w
.rr
m
de

sig
n.
co
m

3/31/20148:47:32PMC:\Users\besangster\Documents\PSHHSalsipuedesCentral_besangster.rvt

A
4.
20

Ex
te
rio

rE
le
va
tio

ns
&

Pa
rt
ia
lS
ec
tio

ns

Pe
op

le
s'
Se
lf
He

lp
Ho

us
in
g

Ja
rd
in
de

la
sR

os
as

Ha
le
y
&
Sa
lsi
pu

ed
es

St
.

Sa
nt
a
Ba

rb
ar
a,
CA 03

.3
1.
20
14

Re
vi
ew

af
te
rF

in
al

1
R

ev
is

io
n 

1
D

at
e 

1

SC
AL

E:
 1

/8
" =

 1
'-0

"
4

Po
di

um
 P

la
za

 - 
W

es
t E

le
va

tio
n

SC
AL

E:
 1

/8
" =

 1
'-0

"
5

Po
di

um
 P

la
za

 - 
So

ut
h 

El
ev

at
io

n

Ex
te

rio
r M

at
er

ia
ls

 S
ch

ed
ul

e

K
ey

no
te

D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

M
at

er
ia

l/M
an

uf
ac

tu
re

r/M
od

el
Te

xt
ur

e/
Fi

ni
sh

C
ol

or

1
Ex

te
rio

r F
in

is
h 

1
C

em
en

t P
la

st
er

 - 
La

 H
ab

ra
 In

te
gr

al
 C

ol
or

20
/3

0 
Sa

nd
 F

lo
at

Pu
re

 Iv
or

y 
X-

53
1*

Ex
te

rio
r F

in
is

h 
1 

w
/ D

ia
m

on
d 

Sc
or

e 
Li

ne
s

C
em

en
t P

la
st

er
 - 

La
 H

ab
ra

 In
te

gr
al

 C
ol

or
20

/3
0 

Sa
nd

 F
lo

at
Pu

re
 Iv

or
y 

X-
53

2
Ex

te
rio

r F
in

is
h 

2
C

em
en

t P
la

st
er

 - 
La

 H
ab

ra
 In

te
gr

al
 C

ol
or

20
/3

0 
Sa

nd
 F

lo
at

C
la

y 
X-

83
0

4
R

oo
f -

 F
ie

ld
 T

ile
Bo

ra
l/U

S 
Ti

le
 C

la
y 

- S
 T

ile
C

ar
m

el
 B

le
nd

5
Ea

ve
, R

id
ge

, W
al

l C
ap

Bo
ra

l/U
S 

Ti
le

 C
la

y 
- B

ar
re

l T
ile

C
ar

m
el

 B
le

nd
6

R
oo

f -
 S

in
gl

e 
Pl

y 
M

em
br

an
e

PV
C

W
hi

te
7

Ex
te

rio
r W

oo
dw

or
k,

 R
af

te
r T

ai
ls

Si
kk

en
s 

- R
ub

bo
l S

ol
id

 B
od

y
C

he
st

nu
t B

ro
w

n
8

W
in

do
w

M
ilg

ar
d 

Vi
ny

l
In

te
gr

al
Es

pr
es

so
9

St
or

e 
Fr

on
t S

ys
te

m
Ka

w
ne

er
 A

lu
m

in
um

An
od

iz
ed

M
ed

iu
m

 B
ro

nz
e

10
Ex

te
rio

r E
nt

ry
 D

oo
r

Va
rie

s 
- p

er
 S

ch
ed

ul
e

11
Aw

ni
ng

Su
nb

re
lla

M
ix

ed
12

Sh
ut

te
r

Vi
ny

l
B&

B 
St

yl
e 

- P
la

nk
Fe

de
ra

l B
ro

w
n

13
D

ec
or

at
iv

e 
Ti

le
O

rig
in

al
 M

is
si

on
 T

ile
 - 

C
em

en
t

M
ul

ti
14

D
ec

or
at

iv
e 

Fi
ni

al
St

on
e

15
G

ut
te

r/D
ow

ns
po

ut
Se

no
x 

Se
am

le
ss

 A
lu

m
in

um
Fa

ct
or

y 
Ba

ke
d

M
us

ke
t B

ro
w

n
16

Li
gh

t F
ix

tu
re

, E
xt

er
io

r S
co

nc
e

M
et

al
/G

la
ss

17
W

at
er

pr
oo

f D
ec

k/
Tr

af
fic

 T
op

pi
ng

M
er

-K
o 

Ac
rli

c 
To

pc
oa

t
Sa

nd
 D

un
e

1.
  S

ub
m

it 
Ph

ys
ic

al
 S

am
pl

es
 o

f a
ll 

Fi
ni

sh
 C

ol
or

s 
& 

Te
xt

ur
es

 fo
r v

er
ifi

ca
tio

n 
pr

io
r t

o 
or

de
r.

2.
  E

xt
er

io
r L

ig
ht

 F
ix

tu
re

s 
m

ou
nt

ed
 o

ve
r w

al
ki

ng
 s

ur
fa

ce
s 

sh
al

l h
av

e 
m

ax
. d

ep
th

 o
f 4

" w
he

re
 h

ei
gh

t i
s 

lo
w

er
 th

an
 6

'8
".

(C
BC

 1
00

3.
3.

3 
H

or
iz

on
ta

l p
ro

je
ct

io
ns

)

N
ot

es

SC
AL

E:
 1

/8
" =

 1
'-0

"
2

Se
ct

io
n 

@
 N

or
th

 P
od

iu
m

 &
 S

ou
th

 E
le

va
tio

n

SC
AL

E:
 1

/8
" =

 1
'-0

"
1

H
al

ey
 S

tre
et

 - 
So

ut
h 

El
ev

at
io

n

SC
AL

E:
 1

/8
" =

 1
'-0

"
3

Ea
st

 E
le

va
tio

n 
- N

or
th

 W
in

g



Le
ve

l 0

Le
ve

l 2

Le
ve

l 2
 P

la
te

Le
ve

l 3

Le
ve

l 3
 P

la
te

Le
ve

l 1

1
10

7
8

2
4

R
oo

f T
ru

ss
, T

yp
.

1
A

5.
11

5
A

4.
10

4'-0"8'-6"8'-6"

A
8.

40
12

Ty
p. A

8.
401

Ty
p.

A
8.

40
11

Ty
p.

11'-31/8"

R
oo

f V
en

t, 
Ty

p.

5
A

5.
21

7
A

5.
21

Th
ic

ke
ne

d 
Ar

ch
 a

t
G

ar
ag

e 
En

tra
nc

e

Sl
op

e 
G

ar
ag

e 
Fl

oo
r t

o 
m

at
ch

 E
xi

st
in

g 
G

ra
de

 (s
ee

 C
iv

il)

Le
ve

l 0

Le
ve

l 2
Le

ve
l 1

 P
la

te

Le
ve

l 2
 P

la
te

Le
ve

l 3

Le
ve

l 3
 P

la
te

Le
ve

l 1

10
7

9
8

2
A

5.
11

1
A

5.
11

A
5.

209

A
8.

40
13

Ty
p.

A
8.

601
Ty

p.

14'-5"

A
5.

214

1
A

5.
21

10'-1"8'-6"8'-6"

Le
ve

l 0

Le
ve

l 2
Le

ve
l 1

 P
la

te

Le
ve

l 2
 P

la
te

Le
ve

l 3

Le
ve

l 3
 P

la
te

Le
ve

l 1

10
7

9
8

2
A

5.
11

1
A

5.
11

1

4

8 16

1

10'-1"8'-6"8'-6"

A
8.

40
18

Ty
p.

1

1

C
em

en
t P

la
st

er
 o

ve
r

8"
 C

M
U

 W
al

l

6'-0"

A
8.

50
13

Ty
p.

9.
79

A
8.

30
18

Ty
p.

1
A

5.
21

Le
ve

l 0

Le
ve

l 2
Le

ve
l 1

 P
la

te

Le
ve

l 2
 P

la
te

Le
ve

l 3

Le
ve

l 3
 P

la
te

Le
ve

l 1

1
10

9
3

6
8

2

4

6

8

1

2

1

1

1

16

16

4

8

11

10'-1"8'-6"8'-6"

1

1

+/-35'-9"

A
8.

501
Ty

p.

2

2'-6"

40'-4"

+/-40'-4"

A
8.

40
10

Ty
p.

Le
ve

l 0

Le
ve

l 2
Le

ve
l 1

 P
la

te

Le
ve

l 2
 P

la
te

Le
ve

l 3

Le
ve

l 3
 P

la
te

Le
ve

l 1

10
9

2
A

5.
11

1
A

5.
11

1
A

5.
21

© Copyright - Peikert + RRM Design Group

PR
EL

IM
IN

AR
Y

NO
T

FO
R

CO
NS

TR
UC

TI
ON

Sh
ee
tN

o.
:

Sh
ee
tT

itl
e:

St
am

p:

Pr
oj
ec
tN

am
e:

Re
vi
sio

ns
:

Co
ns
ul
ta
nt
:10

E.
Fi
gu
er
oa

St
.,
Su
ite

1
Sa
nt
a
Ba

rb
ar
a,
CA

93
10

1

Te
l:
80

5.
96

3.
82

83
Fa
x:
80

5.
96

3.
81

84
w
w
w
.rr
m
de

sig
n.
co
m

3/31/20148:47:41PMC:\Users\besangster\Documents\PSHHSalsipuedesCentral_besangster.rvt

A
5.
10

Ex
te
rio

rE
le
va
tio

ns
&

Se
ct
io
ns

Pe
op

le
s'
Se
lf
He

lp
Ho

us
in
g

Ja
rd
in
de

la
sR

os
as

Ha
le
y
&
Sa
lsi
pu

ed
es

St
.

Sa
nt
a
Ba

rb
ar
a,
CA 03

.3
1.
20
14

Re
vi
ew

af
te
rF

in
al

1
R

ev
is

io
n 

1
D

at
e 

1

SC
AL

E:
 1

/8
" =

 1
'-0

"
2

Se
ct

io
n 

Th
ro

ug
h 

Pa
rk

in
g 

G
ar

ag
e/

C
or

rid
or

 A
bo

ve

SC
AL

E:
 1

/8
" =

 1
'-0

"
4

C
irc

ul
at

io
n 

To
w

er
 S

ec
tio

n
SC

AL
E:

 1
/8

" =
 1

'-0
"

3
Br

ee
ze

w
ay

 S
ec

tio
n 

lo
ok

in
g 

N
or

th

SC
AL

E:
 1

/8
" =

 1
'-0

"
1

N
or

th
 E

le
va

tio
n

SC
AL

E:
 1

/8
" =

 1
'-0

"
5

Br
ee

ze
w

ay
 S

ec
tio

n 
Lo

ok
in

g 
So

ut
h



Le
ve

l 0

Le
ve

l 2
Le

ve
l 1

 P
la

te

Le
ve

l 2
 P

la
te

Le
ve

l 3

Le
ve

l 3
 P

la
te

Le
ve

l 1

A
C

I
D

K
F

H
E

J
G

2
A

5.
10

3
A

5.
11

4
A

5.
11

2
A

4.
20

3
A

5.
10

B

4
A

5.
10

3'-6"

A
8.

301
Ty

p.

3'-6"

3
A

5.
21

5
A

5.
10

A
5.

216
Si

m

10'-1" +/-4'-0"8'-6"8'-6" Le
ve

l 0

Le
ve

l 2
Le

ve
l 1

 P
la

te

Le
ve

l 2
 P

la
te

Le
ve

l 3

Le
ve

l 3
 P

la
te

Le
ve

l 1

A
C

I
D

K
F

E
G

2
A

5.
10

St
ai

r 2

Po
di

um
 C

ou
rt

10'-1" 4'-0"

B
ed

ro
om

 1

M
ul

ti-
pu

rp
os

e 
R

m
.

R
oo

f V
en

t, 
Ty

p.

R
oo

f T
ru

ss
 b

y 
O

th
er

So
la

r T
he

rm
al

Pa
ne

ls
 1

0°
 W

es
t T

ilt

3
A

5.
11

4
A

5.
11

2
A

4.
20

3
A

5.
10

B
4

A
5.

10

A
8.

401
Ty

p.

A
8.

406
Ty

p.

A
8.

40
12

Ty
p.

8'-6"8'-6"

C
ou

rt
ya

rd

3
A

5.
21

8'-0"

A
5.

216

5
A

5.
10

B
ed

ro
om

 3
B

at
h 

1

So
la

r A
rra

y,
 T

yp
.

Le
ve

l 0

Le
ve

l 2
Le

ve
l 1

 P
la

te

Le
ve

l 2
 P

la
te

Le
ve

l 3

Le
ve

l 3
 P

la
te

Le
ve

l 1

10
7

9
2

A
5.

11
1

A
5.

11

10'-1"8'-6"8'-6" 4'-0"

8"
 C

M
U

 W
al

l w
 1

/2
"

Pl
as

te
r C

em
en

t

So
la

r H
ot

 W
at

er
 C

ol
le

ct
or

s

2'-9"

39'-0"

4
A

5.
20

M
ul

ti-
pu

rp
os

e 
R

m
.

W
om

en
's

 R
R

H
al

l
Cl

as
sr

oo
m

Li
vi

ng
/D

in
in

g
B

ed
ro

om
 3

B
at

h 
1

C
l.

B
ed

ro
om

 3

Le
ve

l 0

Le
ve

l 2
Le

ve
l 1

 P
la

te

Le
ve

l 2
 P

la
te

Le
ve

l 3

Le
ve

l 3
 P

la
te

Le
ve

l 1

10
7

9
8

2
A

5.
11

1
A

5.
11

So
la

r A
rra

y 
- 1

0°
 T

ilt
 S

W
A

8.
40

12
Ty

p.

A
8.

401
Ty

p.

8"
 C

M
U

 W
al

l w
 1

/2
"

Pl
as

te
r C

em
en

t

10
' -

 0
"

1
A

5.
21

© Copyright - Peikert + RRM Design Group

PR
EL

IM
IN

AR
Y

NO
T

FO
R

CO
NS

TR
UC

TI
ON

Sh
ee
tN

o.
:

Sh
ee
tT

itl
e:

St
am

p:

Pr
oj
ec
tN

am
e:

Re
vi
sio

ns
:

Co
ns
ul
ta
nt
:10

E.
Fi
gu
er
oa

St
.,
Su
ite

1
Sa
nt
a
Ba

rb
ar
a,
CA

93
10

1

Te
l:
80

5.
96

3.
82

83
Fa
x:
80

5.
96

3.
81

84
w
w
w
.rr
m
de

sig
n.
co
m

3/31/20148:47:55PMC:\Users\besangster\Documents\PSHHSalsipuedesCentral_besangster.rvt

A
5.
11

Bu
ild

in
g
Se
ct
io
ns

Pe
op

le
s'
Se
lf
He

lp
Ho

us
in
g

Ja
rd
in
de

la
sR

os
as

Ha
le
y
&
Sa
lsi
pu

ed
es

St
.

Sa
nt
a
Ba

rb
ar
a,
CA 03

.3
1.
20
14

Re
vi
ew

af
te
rF

in
al

SC
AL

E:
 1

/8
" =

 1
'-0

"
1

Ea
st

w
es

t S
ec

tio
n1

SC
AL

E:
 1

/8
" =

 1
'-0

"
2

Ea
st

w
es

t S
ec

tio
n

SC
AL

E:
 1

/8
" =

 1
'-0

"
3

Se
ct

io
n 

@
 C

om
m

un
ity

 C
en

te
r

SC
AL

E:
 1

/8
" =

 1
'-0

"
4

Se
ct

io
n 

at
 C

en
tra

l R
es

id
en

tia
l U

ni
ts

1
R

ev
is

io
n 

1
D

at
e 

1



*N
O
TE
: 
 T
H
E 
B
O
TT
O
M
 E
D
G
E 
O
F 
TH

E
R
O
U
G
H

O
P
EN

IN
G
 M

U
S
T 
B
E 
A
T 
14
" 
A
FF
 I
N
 O

R
D
ER

 T
O

C
O
M
P
LY
 W

IT
H
 T
H
E 
R
EQ

U
IR
EM

EN
TS
 A

B
O
V
E.

14
"

IM
P
O
R
TA

N
T

S
EE
 *
N
O
TE

S
A
LS
B
U
R
Y

17
"

O
V
ER

A
LL
 D

EP
TH

O
U
T
G
O
I
N
G
 
M
A
I
L

U
.S
. 
M
A
IL

16
 3

/
4
" 
D
EP

TH

B
EH

IN
D
 W

A
LL

5
6
"

R
O
U
G
H

O
P
EN

IN
G

3
0
 3

/
8
" 
R
O
U
G
H
 O

P
EN

IN
G

3
1 
1/
8
" 
O
V
ER

A
LL
 W

ID
TH

5
6
 3

/
4
"

O
V
ER

A
LL

H
EI
G
H
T

FI
N
IS
H
ED

 F
LO
O
R

IN
S
TA

LL
A
TI
O
N
 R

EQ
U
IR
EM

EN
TS
 P

ER
 U

S
P
S
 S

TD
-
4
C

1.
  
A
T 
LE
A
S
T 
O
N
E 
C
U
S
TO

M
ER

 M
A
IL
B
O
X
 C

O
M
P
A
R
TM

EN
T

S
H
A
LL
 B

E 
P
O
S
IT
IO
N
ED

 L
ES

S
 T
H
A
N
 4

8
" 
A
B
O
V
E

FI
N
IS
H
ED

 F
LO
O
R
 (
A
FF
).

2
. 
 N

O
 P

A
R
C
EL
 L
O
C
K
ER

 C
O
M
P
A
R
TM

EN
T 
(I
N
TE
R
IO
R

B
O
TT
O
M
 S

H
EL
F)
 S

H
A
LL
 B

E 
P
O
S
IT
IO
N
ED

 L
ES

S
 T
H
A
N

15
" 
A
FF
.

3
. 
 N

O
 C

U
S
TO

M
ER

 M
A
IL
B
O
X
 L
O
C
K
 S

H
A
LL
 B

E 
LO
C
A
TE
D

M
O
R
E 
TH

A
N
 6

7
" 
A
FF
.

4
. 
 N

O
 C

U
S
TO

M
ER

 M
A
IL
B
O
X
 C

O
M
P
A
R
TM

EN
T 
(I
N
TE
R
IO
R

B
O
TT
O
M
 S

H
EL
F)
 S

H
A
LL
 B

E 
P
O
S
IT
IO
N
ED

 L
ES

S
 T
H
A
N

2
8
" 
A
FF
.

5
. 
 T
H
E 
U
S
P
S
 A

R
R
O
W
 L
O
C
K
 I
N
 T
H
E 
C
A
R
R
IE
R
 A

C
C
ES

S
D
O
O
R
 S

H
A
LL
 B

E 
LO
C
A
TE
D
 B

ET
W
EE
N
 3

6
" 
A
N
D
 4

8
" 
A
FF
.

3
7
16
D
-
2
0

C
A
D
_
3
7
16
D
-
2
0
FL

M
O
D
E
L

D
R
A
W
IN
G
 
N
O
.

(2
0
) 
M
B
1 
M
A
IL
B
O
X
ES

(1
) 
O
M
2
 O

U
TG

O
IN
G
 M

A
IL
 C

O
M
P
A
R
TM

EN
T

(2
) 
P
A
R
C
EL
 L
O
C
K
ER

S
 (
15
 1
/
2
" 
H
)

4
C
 S

TA
N
D
A
R
D
 H

O
R
IZ
O
N
TA

L 
M
A
IL
B
O
X
ES

3
7
0
0
 S

ER
IE
S
 F
R
O
N
T 
LO
A
D
IN
G

A
V
A
IL
A
B
LE
 F
O
R
 U

S
P
S
 A

C
C
ES

S
 O

R
 P

R
IV
A
TE
 A

C
C
ES

S
em

ai
l:
 e
ng
in
ee
ri
ng
@
m
ai
lb
ox
es
.c
om

10
10
 E
. 
6
2
nd
 S

tr
ee
t

Lo
s 
A
ng
el
es
, 
C
A
 9

0
0
0
1

P
ho
ne
: 
(8
0
0
) 
6
2
4
-
5
2
6
9

Fa
x:
 (
8
0
0
) 
6
2
4
-
5
2
9
9

1 
: 
1

C
A
D
 
F
IL
E

S
C
A
L
E

10
/
2
9
/
2
0
0
8

D
A
T
E

D
R
A
W
N

D
LM

I
K

9

H

2'
 - 

2"
8'

 - 
3"

3'
 - 

8"
3'

 - 
8"

4'
 - 

10
"

7'
 - 

0"

2'-6" 5'-2" 9'-4"

C L &Ar
ch St

ai
r

3
A

8.
10

6"
 C

ur
b 

Ab
ov

e
La

nd
in

g 
FS

6"
 H

ei
gh

t C
ur

b 
Ab

ov
e

Le
ve

l 1
 F

F

30
" H

ei
gh

t P
la

nt
er

 W
al

l
8"

 C
M

U
 w

ith
 1

/2
"

C
em

en
t P

la
st

er
, T

yp
.

6"
 C

ur
b 

Ab
ov

e 
Le

ve
l 1

 F
F;

Tr
an

si
tio

ns
 to

 s
te

pp
ed

 w
al

l
w

 c
ur

ve
d 

pr
of

ile

5'
 - 

10
"

22
' -

 0
"

1'
 - 

0"
4'

 - 
8"

1'
 - 

4"

5'-4"4'-8"

U
p

U
p

42
" G

ua
rd

ra
il 

w
D

ec
or

at
iv

e 
O

pe
ni

ng
s

42
" H

ei
gh

t
Pl

an
te

r W
al

l

30
" H

ei
gh

t
Pl

an
te

r W
al

l

2
A

8.
10

1'-11"
(7)11"Treads/(8)Risers

6'-5"1'-0"

C
ity

 o
f S

B 
St

an
da

rd
 D

ia
go

na
l

Ac
ce

ss
 R

am
p,

 s
ee

 C
iv

il

Min.
Clr.4'

- 0"

16
"

30
"13

5.
00

°

16" 12"

5'
 - 

10
"

26
' -

 7
"

1'
 - 

0"
5'

 - 
1"

5'
 - 

1"
1'

 - 
0"

(7
) 1

1"
 T

re
ad

s/
(8

) R
is

er
s

6'
 - 

5"
1'

 - 
11

"

12
" E

xt
.

R
am

p 
U

p 
M

ax
. 1

:1
2

R
am

p 
U

p 
M

ax
. 1

:1
2

Bo
tto

m
 L

an
di

ng
M

ax
. 2

%
 S

lo
pe

Ex
is

tin
g 

Pa
rk

w
ay

 to
 R

em
ai

n

(5
' M

in
. C

lr.
)

5'
 - 

2"

(5
' M

in
. C

lr.
)

6'
 - 

4"

8C
P

8C
P

8C
P

8C
P

1'-4"

12
" E

xt
.

11
"

12
" E

xt
.

12"11"

4
A

5.
20

Le
ve

l 0

Le
ve

l 1

10
9

Handrail

36"Typ.

2'
 - 

1"

6"

3'-6"
1'-6" 2'-6"

Si
de

w
al

k

Pr
op

er
ty

 L
in

e

R 48"

R 48"

A
8.

107
Ty

p.

7'-10"

2'
 - 

1"

Guardrail

42"

5'-0" 8" 4"

6'-0"

3'
 - 

10
"

1"
 s

q.
 C

ha
nn

el
 Ir

on
 F

ra
m

e

3/
4"

 S
q.

 S
to

ck
 fo

r C
us

to
m

Sc
ro

lls

3/
4"

 S
q.

 B
al

us
te

rs
, T

yp
ic

al

Ki
ng

 A
rc

h.
 M

et
al

 It
em

 #
14

-L
60

5 
R

os
et

te

1/
4"

 x
 6

" F
la

t B
ar

Sk
irt

, T
yp

.

G
at

e 
W

he
re

 O
cc

ur
s

1"
 S

q.
 S

to
ck

BottomBS
8"Typ.Top&

1'-0"

A
8.

106
Ty

p.

A
8.

107
Ty

p.

Le
ve

l 0

Le
ve

l 1
 P

la
te

Le
ve

l 1

I
K

J
3

A
8.

10

4'-0"

4"
 M

is
si

on
 T

ile
 P

ip
e

9'-6"

2'-6"

1'-0" 3'-6"

3'-0" 4'-6"

R
am

p 
Be

yo
nd

St
ai

r B
ey

on
d

A
8.

10A

2

R60"

G
ra

te
Bo

lts
 p

er
 S

tru
ct

ur
al

 &
Sp

ec
ifi

c 
D

et
ai

ls
. 1

/2
" D

ia
.

4"
 L

ag
 B

ol
ts

 M
in

.

Po
ur

ab
le

 N
on

-S
hr

in
k

W
at

er
pr

oo
f G

ro
ut

 A
ro

un
d

Bo
lt 

- T
yp

.

6"
 S

Q
. M

in
. S

el
f-A

dh
er

in
g

W
at

er
pr

oo
f M

em
br

an
e

M
in

. 4
" O

ve
rla

p 
of

 P
en

et
ra

tio
n

W
R

 B
ar

rie
r

C
on

tin
uo

us
 b

eh
in

d
SA

 M
em

br
an

e

4 
X 

6 
M

in
. S

ol
id

 B
lo

ck
in

g
Be

tw
ee

n 
St

ud
s

C
em

en
t P

la
st

er

Pl
yw

oo
d 

Sh
ea

th
in

g

1"
 s

q.
 C

ha
nn

el
 Ir

on
 F

ra
m

1/
4"

 F
ille

t W
el

d,
 B

S

1/
4"

 x
 1

 1
/2

" F
la

t S
to

ck

4"

30
.0

0°
Ty

p.

Pl
an

 V
ie

w
El

ev
at

io
n 

Vi
ew

in
 F

oo
tin

g
2"

 d
ia

. C
or

e 

1'-0"

1 
1/

2"
 d

ia
. P

ip
e

H
an

dr
ai

l  
Le

g

Po
ur

ab
le

 N
on

-S
hr

in
k

W
at

er
pr

oo
f G

ro
ut

A
ro

un
d 

Le
g

Fo
ot

'g
 p

er
 S

tru
ct

1"
 s

q.
 C

ha
nn

el
 Ir

on
G

ra
te

 L
eg

 in
 F

oo
tin

g
3"

 d
ia

. C
or

e

Le
ve

l 1

8"

5" 2'-5" 8"

4"
 d

ia
. M

is
si

on
Ti

le
 P

ip
e,

 T
yp

.

C
on

cr
et

e 
Li

nt
el

Pl
as

te
r C

em
en

t
G

ro
ut

, T
yp

.

3'-6"

Fi
ni

sh
: P

ow
de

r C
oa

te
d 

Br
on

ze

C
al

cu
la

tio
n 

of
 S

pa
ce

 R
eq

ui
re

d 
fo

r M
ul

tip
le

 U
ni

ts
Fo

r o
ve

ra
ll 

w
id

th
 o

f m
ai

lb
ox

 in
st

al
la

tio
n,

 a
dd

 a
ll 

of
 th

e 
st

ud
 s

pa
ci

ng
 a

nd
 s

ub
tra

ct
 ¾

”.
Ea

ch
 u

ni
t r

eq
ui

re
s 

a 
se

pa
ra

te
 o

pe
ni

ng
. E

ac
h 

pa
ir 

of
 u

ni
ts

 w
ill 

ha
ve

 a
 2

x4
 s

tu
d

se
pa

ra
tin

g 
th

em
. T

he
 tr

im
 fr

am
es

 c
an

no
t b

e 
bu

tte
d 

to
ge

th
er

.

© Copyright - Peikert + RRM Design Group

PR
EL

IM
IN

AR
Y

NO
T

FO
R

CO
NS

TR
UC

TI
ON

Sh
ee
tN

o.
:

Sh
ee
tT

itl
e:

St
am

p:

Pr
oj
ec
tN

am
e:

Re
vi
sio

ns
:

Co
ns
ul
ta
nt
:10

E.
Fi
gu
er
oa

St
.,
Su
ite

1
Sa
nt
a
Ba

rb
ar
a,
CA

93
10

1

Te
l:
80

5.
96

3.
82

83
Fa
x:
80

5.
96

3.
81

84
w
w
w
.rr
m
de

sig
n.
co
m

3/31/20148:48:06PMC:\Users\besangster\Documents\PSHHSalsipuedesCentral_besangster.rvt

A
8.
10

Si
te

De
ta
ils

Pe
op

le
s'
Se
lf
He

lp
Ho

us
in
g

Ja
rd
in
de

la
sR

os
as

Ha
le
y
&
Sa
lsi
pu

ed
es

St
.

Sa
nt
a
Ba

rb
ar
a,
CA 03

.3
1.
20
14

Re
vi
ew

af
te
rF

in
al

SC
AL

E:
 1

/4
" =

 1
'-0

"
1

C
or

ne
r R

am
p 

D
et

ai
l

1
R

ev
is

io
n 

1
D

at
e 

1

SC
AL

E:
 1

/2
" =

 1
'-0

"
3

Ea
st

/W
es

t E
nt

ry
 S

ta
ir 

Se
ct

io
n

SC
AL

E:
 1

" =
 1

'-0
"

5
W

ro
ug

ht
 Ir

on
 G

at
e/

 G
ra

te
 D

es
ig

n

SC
AL

E:
 1

/4
" =

 1
'-0

"
2

C
or

ne
r R

am
p 

El
ev

at
io

n

SC
AL

E:
 6

" =
 1

'-0
"

6
W

ro
ug

ht
 Ir

on
 H

an
ge

r D
et

ai
l

SC
AL

E:
 3

" =
 1

'-0
"

7
G

at
e 

& 
H

an
dr

ai
l L

eg
 D

et
ai

l

SC
AL

E:
 1

" =
 1

'-0
"

A
Ti

le
 P

ip
e 

In
fil

l G
ua

rd
ra

il 
W

al
l

SC
AL

E:
 1

" =
 1

'-0
"

4
M

ai
lb

ox
es



PL
AN

 V
IE

W

1 
H

ou
r a

t W
al

l T
yp

e 
7 

(F
ire

 B
ar

rie
rs

)
G

A 
Fi

le
 N

o.
 W

P 
36

14

Sh
ea

r P
an

el
 w

he
re

 o
cc

ur
s

pe
r S

tru
ct

ur
al

G
A 

Fi
le

 N
o.

 W
P 

36
14

O
ne

 la
ye

r 5
/8

" t
yp

e 
X 

gy
ps

um
 w

al
lb

oa
rd

ap
pl

ie
d 

pa
ra

lle
l o

r a
t r

ig
ht

 a
ng

le
s 

to
 e

ac
h 

si
de

of
 w

oo
d 

st
ud

s 
16

" o
.c

. w
ith

 1
 1

/4
" T

yp
e 

W
dr

yw
al

l s
cr

ew
s 

12
" o

.c
.

Jo
in

ts
 s

ta
gg

er
ed

 1
6"

 o
n 

op
po

si
te

 s
id

es
(L

O
AD

-B
EA

R
IN

G
)

2 
x 

6 
Fr

am
in

g

2 
x 

4 
Fr

am
in

g

5/
8"

 T
yp

e 
X 

G
W

B 
Ty

pi
ca

l, 
Ex

ce
pt

:
Su

bs
tit

ut
e 

5/
8"

 T
yp

e 
X 

M
ol

d-
R

es
is

ta
nt

 G
W

B 
w

/ F
ib

er
gl

as
s 

M
at

s;
N

on
-p

ap
er

 fa
ce

d 
at

 a
ll 

ba
th

ro
om

w
al

ls
 &

 c
ei

lin
gs

4D

6C 4C

TJ
I's

 p
er

 S
tru

ct
ur

al

Se
e 

Ty
pi

ca
l F

lo
or

/C
ei

lin
g

As
se

m
bl

y 
D

et
ai

l

Fi
be

rg
la

ss
 B

at
t I

ns
ul

at
io

n

Se
e 

Pl
um

bi
ng

 &
 M

ec
ha

ni
ca

l D
et

ai
ls

 fo
r R

eq
ui

re
m

en
ts

at
 P

en
et

ra
tio

ns
 o

f F
ire

-R
es

is
ta

nc
e 

R
at

ed
 A

ss
em

bl
ie

s

Se
e 

St
ru

ct
 fo

r S
he

ar
Tr

an
sf

er
 D

et
ai

ls
(W

he
re

 O
cc

ur
)

Fi
re

 B
ar

rie
r W

al
ls

Te
rm

in
at

e 
5/

8"
 T

yp
e 

X 
G

W
B 

at
 U

nd
er

si
de

 o
f F

lo
or

or
 R

oo
f S

he
at

hi
ng

. F
ire

 C
au

lk
 G

W
B 

Ed
ge

s 
ar

ou
nd

TJ
I's

 o
r R

oo
f T

ru
ss

es

Fi
re

 P
ar

tit
io

n 
W

al
ls

Te
rm

in
at

e 
5/

8"
 T

yp
e 

X 
G

W
B 

at
 U

nd
er

si
de

of
 1

-H
r R

at
ed

 F
lo

or
/C

ei
lin

g 
or

 R
oo

f/C
ei

lin
g

As
se

m
bl

y

N
ot

e:
 S

ee
 S

he
et

 G
1.

3-
3 

an
d 

Fl
oo

r P
la

ns
fo

r F
ire

 B
ar

rie
r &

 F
ire

 P
ar

tit
io

n 
lo

ca
tio

ns
Se

ct
io

n 
Vi

ew

Pr
ov

id
e 

So
lid

 2
x 

Bl
oc

ki
ng

 o
r M

in
er

al
 W

oo
l

Fi
re

bl
oc

ki
ng

 v
er

tic
al

ly
 a

t i
nt

er
va

ls
 n

ot
 to

 e
xc

ee
d 

10
'

PL
AN

 V
IE

W
10

B

C
em

en
t P

la
st

er
 o

ve
r

W
el

de
d 

W
ire

 L
at

h 
ov

er
W

ea
th

er
 R

es
is

tiv
e 

Ba
rri

er
(P

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 E

qu
iv

al
en

t t
o

2 
La

ye
rs

 G
ra

de
 D

 P
ap

er
)

C
om

pl
y 

w
ith

 th
e 

Fo
llo

w
in

g 
St

an
da

rd
s:

C
em

en
t P

la
st

er
   

   
   

AS
TM

 C
 9

26
La

th
in

g 
& 

Fu
rri

ng
   

   
   

AS
TM

 C
 1

06
3

W
el

de
d 

W
ire

 L
at

h 
   

   
 

AS
TM

 C
 9

33
W

ea
th

er
 R

es
is

tiv
e 

Ba
rri

er
AS

TM
 D

 2
26

1/
2"

 S
he

ar
 P

an
el

 w
he

re
 re

qu
ire

d 
pe

r
St

ru
ct

ur
al

; e
ls

e 
pr

ov
id

e 
1/

2"
 O

SB
(S

he
at

h 
w

ho
le

 b
ui

ld
in

g 
as

 s
ub

st
ra

te
 fo

r
ce

m
en

t p
la

st
er

)

C
BC

 T
AB

LE
 7

20
.1

(2
) I

te
m

 #
15

-1
.2

1 
H

ou
r

8B6B

2 
x 

6 
Fr

am
in

g

2 
x 

8 
Fr

am
in

g

2 
x 

10
 F

ra
m

in
g

2 
x 

12
 F

ra
m

in
g

6B 8B 10
B

12
B

PL
AN

 V
IE

W

(1
) L

ay
er

 5
/8

" T
yp

e 
'X

' G
W

B;
W

ra
p 

S
id

es
, T

op
, &

 B
ot

to
m

 &
 S

ea
l

Jo
in

ts
 fo

r c
on

tin
uo

us
 F

ire
 R

at
in

g

Pr
ov

id
e 

1/
2"

 A
ir 

G
ap

 to
Av

oi
d 

So
un

d 
Vi

br
at

io
n

th
ro

ug
h 

W
al

l

4

C
or

rid
or

 S
id

e

Pl
as

te
r W

ee
p 

Sc
re

ed

M
ai

nt
ai

n 
1/

8"
 G

ap
 b

et
w

ee
n

Sh
ea

th
in

g 
 a

nd
 C

on
cr

et
e

PT
 S

ill 
Pl

at
e 

& 
An

ch
or

pe
r S

tru
ct

ur
al

C
on

c.
 S

la
b/

Fo
ot

in
g

pe
r S

tru
ct

ur
al

2010CBC2304.11.2.2

8"Min.GradetoUntreatedWood
6"Min.PavedtoUntreatedWood

Fi
ni

sh
 F

lo
or

 p
er

Sc
he

du
le

In
te

rio
r B

as
e

M
ol

di
ng

, T
yp

.

In
te

rio
r F

in
is

h 
pe

r
W

al
l T

yp
e

2"Min.abovePaving

WeepScreed
4"Min.aboveGrade

N
ot

e:
 E

xt
er

io
r F

ac
e 

of
 S

he
at

hi
ng

 A
lig

ns
 w

ith
 O

ut
si

de
 F

ac
e 

of
 S

la
b/

Fo
ot

in
g

7/
8"

 C
em

en
t P

la
st

er
 &

 L
at

h 
ov

er
W

ea
th

er
 R

es
is

tiv
e 

Ba
rri

er
.

La
p 

W
R

 B
ar

rie
r o

ve
r W

ee
p 

Sc
re

ed

1/
2"

 S
he

ar
 P

an
el

 p
er

 S
tru

ct
ur

al
or

 A
dd

 S
tri

pp
in

g 
to

 S
tu

ds
 a

s 
R

eq
ui

re
d

to
 F

lu
sh

 o
ut

 w
ith

 S
he

ar
 P

an
el

s

2010CBC2512.1.2

5%
M

in
Sl

op
e,

Ty
p

7/
8"

 C
em

en
t P

la
st

er
 &

 L
at

h 
ov

er
W

R
 B

ar
rie

r o
ve

r S
he

at
hi

ng
, T

yp
.

Pl
as

te
r W

ee
p 

Sc
re

ed

M
ai

nt
ai

n 
1/

8"
 G

ap
 b

et
w

ee
n

Sh
ea

th
in

g 
 a

nd
 C

on
cr

et
e

2
%

M
in

Sl
op

e,
Ty

p.

C
on

c.
 S

la
b/

Fo
ot

in
g

pe
r S

tru
ct

ur
al

N
ot

e:
 E

xt
er

io
r F

ac
e 

of
 S

he
at

hi
ng

 A
lig

ns
 w

ith
 O

ut
si

de
 F

ac
e 

of
 S

la
b/

Fo
ot

in
g

S
ea

la
nt

 @
 Is

ol
at

io
n 

Jo
in

t

22
 G

ag
e 

C
on

tin
uo

us
 P

ai
nt

ed
 G

al
v

SM
 F

la
sh

in
g 

ov
er

 1
2"

 C
on

tin
uo

us
W

P 
M

em
br

an
e

PT
 S

ill 
Pl

at
e 

& 
An

ch
or

 p
er

St
ru

ct
ur

al

Fi
ni

sh
 F

lo
or

 p
er

 S
ch

ed
ul

e

In
te

rio
r B

as
e 

M
ol

di
ng

, T
yp

.

In
te

rio
r F

in
is

h 
pe

r
W

al
l T

yp
e

2"
aboveFS
1/4"FF

6"

G
A 

Fi
le

 N
o.

 F
C 

50
11

 - 
C

od
e 

M
in

im
um

s 
fo

r r
ef

er
en

ce
 o

nl
y;

 p
ro

vi
de

 a
ss

em
bl

ie
s 

pe
r d

et
ai

ls
, o

r a
pp

ro
ve

d 
eq

ua
l

Ba
se

 la
ye

r 1
/2

" p
ro

pr
ie

ta
ry

 ty
pe

 X
 g

yp
su

m
 w

al
lb

oa
rd

 o
r g

yp
su

m
 v

en
ee

r b
as

e 
ap

pl
ie

d 
at

 ri
gh

t a
ng

le
s 

to
 re

si
lie

nt
 fu

rri
ng

ch
an

ne
ls

 2
4"

 o
.c

. (
16

" o
.c

. w
he

n 
in

su
la

tio
n 

is
 u

se
d)

 w
ith

 1
" T

yp
e 

S 
dr

yw
al

l s
cr

ew
s 

16
" o

.c
. G

yp
su

m
 b

oa
rd

 e
nd

 jo
in

ts
lo

ca
te

d 
m

id
w

ay
 b

et
w

ee
n 

co
nt

in
uo

us
 c

ha
nn

el
s 

an
d 

at
ta

ch
ed

 w
ith

 s
cr

ew
s 

8"
 to

 a
dd

iti
on

al
 p

ie
ce

s 
of

 c
ha

nn
el

 6
0"

 lo
ng

 lo
ca

te
d

3"
 b

ac
k 

on
 e

ith
er

 s
id

e 
of

 e
nd

 jo
in

t. 
R

es
ilie

nt
 c

ha
nn

el
s 

ap
pl

ie
d 

at
 ri

gh
t a

ng
le

s 
to

 m
in

im
um

 1
0"

 d
ee

p 
w

oo
d 

I j
oi

st
s 

sp
ac

ed
 a

m
ax

im
um

 o
f 1

9"
 o

.c
. w

ith
 1

1/
4"

 T
yp

e 
S 

dr
yw

al
l s

cr
ew

s.
 F

ac
e 

la
ye

r 1
/2

" p
ro

pr
ie

ta
ry

 ty
pe

 X
 g

yp
su

m
 w

al
lb

oa
rd

 o
r g

yp
su

m
ve

ne
er

 b
as

e 
ap

pl
ie

d 
at

 ri
gh

t a
ng

le
s 

to
 re

si
lie

nt
 fu

rri
ng

 c
ha

nn
el

s 
15

/8
" T

yp
e 

S 
dr

yw
al

l s
cr

ew
s 

8"
 o

.c
. a

nd
 1

1/
2"

 T
yp

e 
G

sc
re

w
s 

8"
 o

.c
. a

t t
he

 b
ut

t j
oi

nt
s 

lo
ca

te
d 

m
id

 s
pa

n 
be

tw
ee

n 
th

e 
re

si
lie

nt
 c

ha
nn

el
s.

 G
la

ss
 fi

be
r i

ns
ul

at
io

n 
se

cu
re

d 
to

 s
ub

flo
or

or
 lo

os
e 

fil
l i

ns
ul

at
io

n 
ap

pl
ie

d 
di

re
ct

ly
 o

ve
r g

yp
su

m
 b

oa
rd

. W
oo

d 
I j

oi
st

s 
su

pp
or

tin
g 

19
/3

2"
 w

oo
d 

st
ru

ct
ur

al
 p

an
el

 s
ub

flo
or

ap
pl

ie
d 

at
 ri

gh
t a

ng
le

s 
to

 jo
is

ts
 w

ith
 c

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

ad
he

si
ve

 a
nd

 6
d 

rin
g 

sh
an

k 
na

ils
 1

2"
 o

.c
. M

in
im

um
 1

/2
" p

ro
pr

ie
ta

ry
gy

ps
um

 fl
oo

r t
op

pi
ng

 a
pp

lie
d 

ov
er

 s
ub

flo
or

.
ST

C
 ra

te
d 

w
ith

 I 
jo

is
ts

 s
pa

ce
d 

24
" o

.c
., 

3 
1/

2"
 g

la
ss

 fi
be

r i
ns

ul
at

io
n 

in
 jo

is
t s

pa
ce

s,
 3

/4
" p

ro
pr

ie
ta

ry
 g

yp
su

m
 fl

oo
r t

op
pi

ng
po

ur
ed

 o
ve

r 1
/4

" p
ro

pr
ie

ta
ry

 s
ou

nd
 re

du
ct

io
n 

m
at

, a
nd

 w
ith

 fi
ni

sh
 fl

oo
rin

g 
of

 s
he

et
 v

in
yl

, e
ng

in
ee

re
d 

w
oo

d 
la

m
in

at
e,

 a
nd

ce
ra

m
ic

 ti
le

. (
ST

C
 6

4 
w

he
n 

sh
ee

t v
in

yl
 o

r e
ng

in
ee

re
d 

w
oo

d 
la

m
in

at
e 

is
 a

pp
lie

d 
to

 fl
oo

r; 
ST

C
 6

6 
w

he
n 

te
st

ed
 w

ith
 c

er
am

ic
til

e 
ap

pl
ie

d 
to

 fl
oo

r.)
PR

O
PR

IE
TA

R
Y 

G
YP

SU
M

 C
O

M
PO

NE
N

TS
U

ni
te

d 
St

at
es

 G
yp

su
m

 C
om

pa
ny

 - 
1/

2"
 S

H
EE

TR
O

C
K®

 B
ra

nd
 F

IR
EC

O
D

E®
 C

 C
or

e 
G

yp
su

m
 P

an
el

s
- L

EV
EL

R
O

C
K®

 B
ra

nd
 F

lo
or

 U
nd

er
la

ym
en

t

G
A 

Fi
le

 N
o.

 F
C 

51
09

 - 
C

od
e 

M
in

im
um

s 
fo

r r
ef

er
en

ce
 o

nl
y;

 p
ro

vi
de

 a
ss

em
bl

ie
s 

pe
r d

et
ai

ls
, o

r a
pp

ro
ve

d 
eq

ua
l

O
ne

 la
ye

r 5
/8

" p
ro

pr
ie

ta
ry

 ty
pe

 X
 g

yp
su

m
 w

al
lb

oa
rd

 o
r g

yp
su

m
 v

en
ee

r b
as

e 
ap

pl
ie

d 
at

 ri
gh

t a
ng

le
s 

to
 re

si
lie

nt
 fu

rri
ng

ch
an

ne
ls

 2
4"

 o
.c

. (
16

" o
.c

. w
he

n 
ba

tt 
in

su
la

tio
n 

is
 u

se
d;

 1
2"

 o
.c

. w
he

n 
lo

os
e 

fil
l i

ns
ul

at
io

n 
is

 u
se

d)
 w

ith
 1

" T
yp

e 
S 

dr
yw

al
l

sc
re

w
s 

12
" o

.c
. G

yp
su

m
 b

oa
rd

 e
nd

 jo
in

ts
 lo

ca
te

d 
m

id
w

ay
 b

et
w

ee
n 

co
nt

in
uo

us
 c

ha
nn

el
s 

an
d 

at
ta

ch
ed

 w
ith

sc
re

w
s 

8"
 to

 a
dd

iti
on

al
 p

ie
ce

s 
of

 c
ha

nn
el

 6
0"

 lo
ng

 lo
ca

te
d 

3"
 b

ac
k 

on
 e

ith
er

 s
id

e 
of

 e
nd

 jo
in

t. 
R

es
ilie

nt
 c

ha
nn

el
s 

ap
pl

ie
d 

at
rig

ht
 a

ng
le

s 
to

 n
om

in
al

 2
 x

 1
0 

w
oo

d 
jo

is
ts

 s
pa

ce
d 

a 
m

ax
im

um
 o

f 2
4"

 o
.c

. w
ith

 1
1/

4"
 T

yp
e 

S 
dr

yw
al

l s
cr

ew
s.

 G
la

ss
 o

r m
in

er
al

fib
er

 b
at

t i
ns

ul
at

io
n 

st
ap

le
d 

to
 s

ub
flo

or
 o

r o
r l

oo
se

 fi
ll 

in
su

la
tio

n 
ap

pl
ie

d 
di

re
ct

ly
 o

ve
r g

yp
su

m
 b

oa
rd

. W
oo

d 
jo

is
ts

 s
up

po
rti

ng
15

/3
2"

 w
oo

d 
st

ru
ct

ur
al

 p
an

el
 s

ub
flo

or
 a

pp
lie

d 
at

 ri
gh

t a
ng

le
s 

to
 jo

is
ts

 w
ith

 c
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
ad

he
si

ve
 a

nd
 6

d 
rin

g 
sh

an
k 

na
ils

12
" o

.c
. M

in
im

um
 1

/2
" p

ro
pr

ie
ta

ry
 g

yp
su

m
 fl

oo
r t

op
pi

ng
 a

pp
lie

d 
ov

er
 s

ub
flo

or
.

ST
C

 a
nd

 II
C 

ra
te

d 
w

ith
 b

ot
h 

jo
is

ts
 a

nd
 re

si
lie

nt
 c

ha
nn

el
s 

sp
ac

ed
 1

6"
 o

.c
., 

31
/2

" g
la

ss
 fi

be
r i

ns
ul

at
io

n 
in

 jo
is

t s
pa

ce
s,

 3
/4

"
pr

op
rie

ta
ry

 g
yp

su
m

 fl
oo

r t
op

pi
ng

 p
ou

re
d 

ov
er

 1
/4

" p
ro

pr
ie

ta
ry

 s
ou

nd
 re

du
ct

io
n 

m
at

, a
nd

 w
ith

 fi
ni

sh
 fl

oo
rin

g 
of

 C
&P

, s
he

et
vi

ny
l, 

an
d 

en
gi

ne
er

ed
 w

oo
d 

la
m

in
at

e.
PR

O
PR

IE
TA

R
Y 

G
YP

SU
M

 C
O

M
PO

NE
N

TS
U

ni
te

d 
St

at
es

 G
yp

su
m

 C
om

pa
ny

 - 
5/

8"
 S

H
EE

TR
O

C
K®

 B
ra

nd
 F

IR
EC

O
D

E®
 C

 C
or

e 
G

yp
su

m
 P

an
el

s
- L

EV
EL

R
O

C
K®

 B
ra

nd
 F

lo
or

 U
nd

er
la

ym
en

t

Sh
ea

th
in

g 
pe

r S
tru

ct
ur

al Jo
is

ts
 p

er
 S

tru
ct

ur
al

Fi
ni

sh
 F

lo
or

 p
er

 S
ch

ed
ul

e

(1
) L

ay
er

 5
/8

" T
yp

e 
"C

" G
W

B

3 
1/

2"
 F

ib
er

gl
as

s
B

at
t I

ns
ul

at
io

n

1 
1/

4"
" G

yp
su

m
 F

lo
or

 U
nd

er
la

ym
en

t
ov

er
 1

/4
" N

oi
se

 R
ed

uc
tio

n 
M

at

1/
2"

 R
es

ilie
nt

 C
ha

nn
el

s 
at

 1
6"

 o
.c

.

Se
e 

Pl
um

bi
ng

 &
 M

ec
ha

ni
ca

l D
et

ai
ls

 fo
r R

eq
ui

re
m

en
ts

at
 P

en
et

ra
tio

ns
 o

f F
ire

-R
es

is
ta

nc
e 

R
at

ed
 A

ss
em

bl
ie

s

ClearanceperMech.
1'-0"Verify

G
A 

Fi
le

 N
o.

 F
C

 5
10

9
ST

C
 5

5-
59

IIC
 5

0
1 

H
O

U
R

D
ro

p 
So

ffi
t w

he
re

 re
q.

 fo
r M

ec
ha

ni
ca

l

Assembly
Cont.Horizontal

Sh
ea

th
in

g 
pe

r S
tru

ct
ur

al

TJ
I's

 p
er

 S
tru

ct
ur

al

Fi
ni

sh
 F

lo
or

 p
er

 S
ch

ed
ul

e

(2
) L

ay
er

s 
1/

2"
 T

yp
e 

"C
" G

W
B

3 
1/

2"
 F

ib
er

gl
as

s
B

at
t I

ns
ul

at
io

n

G
A 

Fi
le

 N
o.

 F
C

 5
01

1
ST

C
 6

0-
64

Se
e 

Pl
um

bi
ng

 &
 M

ec
ha

ni
ca

l D
et

ai
ls

 fo
r R

eq
ui

re
m

en
ts

at
 P

en
et

ra
tio

ns
 o

f F
ire

-R
es

is
ta

nc
e 

R
at

ed
 A

ss
em

bl
ie

s

1 
1/

4"
 G

yp
su

m
 F

lo
or

 U
nd

er
la

ym
en

t
ov

er
 1

/4
" N

oi
se

 R
ed

uc
tio

n 
M

at

IIC
 5

8
1 

H
O

U
R

1/
2"

 R
es

ilie
nt

 C
ha

nn
el

s 
at

 1
6"

 o
.c

.

N
O

TE
: R

at
ed

 A
ss

em
bl

y 
is

 c
on

tin
uo

us
th

ro
ug

h 
Fl

oo
r/C

ei
lin

g 
A

ss
em

bl
ie

s

5/
8"

 T
yp

e 
X 

G
W

B 
Bo

th
 S

id
es

Fi
be

rg
la

ss
 In

su
la

tio
n

O
pt

io
na

l  
fo

r S
ou

nd
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on1 
H

ou
r

G
A 

Fi
le

 N
o.

 W
P 

36
14

4 
3/

4"

FS
TC

 5
0-

54
G

A 
Fi

le
 N

o.
 W

P 
70

53

4 
3/

4"

AL
T:

 F
or

 u
se

 a
dj

ac
en

t
to

 L
iv

in
g 

Q
ua

rt
er

s

O
ne

 la
ye

r 1
" x

 2
4"

 T
yp

e 
X 

G
yp

su
m

 li
ne

r
pa

ne
ls

 in
se

rte
d 

be
tw

ee
n 

4"
 fl

oo
r a

nd
ce

ilin
g 

J 
ru

nn
er

s 
w

ith
 H

 s
ec

tio
n 

of
 4

"
ve

nt
ed

 C
-H

 s
te

el
 s

tu
ds

 b
et

w
ee

n 
pa

ne
ls

.
3"

 m
in

er
al

 fi
be

r i
ns

ul
at

io
n

O
ne

 la
ye

r 3
/4

" T
yp

e 
X 

G
yp

su
m

 w
al

lb
oa

rd
ap

pl
ie

d 
pa

ra
lle

l o
r a

t r
ig

ht
 a

ng
le

s 
to

 s
tu

ds
 w

ith
1 

1/
4"

 T
yp

e 
S 

dr
yw

al
l s

cr
ew

s 
8"

 o
.c

. a
t v

er
tic

al
ed

ge
s 

an
d 

12
" o

.c
. a

t i
nt

er
m

ed
ia

te
 s

tu
ds

 w
he

n
in

st
al

le
d 

pa
ra

lle
l t

o 
st

ud
s 

or
 8

" o
.c

. a
t v

er
tic

al
en

d 
jo

in
ts

 a
nd

 in
te

rm
ed

ia
te

 s
tu

ds
 w

he
n 

ap
pl

ie
d

at
 ri

gh
t a

ng
le

s 
to

 s
tu

ds
. H

or
iz

on
ta

l j
oi

nt
s 

ne
ed

no
t b

e 
ba

ck
ed

 b
y 

st
ee

l f
ra

m
in

g.

Sh
ea

th
in

g 
pe

r S
tru

ct

5/
8"

 T
yp

e 
"C

" G
W

B 
be

lo
w

 1
/2

" R
es

ilie
nt

 C
ha

nn
el

s

W
oo

d 
Tr

us
s 

pe
r S

tru
ct

Fi
be

rg
la

ss
 B

at
t

In
su

la
tio

n 
pe

r T
itl

e 
24

C
la

ss
 A

 C
on

cr
et

e 
Ti

le
 R

oo
fin

g

G
A 

Fi
le

 N
o.

 R
C

 2
60

4
O

ne
 la

ye
r 5

/8
" p

ro
pr

ie
ta

ry
 ty

pe
 X

 g
yp

su
m

 w
al

lb
oa

rd
 a

pp
lie

d 
at

 ri
gh

t a
ng

le
s 

to
 re

si
lie

nt
 fu

rri
ng

 c
ha

nn
el

s 
16

" o
.c

. (
12

"
o.

c.
 w

he
n 

in
su

la
tio

n 
is

 d
ra

pe
d 

ov
er

 c
ha

nn
el

s)
 w

ith
 1

" T
yp

e 
S 

dr
yw

al
l s

cr
ew

s 
12

" o
.c

. G
yp

su
m

 b
oa

rd
 e

nd
 jo

in
ts

at
ta

ch
ed

 w
ith

 s
cr

ew
s 

8"
 o

.c
. t

o 
ad

di
tio

na
l p

ie
ce

s 
of

 c
ha

nn
el

 6
0"

 lo
ng

 lo
ca

te
d 

3"
 b

ac
k 

on
 e

ith
er

 s
id

e 
of

 e
nd

 jo
in

t.
R

es
ilie

nt
 c

ha
nn

el
s 

ap
pl

ie
d 

at
 ri

gh
t a

ng
le

s 
to

 b
ot

to
m

 c
ho

rd
 o

f p
itc

he
d 

w
oo

d 
tru

ss
es

 2
4"

 o
.c

. w
ith

 1
1/

4"
 T

yp
e 

S 
or

 W
sc

re
w

s.
 G

la
ss

 fi
be

r i
ns

ul
at

io
n 

se
cu

re
d 

to
 w

oo
d 

st
ru

ct
ur

al
 p

an
el

s 
or

 d
ra

pe
d 

ov
er

 c
ha

nn
el

s.
 T

ru
ss

es
 s

up
po

rti
ng

 1
5/

32
"

w
oo

d 
st

ru
ct

ur
al

 p
an

el
s 

ap
pl

ie
d 

at
 ri

gh
t a

ng
le

s 
to

 tr
us

se
s 

w
ith

 c
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
ad

he
si

ve
 a

nd
 6

d 
rin

g 
sh

an
k 

na
ils

 1
2"

 o
.c

.

U
ni

te
d 

St
at

es
 G

yp
su

m
 C

om
pa

ny
 - 

5/
8"

 S
H

EE
TR

O
C

K®
 B

ra
nd

 F
IR

EC
O

D
E®

 C
  C

or
e 

G
yp

su
m

 P
an

el
s

G
A 

Fi
le

 N
o.

 R
C

 2
60

4
1 

H
O

U
R

C
em

en
t P

la
st

er
 o

ve
r L

at
h 

ov
er

 W
R

Ba
rri

er
 (P

la
st

er
 m

ix
 1

:4
 fo

r s
cr

at
ch

 c
oa

t
an

d 
1:

5 
fo

r b
ro

w
n 

co
at

, b
y 

vo
lu

m
e,

ce
m

en
t t

o 
sa

nd
)

1/
2"

 S
he

ar
 P

an
el

 w
he

re
 re

qu
ire

d
pe

r S
tru

ct
ur

al
; O

SB
 s

he
at

hi
ng

 o
r

fu
rri

ng
 s

tri
ps

 to
 p

ro
vi

de
 fl

us
h

su
bs

tra
te

 fo
r c

em
en

t p
la

st
er

Ex
te

rio
r S

id
e

In
te

rio
r S

id
e

PL
AN

 V
IE

W

C
BC

 C
al

cu
la

te
d 

Fi
re

 R
es

is
ta

nc
e 

fo
r W

oo
d 

As
se

m
bl

ie
s

Fi
be

rla
ss

 B
at

t I
ns

ul
at

io
n

pe
r T

itl
e 

24
 R

ep
or

t

C
om

pl
y 

w
ith

 th
e 

Fo
llo

w
in

g 
St

an
da

rd
s:

C
em

en
t P

la
st

er
   

   
   

AS
TM

 C
 9

26
La

th
in

g 
& 

Fu
rri

ng
   

   
   

AS
TM

 C
 1

06
3

W
el

de
d 

W
ire

 L
at

h 
   

   
 

AS
TM

 C
 9

33
W

ea
th

er
 R

es
is

tiv
e 

Ba
rri

er
 A

ST
M

 D
 2

26

2 
x 

6 
Fr

am
in

g 
@

 1
6"

 O
C

, T
yp

.

5/
8"

 T
yp

e 
X 

G
W

B 
Ty

pi
ca

l, 
Ex

ce
pt

:
Su

bs
tit

ut
e 

5/
8"

 T
yp

e 
X 

M
ol

d-
R

es
is

ta
nt

G
W

B 
w

/ F
ib

er
gl

as
s 

M
at

s;
 N

on
-p

ap
er

fa
ce

d 
at

 a
ll 

ba
th

ro
om

 w
al

ls
 &

 c
ei

lin
gs

1 
H

ou
r

Ex
te

rio
r w

al
ls

 - 
ra

tin
g 

ba
se

d 
on

 in
te

rio
r

m
em

br
an

e 
an

d 
fr

am
in

g 
pe

r C
B

C 
72

1.
6.

2.
3:

5/
8"

 T
yp

e 
X 

G
W

B 
   

  =
 4

0 
m

in
W

oo
d 

S
tu

ds
 1

6 
o.

c.
   

= 
20

 m
in

   
   

 =
 6

0 
m

in
Ex

te
rio

r M
em

br
an

e 
m

ay
 c

on
si

st
 o

f s
he

at
hi

ng
,

pa
pe

r a
nd

 s
tu

cc
o 

on
 la

th
 o

r S
id

in
g 

(R
ef

. T
ab

le
72

1.
6.

2(
3)

)

6A

A
dd

 1
/2

" o
r 5

/8
" F

ur
rin

g 
as

 n
ee

de
d 

to
 fl

us
h

in
te

rio
r f

ac
e 

of
 fi

ni
sh

W
al

l T
yp

e 
6A

t:

4A 6A
t

6A
s

Ad
d 

1/
2"

 R
es

ilie
nt

 C
ha

nn
el

s 
fo

r a
dd

iti
on

al
so

un
d 

in
su

la
tio

n

W
al

l T
yp

e 
6A

s:

7/
8"

 C
em

en
t P

la
st

er
 &

 L
at

h 
ov

er
W

R
 B

ar
rie

r o
ve

r S
he

at
hi

ng
, T

yp
.

Pl
as

te
r W

ee
p 

Sc
re

ed

M
ai

nt
ai

n 
1/

8"
 G

ap
 b

et
w

ee
n

Sh
ea

th
in

g 
 a

nd
 C

on
cr

et
e

2
%

M
in

Sl
op

e,
Ty

p.

PT
 S

ill 
Pl

at
e 

& 
An

ch
or

 p
er

St
ru

ct
ur

al

C
on

c.
 S

la
b/

Fo
ot

in
g

pe
r S

tru
ct

ur
al

Fi
ni

sh
 F

lo
or

 p
er

 S
ch

ed
ul

e

Ba
se

 M
ol

di
ng

, T
yp

.

N
ot

e:
 E

xt
er

io
r F

ac
e 

of
 S

he
at

hi
ng

 A
lig

ns
 w

ith
 O

ut
si

de
 F

ac
e 

of
 S

la
b/

Fo
ot

in
g

5/
8"

 G
W

B,
 T

yp
. (

Fl
oa

t o
ve

r
C

on
cr

et
e 

St
em

 w
al

l/c
ur

b)

4" 2" 2"

S
ea

la
nt

 @
 Is

ol
at

io
n 

Jo
in

t

C
em

en
t-b

as
ed

 W
P 

M
em

br
an

e

G
ra

de
 o

r S
la

b 
Va

rie
s

Le
t i

n 
PT

 1
x2

 a
t C

ur
b 

to
At

ta
ch

 G
W

B

A
8.

20
20

Si
m

.

Pr
ot

ec
tiv

e 
C

on
cr

et
e

C
ur

b 
In

si
de

 T
ra

sh
R

oo
m

, T
yp

.

6"

8"

1'
 - 

0"

1/
2"

 S
he

at
hi

ng

FF
 (L

ev
el

 1
)

7/
8"

 C
em

en
t P

la
st

er
ov

er
 M

et
al

 L
at

h 
ov

er
W

R
 B

ar
rie

r

1/
8"

  F
in

is
h 

C
oa

t
C

em
en

t P
la

st
er

ov
er

Bo
nd

in
g 

Ag
en

t
ov

er
 C

on
cr

et
e

EarthtoSillPlate
8"Min.atPlanters

PT
 S

ill 
Pl

at
e;

 A
nc

ho
r

pe
r S

tru
ct

ur
al

St
em

 W
al

l p
er

 S
tru

ct
ur

al

C
on

tin
uo

us
 S

ea
la

nt

W
ee

p 
Sc

re
ed

Bevel

15.00°

Fo
un

da
tio

n 
S

te
m

 W
al

l
2"

 O
ffs

et
 F

ac
e 

of
 

G
rid

 D
im

en
si

on
s 

at
Fa

ce
 o

f S
he

at
hi

ng
,

Ty
p.

O
w

en
s 

C
or

ni
ng

 A
co

us
tic

 W
al

l I
ns

ul
at

io
n 

G
ui

de
 - 

As
se

m
bl

y 
SW

S2
77

 (U
L-

U
34

0 
1 

h,
 L

.B
. N

BC
-W

9b
, S

TC
 5

5)
1 

H
ou

r

PL
AN

 V
IE

W

3 
1/

2"
 B

at
t I

ns
ul

at
io

n

2x
4 

S
tu

ds
 s

pa
ce

d 
16

" o
n 

ce
nt

er
(S

ta
gg

er
ed

 8
" o

n 
ce

nt
er

) o
n

co
m

m
on

 2
x6

 to
p 

& 
bo

tto
m

 p
la

te

(2
) L

ay
er

s 
m

in
 1

/2
" T

yp
e 

X 
G

W
B,

ty
p.

 B
ot

h 
Si

de
s;

Su
bs

tit
ut

e 
Ty

pe
 X

 M
ol

d-
re

si
st

an
t

In
te

rio
r G

W
B 

Pa
ne

ls
 w

 F
ib

er
gl

as
s

M
at

s,
 ty

p.
 a

t W
et

 W
al

ls

Sh
ea

th
in

g 
w

he
re

 O
cc

ur
s

(S
ee

 S
tru

ct
ur

al
)

O
ut

le
t B

ox
 - 

D
o 

no
t I

ns
ta

ll
Ba

ck
-to

-B
ac

k;
 S

ea
l w

ith
 li

st
ed

Fi
re

 S
to

p 
Pu

tty
 S

ys
te

m
; s

ee
El

ec
tri

ca
l D

et
ai

ls
R

ef
er

 to
 E

le
ct

. S
ht

s.
 fo

r F
ire

 a
nd

A
co

us
tic

 R
eq

ui
re

m
en

ts
 a

t E
le

ct
ric

al
B

ox
es

R
ef

er
 to

 P
lu

m
b.

 S
ht

s.
 fo

r F
ire

 a
nd

A
co

us
tic

 R
eq

ui
re

m
en

ts
 a

t P
lu

m
bi

ng

Pr
ov

id
e 

Fu
ll 

W
al

l T
hi

ck
ne

ss
N

on
-ri

gi
d 

Fi
re

bl
oc

ki
ng

 (M
in

er
al

 W
oo

l
or

 F
ib

er
gl

as
s)

 a
t m

ax
. 1

0'
 in

te
rv

al
s

an
d/

or
 w

he
re

 re
qu

ire
d 

to
 is

ol
at

e
el

ec
. b

ox
es

Is
ol

at
e 

Pl
um

bi
ng

 w
ith

 R
es

ilie
nt

M
ou

nt
s 

an
d 

C
au

lk
 a

ll 
Pe

ne
tra

tio
ns

 -
se

e 
Pl

um
bi

ng
 D

et
ai

ls

PL
AN

 V
IE

W

C
em

en
t P

la
st

er
 o

ve
r

W
el

de
d 

W
ire

 L
at

h 
ov

er
W

ea
th

er
 R

es
is

tiv
e 

Ba
rri

er
(P

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 E

qu
iv

al
en

t t
o

2 
La

ye
rs

 G
ra

de
 D

 P
ap

er
)

C
om

pl
y 

w
ith

 th
e 

Fo
llo

w
in

g 
St

an
da

rd
s:

C
em

en
t P

la
st

er
   

   
   

AS
TM

 C
 9

26
La

th
in

g 
& 

Fu
rri

ng
   

   
   

AS
TM

 C
 1

06
3

W
el

de
d 

W
ire

 L
at

h 
   

   
 

AS
TM

 C
 9

33
W

ea
th

er
 R

es
is

tiv
e 

Ba
rri

er
AS

TM
 D

 2
26

1/
2"

 S
he

ar
 P

an
el

 w
he

re
 re

qu
ire

d 
pe

r
St

ru
ct

ur
al

; e
ls

e 
pr

ov
id

e 
1/

2"
 O

SB
(S

he
at

h 
w

ho
le

 b
ui

ld
in

g 
as

 s
ub

st
ra

te
 fo

r
ce

m
en

t p
la

st
er

)

C
BC

 T
AB

LE
 7

20
.1

(2
) I

te
m

 #
15

-1
.2

1 
H

ou
r

6"

Ba
tt 

In
su

la
tio

n 
pe

r T
itl

e 
24

5/
8 

Ty
pe

 X
 G

W
B

W
in

do
w

 J
am

b

2 
x 

6 
Fr

am
in

g

1'
 - 

0"

Va
rie

s

R
ai

se
d 

Pl
an

te
r

8"

6"

Fl
at

w
or

k 
by

O
th

er
 (M

ax
. 2

%
C

ro
ss

 s
lo

pe
)

Bu
ild

in
g 

FF

W
al

l C
ap

; S
m

oo
th

 S
te

el
Tr

ow
el

 C
em

en
t P

la
st

er
ov

er
 1

2"
x1

2"
x1

 1
/2

"
Pr

ec
as

t C
on

c.
 B

lo
ck

8x
8x

16
 C

M
U

PT
 S

ill 
Pl

at
e/

 A
nc

ho
r p

er
 S

tru
ct

ur
al

Fl
oa

t G
W

B 
ov

er
 C

on
cr

et
e

to
 1

x2
 L

et
-in

 a
t B

as
e

C
em

en
t P

la
st

er
 o

ve
r

La
th

 o
ve

r W
R

 B
ar

rie
r,

Ty
p.

D
ra

in
ag

e 
M

at
 o

ve
r L

iq
ui

d
Ap

pl
ie

d 
W

P 
C

on
cr

et
e

Se
al

an
t; 

C
on

t. 
Be

lo
w

 F
F

8"

D
ow

ns
po

ut
s 

O
ut

le
t t

hr
ou

gh
 w

al
l -

w
he

re
 o

cc
ur

 p
er

 C
iv

il 
Pl

an
s

Se
e 

C
iv

il 
Pl

an
s 

re
: D

ra
in

ag
e 

fro
m

Pl
an

te
rs

1'-6"

In
te

gr
at

e 
C

on
c.

 C
ol

la
r f

or
Tr

ee
 G

ra
te

s 
w

he
re

 o
cc

ur
ad

ja
ce

nt
 to

 P
la

nt
er

s,
 T

yp
.

pe
r S

tru
ct

ur
al

:
Th

ic
kn

es
s 

va
rie

s

C
em

en
t P

la
st

er
 to

 fl
us

h
w

ith
 fi

ni
sh

 a
t f

ra
m

ed
w

al
ls

 a
bo

ve
, T

yp
.

8C

8C
: 8

" 
Th

ic
k 

C
on

cr
et

e

10
C

: 1
0"

 T
hi

ck
 C

on
cr

et
e

Se
al

 E
xp

os
ed

 C
on

c.
at

 G
ar

ag
e 

In
te

rio
r

5/
8"

 T
yp

e 
"X

" G
W

B
7/

8"
 C

em
en

t P
la

st
er

 o
ve

r W
R

 B
ar

rie
r

Ex
te

rio
r W

al
l, 

Ty
p.

Pa
rt

y 
W

al
l, 

Ty
p.

Pe
ne

tra
tio

n 
in

to
 v

er
tic

al
 s

ha
ft

Ve
rif

y 
- E

xc
ep

tio
ns

 p
er

 C
BC

 7
17

.5
.3

 (F
ire

an
d 

Sm
ok

e 
D

am
pe

rs
)

1-
H

R
 c

on
t. 

D
uc

tw
ra

p

1-
H

R
 F

ire
 B

ar
rie

r W
al

ls
(D

em
is

in
g 

be
tw

ee
n 

U
ni

ts
)

Se
ct

io
n 

Vi
ew

1-
H

R
 F

ire
 P

ar
tit

io
n 

W
al

ls
(E

xt
er

io
r/C

or
rid

or
)

1-
H

R
 D

uc
t W

ra
p 

(E
qu

al
 to

 1
-H

R
R

at
ed

 S
ha

ft 
En

cl
os

ur
e)

Fi
re

 B
ar

rie
r P

ac
ki

ng
M

at
er

ia
l (

M
in

er
al

 W
oo

l)

Fi
re

 B
ar

rie
r W

at
er

 T
ig

ht
 S

ea
la

nt

So
lid

 B
lo

ck
in

g

1-
H

ou
r F

ire
-re

si
st

an
ce

 R
at

ed
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

at
 S

tru
ct

ur
al

Be
am

s,
 T

yp
.

SC
AL

E:
 1

 1
/2

" =
 1

'-0
"

6D
In

te
rio

r W
al

l, 
Ty

pi
ca

l
SC

AL
E:

 1
 1

/2
" =

 1
'-0

"
15

Fi
re

 P
ar

tit
io

ns
 &

 F
ire

 B
ar

rie
rs

SC
AL

E:
 1

 1
/2

" =
 1

'-0
"

12
B

Ex
te

rio
r, 

St
uc

co
 B

ot
h 

Si
de

s

© Copyright - Peikert + RRM Design Group

PR
EL

IM
IN

AR
Y

NO
T

FO
R

CO
NS

TR
UC

TI
ON

Sh
ee
tN

o.
:

Sh
ee
tT

itl
e:

St
am

p:

Pr
oj
ec
tN

am
e:

Re
vi
sio

ns
:

Co
ns
ul
ta
nt
:10

E.
Fi
gu
er
oa

St
.,
Su
ite

1
Sa
nt
a
Ba

rb
ar
a,
CA

93
10

1

Te
l:
80

5.
96

3.
82

83
Fa
x:
80

5.
96

3.
81

84
w
w
w
.rr
m
de

sig
n.
co
m

3/31/20148:48:13PMC:\Users\besangster\Documents\PSHHSalsipuedesCentral_besangster.rvt

A
8.
20

W
al
l&

Ce
ili
ng

As
se
m
bl
y
De

ta
ils

Pe
op

le
s'
Se
lf
He

lp
Ho

us
in
g

Ja
rd
in
de

la
sR

os
as

Ha
le
y
&
Sa
lsi
pu

ed
es

St
.

Sa
nt
a
Ba

rb
ar
a,
CA 03

.3
1.
20
14

Re
vi
ew

af
te
rF

in
al

SC
AL

E:
 3

" =
 1

'-0
"

16
R

ec
es

se
d 

Fi
xt

ur
e 

in
 R

at
ed

 W
al

l

SC
AL

E:
 3

" =
 1

'-0
"

18
Ex

t. 
W

al
l a

t S
la

b 
Ed

ge

SC
AL

E:
 3

" =
 1

'-0
"

19
Ex

t. 
W

al
l a

t P
at

io
s,

 W
al

ks
SC

AL
E:

 1
 1

/2
" =

 1
'-0

"
14

Fl
oo

r/C
ei

lin
g 

G
A

 F
ile

s1

SC
AL

E:
 1

 1
/2

" =
 1

'-0
"

13
Fl

oo
r/C

ei
lin

g 
at

 C
or

rid
or

SC
AL

E:
 1

 1
/2

" =
 1

'-0
"

12
Fl

oo
r/C

ei
lin

g 
A

ss
em

bl
y,

 T
yp

.

SC
AL

E:
 3

" =
 1

'-0
"

E
Sh

af
t L

in
er

SC
AL

E:
 1

 1
/2

" =
 1

'-0
"

11
R

oo
f A

ss
em

bl
y,

 T
yp

.
SC

AL
E:

 1
 1

/2
" =

 1
'-0

"
8A

Ex
te

rio
r W

al
l, 

Ty
pi

ca
l

SC
AL

E:
 3

" =
 1

'-0
"

20
Ex

t. 
W

al
l C

ur
b 

(A
dj

. P
la

nt
er

s)
SC

AL
E:

 1
 1

/2
" =

 1
'-0

"
30

Tr
as

h 
R

oo
m

 C
ur

b

SC
AL

E:
 3

" =
 1

'-0
"

29
Ex

t. 
W

al
l B

as
e/

W
at

er
m

ar
k

SC
AL

E:
 1

 1
/2

" =
 1

'-0
"

6P
Pa

rty
 W

al
l -

 (1
 H

ou
r R

at
ed

)

SC
AL

E:
 1

 1
/2

" =
 1

'-0
"

12
F

Fu
rr

ed
 W

in
do

w
 W

al
l

SC
AL

E:
 1

 1
/2

" =
 1

'-0
"

22
R

ai
se

d 
Pl

an
te

r a
t P

la
za

, T
yp

.

SC
AL

E:
 1

 1
/2

" =
 1

'-0
"

10
C

C
on

cr
et

e 
W

al
ls

SC
AL

E:
 1

 1
/2

" =
 1

'-0
"

8
In

-w
al

l E
xh

au
st

 S
ha

ft 
Pl

an

SC
AL

E:
 1

 1
/2

" =
 1

'-0
"

9
In

-w
al

l E
xh

au
st

 S
ha

ft 
Se

ct
io

n

1
R

ev
is

io
n 

1
D

at
e 

1

SC
AL

E:
 1

 1
/2

" =
 1

'-0
"

21
Ex

t. 
B

al
co

ny
/D

ec
k 

A
ss

em
bl

y



Bo
lts

 p
er

 S
tru

ct
ur

al
 &

Sp
ec

ifi
c 

D
et

ai
ls

. 1
/2

" D
ia

.
4"

 L
ag

 B
ol

ts
 M

in
.

Po
ur

ab
le

 N
on

-S
hr

in
k 

W
at

er
pr

oo
f

G
ro

ut
 A

ro
un

d 
Bo

lt 
- T

yp
.

6"
 S

Q
. M

in
. S

el
f-A

dh
er

in
g

W
at

er
pr

oo
f M

em
br

an
e

M
in

. 4
" O

ve
rla

p 
of

 P
en

et
ra

tio
n

W
at

er
 R

es
is

ta
nt

 B
ar

rie
r

C
on

tin
uo

us
 b

eh
in

d
SA

 W
P 

M
em

br
an

e
4 

X 
6 

M
in

. S
ol

id
 B

lo
ck

in
g

fo
r L

ag
 B

ol
ts

2 
x 

4 
M

in
. f

or
 S

cr
ew

s

C
em

en
t P

la
st

er

Pl
yw

oo
d 

Sh
ea

th
in

g

G
al

va
ni

ze
d 

M
as

on
ry

Sc
re

w
s 

or
 W

oo
d 

Sc
re

w
s.

Th
es

e 
ca

n 
be

co
un

te
rs

un
k 

an
d 

fil
le

d
w

ith
 B

on
do

®
 o

r a
ny

qu
al

ity
 tw

o 
pa

rt 
pl

as
tic

w
oo

d 
fil

le
r.

3'
 - 

0"

71/4"

5 
1/

2"

71/4"

51/4
"

2"

11/2"

11
"

1'
 - 

10
"

4:
12

 S
lo

pe

St
l. 

Pi
pe

 - 
Pa

in
te

d

2"
 B

al
l

Fi
ni

al

Fo
rg

ed
 S

te
el

 S
pe

ar
"K

in
g 

Ar
ch

ite
ct

ur
al

 S
pe

ci
al

tie
s"

Ite
m

 N
o.

-1
3-

12
6-

1
(1

-8
00

-5
42

-2
37

9)

Aw
ni

ng
  (

C
er

tif
ie

d 
Fl

am
e

R
et

ar
da

nt
 M

at
er

ia
l)

St
an

da
rd

 A
w

ni
ng

 R
ai

l

St
ee

l P
ip

e 
Be

yo
nd

Va
le

nc
e 

Ba
r

5/
8"

 S
Q

. A
w

ni
ng

 S
up

po
rt

C
ol

la
r @

 M
id

-P
oi

nt
-B

y
"K

in
g 

Ar
ch

ite
ct

ur
al

 M
et

al
s"

# 
45

-G
24

7-
58

 T
el

.
(8

00
) 5

42
-2

37
9

S
td

. A
w

ni
ng

 P
iv

ot
Su

pp
or

t-S
ec

ur
e 

W
ith

3"
 S

Q
. X

 1
/4

" P
W

/2
-1

/4
" X

 4
" L

ag
Sc

re
w

s 
To

 S
ol

id
 W

oo
d 

Bl
oc

ki
ng

2'
 - 

6"

1 
1/

2"

6"
To

 J
am

b.

G
ra

de

8'Min.atPropertyLine

4-
in

ch
 In

t. 
D

ia
m

et
er

Te
rra

 c
ot

ta
 p

ip
e 

cu
t a

t
an

gl
e:

 p
ai

nt
ed

 b
la

ck
ba

ck
in

g 
ad

he
re

d 
to

 la
th

Ex
pa

nd
ed

 M
et

al
 L

at
he

W
R

 B
ar

rie
r

SA
 M

em
br

an
e

8"

EQ
EQ

Sp
ac

in
g 

of
 tr

ip
le

 c
la

y 
pi

pe
s,

 m
ou

nt
ed

 o
n

w
ire

 m
es

h 
on

 to
p 

of
 S

A 
M

em
br

an
e.

4"min.4"min. 4 
1/

2"

5"

5"

5.00°

8"

Fo
ci

 P
oi

nt
s

1.
 L

oc
at

e 
fo

ci
 p

oi
nt

s 
w

ith
 n

ai
ls

 o
r t

ac
ks

 o
n 

pl
yw

oo
d 

te
m

pl
at

e.
2.

 D
ra

w
 a

 li
ne

 th
e 

le
ng

th
 o

f t
he

 A
rc

h 
H

ei
gh

t t
ha

t i
s 

pe
rp

en
di

cu
la

r
   

 to
 th

e 
m

id
po

in
t b

et
w

ee
n 

th
e 

fo
ci

.
3.

 T
ie

 a
 s

tri
ng

 b
et

w
ee

n 
ea

ch
 fo

ci
 p

oi
nt

. P
la

st
ic

 c
or

d 
w

or
ks

 w
el

l
   

 b
ec

au
se

 it
 d

oe
s 

no
t s

tre
tc

h.
4.

 S
tri

ng
 L

en
gt

h 
= 

O
pe

ni
ng

 W
id

th
5.

 U
si

ng
 a

 p
en

ci
l, 

ke
ep

 th
e 

st
rin

g 
ta

ug
ht

 a
nd

 tr
ac

e 
th

e 
sh

ap
e 

of
   

 th
e 

el
lip

se
.

ArchHeight

S
tri

ng

El
lip

tic
al

 A
rc

h 
O

pe
ni

ng

Ar
ch

 h
ei

gh
t l

in
e

El
lip

se
 W

id
th

 &
 S

tri
ng

 L
en

gt
h

Fo
ci

 L
en

gt
h

C
on

cr
et

e 
D

ec
k 

(S
ee

 S
tru

ct
ur

al
)

3 /
16

"/1
2"

Sl
op

e
(1

/4
" M

ax
fo

r A
cc

es
si

bi
l it

y )

1/
2"

S
ea

la
nt

D
ec

k 
D

ra
in

(S
ee

 P
lu

m
bi

ng
)

Ag
gr

eg
at

e 
Fi

ll

Se
e 

M
EP

 D
ra

w
in

gs
 fo

r
Fi

re
 C

au
lk

in
g 

@
 1

-H
R

Pe
ne

tra
tio

ns

W
P 

M
em

br
an

e 
@

C
on

cr
et

e 
D

ec
k

W
P 

Tr
af

fic
 T

op
pi

ng
 S

ys
te

m
ov

er
 S

lo
pe

d 
C

em
en

tit
io

us
U

nd
er

la
ym

en
t

8

A
8.

30

Ty
p.

10

A
8.

30

Ty
p.

MatchOpeningHeight
Varies

se
e 

El
ev

at
io

ns
Va

rie
s

"B
oa

rd
-n

-B
at

te
n 

" S
ty

le
 P

re
fa

b 
Vi

ny
l

Sh
ut

te
r; 

Fa
st

en
 w

ith
 c

au
lk

 o
r l

iq
ui

d 
na

ils
(o

r t
o 

fa
st

en
 w

ith
 s

cr
ew

s;
 o

ffs
et

 fr
om

fin
is

h 
w

ith
 n

eo
pr

en
e 

w
as

he
r; 

pr
e-

dr
ill,

co
un

te
rs

in
k 

an
d 

fil
l w

ith
 s

ea
la

nt
)

1"
 O

ffs
et

Sl
op

e 
2%

to
 D

ra
in

1x
3 

PT
 N

ai
lin

g
Bo

ar
d

W
P 

Tr
af

fic
 T

op
pi

ng
 S

ys
te

m
ov

er
 S

lo
pe

d 
C

em
en

tit
io

us
U

nd
er

la
ym

en
t o

ve
r

M
et

al
 L

at
h

Pl
as

te
r C

em
en

t

W
P 

D
ec

k
To

pp
in

g 
2"

C
ov

e,
 T

yp
.

Pl
as

te
r C

em
en

t
ov

er
 L

at
h 

ov
er

W
R

 B
ar

rie
r; 

La
p

ov
er

 P
la

st
er

W
ee

p 
Sc

re
ed

Se
ct

io
n 

th
ro

ug
h

C
ol

um
n 

Ba
se

Se
ct

io
n 

th
ro

ug
h

D
ec

k 
Ed

ge

C
em

en
t P

la
st

er
 o

ve
r L

at
h

ov
er

 W
R

 B
ar

rie
r, 

Ty
p.

E
xt

en
d 

P
la

st
er

 a
nd

 L
at

h
to

 U
nd

er
si

de
 o

f T
ile

s

Th
in

se
t M

or
ta

r @
 U

nd
er

si
de

of
 P

an
 T

ile

M
or

ta
r B

et
w

ee
n 

Pa
n

an
d 

C
ap

 T
ile

s

Lo
ck

 E
dg

e 
of

 F
irs

t T
ile

 in
to

 P
la

st
er

 W
al

l.
Sp

ac
e 

Ti
le

s 
to

 A
llo

w
 a

 P
an

 T
ile

 to
 b

e
Ad

ja
ce

nt
 to

 E
ac

h 
H

ig
h 

Pa
ra

pe
t C

on
di

tio
n

S
he

at
hi

ng

C
em

en
t P

la
st

er

2x
 P

ar
ap

et
 W

al
l

3/
4"

 E
xe

rio
r G

ra
de

 P
ly

w
oo

d

2x
 P

T 
To

p 
P

la
te

Sl
op

e 
1/

4"
 p

er
 F

T.

E
xt

en
d 

Pl
as

te
r

Fi
ni

sh
 C

oa
t t

o
U

nd
er

si
de

 o
f

C
ap

 T
ile

C
la

y 
2-

Pi
ec

e 
Ba

rre
l T

ile
C

ut
 T

ile
 L

en
gt

h 
to

 a
llo

w
 1

 1
/2

"
O

ve
rh

an
g 

Ea
ch

 S
id

e.
 F

ac
to

ry
E

dg
e 

on
 E

xt
er

io
r S

id
e 

of
 W

al
l

W
R

 B
ar

rie
r

(L
ap

 u
nd

er
 P

VC
R

oo
fin

g)

18
 G

au
ge

 M
et

al
 C

ap
 F

la
sh

in
g

(A
tta

ch
 O

nl
y 

at
 S

id
es

. D
o 

N
ot

Pe
ne

tra
te

 T
op

)

Fa
st

en
er

 w
/ N

eo
pr

en
e 

W
as

he
r

at
 2

4"
 o

/c
 (a

t e
ac

h 
si

de
); 

A
tta

ch
th

ro
ug

h 
S

lo
tte

d 
H

ol
e

Fi
rm

ly
 S

ec
ur

e 
Ti

le
s

in
 M

or
ta

r B
ed

M
ai

nt
ai

n 
1/

8"
 G

ap
 a

t
E

nd
 o

f W
al

l S
he

at
hi

ng

1 
1/

2"

C
on

tin
uo

us
 E

xp
an

de
d 

M
et

al
La

th
 S

ec
ur

el
y 

So
ld

er
ed

 to
To

p 
of

 S
he

et
 M

et
al

 C
ap

C
on

tin
ue

 W
al

l L
at

h 
up

to
 U

nd
er

si
de

 o
f T

ile
s

to
 P

ro
vi

de
 S

ec
ur

e
C

on
ne

ct
io

n
of

 T
ile

s 
to

 L
ow

er
 W

al
l

5"Min

Sl
op

e 
pe

r P
la

n 
Vi

ew

Ba
se

 F
la

sh
in

g 
ov

er
 S

AW
P

M
em

br
an

e

8"

Ap
pr

ov
ed

 F
as

te
ne

rs
 a

nd
N

eo
pr

en
e 

W
as

he
r

Ba
ck

er
 R

od
 a

nd
 S

ea
la

nt

H
em

m
ed

 D
rip

 E
dg

e

5"

Fa
st

en
er

s 
pe

r R
oo

fin
g 

M
em

br
an

e
Sp

ec
ifi

ca
tio

n

Sl
op

e 
M

in
 2

%

R
3"

5'-0" Radius

3'
 - 

6"

Sm
oo

th
, S

te
el

-T
ro

w
el

ed
C

em
en

t P
la

st
er

 C
ap

C
em

en
t P

la
st

er
 - 

m
at

ch
Ty

p.
 F

in
is

h

LAP

8"Min.

SA
W

P 
M

em
br

an
e 

ov
er

Ex
te

rio
r G

ra
de

 P
ly

w
oo

d

SMFlashing

6"

Fl
as

hi
ng

4"
 S

M

WPDeckFinish
2"Min.Turnup

W
at

er
pr

oo
f M

em
br

an
e 

ov
er

Sh
ee

t M
et

al
 F

la
sh

in
g 

pe
r

Tr
af

fic
 T

op
pi

ng
 S

ys
te

m
 S

pe
c

C
em

en
t P

la
st

er
 o

ve
r L

at
h 

ov
er

W
R

 B
ar

rie
r; 

La
p 

ov
er

 W
ee

p
Sc

re
ed

, T
yp

.

M
in

. 1
/8

:1
2 

Sl
op

e 
to

 D
ra

in

Tr
af

fic
 T

op
pi

ng
/ D

ec
k

Sy
st

em
 p

er
 S

pe
ci

fic
at

io
n

StructuralConcrete

3"Step

CementitiousUnderlayment
1/4"DropTopofSloped

12
" W

id
e 

R
ol

l, 
C

on
t. 

Pi
ec

e 
of

 S
el

f
Ad

he
rin

g 
W

P 
M

em
br

an
e 

O
ve

r S
tu

cc
o

Sc
re

ed
 &

 F
ul

ly
 O

ve
rla

pp
in

g 
Fa

br
ic

-
R

ei
nf

or
ce

d 
In

te
rim

 M
em

br
an

e

7/
8"

 C
em

en
t P

la
st

er

W
P 

M
em

br
an

e 
 (M

in
. 6

"
Ve

rti
ca

l L
eg

)

C
on

t. 
Be

ad
 o

f A
pp

ro
ve

d 
Se

al
an

t

Pr
ot

ec
tio

n 
La

ye
rs

 A
nd

Fi
ni

sh
 C

oa
ts

Sl
ip

 S
he

et

W
at

er
 R

es
is

tiv
e 

Ba
rri

er

O
ne

 P
ie

ce
 P

la
st

er
 W

ee
p

Sc
re

ed
/ F

la
sh

in
g

D
ec

k 
Sh

ea
th

in
g 

pe
r

St
ru

ct

PL
I D

EK
:

IC
C

-E
S-

ES
R

-2
00

97

Sl
op

e 
1/

4"
 p

er
 1

'

7"

2"Min.

3"3"

6"
 M

in
.

© Copyright - Peikert + RRM Design Group

PR
EL

IM
IN

AR
Y

NO
T

FO
R

CO
NS

TR
UC

TI
ON

Sh
ee
tN

o.
:

Sh
ee
tT

itl
e:

St
am

p:

Pr
oj
ec
tN

am
e:

Re
vi
sio

ns
:

Co
ns
ul
ta
nt
:10

E.
Fi
gu
er
oa

St
.,
Su
ite

1
Sa
nt
a
Ba

rb
ar
a,
CA

93
10

1

Te
l:
80

5.
96

3.
82

83
Fa
x:
80

5.
96

3.
81

84
w
w
w
.rr
m
de

sig
n.
co
m

3/31/20148:48:20PMC:\Users\besangster\Documents\PSHHSalsipuedesCentral_besangster.rvt

A
8.
30

Ex
te
rio

rD
et
ai
ls

Pe
op

le
s'
Se
lf
He

lp
Ho

us
in
g

Ja
rd
in
de

la
sR

os
as

Ha
le
y
&
Sa
lsi
pu

ed
es

St
.

Sa
nt
a
Ba

rb
ar
a,
CA 03

.3
1.
20
14

Re
vi
ew

af
te
rF

in
al

SC
AL

E: 
1 

1/
2"

 =
 1

'-0
"

1
Sh

or
t G

ua
rd

ra
il

SC
AL

E: 
1 

1/
2"

 =
 1

'-0
"

3
O

pe
n 

G
ril

l

SC
AL

E:
 6

" =
 1

'-0
"

15
W

at
er

pr
oo

f C
on

ne
ct

io
n 

D
et

ai
l

SC
AL

E:
 1

" =
 1

'-0
"

17
W

in
do

w
 R

oo
f T

re
lli

s

SC
AL

E:
 1

" =
 1

'-0
"

14
A

w
ni

ng
 D

et
ai

l

SC
AL

E:
 3

" =
 1

'-0
"

16
C

la
y 

Pi
pe

s 
(N

on
-V

en
tin

g)

SC
AL

E:
 1

/2
" =

 1
'-0

"
24

El
lip

tic
al

 A
rc

h 
La

yo
ut

SC
AL

E: 
1 

1/
2"

 =
 1

'-0
"

19
D

ec
k 

D
ra

in
 @

 C
on

c 
Po

di
um

SC
AL

E:
 1

/2
" =

 1
'-0

"
6

B
ay

 W
in

do
w

 E
le

va
tio

n

SC
AL

E:
 3

" =
 1

'-0
"

8
B

ay
 W

in
do

w
 H

ea
d

SC
AL

E:
 3

" =
 1

'-0
"

10
B

ay
 W

in
do

w
 S

ill

SC
AL

E:
 3

" =
 1

'-0
"

13
B

ay
 W

in
do

w
 M

ul
lio

n

SC
AL

E:
 3

/4
" =

 1
'-0

"
11

D
ec

or
at

iv
e 

Sh
ut

te
r

SC
AL

E:
 3

" =
 1

'-0
"

18
D

ec
k 

Ed
ge

 D
et

ai
l

SC
AL

E:
 3

" =
 1

'-0
"

21
Lo

w
 P

ar
ap

et
 W

al
l E

le
va

tio
n

SC
AL

E:
 3

" =
 1

'-0
"

23
Lo

w
 P

ar
ap

et
 a

t F
la

t R
oo

f

SC
AL

E:
 1

" =
 1

'-0
"

5
Fi

ni
al

 a
t P

ar
ap

et
 W

al
l

SC
AL

E:
 6

" =
 1

'-0
"

20
Po

di
um

 D
ec

k 
to

 W
al

l, 
Ty

p.
SC

AL
E:

 6
" =

 1
'-0

"
2

D
ec

k 
Ed

ge
 to

 W
al

l

1
R

ev
is

io
n 

1
D

at
e 

1



O
'H
A
G
IN
 
M
F
G
. 
V
E
N
T 
S
E
C
TI
O
N
S

O
'H
A
G
IN
'S
 
P
R
IM
A
R
Y
 
V
E
N
T

(S
U
B
F
LA
S
H
IN
G
)

R
O
O
F
 
D
E
C
K

O
'H
A
G
IN
'S
 
P
R
IM
A
R
Y
 
V
E
N
T

(S
U
B
F
LA
S
H
IN
G
)

LO
C
A
LL
Y
-
A
P
P
R
O
V
E
D

P
E
E
L 
&
 
S
TI
C
K

W
IR
E
 
M
E
S
H

LO
C
A
LL
Y
-
A
P
P
R
O
V
E
D

S
E
A
LA
N
T

W
IN
D
 
C
LI
P

W
IR
E
 
M
E
S
H

O
'H
A
G
IN
'S
 
P
R
IM
A
R
Y
 
V
E
N
T

(S
U
B
F
LA
S
H
IN
G
)

LO
C
A
LL
Y
-
A
P
P
R
O
V
E
D

U
N
D
E
R
LA
Y
M
E
N
T

H
IG
H
-
P
R
O
F
IL
E

C
LA
Y
 
R
O
O
F
 
TI
LE

O
'H
A
G
IN
'S
 
S
E
C
O
N
D
A
R
Y
 
V
E
N
T

(C
O
V
E
R
)

F
O
R
 
C
O
O
R
D
IN
A
TI
N
G
 
R
O
O
F
 
TI
LE
 
M
A
N
U
F
A
C
TU
R
E
R
S
, 
IN
S
TA
LL
A
TI
O
N
 
IN
S
TR
U
C
TI
O
N
S
,

TE
C
H
N
IC
A
L 
B
U
LL
E
TI
N
S
 
&
 
S
P
E
C
IF
IC
 
IN
F
O
R
M
A
TI
O
N
 
R
E
G
A
R
D
IN
G
 
H
E
A
V
Y
 
R
A
IN
, 
S
N
O
W
,

H
IG
H
-
V
E
LO
C
IT
Y
 
W
IN
D
 
O
R
 
W
IL
D
LA
N
D
 
U
R
B
A
N
 
IN
TE
R
F
A
C
E
 
(W
U
I)
 
A
P
P
LI
C
A
TI
O
N
S
,

P
LE
A
S
E
 
C
O
N
TA
C
T 
O

’ H
A
G
IN
 
M
F
G
. 
TO
LL
 
F
R
E
E
 
A
T 
8
7
7
-
3
2
4
-
0
4
4
4
 
O
R

W
W
W
.O
H
A
G
IN
.C
O
M

O
'H
A
G
IN
'S
 
V
E
N
TS
 
A
R
E
 
M
A
N
U
F
A
C
TU
R
E
D
 
U
S
IN
G
:

-
 
P
R
E
-
P
A
IN
TE
D
 
G
A
LV
A
N
IZ
E
D
 
2
6
 
G
A
U
G
E
 
G
9
0

-
 
G
A
LV
A
N
IZ
E
D
 
2
6
 
G
A
U
G
E
 
G
9
0

-
 
A
LU
M
IN
U
M
 
.0
3
2

-
 
C
O
P
P
E
R
 
1
6
 
O
Z

-
 
S
TA
IN
LE
S
S
-
S
TE
E
L 
IN
TE
R
IO
R
 
M
A
TR
IX
 
(W
E
A
TH
E
R
M
A
S
TE
R
 
, 
F
IR
E
 
&
 
IC
E

O
N
LY
)

R

O
'H
A
G
IN
'S
 
S
E
C
O
N
D
A
R
Y
 
V
E
N
T

(C
O
V
E
R
)

P
an

 a
nd

 C
ap

Bo
os

te
r T

ile
s;

Pr
ov

id
e 

M
or

ta
r

Bi
rd

st
op

1s
t C

ou
rs

e:
 2

-P
ie

ce
 C

la
y

Ba
rre

l T
ile

s,
 T

yp
.

M
od

ifi
ed

 W
P 

M
em

br
an

e
Sy

st
em

 p
er

 M
an

uf
ac

tu
re

r

W
oo

d 
R

af
te

r
Ta

il

6"
 H

al
f-R

ou
nd

G
ut

te
r

C
on

ne
ct

io
n 

pe
r S

tru
ct

S
he

et
 M

et
al

D
rip

 E
dg

e

1x
6 

T&
G

 S
of

fit

PT
 S

ol
id

 B
lo

ck
in

g
/P

la
st

er
 S

to
p

3"
M

in
. O

ve
rla

p

Pe
r R

oo
f P

la
n

1-
Pi

ec
e 

C
la

y 
"S

" T
ile

,
Ty

p.
 a

t F
ie

ld

C
em

en
t P

la
st

er
 o

ve
r W

R
B

ar
rie

r o
ve

r L
at

h 
ov

er
Sh

ea
th

in
g,

 T
yp

.

R 4"

Sq
ua

re
 C

ut
 T

ru
ss

 O
ve

rh
an

g

10
" f

ro
m

 th
e 

Bo
tto

m
 o

f
Pl

as
te

r C
ur

ve
 to

 th
e 

To
p

of
 R

oo
f T

ru
ss

 O
ve

r H
an

g

N
ot

e:
Ba

ck
 P

rim
e 

U
nd

er
si

de
of

 R
oo

f S
he

at
hi

ng
 fo

r
12

" f
ro

m
 E

av
e

Pa
n 

an
d 

C
ap

 B
oo

st
er

 T
ile

s

R
oo

fin
g 

Ti
le

s 
w

 M
or

ta
r

Bi
rd

st
op

R
oo

fin
g 

U
nd

er
la

ym
en

t
pe

r M
an

uf
ac

tu
re

r

Sh
ee

t M
et

al
 D

rip
 E

dg
e

6"
 H

al
f R

ou
nd

 G
ut

te
r

R
ig

id
 F

oa
m

C
em

en
t P

la
st

er
Bl

oc
ki

ng

W
R

 B
ar

rie
r

M
ai

nt
ai

n 
1"

 A
ir

G
ap

 a
t I

ns
ul

at
io

n

Pl
yw

oo
d 

Sh
ea

th
in

g

O
ve

rh
an

g 
Pl

yw
oo

d 
by

 7
/8

"
Pa

st
 th

e 
ed

ge
 o

f T
ru

ss
es

Pl
as

te
r J

 B
ea

d

To
p 

C
ho

rd
 o

f T
ru

ss

C
on

ne
ct

io
n 

pe
r S

tru
ct

SA
 W

at
er

pr
oo

f M
em

br
an

e

10
" f

ro
m

 th
e 

Bo
tto

m
 o

f
Pl

as
te

r C
ur

ve
 to

 th
e 

To
p

of
 R

oo
f T

ru
ss

 O
ve

r H
an

g

N
ot

e:
Ba

ck
 P

rim
e 

U
nd

er
si

de
of

 R
oo

f S
he

at
hi

ng
 fo

r
12

" f
ro

m
 E

av
e

Pa
n 

an
d 

C
ap

 B
oo

st
er

 T
ile

s

R
oo

fin
g 

Ti
le

s 
w

/ M
or

ta
r

B
ird

 S
to

p

R
oo

fin
g 

U
nd

er
la

ym
en

t
pe

r M
an

uf
ac

tu
re

r

Sh
ee

t M
et

al
 D

rip
 E

dg
e

Ar
ch

 F
oa

m

C
em

en
t P

la
st

er
W

R
 B

ar
rie

r

2x
6 

R
af

te
r

Pl
yw

oo
d 

Sh
ea

th
in

g

O
ve

rh
an

g 
Pl

yw
oo

d 
to

 m
at

ch
at

 T
ru

ss
es

 2
x 

P
la

te

Pr
ef

ab
 W

oo
d

R
oo

f T
ru

ss

R
oo

f S
he

at
hi

ng
pe

r S
tru

ct
ur

al

PV
C

 C
la

d 
Sh

ee
t M

et
al

 F
la

sh
in

g 
w

ith
he

m
m

ed
 e

dg
e.

 (V
er

ify
 C

ol
or

 w
ith

Ar
ch

ite
ct

) F
as

te
n 

4"
 o

n 
ce

nt
er

st
ag

ga
rd

 u
si

ng
 g

al
v.

 a
nu

la
r r

in
g 

na
ils

.

PV
C

 W
el

de
d 

Tr
an

si
tio

n 4"
M

in
4"

M
in

.

1/
4"

 O
ve

rla
ym

en
t

Bo
ar

d 
(T

yp
)

1/
4"

pe
r f

t s
lo

pe

N
ot

e:
 A

tta
ch

 P
VC

 ro
of

in
g 

pe
r m

an
uf

ac
tu

re
r's

pr
in

te
d 

in
st

al
la

tio
n 

in
st

ru
ct

io
ns

. P
VC

 R
oo

fin
g

m
us

t n
ot

 c
om

e 
in

 c
on

ta
ct

 w
ith

 a
sp

ha
lt 

pr
od

uc
ts

.

4"
M

in
.

U
nd

er
la

ym
en

t

24
 g

a.
 S

ht
 M

tl
Fl

as
h'

g

22
 g

a.
 S

ht
 M

tl
Fl

as
h'

g 
Fa

ct
or

y
Bo

nd
ed

 to
 M

em
b.

SA
W

P 
M

em
b.

1-
Pi

ec
e 

 M
is

si
on

 C
la

y
"S

" T
ile

 R
oo

f (
Fi

el
d 

O
nl

y)

To
p 

of
 2

X1
0 

@
 B

ui
ld

in
g 

Be
yo

nd

SA
 M

em
br

an
e 

Fl
as

hi
ng

Pr
es

su
re

 T
re

at
ed

 L
um

be
r

R
ak

e 
Ti

le

Pr
es

su
re

 T
re

at
ed

 B
lo

ck
in

g

1x
 F

in
is

h 
Tr

im

Pl
as

te
r S

w
ee

p 
Be

yo
nd

Ba
rg

e 
R

af
te

r

T.
 &

 G
. W

oo
d 

D
ec

ki
ng

2

2 6
8

2 
N

ai
ls

 (1
 E

ac
h 

En
d)

of
 E

ac
h 

R
ak

e 
Ti

le

R
oo

fin
g 

U
nd

er
la

ym
en

t

E
xt

en
d 

S
A 

M
em

br
an

e 
12

" o
n 

to
 R

oo
f D

ec
k

2-
Pi

ec
e 

C
la

y 
Ti

le
 R

oo
f @

Ea
ve

, R
ak

e 
& 

R
id

ge
(P

ro
vi

de
 M

FG
 &

 IC
BO

#)

1-
Pi

ec
e 

C
la

y 
"S

" T
ile

 R
oo

f @
 F

ie
ld

(P
ro

vi
de

 M
FG

 &
 IC

BO
#)

M
or

ta
r B

ird
 S

to
p,

 T
yp

.

SA
 M

em
br

an
e

2 10

2 6

2 
N

ai
ls

 (1
 E

a.
 E

nd
) o

f E
a.

 R
ak

e 
Ti

le

To
ol

ed
 E

dg
e 

@
 E

ac
h 

Ti
le

M
ai

nt
ai

n 
M

in
. 7

/8
" T

hi
ck

 C
em

en
t

Pl
as

te
r @

 S
w

ee
p

W
R

 B
ar

rie
r

Pr
es

su
re

 T
re

at
ed

 C
an

t

W
oo

d 
Fr

am
in

g
R

ef
er

 to
 S

tru
ct

ur
al

SA
 M

em
br

an
e

M
od

ifi
ed

 W
P 

M
em

br
an

e
Sy

st
em

 p
er

 M
an

uf
ac

tu
re

r

4"Lap

Pr
es

su
re

 T
re

at
ed

 L
um

be
r

6"

2-
Pi

ec
e 

C
la

y 
Ti

le
 R

oo
f @

 E
av

e,
 R

ak
e

& 
R

id
ge

 (P
ro

vi
de

 M
FG

 &
 IC

BO
#)

1-
Pi

ec
e 

C
la

y 
"S

" T
ile

 R
oo

f @
 F

ie
ld

(P
ro

vi
de

 M
FG

 &
 IC

BO
#)

M
in

. L
ap

M
in

.L
ap

2X
 P

re
ss

ur
e 

Tr
ea

te
d 

N
ai

le
r

M
or

ta
r F

ill
Fl

ex
ib

le
 S

A 
M

em
br

an
e 

 F
la

sh
in

g 
w

ith
9"

 O
ve

rla
p

M
od

ifi
ed

 W
P 

M
em

br
an

e
Sy

st
em

 p
er

 M
an

uf
ac

tu
re

r

Pl
yw

oo
d 

Sh
ea

th
in

g

W
oo

d 
Fr

am
in

g 
Pe

r
St

ru
ct

ur
al

3"

9"

2"3"
M

in
.L

ap

1-
Pi

ec
e 

C
la

y 
"S

" T
ile

R
oo

fin
g 

(F
ie

ld
)

 2
-P

ie
ce

 C
la

y 
R

oo
fin

g 
Ti

le
s 

@
 R

id
ge

,
Ea

ve
, &

 R
ak

e 
- A

pp
ly

 M
as

tic
 A

dh
es

iv
e

W
he

re
 R

id
ge

 T
ile

s 
La

p 
(3

" M
in

. @
 L

ap
)

1

36
" M

in
. L

ap

W
R

 B
ar

rie
r

3"Min.3"Min.

3"
 M

in
.

8

3"
M

in
. L

ap

C
em

en
t P

la
st

er

26
 g

a.
 G

al
v.

 A
pr

on
 F

la
sh

in
g 

- P
ai

nt
 w

/ T
ex

tu
re

 to
 M

at
ch

 P
la

st
er

C
on

t. 
Be

d 
of

 C
em

en
t G

ro
ut

 F
ill

SA
 M

em
br

an
e

S
he

et
 M

et
al

 F
la

sh
in

g

Pr
es

su
re

Tr
ea

te
d 

1X

R
oo

f U
nd

er
la

ym
en

t

2x
 M

in
. B

lk
g

1-
Pi

ec
e 

 C
la

y 
R

oo
fin

g 
"S

"
Ti

le
s 

(F
ie

ld
)

R
oo

f T
ru

ss
/F

ra
m

in
g

PV
C

 R
oo

fin
g

3-
S

id
ed

 2
2 

G
al

va
ni

ze
d 

Sh
ee

t M
et

al
Fl

as
hi

ng

1/
4"

 O
ve

rla
ym

en
t B

oa
rd

(T
yp

ic
al

 a
t P

VC
 R

oo
fin

g)

1/
2"

pe
r f

t S
lo

pe

Fa
st

en
 p

er
 M

an
uf

ac
tu

re
's

Pr
in

te
d 

In
st

ru
ct

io
ns

H
ot

 A
ir 

W
el

d

R
oo

f S
he

at
hi

ng
 p

er
 S

tru
ct

Sh
ea

th
in

g

PV
C

 R
oo

fin
g 

(in
st

al
le

d 
pe

r
m

an
uf

ac
tu

re
r's

 re
qu

ire
m

en
ts

)

Sh
ee

t M
et

al
 A

tta
ch

m
en

t

N
O

TE
:

Al
l M

et
al

 A
pp

lic
at

io
ns

& 
In

st
al

la
tio

n 
Sh

al
l B

e
D

on
e 

in
 A

cc
or

da
nc

e
W

/C
ur

re
nt

 S
M

AC
N

A
M

an
ua

l, 
R

oo
f T

ile
In

st
itu

te
 &

 S
ta

nd
ar

ds

Sh
ee

t M
et

al
 "W

"
Va

lle
y 

Fl
as

hi
ng

R
oo

f T
ile

R
oo

fin
g 

U
nd

er
la

ym
en

t
pe

r M
an

uf
ac

tu
re

r

SA
 M

em
br

an
e

Pl
yw

oo
d 

R
oo

f S
he

at
hi

ng

Fr
am

in
g 

Pe
r S

tru
ct

ur
al

16
" E

ac
h

Si
de

C
le

at
 @

 E
ac

h 
Si

de

18
"

Ea
ch

 S
id

e

3'
 - 

0"

5" 5" 5" 5"

7"
7"

Pl
an

t-o
n 

Fo
am

 F
au

x
C

la
y 

Ba
rre

l T
ile

s;
Ad

he
re

 o
ve

r
C

on
tin

uo
us

 C
em

en
t

Pl
as

te
r B

eh
in

d

2'
 - 

4"

2'
 - 

8"

2'-8" 2'-8"

6"
S

he
et

 M
et

al
 F

la
sh

in
g

Pa
n 

- s
lo

pe
 to

 c
en

te
r

Sm
oo

th
 S

te
el

 T
ro

w
el

ed
 C

em
en

t
Pl

as
te

r o
ve

r S
AW

P 
M

em
br

an
e 1"

1"

3'
 - 

0"

3'-0"

Th
ic

kn
es

s
6"

 F
in

is
h

Sm
oo

th
 T

ro
w

el
 C

em
en

t
P

la
st

er
 F

in
is

h 
ov

er
SA

W
P 

M
em

br
an

e 
ov

er
Ex

te
rio

r G
ra

de
 P

ly
w

oo
d

R
4'

-0
"

Sh
ee

t M
et

al
 F

la
sh

in
g 

C
ap

;
Sl

op
e 

to
 In

te
rio

r; 
H

em
m

ed
 a

t
Pe

rim
et

er
 D

rip
 E

dg
e;

 P
ai

nt
 to

M
at

ch
 S

tu
cc

o 
Fi

ni
sh

La
p 

C
em

en
t P

la
st

er
ov

er
 S

M
 F

la
sh

in
g

5/
8"

 G
W

B

Ti
le

 R
oo

f

G
ut

te
r

C
em

en
t P

la
st

er
 o

/ F
oa

m

1"

1"

61/2
"

7"

1 
1/

2"

Slope
Per Roof

6"4"1'-2"

R
3"

10
"

R
3"

R
oo

f J
oi

st

U
nd

er
la

ym
en

t

R
oo

f D
ia

ph
ra

gm
 p

er
 S

tru
ct

SA
W

P 
M

em
br

an
e

1/
4"

 x
 1

0"
 s

q.
 M

tl 
Br

ac
ke

t

1/
2"

 re
ba

r w
/ 1

/2
" f

ile
t

w
el

d 
an

d 
ap

ox
y 

to
 s

to
ne

1/
2"

 K
er

f

20
 g

a.
 S

ht
 M

tl 
Fl

as
h'

g
co

nt
in

io
us

 4
 s

id
es

1-
Pi

ec
e 

"S
" T

ile

C
em

en
t P

la
st

er
 G

ro
ut

(4
) 1

/2
" x

 5
" L

ag
 B

ol
ts

6"
M

in
.

3/
4"

 W
id

e 
O

ut
si

de
Fl

an
ge

 S
et

 in
 S

ea
la

nt

60
 m

in
ut

e 
- 1

00
 Y

ea
r S

to
rm

 D
ra

in
ag

e:
U

se
 4

.0
 In

./H
r. 

an
d 

.0
42

 G
PM

 / 
SF

.
U

se
 3

" d
ia

 S
cu

pp
er

 d
ra

in
 p

ip
e 

= 
7 

G
PM

 d
is

ch
ar

ge
7 

G
PM

 d
iv

id
ed

 b
y 

.0
42

 G
PM

 (3
) /

 S
F 

= 
40

1 
SF

 fo
r

47
0s

q.
 ft

. D
ec

k

SA
 M

em
br

an
e 

a
M

in
im

um
 o

f 3
" i

nt
o

Sc
up

pe
r &

 6
" b

ey
on

d
Sh

ee
t M

et
al

 F
la

ng
es

Sc
up

pe
r B

ox
M

in
. 2

2 
G

A 
Sh

ee
t M

et
al

.
Al

l S
ea

m
s 

So
ld

er
ed

.

6"

2"

4"

2"31/2"2"

4"

3
1/

2"

SA
 M

em
br

an
e 

a
M

in
im

um
 o

f 3
" i

nt
o

Sc
up

pe
r &

 6
" b

ey
on

d
Sh

ee
t M

et
al

 F
la

ng
es

So
ld

er
ed

 S
M

 T
ra

ns
iti

on
 to

3"
 d

ia
. c

ol
la

r f
or

 N
o-

H
ub

 C
as

t
Iro

n 
Fi

tti
ng

 a
nd

 D
ra

in
 L

in
e

4"

8"

Fa
ux

 M
is

si
on

Ti
le

 D
ra

in
 P

ip
e

3"6"

W
R

 B
ar

rie
r (

La
p

O
ve

r W
ee

p 
Sc

re
ed

)

C
em

en
t P

la
st

er

R
oo

fin
g 

Ti
le

W
ee

p 
Sc

re
ed

M
et

al
 Z

-F
la

sh
in

g

SA
 W

P 
M

em
br

an
e

Be
lo

w
 M

et
al

 F
la

sh
in

g

S
he

et
 M

et
al

 F
la

sh
in

g

R
oo

f S
he

at
hi

ng

2X
 B

lo
ck

in
g

2X
 B

lo
ck

in
g

1X
 P

T 
N

ai
le

r

R
oo

fin
g

U
nd

er
la

ym
en

t p
er

M
an

uf
ac

tu
re

r

12
" M

in
Le

g
of

M
et

al
 F

la
sh

in
g

C
em

en
t P

la
st

er
 o

ve
r

W
R

 B
ar

rie
r o

ve
r

Pl
yw

oo
d 

Sh
ea

th
in

g

M
et

al
 P

an
 F

la
sh

in
g

& 
W

ee
p 

Sc
re

ed

2X
 P

.T
. B

lo
ck

in
g

C
la

y 
Ti

le
 R

oo
f, 

Ty
p.

R
oo

fin
g 

U
nd

er
la

ym
en

t p
er

M
an

uf
ac

tu
re

r

Pl
as

te
r W

ee
p 

Sc
re

ed

So
lid

 2
X

M
in

.
Bl

oc
ki

ng

Pl
yw

oo
d 

Sh
ea

th
in

g
(S

ee
 S

tru
ct

ur
al

)

12
 G

A.
 S

he
et

 M
et

al
C

ap
 &

 G
ril

le
; P

ai
nt

 to
M

at
ch

 S
tu

cc
o 

Fi
ni

sh

W
el

de
d 

Sh
ee

t M
et

al
 P

an
Fl

as
hi

ng
; S

lo
pe

 a
t I

nt
er

io
r;

H
em

m
ed

 D
rip

 E
dg

e 
ar

ou
nd

Pe
rim

et
er

3"
 S

he
et

 M
et

al
 H

ol
lo

w
 S

ph
er

e

E
le

va
tio

n 
(A

ll 
Si

de
s)

Se
ct

io
n

1'-2" 23/4" 1'-8" 23/4"

5"
2'

 - 
0"

5"

1 
3/

4"
1 

3/
4"

© Copyright - Peikert + RRM Design Group

PR
EL

IM
IN

AR
Y

NO
T

FO
R

CO
NS

TR
UC

TI
ON

Sh
ee
tN

o.
:

Sh
ee
tT

itl
e:

St
am

p:

Pr
oj
ec
tN

am
e:

Re
vi
sio

ns
:

Co
ns
ul
ta
nt
:10

E.
Fi
gu
er
oa

St
.,
Su
ite

1
Sa
nt
a
Ba

rb
ar
a,
CA

93
10

1

Te
l:
80

5.
96

3.
82

83
Fa
x:
80

5.
96

3.
81

84
w
w
w
.rr
m
de

sig
n.
co
m

3/31/20148:48:24PMC:\Users\besangster\Documents\PSHHSalsipuedesCentral_besangster.rvt

A
8.
40

Ro
of

De
ta
ils

Pe
op

le
s'
Se
lf
He

lp
Ho

us
in
g

Ja
rd
in
de

la
sR

os
as

Ha
le
y
&
Sa
lsi
pu

ed
es

St
.

Sa
nt
a
Ba

rb
ar
a,
CA 03

.3
1.
20
14

Re
vi
ew

af
te
rF

in
al

SC
AL

E: 
1 

1/
2"

 =
 1

'-0
"

1
Ea

ve
 O

ve
rh

an
g 

D
et

ai
l

SC
AL

E:
 3

" =
 1

'-0
"

2
Ea

ve
 D

et
ai

l

SC
AL

E:
 3

" =
 1

'-0
"

3
Ea

ve
 D

et
ai

l 2

SC
AL

E:
 3

" =
 1

'-0
"

12
PV

C
 to

 M
is

si
on

 T
ile

SC
AL

E:
 3

" =
 1

'-0
"

5
R

ak
e 

@
 O

ve
rh

an
g 

D
et

ai
l

SC
AL

E:
 3

" =
 1

'-0
"

4
R

ak
e 

W
ith

 P
la

st
er

 S
w

ee
p 

D
et

ai
l

SC
AL

E:
 3

" =
 1

'-0
"

6
R

id
ge

 &
 H

ip
 D

et
ai

l

SC
AL

E:
 3

" =
 1

'-0
"

7
R

oo
f T

o 
W

al
l D

et
ai

l

SC
AL

E:
 6

" =
 1

'-0
"

11
W

al
l T

o 
PV

C

SC
AL

E:
 3

" =
 1

'-0
"

8
Ti

le
 R

oo
f V

al
le

y 
D

et
ai

l

SC
AL

E:
 1

" =
 1

'-0
"

14
C

hi
m

ne
y 

2

SC
AL

E:
 1

" =
 1

'-0
"

20
C

hi
m

ne
y 

3

SC
AL

E:
 1

" =
 1

'-0
"

9
C

hi
m

ne
y 

4

SC
AL

E: 
1 

1/
2"

 =
 1

'-0
"

13
Ea

ve
 D

et
ai

l 3
SC

AL
E:

 1
" =

 1
'-0

"
18

R
oo

f F
in

ia
l D

et
ai

l
SC

AL
E:

1 
: 6

23
Sc

up
pe

r B
ox

SC
AL

E:
 3

" =
 1

'-0
"

17
R

oo
f V

en
ts

 @
 C

la
y 

'S
' T

ile

SC
AL

E:
 3

" =
 1

'-0
"

24
Le

ad
er

he
ad

SC
AL

E:
 3

" =
 1

'-0
"

16
C

ric
ke

t D
et

ai
l

SC
AL

E:
 3

" =
 1

'-0
"

22
R

ak
e 

@
 W

al
l D

et
ai

l

SC
AL

E:
 1

" =
 1

'-0
"

10
C

hi
m

ne
y 

1

1
R

ev
is

io
n 

1
D

at
e 

1



D
oo

r p
er

sc
he

du
le

3/
4"

 P
la

st
er

 B
ul

ln
os

e

SA
 M

em
br

an
e 

(L
ap

 O
ve

r W
in

do
w

N
ai

lin
g 

Fl
an

ge
)

D
rip

 E
dg

e

D
oo

r F
ra

m
e

W
in

do
w

 H
ea

de
r P

er
St

ru
ct

ur
al

C
em

en
t P

la
st

er
 o

ve
r L

at
h 

ov
er

W
R

 B
ar

rie
r, 

Ty
p.

Ex
te

rio
r S

id
e

In
te

rio
r S

id
e

D
oo

r p
er

 s
ch

ed
ul

e

3/
4"

 P
la

st
er

 B
ul

ln
os

e

SA
W

P 
M

em
br

an
e

D
oo

r F
ra

m
e

C
em

en
t P

la
st

er
 o

ve
r L

at
h 

ov
er

W
R

 B
ar

rie
r, 

Ty
p.

G
W

B

H
ea

d

Ja
m

b

Jo
is

ts
 p

er
 S

tru
ct

ur
al

(3
) C

on
t. 

Be
ad

s 
of

A
pp

ro
ve

d 
S

ea
la

nt
 U

nd
er

D
oo

r P
an

 F
la

sh
in

g

W
P 

Tr
af

fic
 T

op
pi

ng
 S

ys
te

m
ov

er
 C

em
en

tit
io

us
U

nd
er

la
ym

en
t; 

In
st

al
l p

er
M

an
uf

. S
pe

ci
fic

at
io

ns

Sh
ee

t M
et

al
 D

oo
r P

an
Fl

as
hi

ng
 w

ith
 E

nd
 D

am

Ex
te

rio
r G

ra
de

Pl
yw

oo
d 

Sh
ea

th
in

g

IM
PO

RT
AN

T:
 C

on
su

lt 
W

at
er

pr
oo

fin
g 

Sy
st

em
 M

an
uf

ac
tu

re
r

Fo
r A

dd
iti

on
al

 In
fo

rm
at

io
n 

R
eg

ar
di

ng
 P

ly
w

oo
d 

Sh
ea

th
in

g,
Fr

am
in

g,
 B

lo
ck

in
g 

& 
Sh

ee
t M

et
al

 In
st

al
la

tio
n

Ac
ce

ss
ib

le
 T

hr
es

ho
ld

 s
et

 in
 (3

)
C

on
t. 

B
ea

ds
 o

f  
S

ea
la

nt

Th
re

sh
ol

d 
at

 W
oo

d-
Fr

am
ed

 F
lo

or
s

Sh
im

Sh
im

Fi
ni

sh
 F

lo
or

 p
er

 S
ch

ed
ul

e

G
W

B

(2
) C

on
t. 

Be
ad

s 
of

Ap
pr

ov
ed

 S
ea

la
nt

 U
nd

er
D

oo
r P

an
 F

la
sh

in
g 

at
 D

ec
k

Sl
op

e
to

D
ra

in

W
ra

p 
M

et
al

 L
at

he
 in

to
 R

ec
es

s
at

 W
in

do
w

 N
ai

lin
g 

Fl
an

ge

Fo
am

 S
pa

ce
r

"J
" M

ol
di

ng
 a

t D
ry

W
al

l T
er

m
in

at
io

n.
C

au
lk

 a
t W

in
do

w

Fo
am

 S
pa

ce
r

Sh
ee

t M
et

al
 D

oo
r P

an
Fl

as
hi

ng
 w

ith
 E

nd
 D

am

Th
re

sh
ol

d 
at

 C
on

cr
et

e 
Po

di
um

 F
lo

or
s

Fi
ni

sh
 F

lo
or

 p
er

 S
ch

ed
ul

e
Sl

op
e

to
D

ra
in

(3
) C

on
t. 

Be
ad

s 
of

A
pp

ro
ve

d 
S

ea
la

nt
 U

nd
er

D
oo

r P
an

 F
la

sh
in

g

Sh
ee

t M
et

al
 D

oo
r P

an
Fl

as
hi

ng
 w

ith
 E

nd
 D

am

Th
re

sh
ol

d 
at

 G
ro

un
d-

Le
ve

l C
on

cr
et

e 
Fl

oo
rs

Fi
ni

sh
 F

lo
or

 p
er

 S
ch

ed
ul

e

Sl
op

e
1/

4"
/F

t

inSlab

3"Step

Jo
in

t S
ea

la
nt

AD
A-

C
om

pl
ia

nt
 T

hr
es

ho
ld

 -
Fa

st
en

 a
nd

 S
ea

l p
er

M
an

uf
ac

tu
re

r's
 S

pe
ci

fic
at

io
n

Be
ve

l c
ha

ng
es

 >
1/

4"
w

ith
 M

ax
. S

lo
pe

 1
:2

FlatworkBelowSlab
1/4"DropExt.

Max.1/4"

Max.1/2"

AD
A-

C
om

pl
ia

nt
 T

hr
es

ho
ld

 -
Fa

st
en

 a
nd

 S
ea

l p
er

M
an

uf
ac

tu
re

r's
 S

pe
ci

fic
at

io
n

W
P 

Tr
af

fic
 T

op
pi

ng
Sy

st
em

 o
ve

r C
em

en
tit

io
us

U
nd

er
la

ym
en

t; 
In

st
al

l p
er

M
an

uf
. S

pe
ci

fic
at

io
ns

W
P 

M
em

br
an

e

IM
PO

RT
AN

T:
 C

on
su

lt 
W

at
er

pr
oo

fin
g 

Sy
st

em
 M

an
uf

ac
tu

re
r

Fo
r A

dd
iti

on
al

 In
fo

rm
at

io
n 

R
eg

ar
di

ng
 P

ly
w

oo
d 

Sh
ea

th
in

g,
Fr

am
in

g,
 B

lo
ck

in
g 

& 
Sh

ee
t M

et
al

 In
st

al
la

tio
n

Vi
ny

l W
in

do
w

 p
er

Sc
he

du
le

3/
4"

 P
la

st
er

 B
ul

ln
os

e

SA
 M

em
br

an
e 

an
d 

R
ec

es
se

d
W

in
do

w
 F

la
sh

in
g 

Sy
st

em
 (L

ap
O

ve
r t

op
 o

f N
ai

lin
g 

Fi
n)

W
in

do
w

 H
ea

de
r

Pe
r S

tru
ct

ur
al

C
em

en
t P

la
st

er
 o

ve
r L

at
h

ov
er

 W
R

 B
ar

rie
r, 

Ty
p.

Ex
te

rio
r S

id
e

In
te

rio
r S

id
e

Vi
ny

l W
in

do
w

 p
er

 S
ch

ed
ul

e

3/
4"

 P
la

st
er

 B
ul

ln
os

e

SA
 M

em
br

an
e;

 L
ap

 O
ve

r
N

ai
lin

g 
Fi

n.

G
W

B

H
ea

d

Ja
m

b

2x
 @

 W
in

do
w

 N
ai

lin
g 

Fi
n

W
ra

p 
Ex

pa
nd

ed
 M

et
al

 L
at

h 
in

to
R

ec
es

s 
at

 W
in

do
w

 N
ai

lin
g 

Fl
an

ge

Vi
ny

l W
in

do
w

 p
er

 s
ch

ed
ul

e

3/
4"

 B
ul

ln
os

e 
at

G
W

B

SA
 M

em
br

an
e 

 (L
ap

 B
eh

in
d

W
in

do
w

 F
la

ng
e 

an
d 

O
ve

r t
he

 to
p 

of
2x

 F
ra

m
in

g)

Si
ll

D
rip

 E
dg

e

W
ra

p 
M

et
al

 L
at

h 
in

to
 R

ec
es

s
at

 W
in

do
w

 N
ai

lin
g 

Fl
an

ge

2x
6 

W
al

l F
ra

m
in

g

S
ha

pe
 2

x 
Lu

m
be

r
at

 S
lo

pe
d 

Si
ll

6"Lap

6"Lap

4"Lap

2x
 a

t W
in

do
w

N
ai

lin
g 

Fl
an

ge

6"

1 
3/

4"

Fo
am

 S
pa

ce
r

W
ra

p 
M

et
al

 L
at

h 
in

to
 R

ec
es

s 
at

W
in

do
w

 N
ai

lin
g 

Fl
an

ge

Fo
am

 S
pa

ce
r

"J
" M

ol
di

ng
 a

t D
ry

W
al

l T
er

m
in

at
io

n.
C

au
lk

 a
t W

in
do

w

"J
" M

ol
di

ng
 a

t D
ry

 W
al

l
Te

rm
in

at
io

n.
  C

au
lk

 a
t

W
in

do
w

C
em

en
t P

la
st

er
 o

ve
r L

at
h

ov
er

 W
R

 B
ar

rie
r, 

Ty
p.

C
em

en
t P

la
st

er
 o

ve
r L

at
h

ov
er

 W
R

 B
ar

rie
r, 

Ty
p.

1"
 P

la
st

er
Bu

lln
os

e

C
em

en
t P

la
st

er
 o

ve
r L

at
h

ov
er

 W
R

 B
ar

rie
r, 

Ty
p.

Se
ct

io
n

El
ev

at
io

n

W
in

do
w

 H
ea

d

D
rip

 E
dg

e

6"Lap

Fo
am

 S
pa

ce
r

(P
la

st
er

 n
ot

 to
ex

ce
ed

ed
 1

" t
hi

ck

Fe
at

he
r P

la
st

er
C

ur
ve

 to
 B

le
nd

6"

3"

SA
W

P 
M

em
br

an
e

3"

W
in

do
w

 p
er

Sc
he

du
le

Fi
re

 E
xt

in
gu

is
he

r C
ab

in
et

Se
m

i-R
ec

es
se

d
24

"H
x9

.5
"W

x5
" D

1 
1/

2"
 S

qu
ar

e 
Tr

im
Fu

ll 
G

la
ze

d 
Pa

ne
l -

 C
le

ar
 A

cr
yl

ic
W

hi
te

 B
ak

ed
 E

na
m

el
In

st
al

l p
er

 M
an

uf
. S

pe
ci

fic
at

io
ns

R
ou

gh
 O

pe
ni

ng
Ve

rif
y21/4"

Fr
am

e

1/
8"

 S
ep

ar
at

io
n;

 C
as

in
g

B
ea

d 
& 

Se
al

an
t @

C
em

en
t P

la
st

er

Se
m

i-R
ec

es
se

d 
C

ab
in

et
; P

la
n 

Vi
ew

C
on

t. 
SA

W
P 

&
Fl

as
hi

ng
 S

im
. t

o
W

in
do

w
 O

pe
ni

ng
s

F I R E E X T I N G U I S H E R

TopofFireExt.Handle

4'-0"

FF

W
at

er
 R

es
is

ta
nt

 B
ar

rie
r  

-
La

p 
ov

er
 S

AW
P 

M
em

br
an

e,
ov

er
 S

he
et

 M
et

al
 F

la
sh

in
g

Ex
te

rio
r S

id
e

In
te

rio
r S

id
e

H
ea

d 
(S

id
e 

Ja
m

b 
Si

m
ila

r)

Si
ll

Sh
im

C
em

en
t P

la
st

er
 o

ve
r L

at
h

D
oo

r p
er

 S
ch

ed
ul

e

H
ea

de
r p

er
St

ru
ct

ur
al

W
oo

d 
D

oo
r F

ra
m

e 
w

 R
ab

be
te

d
St

op
 &

 W
ea

th
er

st
rip

 (M
at

ch
O

ve
ra

ll 
w

al
l t

hi
ck

ne
ss

)

M
et

al
-R

ei
nf

or
ce

d 
3/

4"
R

ad
iu

s 
Bu

lln
os

e

Fo
am

 B
lo

ck

Ba
ck

er
 R

od
 &

 S
ea

la
nt

C
on

tin
ue

 S
AW

P
M

em
br

an
e 

at
 F

ra
m

e

Sh
ee

t M
et

al
 F

la
sh

in
g 

w
D

rip
 E

dg
e 

(H
ea

d 
O

nl
y)

D
oo

r p
er

Sc
he

du
le

M
et

al
 T

hr
es

ho
ld

 -
Fa

st
en

 a
nd

 S
ea

l p
er

M
an

uf
. S

pe
ci

fic
at

io
n

D
oo

r S
w

ee
p

Fi
ni

sh
 B

ey
on

d

Sl
ab

 F
F

Tr
im

O
pe

ni
ng

Ed
ge

 o
f S

la
b

Jo
in

t S
ea

la
nt

Fl
ui

d-
Ap

pl
ie

d 
C

on
cr

et
e

Se
al

er
/D

oo
r P

an
 F

la
sh

in
g

Sl
op

e 
Fl

at
w

or
k 

1/
4"

:1
2"

6"

1/2"1/2"
3"

1"

1/
2"2 

1/
2"

1/
2"

1 
1/

2"

St
uc

co
 o

ve
r

fo
am

 s
ha

pe

S
lo

pe
 S

ill 
2%

4"
1"

3"
2"

3"1"3"1"1'-0"

St
uc

co
 o

ve
r

fo
am

 s
ha

pe

W
ro

ug
ht

 Ir
on

D
et

ai
l b

y 
ot

he
rs

SA
W

P 
M

em
ra

ne
 o

ve
r

Sl
op

ed
 S

ill

Fi
ni

sh
 C

oa
t P

la
st

er
 o

ve
r

Fi
be

r R
ei

nf
or

ce
d 

M
es

h
ov

er
 A

rc
hi

te
ct

ur
al

 F
oa

m
Ex

tru
si

on

C
em

en
t P

la
st

er
 B

ul
ln

os
e

H
ea

de
r &

 J
am

b

La
p 

SA
W

P 
M

em
br

an
e 

U
nd

er
N

ai
lin

g 
Fi

n 
an

d 
ov

er
 W

R
 B

ar
rie

r

M
et

al
 L

ou
ve

re
d 

Ve
nt

; A
tta

ch
 N

ai
lin

g
Fi

n 
at

 R
ec

es
se

d 
2x

4 
Fr

am
in

g

© Copyright - Peikert + RRM Design Group

PR
EL

IM
IN

AR
Y

NO
T

FO
R

CO
NS

TR
UC

TI
ON

Sh
ee
tN

o.
:

Sh
ee
tT

itl
e:

St
am

p:

Pr
oj
ec
tN

am
e:

Re
vi
sio

ns
:

Co
ns
ul
ta
nt
:10

E.
Fi
gu
er
oa

St
.,
Su
ite

1
Sa
nt
a
Ba

rb
ar
a,
CA

93
10

1

Te
l:
80

5.
96

3.
82

83
Fa
x:
80

5.
96

3.
81

84
w
w
w
.rr
m
de

sig
n.
co
m

3/31/20148:48:25PMC:\Users\besangster\Documents\PSHHSalsipuedesCentral_besangster.rvt

A
8.
50

Do
or

&
W
in
do

w
De

ta
ils

Pe
op

le
s'
Se
lf
He

lp
Ho

us
in
g

Ja
rd
in
de

la
sR

os
as

Ha
le
y
&
Sa
lsi
pu

ed
es

St
.

Sa
nt
a
Ba

rb
ar
a,
CA 03

.3
1.
20
14

Re
vi
ew

af
te
rF

in
al

SC
AL

E:
 3

" =
 1

'-0
"

10
In

-S
w

in
g 

Ex
te

rio
r D

oo
r

SC
AL

E:
 3

" =
 1

'-0
"

4
W

in
do

w
 D

et
ai

ls
, T

yp
ic

al

SC
AL

E:
 3

" =
 1

'-0
"

1
W

in
do

w
 E

ye
br

ow
 D

et
ai

l
SC

AL
E:

 1
" =

 1
'-0

"
11

Fi
re

 E
xt

in
gu

is
he

r C
ab

in
et

SC
AL

E:
 3

" =
 1

'-0
"

13
O

ut
-s

w
in

g 
Ex

te
rio

r D
oo

r (
U

til
ity

)
SC

AL
E:

 3
" =

 1
'-0

"
2

Ve
nt

 W
in

do
w

 S
ill

SC
AL

E:
 3

" =
 1

'-0
"

3
Fo

am
 S

ha
pe

 @
 W

in
do

w
 H

ea
de

r

SC
AL

E: 
1 

1/
2"

 =
 1

'-0
"

5
Lo

uv
er

ed
 V

en
t T

rim









Agenda Item No.  19 
File Code No. 140.05  

 

 

 

CITY OF SANTA BARBARA 
 
 COUNCIL AGENDA REPORT 

 
 
 

AGENDA DATE: May 20, 2014 
 
TO: Mayor and Councilmembers 
 
FROM: City Clerk’s Office, Administrative Services Department 
 
SUBJECT: Interviews For City Advisory Groups 
 
RECOMMENDATION:  That Council: 
 
A. Hold interviews of applicants to various City Advisory Groups; and 
B. Continue interviews of applicants to June 3, 2014, and June 10, 2014. 
 
DISCUSSION: 
 
Interviews of applicants for various positions on City Advisory Groups are to be held on 
May 20, 2014, at an estimated time of 4:00 p.m.  Applicants will also have the option to be 
interviewed on June 3, 2014, at an estimated time of 4:00 p.m. and June 10, 2014, at 6:00 
p.m.   
 
For the current vacancies, 43 individuals submitted 45 applications.  A list of eligible 
applicants and pertinent information about the City Advisory Groups is attached to this 
report. 
 
Applicants have been notified that to be considered for appointment they must be 
interviewed.  Applicants have been asked to prepare a 2-3 minute verbal presentation in 
response to a set of questions specific to the group for which they are applying.  
Applicants applying to more than one advisory group may have up to 5 minutes for their 
presentation. 
 
Applicants for the Santa Barbara Youth Council have been notified that they must also 
appear for an interview before the Youth Council.  They will have the option to appear on 
Monday, May 19, 2014, at 4:15 p.m. in Room 15 at City Hall or Monday, May 29, 2014, at 
5:30 p.m. at the Louise Lowry Davis Center. 
 
Appointments are scheduled to take place on June 24, 2014. 
 



Council Agenda Report 
Interviews For City Advisory Groups 
May 20, 2014 
Page 2 

 

ATTACHMENT: List of Applicants 
 
PREPARED BY: Deborah L. Applegate, Deputy City Clerk 
 
SUBMITTED BY: Kristy Schmidt, Acting Administrative Services Director 
 
APPROVED BY: City Administrator's Office 
 



ATTACHMENT 

1 
 

ACCESS ADVISORY COMMITTEE 
 

• One vacancy. 
• Term expires December 31, 2014 (Architectural/Engineering/Building Community). 
• Resident of the City or a full-time employee of an entity doing business within the City who demonstrates an 

interest, experience, and commitment to issues pertaining to disability and access. 
 One representative from the Architectural/Engineering/Building Community. 

• Appointees may not hold any full-time paid office or employment in City government. 
 

 

CATEGORY 
(Number of Vacancies) 

 
APPLICANT Incumbent 

Appt. Dates 
(Years Served) 

Applicant’s 
Preference 
(1st, 2nd, 3rd) 

 
Notes 

Architectural/ 
Engineering/Building 
Community (1) 
 

Brian Barnwell Appointed 12/16/2008 
Term expired 
12/31/2011; continuing 
to serve until a 
successor is appointed 

(5 years 6 months) 

   

 



2 

  
ARTS ADVISORY COMMITTEE 

 

• One vacancy. 
• Term expires December 31, 2015. 
• Member should be a person with acknowledged accomplishments in the arts and demonstrates an interest in and 

commitment to cultural and arts activities.  
• Qualified Elector of the City.  

 

 
 
 

CATEGORY 
(Number of 
Vacancies) 

 
APPLICANT Incumbent 

Appt. Dates 
(Years Served) 

Applicant’s 
Preference 
(1st, 2nd, 3rd) 

 
Notes 

Qualified Elector of 
the City (1)  

Valerie Velazquez    

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



3 

 
BUILDING AND FIRE CODE BOARD OF APPEALS 

 

• Two vacancies. 
• Open terms. 
• Residents of the City or adjoining unincorporated areas of Santa Barbara County. 
• Appointees shall demonstrate knowledge and expertise in specialty areas governed by the construction and fire 

codes of the City. 
• Appointees may not hold any full-time paid office or employment in City government. 

 

 
CATEGORY 
(Number of 
Vacancies) 

 
APPLICANT Incumbent 

Appt. Dates 
(Years Served) 

Applicant’s 
Preference 
(1st, 2nd, 3rd) 

 
Notes 

Resident of the City or 
unincorporated area 
of Santa Barbara 
County (2) 
 

Bonnie Elliott    

Karen L. Johnson    

Ken McLellan    

 



4 

CENTRAL COAST COMMISSION FOR SENIOR CITIZENS 
 

 

• One vacancy. 
• Term expires June 30, 2016. 
• Must be a qualified elector of the City. 
• May not hold any full-time paid office or employment in City government, and for one year after ceasing to be a 

member, shall not be eligible for any salaried office or employment with the City. 
 

 
 

CATEGORY 
(Number of Vacancies) 

 
APPLICANT Incumbent 

Appt. Dates 
(Years Served) 

Applicant’s 
Preference 
(1st, 2nd, 3rd) 

 
Notes 

Qualified Elector of the 
City (1) 

James F. Scafide    

 
 



5 

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT AND HUMAN SERVICES COMMITTEE 
 

• Four vacancies. 
• One term expires December 31, 2014 (Westside Neighborhood); 

One term expires December 31, 2015 (Senior Community); 
One term expires December 31, 2016 (Downtown Neighborhood); and 
One term expires December 31, 2017 (African American Community). 

• Must be residents or employees of the designated organizations, but need not be qualified electors of the City, and 
must represent one of the specified categories or organizations.  One representative from each: 
 Senior Community 
 Downtown 

Neighborhood 

 Westside Neighborhood   African American Community  
 

• Appointees may not hold any full-time paid office or employment in City government. 
 

 
CATEGORY 
(Number of 
Vacancies) 

 
APPLICANT Incumbent 

Appt. Dates 
(Years Served) 

Applicant’s 
Preference 
(1st, 2nd, 3rd) 

 
Notes 

Senior Community (1) Doedy Sheehan 
Orchowski 

   

Westside 
Neighborhood (1) 

None    

African American 
Community (1)  

None    

Downtown 
Neighborhood (1) 

None    



6 

COMMUNITY EVENTS & FESTIVALS COMMITTEE 
 

• Two vacancies. 
• One term expires December 31, 2014 (Public at Large); and 
          One term expires December 31, 2015 (Cultural Arts). 
• Members must be a representative of the Public at Large and Cultural Arts. 
• Appointees may not hold any full-time paid office or employment in City government. 

 

CATEGORY 
(Number of Vacancies) 

 
APPLICANT Incumbent 

Appt. Dates 
(Years Served) 

Applicant’s 
Preference 
(1st, 2nd, 3rd) 

 
Notes 

Public at Large (1) Barbara Kaplan    

Cultural Arts (1) Brad Nack    

 



7 

 
FIRE AND POLICE PENSION COMMISSION 

 

• Two vacancies. 
• One term expires December 31, 2017 (Active/Retired Police Officer); and 

One term expired December 31, 2016 (Qualified Elector). 
• One active retired police officer who need not be a resident of the City; and 
          One Qualified Elector of the City who is not an active firefighter or police officer for the City of Santa Barbara. 

 
 

 
CATEGORY 
(Number of 
Vacancies) 

 
APPLICANT Incumbent 

Appt. Dates 
(Years Served) 

Applicant’s 
Preference 
(1st, 2nd, 3rd) 

 
Notes 

Active/Retired Police 
Officer (1) 

None   
 

Qualified Electors (1) None   . 

 



8 

HARBOR COMMISSION 
 

• Two vacancies. 
• One term expires December 31, 2017; and 

One term expires December 31, 2015. 
• Two Qualified Electors of the City. 

 
 

 
CATEGORY 
(Number of 
Vacancies) 

 
APPLICANT Incumbent 

Appt. Dates 
(Years Served) 

Applicant’s 
Preference 
(1st, 2nd, 3rd) 

 
Notes 

Qualified Elector of 
the City (2) 

Cory Bantilan 6/29/2010 
(4 years) 

 
 

Stephen MacIntosh    

Mark A. Rincon-Ibarra  1) Harbor Commission 
2) Parks & Recreation 

 

Virginia Rubsam   
 

 
 



9 

  

HOUSING AUTHORITY COMMISSION 

• Two vacancies. 
• One term expires June 30, 2016 (Tenant); and 

One term expires June 30, 2018 (Member at Large). 
• Member must be a Qualified Elector of the City, a tenant who is receiving housing assistance from the City of 

Santa Barbara Housing Authority. 
• Member at Large must be a Qualified Elector of the City. 
• Member should have some interest and background in housing development, management or other comparable 

experience. 
 

 

 
CATEGORY 
(Number of 
Vacancies) 

 
APPLICANT Incumbent 

Appt. Dates 
(Years Served) 

Applicant’s 
Preference 
(1st, 2nd, 3rd) 

 
Notes 

Tenant Who Is 
Receiving 
Housing 
Assistance from 
the City of Santa 
Barbara Housing 
Authority (1) 

Dolores Zoila Daniel    

 

Member at Large – 
Qualified Elector 
of the City (1) 

Donald D. Olson 6/29/2010 
(4 Years) 

  

 



10 

LIVING WAGE ADVISORY COMMITTEE 

• Five vacancies. 
• One term expires June 30, 2018 (Owner/Manager of a Business within the City); One term expires June 30, 2018 

(Qualified Elector of the City); One term expires June 30, 2017 (Nominee of a Local Living Wage Advocacy); 
One term expires June 30, 2016 (Employee of Local Santa Barbara Area Non-Profit Entity); and 
One term expires June 30, 2015 (Owner/Manager of a Service Contractor Subject to the City’s Living Wage Ordinance) 

• One representative from each: 
 One member who is an owner or a manager of a business operating within the City; 
 One member from the public at large who shall be a qualified elector of the City; 
 One member who is a nominee of a Local Living Wage Advocacy; 
 One member shall be employed by a local Santa Barbara area non-profit entity; and 

 

 One owner/manager of a service contractor subject to the City’s Living Wage Ordinance.   
• Appointees may not hold any full-time paid office or employment in City government. 

 

 

CATEGORY 
(Number of Vacancies) 

 
APPLICANT Incumbent 

Appt. Dates 
(Years Served) 

Applicant’s 
Preference 
(1st, 2nd, 3rd) 

 
Notes 

Owner or a Manager of a Business 
Operating Within the City (1) 

Gabe Dominocielo 12/15/2009 
(4 years, 6 

months) 

1) Mosquito and 
Vector MDB) 

2) Living Wage 

 

Member of the Public at Large – 
Qualified Elector of the City (1) 

None    

Nominee of a Local Living Wage 
Advocacy (1) 

Anna M. Kokotovic 6/28/2011 
(3 years) 

  

Employed by a Local Santa Barbara 
Area Non-Profit Entity (1) 

None    

Owner/Manager of a Service 
Contractor Subject to the City’s 
Living Wage Ordinance (1) 

None    



11 

MEASURE P COMMITTEE 
 

• Four vacancies. 
• One term expires December 31, 2016 (Criminal Defense Attorney); 

One term expires December 31, 2017 (Medical Professional); 
One term expires December 31, 2014 (Resident of the City); and 
One term expires December 31, 2014 (Drug Abuse, Treatment & Prevention Counselor). 

• One representative from each: 
 Criminal Defense Attorney  Resident of the City 
 Medical Professional  Drug Abuse, Treatment & Prevention 

Counselor 
• Appointees may not hold any full-time paid office or employment in City government. 

 

 

CATEGORY 
(Number of Vacancies) 

 
APPLICANT Incumbent 

Appt. Dates 
(Years Served) 

Applicant’s 
Preference 
(1st, 2nd, 3rd) 

 
Notes 

Criminal Defense Attorney (1) Patric H. R. Weddle    

Medical Professional (1) None    

Resident of the City (1) None    

Drug Abuse, Treatment & 
Prevention Counselor (1) 

None    



12 

MOSQUITO AND VECTOR MANAGEMENT DISTRICT BOARD 
 

 

• One vacancy.   
• Term expires January 7, 2015. 
• Registered voter of the City of Santa Barbara or a member of the City Council. 
• Appointee may not hold any full-time paid office or employment in City government. 
 

 
 

CATEGORY 
(Number of Vacancies) 

 
APPLICANT Incumbent 

Appt. Dates 
(Years Served) 

Applicant’s 
Preference 
(1st, 2nd, 3rd) 

 
Notes 

Registered Voter of the 
City of Santa Barbara 
(1) 

Gabe Dominocielo  1) Mosquito and 
Vector MDB 

2) Living Wage 

 

Larry L. Fausett    

 
 



13 

  

PARKS AND RECREATION COMMISSION 
 

• One vacancy.   
• Term expires December 31, 2016. 
• Qualified elector of the City. 
 

 
CATEGORY 
(Number of 
Vacancies) 

 
APPLICANT Incumbent 

Appt. Dates 
(Years Served) 

Applicant’s 
Preference 
(1st, 2nd, 3rd) 

 
Notes 

Qualified 
Elector of the 
City (1) 

John Abrami    

Margery Baragona    

Carolyn Brown    

Nichol Clark    

Rocky Jacobson    

Linus Huffman    

Mark A. Rincon-Ibarra  1) Harbor Commission 
2) Parks & Recreation 

 

 



14 

 

RENTAL HOUSING MEDIATION TASK FORCE 
 

• Two vacancies. 
• One term expires December 31, 2014; and 

One term expires December 31, 2016. 
• Two tenants of the County of Santa Barbara. 
• Appointees may not hold any full-time paid office or employment in City government. 

 
 

 
CATEGORY 
(Number of 
Vacancies) 

 
APPLICANT Incumbent 

Appt. Dates 
(Years Served) 

Applicant’s 
Preference 
(1st, 2nd, 3rd) 

 
Notes 

Tenant – County (2) Jason Saltoun-Ebin    



15 

SANTA BARBARA YOUTH COUNCIL 
 

• Five vacancies.   
• One term expires June 30, 2016 (Member at Large); 
 One term expires June 30, 2016 (San Marcos High School Student);  
 One term expires June 30, 2015 (Dos Pueblos High School Student);  
 One term expires June 30, 2016 (Local Alternative, Community or Continuation HS); and 
 One term expires June 30, 2015 (Local Alternative, Community or Continuation HS). 
• Members must be between the ages of 13 – 19 years. 
• Members must be: 
  Two members from local alternative, community, or continuation high school (City or County); 
  One member from San Marcos High School (City or County); 
  One member from Dos Pueblos High School (City or County); and 
  One member at large, who may or may not attend any high school (City or County).  
 

 

CATEGORY 
(Number of Vacancies) 

 
APPLICANT Incumbent 

Appt. Dates 
(Years 

Served) 

Applicant’s 
Preference 
(1st, 2nd, 3rd) 

 
Notes 

Student From San 
Marcos High School (1) 

Camille Cosio  (City)    
Gabriela (Gabby) Goldberg  (County)    
Cindy Gonzalez  (City)    
Sharon Martinez  (City)    
Yesenia Munoz  (City)    
Selena Romero  (City)    
Luke Tricase  (City)    
Scott Voulgaris  (City) 
 
 
 

   



16 

Dos Pueblos High 
School (1) 

Ciara Giordani  (County)    
Megan Handley  (County)    
Juliet Ho  (City)    
Aahat Jain  (County)    
William MacFarlane  (County)    
Zainab Noorsher  (City)    

Member at Large, May 
or May Not Attend Any 
High School (1) 

Ashlie Bissell (City)    
Katherine (Katie) Carrillo  (County)    
Jack Kelly (County)    

Members From Local 
Alternative, Community, 
or Continuation High 
School (2) 

 
None 

   

 



17 

SINGLE FAMILY DESIGN BOARD 
 

• Two vacancies. 
• One term expires June 30, 2018 (Professional Qualifications); and 

One term expires June 30, 2018 (Licensed Architect). 
• Members shall reside within Santa Barbara County. 
• One member shall be a licensed architect; 

One member shall possess professional qualifications in fields related to architecture, including, but not limited to, 
building design, structural engineering, industrial design, or landscape contracting. 

• Members may serve on the Architectural Board of Review or the Historic Landmarks Commission and the Single 
Family Design Board. 

 
 

 
CATEGORY 
(Number of 
Vacancies) 

 
APPLICANT Incumbent 

Appt. Dates 
(Years Served) 

Applicant’s 
Preference 
(1st, 2nd, 3rd) 

 
Notes 

Licensed Architect 
(1) 

James Zimmerman 6/29/2010 
(4 Years) 

  

Professional 
Qualifications (1) 

Brian Miller 6/29/2010 
(4 Years) 

  

 



Agenda Item No.  20 
 

File Code No.  160.03 
 

 

 

CITY OF SANTA BARBARA 
 
 COUNCIL AGENDA REPORT 

 
 
 

AGENDA DATE: May 20, 2014 
 
TO: Mayor and Councilmembers 
 
FROM: City Attorney’s Office 
 
SUBJECT:  Conference With City Attorney – Existing Litigation  
 
 
RECOMMENDATION:   
 
That Council hold a closed session to consider existing litigation pursuant to Government 
Code section 54956.9(d)(1) and take appropriate action as needed. 
 
The existing litigation is Sarelyn Wager v. City of Santa Barbara, SBSC Case No. 
1415112. 
 
SCHEDULING: Duration, 30 minutes; anytime 
 
REPORT:  None anticipated 
 
SUBMITTED BY: Ariel Calonne, City Attorney 
 
APPROVED BY: City Administrator's Office 



Agenda Item No.  21 

File Code No.  440.05 
 

 

 

CITY OF SANTA BARBARA 
 
 COUNCIL AGENDA REPORT 

 
 
 

AGENDA DATE: May 20, 2014 
 
TO: Mayor and Councilmembers 
 
FROM: City Administrator’s Office 
 
SUBJECT: Conference With Labor Negotiator 
 
RECOMMENDATION:   
 
That Council hold a closed session, per Government Code Section 54957.6, to consider 
instructions to City negotiator Kristine Schmidt, Acting Administrative Services Director, 
regarding negotiations with the Treatment and Patrol Bargaining Units and Firefighters 
Association. 
 
SCHEDULING:  Duration, 30 minutes; anytime 
 
REPORT:  None anticipated 
 
SUBMITTED BY: Kristine Schmidt, Acting Administrative Services Director 
 
APPROVED BY:  City Administrator's Office 
 


	1.DOC
	2.DOC
	3.DOC
	4.DOCX
	5.DOCX
	6.DOC
	7.DOC
	8.DOC
	9.DOC
	10.DOC
	11.DOC
	12.DOC
	13.DOC
	14.PDF
	15.DOC
	16.PDF
	17.DOC
	18.PDF
	19.DOC
	20.PDF
	21.DOC
	22.DOC
	23.PDF
	24.DOC
	25.DOC
	26.DOC
	27.DOC
	28.DOC
	29.DOC
	30.DOC
	31.PDF
	32.DOC
	33.PDF
	34.PDF
	35.PDF
	36.PDF
	37.DOC
	38.DOC
	39.DOC
	40.DOC
	Mayor
	Bendy White
	MAY 20, 2014
	AGENDA
	ORDER OF BUSINESS



